
AGENDA 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

MONDAY, JULY 1, 2019 

RAY JORDAN TULSA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

500 S. DENVER, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 

ROOM 119  9:30 AM 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

County Events and Status Updates for Comment and Discussion from: Administrative 

Services, Building Operations, Court Services, Election Board, Fiscal Officer, Human 

Resources, Information Technology, Parks, Purchasing, Social Services, Engineering, 

Highways, Inspections, Sheriff, Assessor, County Clerk, Court Clerk, Treasurer, District 

Attorney, Presiding Judge, Juvenile Justice, Expo Square, INCOG, Tulsa Area Emergency 

Management Agency, OSU Extension, CC Library, CC Health Department, River Parks 

Authority, Levee Drainage District #12, Board of County Commissioners Chief Deputies, 

Director of Governmental Affairs 

IV. MINUTES 

A. Board of County Commissioner's Meeting of June 24, 2019 

V. REPORTS 

A. Annual Inventory Certification  District Attorney 

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Bid Openings: 

1. Board of County Commissioners  "HQ" Building Centrifugal Chiller Upgrade 

2. Engineers  County Property Located at 6010 North Rockford in Turley, OK 

3. TC Departments  Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze 

B. Amendments  Sheriff: 

1. #2 to the Lease Agreement with JBC Properties Investments 5 

2. #6 to the Agreement with Turn Key Health Clinics, LLC 

C. Change Orders  Board of County Commissioners: 

1. #1 to the Award for Hollow Metal Doors and Frames to Builders Supply, Inc., for 

the Tulsa County "HQ" Administration Building Renovations 

2. #1 to the Award for Wood Doors to PDI Door & Hardware, LLC dba Precision Door 

& Hardware for the Tulsa County "HQ" Administration Building Renovations 

3. #9 to the Agreement with Crossland Construction Company, Inc., for the 

Construction of the Family Center for Juvenile Justice 

D. Agreement Renewal  (Parks)  Tulsa Little League 

VII. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Gasoline & Diesel Fuel Quotes 

 

 

 



Agenda 2 
 

 

B. Documents for Sale of County Property  Treasurer: 

1. Parcel #40875021311090, LOT 18 BLK 3, SUBURBAN ACRES FOURTH 

ADDN 

2. Parcel #53775020200130, LT 13 BLK 1, NORTHGATE ADDN 

3. Parcel #53825020201890, LT 13 BLK 6, NORTHGATE SECOND ADDN 

C. Requests for Approval: 

1. Board of County Commissioners: 

a. Notice to Proceed to Southeast Tulsa Construction, Inc. for Construction of the 

Tulsa County Election Board Storage Building 

b. for Owner Authorization for Warranty Work to Carlisle Roofing Systems for 

Ray Jordan Administration Building Roof 

2. Building Operations  to Renew Shawn Davies Mechanical Journeyman License 

D. Resolutions: 

1. Assessor  to Remove Patrick Milton as Requesting Officer 

2. Drainage District #12  to Strike Assessment from the 2018 Tax Roll  (2) 

3. Engineers  Authorizing the Filing of Northern Territory Amended Subdivision Plat 

4. IT  to Remove Thora Cohea as Requisitioning and Receiving Officer 

5. TC Industrial Authority  Projects Agreements  (7) 

6. TC Public Facilities Authority  Projects Agreement 

E. Agreements: 

1. Administrative Services  ImageNet Consulting, LLC: 

a. for One Year Extended Warranty for Equipment Lease 

b. for Equipment Lease and Service Agreement for Equipment for the Sheriff’s 

Office at the Faulkner Building 

2. Assessor  Cox Media Group  for Booth Rental at Home and Garden Expo of 

Oklahoma Show 

3. Board of County Commissioners: 

a. Alternative Dispute Resolution System of the State of Oklahoma  to Provide 

Partial State Funding for the Operation of Dispute Mediation Program known 

as Early Settlement Tulsa Mediation Program 

b. Program Management Group, LLC  for Program Management of the Vision 

Tulsa Program 

c. Program Management Group, LLC  for Program Management of the Vision 

2025 Program 

4. Inspections  Dude Solutions  for Subscription for Inspecting Code Enforcement 

5. Juvenile Bureau  Sheriff  for the Tulsa Area Community Intervention Center 

6. Parks: 

a. Aileen Powers  for Belly Dance Classes at LaFortune Park 

b. Amber Chong  for Bricks 4 Kidz Robotics Classes at Bixby Community 

Center and LaFortune Park  (2) 

c. Broadcast Music, Inc.  for Music Performance License 

d. Christy Hays  for Zumba Classes at LaFortune Park 

e. Cliffann Ferguson  for Arts & Crafts Classes at LaFortune Park 

f. Diana Emerson  for Sign Language Classes at LaFortune Park 

g. Emily Wright  for Knock Out Lymphoma Fundraising Events at Haikey 

Creek  (5) 

h. Eudomar Rivera  for Karate Classes at LaFortune Park 

i. Ginny Sain  for Home School Theatre Classes at LaFortune Park 

 



Agenda 3 
 

 

j. Guy R. Lozier  for Painting Classes at Bixby Community Center 

k. Jeni Teagarden  for Team USA SelfDefense Classes at LaFortune Park 

l. Joe Spring  for Martial Arts and Boxing at Bixby Community Center 

m. Joyce Gossom  for Tai Chi Classes at LaFortune Park 

n. Laura Heaver  for Clogging Classes at LaFortune Park 

o. Laura Teal  for Tippi Toes Dance Classes at Bixby Community Center & 

LaFortune Park  (2) 

p. Nathan Sanders  for Guitar Music Classes at Bixby Community Center & 

LaFortune Park  (2) 

q. Push Pedal Pull  for Maintenance on Exercise Equipment 

r. Sunny Ray  for Yoga Classes at LaFortune Park 

s. Tinkergarten  for Nature Play at Haikey Creek Park 

t. Tulsa Crop Hunger Walk  for Walking Event at LaFortune Park on 10/6/19 

u. Tulsa Sports and Events  for Softball/Kickball & Flag Football Events at 

Haikey Creek Soccer and Softball Fields  (2) 

7. Sheriff  Idemia Identity & Security USA, LLC  for Extension of Maintenance & 

Support Agreement 

F. Agreement Renewals: 

1. County Clerk  Tyler Technologies, Inc. 

2. Sheriff: 

a. Advance Alarms  (11) 

b. Brewster & De Angelis P.L.L.C.  (6) 

c. Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research, Inc. 

d. FOP Credit Union 

e. Hall, Estill, Hardwick, Gable, Golden & Nelson, P.C. 

f. ImageNet Consulting, LLC  (15) 

3. Social Services  CC Health 

G. Request to Advertise for Bids 

1. TC Departments  Compressed Gases and Medical Gases 

Bids to be received by 4:00 p.m. on 7/19/19 & to open 7/22/19 at 9:30 a.m. 

H. Inventory Resolutions: 

1. Juvenile Bureau 

2. Sheriff 

I. Sole Sources: 

1. CC Health  Oticon, Inc. 

2. Highways  P&K Equipment 

J. Utility Permits  Engineers: 

1. Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a division of ONEOK, Inc.  (3) 

2. Washington County RWD #3 

K. Travel/Training  OSU Extension  (8) 

L. Personnel Actions: 

1. Administrative Services 

2. Board of County Commissioners 

3. Election Board 

4. Parks 

M. Juvenile Bureau Personnel Actions to Accept & File 

 



Agenda 4 
 

 

N. CC Health Department Documents to Accept & File: 

1. Agreements: 

a. Storage Plus/5R, Inc. 

b. Getty Images, Inc. 

c. Woodland Hills Mall, LLC 

2. Personnel Actions 

3. Travel/Training 

O. Claims to be Disallowed (payments cancelled as of 6/2428/19) 

P. Claims (payments for bills to be paid by 6/1721/19) 

Q. Blanket Purchase Orders and Emergency Purchase Orders Submitted from 6/2428/19 

R. Executive Session  (District Attorney)  Requested by Nolan Fields  

Pursuant to Title 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4) for the purpose of confidential communications 

between the BOCC and its attorney concerning possible official action regarding a 

pending suit, towit: Case no. 19cv00318JEDJFJ, Lee v. Turn Key Health Clinics,  

LLC, et al., pending in the North District of Oklahoma, disclosure of the details of which 

its attorney advises would seriously impair the ability of the Board to proceed in the 

public interest 

S. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Executive Session Item 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25 O.S. § 311.A.10, new business is defined as 

any matter not known about or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time 

of posting the agenda 

IX. ADJOURN 



BOCC Minutes 1  Monday, June 24, 2019 

 
(Agenda of meeting was posted in the central and outside lobby of the Ray Jordan Tulsa 

County Administration Building on June 20, 2019 at 4:58 p.m.) 
 

 
MINUTES 

Monday, June 24, 2019 

 

The Board of County Commissioners for Tulsa County met at the hour of 9:30 a.m. 

with the following members present:  Karen Keith, Chairman; Ron Peters, Member; Stan 

Sallee, Member; and Michael Willis, Tulsa County Clerk. 

 Karen Keith, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and the following 

business was transacted:   

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve the minutes of the Board of County 

Commissioners Meeting of June 17, 2019.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  

Motion carried.  

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve the Annual Inventory Certification 

Reports for FY 2018-2019 from the following departments: 

 1. Board of County Commissioners  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248177) 
 2. Building Operations  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248178) 
 3.  Court Clerk  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248179) 

 4. Court Services  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248180) 
 5. Drainage District #12  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248181) 

 6. Engineers  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248182) 
 7. Highway Construction  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248183) 
 8. Highway District 1  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248184) 

 9. Highway District 2  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248185) 
 10. Highway District 3  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248186) 

 11. Human Resources  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248187) 
 12. IT  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248188) 
 13. Juvenile Bureau  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248189) 

 14. OSU Extension  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248190) 
 15. Parks  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248191) 
 16. Public Defender  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248192) 

 17. Sheriff  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248193) 
 18. Social Services  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248194) 

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.    

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve the following bid/proposal awards:  

 1. Sheriff - Video Visitation Services for the David L. Moss (DLM) Criminal Justice 
Center - to Tech Friends, Inc., after thorough review of the proposals received, the 
follow-up information provided by vendors, and discussions with provided 

references the evaluation committee has selected Tech Friends, Inc., the highest 
ranked proposal which best meets the needs and expectations of the Sheriff's Office  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248195)   

 2. TC Departments - Agricultural Supplies - to Helena Agri-Enterprises, LLC, Simplot 
Partners and Winfield Solutions, LLC, the lowest on the majority of the items and 

best overall bids received respectively on a per line item basis that meets bid 
specifications. In addition, when the bid amounts were the same price, the award is 



BOCC Minutes 2  Monday, June 24, 2019 

split between the vendors that meet the bid specifications. Also, there are a few 
products in which there is no acceptable bid and request to purchase those items 

on a quote basis. This award is for a three month period beginning 7/1/19  (Clerk’s 
Misc. File No. 248196) 

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the Addendum from the Assessor, for renewal of the end user license agreement 

with J. Wayne Moore PHD, LLC, for parcel license fee, total improved parcel count of 225,866 

at $.10 per parcel; cost of $22,586.60.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  

Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248197) 

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve Addendum #1 from the Board of 

County Commissioners, to the Notice to Bidders for the "HQ" Building Centrifugal Chiller 

Upgrade, set to open on 7/1/19 at 9:30 a.m. and bids to be received by 4:00 p.m. on 

6/28/19, to provide responses to vendor submitted questions.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; 

Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248198) 

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve Addendum #1 from TC Departments  

to the Notice to Bidders for Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze set to open 7/1/19 with bids to 

be received by 4:00 p.m. on 6/28/19, to provide answers to vendor questions and clarify the 

length of the bid award.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248199) 

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the Amendment to the agreement from Court Services with Alcohol Monitoring 

Systems, Inc., to Schedule C and extension of the agency products and services agreement.  

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 

248200) 

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the agreement renewal from Juvenile Bureau with Sealander Brokerage Ltd, for 

renewal of CMF #248201 for FY 2019-2020.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, 

yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248201) 

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, Amendment #1 from Parks to the agreement for Tennis Professional Management 

Agreement with M&M Tennis, LLC, CMF #245217, effective July 1, 2019, Section 1.3(C)(1) 



BOCC Minutes 3  Monday, June 24, 2019 

will be amended by replacing the maximum fiscal year reimbursement amount listed in the 

second sentence therein, eighty-six thousand, four hundred dollars ($86,400) with seventy 

thousand ($70,000).  All other terms conditions and provisions of the agreement remain in 

effect and are unchanged by this amendment and this amendment also serves as renewal of 

agreement for FY 2019-2020.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion 

carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248202) 

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following Amendments #1 from TC Departments: 

  1. to the award for Chevrolet and GMC Auto Parts to Bob Howard Parts Distribution 

and Marc Miller Buick GMC, CMF #245463, to renew the award for one year 
beginning 7/29/19 with no changes to pricing or terms of the bid  (Clerk’s Misc. 
File No. 248203) 

  2. to the award for Fire Protection Equipment, Maintenance and Repair to Precision 
Fire Protection, CMF #245264, to renew the award for one year beginning 7/27/19 
with no changes to pricing or terms of the bid  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248205) 

  3. to the award for Septic Tank Service to Davis Environmental Pumping, CMF 
#245462, to renew the award for one year beginning 7/30/19 with no changes to 

pricing or terms of the bid  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248204) 
 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, Amendment #2 from TC Departments to the award for Restaurant, Kitchen and 

Concessionary Supplies to Ben E. Keith, CMF #247293, to incorporate additional items used 

on a regular basis to the current award.  All other pricing and specifications will remain the 

same.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File 

No. 248206) 

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, Change Order #3 from Parks, to the Agreement with Tri-Star Construction, LLC 

for the LaFortune Park Trail, CMF #245581, to add removal of fence, construction of fence, 

removal of concrete, construction of mow strip and modification of the bridge pipe railing 

retrofit.  The total cost is $8,638.35 with a new total contract sum of $1,491,600.14.  Upon 

roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248207) 

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the agreement from the Board of County Commissioners with Department of the 

Army, for design for the Arkansas River Corridor Ecosystem Restoration Project.  Upon roll 

call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248208) 



BOCC Minutes 4  Monday, June 24, 2019 

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to defer the agreement renewal from Parks with 

Tulsa Little League for renewal of CMF #245426 for FY 2019-2020.  Upon roll call, Sallee, 

yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried. 

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve the gasoline and diesel fuel quotes for 

the week ending 7/1/19.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248209) 

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the request from INCOG for Proposal Acceptance Recommendation for HOME 

Consortium FY 2018 Rental Housing to Nehemiah Community Development Corporation in 

the amount of $430,000, to assist in the construction of seven units in Phase 2 of Cottages 

on 6th Street in Bartlesville, with a HOME investment of $61,428 per unit.  Upon roll call, 

Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248210) 

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the resolution from the Election Board to designate Thora Cohea as an additional 

Requisitioning Officer.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248211) 

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Commission, the resolution from Engineers to renew the following lease agreements with 

ODOT through the County Road Machinery and Equipment Revolving Fund and insurance 

verification on the following pieces of equipment for FY 2019-2020: 720013, 99-2453; 

720014, 99-2517; 720015, 99-2521; and 720016, 99-2582.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; 

Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248212)    

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution, as needed, 

for the following agreements:   

 1. Board of County Commissioners: 

  a. Interior Concepts, Inc. - for trade contractor agreement for flooring for Tulsa 
County "HQ" Administration Building Renovations  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 

248213) 
  b. Board of County Commissioners - Overhead Door Company of Tulsa, Inc. - for 

trade contractor agreement for overhead doors for Tulsa County "HQ" 

Administration Building Renovations  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248214) 
 2. Building Operations - Conley Group, Inc. - proposal to provide consulting services 

for the Tulsa County Garage Roof Replacement  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248215) 

 3. Highways: 
  a. Town of Skiatook - for constructing, improving, maintaining and repairing any 

streets.  Both parties have jointly planned for standard traffic striping and traffic 



BOCC Minutes 5  Monday, June 24, 2019 

control signage on all public roadways systems in CED #1  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248216) 

  b. Xerox Corporation - for lease of copiers B405DN, Serial Numbers 9HB348123 
(Forman), 9HB348203 (Parts Room), and 9HB348121 (Sign Shop), located at 

Highway Construction Office, 6633 North 115th East Avenue, Owasso, OK 
74055 for FY 2019-2020  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248217) 

 4. Human Resources: 

  a. EZSHIELD, Inc., dba IDENTITYFORCE - benefit service agreement for identity 
theft protection services for FY 2019-2020  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248218) 

  b. MDLive, Inc. - for Telemedicine and Telehealth Services for FY 2019-2020  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248219) 
 5. Juvenile Bureau: 

  a.  City of Broken Arrow - for services regarding police officer contact with juvenile 
offenders and to monetarily support the continued operation of the Tulsa Area 
Community Intervention Center  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248220) 

  b. City of Jenks - for services regarding police officer contact with juvenile offenders 
and to monetarily support the continued operation of the Tulsa Area Community 

Intervention Center  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248221) 
  c. CoxCom, LLC, Cox Oklahoma Telecom, LLC - for commercial telephone services 

at the New Family Center for Juvenile Justice  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248222) 

  d. Idemia Identity & Security USA, LLC - for maintenance and support of LiveScan 
System and Tenprint Card Printer for FY 2019-2020; cost of $8,223 (Clerk’s 
Misc. File No. 248223) 

 6. Parks: 
  a. Lavon Clark dba Curbside Vending - to provide all snack and vending machines 

on Tulsa County Park Property (LaFortune Community Center, Bixby 
Community Center, South County Recreation Center, Chandler Community 
Center and O'Brien Recreation Center)  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248224) 

  b. Transfund - merchant agreement for electronic draft capture services  (Clerk’s 
Misc. File No. 248225) 

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following agreement renewals for FY 2019-2020: 

 1. Assessor - CoStar Realty Information, Inc. - for renewal of CMF #245224  (Clerk’s 

Misc. File No. 248226) 
 2. Board of County Commissioners - Lamar Companies - for renewal of CMF #244837  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248227) 

 3. INCOG: 
 a. City of Bixby - for renewal of CMF #244980  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248228) 
 b. City of Bixby - for renewal of CMF #244981  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248229) 

 c. City of Bixby - for renewal of CMF #244982  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248230) 
 d. City of Bixby - for renewal of CMF #246553  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248231) 

 e. City of Broken Arrow - for renewal of CMF #246094  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248232) 

 f. City of Sand Springs - for renewal of CMF #246202  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 

248233) 
 g. City of Sapulpa - for renewal of CMF #246826  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248234) 

 h. Town of Sperry - for renewal of CMF #244987  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248235) 
4. IT - OneNet - for renewal of CMF #245305  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248236) 
5. Parks: 

 a. ARENASERVE, LLC - for renewal of CMF #246036  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248237) 

 b. BOKF, NA dba Bank of Oklahoma - for renewal of CMF #244838  (Clerk’s Misc. 

File No. 248238) 
 c. Bixby Area Rotors - for renewal of CMF #244839  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248239) 

 d. Bridges Foundation - for renewal of CMF #245087  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248240) 



BOCC Minutes 6  Monday, June 24, 2019 

 e. City of Glenpool and South County Soccer Club - for renewal of CMF #245678  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248241) 

 f. City of Glenpool and Lance & Michelle Cole - for renewal of CMF #245703  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248242) 

 g. Pepsi - for renewal of CMF #245088  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248243) 
6. Social Services: 
 a. Community Service Council of Greater Tulsa - for renewal of CMF #241824  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248244) 
 b. Douglas W. Holte, MD - for renewal of CMF #245231  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 

248245)  

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.       

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve the Request to Advertise for 

Qualifications from the Juvenile Bureau for Architectural Services for Visitor Parking Lot at 

the Tulsa County Family Center for Juvenile Justice.  Qualifications to be received by 4:00 

p.m. on 7/19/19 & to open 7/22/19 at 9:30 a.m.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; 

Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248246)    

    Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following inventory resolutions, details available in the office of the County 

Clerk: 

  1. Court Clerk – junked (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248247)   
  2. District Attorney:   

    a. junked  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248248)   
    b. junked  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248249)   

    c. junked  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248250)   
  3. OSU Extension: 
    a. lost  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248251)   

    b. junked  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248252) 
     

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following sole sources:    

  1. Engineers - Advanced Drainage Systems - for HP Storm pipe for the gravity flow 
conveyance applications  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248253) 

  2. IT - Episerver, Inc. - for the CMS400 Net Professional Software upgrades and 
maintenance  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248254) 

    

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the utility permit from Engineers to Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a Division 

of ONEOK, Inc., to cross E. 126th St. N. +/- 2.20 miles W. & 1.01 miles N. of the US Hwy 

169 & ST Hwy 20 junction and further described as 1,621' E. of the SW/NW Corner of 



BOCC Minutes 7  Monday, June 24, 2019 

Section 31/6, Township 22/21N, Range 14E by boring for 6" natural gas pipeline.  Upon roll 

call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248255) 

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve the following travel/training requests: 

  1. Board of County Commissioners - Mike Craddock to Summer ACCO Conference 

from 7/31-8/1/19 in Norman, OK; cost of $400  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248256) 
  2. OSU Extension: 
    a. Michelle Bonicelli to OHCE State Meeting from 7/7-9/19 in OKC, OK; cost of 

$575  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248257) 
    b.  Michelle Bonicelli to OHCE Leader Lesson Planning on 7/24/19 in Claremore, 

OK; cost of $30  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248258) 
    c. Lisa Nicholson to State 4-H Round-Up from 6/24-29/19 in Stillwater, OK; cost 

of $265  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248259) 

    d. Lisa Nicholson to OAE4 - HA Annual Conference from 7/31-8/2/19 in Sulphur, 
OK; cost of $425  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248260)  

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve the following Personnel Actions: 
 
Building Operations 

Belding, Daniel - End Intermittent FMLA - 6/18/19 
Belding, Daniel - Death - 6/18/19 

Young, Brian - Discharge - 6/19/19   
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248261) 
 

Court Services 
Simmons, Billie - New Hire - $2,173.21 - 6/10/19 
Sparks, Matthew - New Hire - $2,885.68 - 6/10/19   

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248262) 
 

Election Board 
Cohea, Thora - Lateral Transfer - $4,612.99 - 7/1/19 
Dodd, Elaine - Reclassification - $11.00/hr. - 7/1/19 

Breedlove, Lisa Christie - Termination - 7/1/19   
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248263) 

 
Highways 
Soto, Gustavo - Transfer to District 3 - $4,445.17 - 6/1/19 

Sim, Sean - Seasonal Hire - $14.00/hr. - 6/18/19 
Murray, Royal Donald - Begin Military Leave w/pay - $3,836.99 - 6/5/19 
Murray, Royal Donald - End Military Leave w/pay - $3,836.99 - 6/9/19 

Hayes, Bobby - 20% Increase - $4,249.26 - 7/1/19 
Kelly, Jerrod - 10% Increase - $2,831.40 - 7/1/19 

Marshall, Karen - 4% Increase - $3,016.69 - 7/1/19   
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248264) 
 

IT 
Cohea, Thora - Transfer to Election Board - 7/1/19 

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248265) 
 
Parks 

Kupiec, Cassidy - Part Time - $7.50/hr. - 6/14/19 
Morgan, Cameron - Pay Increase - $8.50/hr. - 5/25/19 
York, Payton - Regular - $1,870.27 - 6/17/19 

Mills, Randall - Resignation - 6/17/19 
Stottlemyre, Douglas - Resignation - 5/24/19 

Abbet, Sara - Correction - $11.00/hr. - 5/1/19 
Walker, Kiontay - Pay Increase - $8.00/hr. - 6/22/19 



BOCC Minutes 8  Monday, June 24, 2019 

Lee, Janet - Intermittent FMLA w/o pay - 6/24/19 
Mawdsley, Lance - Termination - 6/17/19 

Meyers, Bryan - Part Time - $10.00/hr. - 6/19/19 
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248266) 

 
Social Services 
Longley, Sharon L. - Termination - 6/14/19 

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248267) 
 
Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.     

 

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to accept and file the following Juvenile Bureau 

Personnel Actions: 

Hutton, Michael - Transfer/Change Org. to 260039000-505030 - $12.54/hr. - 6/15/19 
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248273) 

 
Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.     
 

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to accept and file the following CC Health 

Documents: 

Agreements: 

1. Buddy FX, LLC - for creation and production of educational/informational videos for 
youth parenting program from 6/1/19 to 6/30/19; cost of $26,200  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248274) 

2. MTC Investments, Inc. - Amendment to change the name of the payee to Cleveland 
Management, LLC, CMF #246410, from 10/1/18 to 9/30/19; cost of $950/mo.  (Clerk’s 
Misc. File No. 248275) 

3.  Thomson Reuters - Renewal of Westlaw Online Subscription for legal research from 
7/1/19 to 6/30/20; cost of $3,000/yr. payable monthly  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248276) 

 
Personnel Actions: 
Ricks, Lisa - Salary adj. end of probation (2% incr.) - $2,518.40 - 6/1/19 

Herrera, Angelica - Salary adj. end of probation (2% incr.) - $2,448.00 - 6/1/19 
Okeyo, Tania - Salary adj. PDIP #3 - $3,238.01 - 6/1/19 

Rodriquez, Kimberly - Salary adj. PDIP #1 (2% incr.) - $3,125.54 - 6/1/19 
Sanserverino, Joyce - Temp./Hourly Rehire - $20.00/hr. - 6/17/19 
Thompson, Jill - New Hire; Regular Full Time - $2,958.34 - 6/17/19 

Rodriguez, Diana - New Hire; Regular Full Time - $2,575.00- 6/17/19 
Peterson, Tara - New Hire; Regular Full Time - $2,500.00 - 6/17/19 
Just, Lori - Salary adj. (5% incr.) - $4,136.74 - 6/24/19 

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248277) 
 

Travel Training: 
1. Michelle Coonfield, Drew Dupre, Kristy Elias, Esther Kam, Dava Kramer, Kaitlin Moore, 

Cathy Sullivan & Dana Taylor to Children First Program CEU Update from 7/7-9/19 in 

OKC, OK; cost of $2,127.48 
2. Brenda Butchee to Child Guidance Annual Meeting from7/8-9/18 in Moore, OK; cost 

$522.18 
3. Megan Wenzell to 2019 NACCHO Annual Conference from 7/8-11/19 in Orlando, FL; cost 

of $2,267.56 

4. Amy Brice to Introduction to Systems Thinking: Providing Context to Adolescent Health 
from 7/29-31/19 in Bethesda, MD; cost of $1,077 

5. Leanne Stephens to APHA 2019 Annual Conference from 11/2-6/19 in Philadelphia, PA; 

cost of $2,754.12 
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248278) 

 
Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.      



BOCC Minutes 9  Monday, June 24, 2019 

 

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Commission, the claims, (payments for bills to be paid 6/10-14/19) that are in order as 

required by Title 19 O.S. §1505 D 11 providing all claims involving wages and/or salaries be 

subject to state and federal withholding tax, retirement fund and social security deductions.  

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.     

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Commission, Blanket Purchase Orders and Emergency Purchase Orders submitted from 

6/17-21/19.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

 Zoning Application Hearing from Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission, CZ-

485, Applicant: Danielle Pennington, Owner: Brewster, Jeffrey, subject property located 

South of the Southwest Corner of East 106th Street North and North 129th East Avenue, 

requesting to rezone approximately 2.51 acres from RE to CS to permit a gymnastics facility. 

On April 3, 2019, TMAPC voted 7-1-0 to recommend the County Commission approve 

rezoning of 2.51 ± acres from RE to CS per staff recommendation.   

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to enter into Public Hearing.  Upon roll call, 

Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried. 

 Public Hearing commenced at 9:40 a.m.   

 Dwayne Wilkerson with INCOG presented the application.  There were no members of 

the public signed up to speak.  

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to close the Public Hearing at 9:43 a.m.  Upon 

roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried. 

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, Zoning Application and Resolution CZ-485, to rezone approximately 2.51 ± acres 

from RE to CS to permit a gymnastics facility.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, 

yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248279)  

 There was no new business.   

 Chairman advised the announcements and County Events and Status updates were 

open for comment and discussion.  The departments with information gave a report.   

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, that this meeting be adjourned.  Upon roll call, 

Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.     





 

Nolan M. Fields IV 
Assistant District Attorney | Civil Division 

Tulsa County District Attorney's Office 

500 South Denver Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 

(918) 596 - 4900 | nfields@tulsacounty.org 

 

 

 

 

TO:     Board of County Commissioners 

Karen Keith, Chairman 

Stan Sallee 

Ron Peters 

 

DATE:    June 26, 2019  

 

REFERENCE:   Second Amendment to Lease Agreement for a Commercial Building with 

JBC Properties Investments 5 for the TCSO for FY19-20 

 

Please place this item on the agenda for the next meeting of the Board of County 

Commissioners.  This Second Amendment follows the First Amendment approved Aug. 13, 2018 

by CMF no. 245627, which modified the original Commercial Lease approved Jun. 26, 2017 by 

CMF no. 241822. 

It will not be necessary to review this matter in executive session.  Vendor has already 

signed the item and it is presented for this Board’s review and potential action.  Please let me know 

if you have any questions. 

 

 

Respectfully,     

 

Nolan M. Fields IV    

 Assistant District Attorney 

 

CC: 

Karen Fasano, TCSO Purchasing Clerk 







TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

K Ex

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Directo

v^

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Amendment #6- Turn Key Health Clinics, LLC.

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Amendment #6 to the
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Sheriffs Office and Turn Key Health Clinics, LLC. originally executed on November 21,
2016, CMF#239751.

This amendment is pursuant to Section 2. 1, Paragraph 1 of the Main Agreement. It is
revised to require the reimbursement from the Tulsa County Sheriffs Office to Turn Key
Health Clinics, LLC on a monthly basis in the amount of $518, 983. 61, pro-rated for any
partial months and subject to any reconciliation as applicable.

In all other respects, the terms and conditions of the Master Agreement and the prior
amendments shall continue unchanged and remain in full force and effect.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



AGREEMENT FOR COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH SERVICES
SIXTH AMENDMENT

This Amendment shall serve as a revision to the Contract for Medical Staffing and
Administration (the "Main Agreement") and the prior Amendments between the Tulsa
County Sheriff's Office and the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners
("Agency") and Turn Key Health Clinics, LLC. ("Contractor") which initiated on November
1, 2016 at the David L. Moss Criminal Justice Center.

In consideration to the mutual covenants contained herein, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, it is agreed upon as follows:

1. The terms and conditions of this Amendment, as set forth below, shall be
effective as of July 1, 2019 and shall continue through June 30, 2020.

2. Pursuant to Section 2. 1., Paragraph 1 of the Main Agreement, the parties
hereby acknowledge the Contract shall be revised to require:

The reimbursement from Agency to Contractor is to be made on a
monthly basis in the amount of Five Hundred Eighteen Thousand Nine
Hundred Eighty-Three Dollars and sixty-one cents ($518, 983. 61), pro-
rated for any partial months and subject to any reconciliation as
applicable.

3. In all other respects, the terms and conditions of the Main Agreement and the
prior Amendments shall continue unchanged and remain in full force and
effect.

Turn Key Health Clinics, LLC

5W19
By:

Flint Ju , Chief Executive Officer Date

Tulsa County

By:
Vie Regalado, Tu sa County Sheriff

^c^-7 n
Date

By:
Chairperson TCBOCC

^Jh.3Afel -L. __('. -^W
AS TO FORM

DISTRIcf ATTORNEY

Date



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Coinmissioners

SUBJECT: Change Order 1 - Builders Supply, Inc.

We respectfully request the Board of County Commissioners approve Change Order 1
to the bid award for Builders Supply, Inc. for the Tulsa County "HQ" Administration
Building Renovations bid package 08A (Hollow Metal Doors and Frames), which was
approved in the Board of County Commission meeting, March 11, 2019, CMF# 247245.

This change order is to incorporate door changes made as part of the value engineering
completed for the HQ re-bid packages. The contract sum will be increased by this change
order in the amount of $870. 00 which is within the allowable amount for change orders
for this project as per O. S. 61. The revised total contract sum is $53,370.00.

MME / mlb

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



Tulsa County Purchasing
Change Order Form

IMPORTANT NOTE; The Work described herein is NOT authorized until this Change Order is completed and signed by all
entities listed below. Do NOT proceed with Work until the Change Order is completed and signed by each party. " This form
is required and shall be prepared by the Contractor. All costs must be broken down.

Change Order #: HEADQ-081113-oi

Contractor
(Name and Address)

Builders Supply, Inc
8198 E 44th Street
Tulsa, 0k74147

Change Order Date: 06/21/2019

Original Contract Date: 03/11/2019

Consultant/Architect (if applicable)
(Name and Address)

GH2 Architects
320 S Boston Ave
Tulsa, 0k74103

Project (Name and Address):
HQ Building Renovation
218 W 6th Street
Tutsa, 0k74119

Owner
(Name and Address)

Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners
500 South Denver Ave

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Brief descriptton of Change and Time Delay:

Door Schedule change after initial bid (Conformed set of drawings issued for Rebid)

The original Contract Sum was................................................................................................. $52,500.00

Net change by previously authorized Change Orders....,

The Contract Sum prior«, ,his Change Order was.................................................................. $ 52,500.00

The Contract Sum ^ be increased by this Change Order in the amount of.......... $ 870.00

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be..................................................... $ 53, 370. 00

The Contract Time will be unchanged by calendar days and therefore the date of Substantial Completion as o( the date of this

Change Order is

Not valid until signed by Contractor, Consultant/Arohitect (If applicable), and Owner.
APPROVALS:

Contractor Consultant/Architect (if applicable) Owner

Matthew D. Bradshaw |^t<<Vt
(Contractor Representahve Printed Name) (ConsultanVArchite® Printed Name)' Owner nnted ame)

Matthew D. owwfawwi^uMwD.
BradshaW DaiK aoig.oui inaasn-asw . '

(Contractor Representative Signature) rchitert Signature) Owner Signature

6/21/19 ^
(Date) (Date) (Date)

Form TC701 Change Order - Page 1 of 3

ATTESTS

(County Clerk)

APPROVED AS TO FORM: \f\^:^^ (.^
)istrict Attorney) ^



lUUtilUUIIIV Tulsa County Purchasing
Breakdown Sheet

If change order is $10,000.00 or greater, subcontractor invoices MUST be included with breakdown of labor, materials, tax, overhead and proflt.

(1) Materials

Hollow metal frames #215, 418, 429, 515, 715 and 762A

2 Labor

3) E uipment

Unit

6

No. Of Hours

No. Of Hours

Unit Cost

145

Subtotal (1)

Houri Cost

Subtotal (2)

Hourt Cost

Subtotal (3)

Total

0.00
870.00

0. 00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

$870. 00

Total

0.00
0.00
0. 00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$0.00

Total
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$0.00

(4) Sub Contractors (List each Sub Contractor) Total

Subtotal (4) $0.00

Column 1

Insurance Cost

Bond Cost

Sodal Securit Taxes FICA)
Other Taxes

Worker's Corn ensation

Emplo ee Frin e Benefits
Total of Column 1

Column 2

Overhead Costs 15% Maximum of 1,2 & 3
Profit (10% Maximum of 1,2 & 3)
Overhead Costs & Profit fTotal limited to 15% of 4
Total of Column 2

Total for this Page
$0.00 (Subtotals 1 - 4, and Col. 1 & 2 Totals)

$0.00

$870.00

Form TC701 Change Order - Page 2 of 3



IUL^IUUIIIV
'TT

'fe.'?*

Re uestedb : D Contractor B Consultant/Architect D Owner

Tulsa County Purchasing
Explanation

Reason f rChan e: (check box) Detailed explanation required below.

Unforeseen site condition. D Work not specified in Contract Documents, but essential to completion of the
project.

Scope change; Owner request. Other: (Describe) Conformed set door schedule changes

Provide a detailed descri tfonofthe roposedchan e in the Work and provide detailed reasons wh thischan e is necessary.

DETAILED REASON FOR CHANGE IN THE WORK:

In preparation for the Rebid for workthat was rejected during initial bid, the drawings were "conformed" to include all previous
Addenda issued during original bid. The conformed set of drawings also made other changes to the door schedule. These changes
affected contractors that were awarded contracts based on originil set of drawings. CP 04 covers the contractors that were
affected by these changes.

CONTRACT TIME RE UEST EXPLANATION:
(Describe how the time requested will extend the "criScal path'of the project schedule and will not be conwnent with other work.)

Form TC701 Change Order - Page 3 of 3



Groundbreaking Since 1908.

06/17/19

Tyler Wallace
GH2 Architects
320 S. Boston Ave., Suite 100
Tulsa, Ok 74103

Reference: Tulsa County Administration Building Renovations
Subject: CP 004 Conformed set of drawing changes

Mr. Wallace,

In accordance with Article 3 of Document C 132, Flintco is providing notification that there was
scope changes made to the project based upon the changes below:

Date of Change (Initiated):
Initiating Document / Action:
Description of Change;
Current Status of Change:
Cost Impact:
Proposed Funding Source:

March 25, 2019
GH2 Architects REBID set of drawings
See attached cost spreadsheet
Awaiting approval/ rejection
$6,828
Paid from Contingency

Your assistance with the review and approval of this proposal and incorporation of it in a change
order is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

Mark Knowlton

Senior Project Manager // Flinteo, LLC
Direct Phone (918)710-3275 // Cell (918)232-8631
www.flintco.com

\iFLINTC

(9I«|58?4451ctfkel l62»W ilitit Tulu, OK 7<l07.;ni8 I lllntuicom



CHANGE PROPOSAL

PROJECTiTulsu County HQ Building
0; Tulca County

TTN; Tylcr Wallace
FUNTCO'S PROPOSAL NO. CP# . 1 RFP#
DESCRIPTION: Confomicd drawinga isiucd for Ihc REBID had altcralionn lu ilunr schedule llint w-aa already under coiilnicl lu iradi: conlractois. Costs below represent
those daor opening changes. Frame (nstallation, glass, Aluminum doDrs and Iireiallaiion uFdoore and hiirdwan wire bid orT the confomicd set.

FLINTCO
JOB #; 18117.000
DATE: Jiincl7, 201!>

CaaegiRsiulmtsnts
MATERIAL

Unit

SUBCONTRACTS 6 PURCHASE CONTRACTS

SUBCOWTOACTORISUPPLIER

IABOR EQUIPMENF
Total
0.00
OAO
0, 00
ow

DESCRIPTIONS

Unit Total
0(10
0,00
0.00
ono

Unit

Builders Sw
Precision door

DH Pace

Added HM frames #215. 418. 429, 515, 715. and 762A
Ariri new uunflrf rlnnnc

Total
o,oa
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total

am
COB
ooo
O.OB

S".BCHANGE CODE
AMOUNf

S 870
S U52
S 3,666

COST SUM Y

UnLIZATIQtlJOffALlDWWlCES

uniiZAnoN OF CONTINGENCY

CHANGE ORDER TO GMP

TOTAL PROPOSED FUNTCO WORK: S
TOTAL PROPOSED SUBCONTRACBSUPPUER WORK: S -6^28

SUBTOTAt: $ 6^2:8

UTILIZATION BYOWNER/ARCHITECWM;

TOTAL ADD ((DEDUCT) TO ALLOWANCE: $

FEE® 4.0056
TOTAL ADD; (DEDUCT) TO 6MP- S

TOTAL COST OF THIS CHANGE: $

TOTAL ADD / (DEDUCT) DAYS TO PROJECT SCHEDULE:

CODE

UTILIZATION BY OWNER CONTINSENCY
TOTAL ADD/(DEDUCT) CONTINGENCY: $ (6^28)

COSTS TO BE WCL BY CHANGE ORDER

CODE
4SW
<501

s

s

s

s

!_

. 6500
9ai»

0

6,828

ACCEPTANCE TO PROCEED & ISSUE CHANGE ORDER S TO TRADE CONTRACTOR S :

^.
MarkKnowlton
Fllntco, LLC.

'7 ,9
ate



JiJlj^^RS
. uPPI^

A^^T

.ys^-
If

REMIT TO:
P. O. BOX 471496-1496
Tulsa, OK 74147-1496
Tel: 918-628-1211 Fax: 918-627-3710

Quote #
Quote Date
Expiration Date

Quote

439785
May 29, 2019
Aug 27, 2019

Customer:

Tulsa County HQ Administration Building Renovation
Board of County Commisioners - Tulsa County, c/o Flintco, LLC
T7241, mknowlton@flintco. com
Tutsa, Oklahoma 74119

Account Code
Terms
Customer Job #

Salesperson
Order Name

TULAHQ
Net 30 Days

Matt Bradshaw
Added HMF

Ship To:

Tulsa County HQ Administration Building
Renovation

218W. 6thSTreet
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74119

Tel: 918-596-5085

Purchase Order # : HEADQ-081113
Shipped Via : Our Truck

Post-Bid Addendum 2A - Added HM Frames (6 Total)
Mark#215-3070578
Mark#418-3070578
Mark# 429 - 3070 578
Mark#515-3070578
Mark#715-3070578
Mark# 762A - 3070 578
Mark Knowlton 918-232-8631

flBy Product Despription
1 Hollow Metal Add - Material Only

Pre-Tax Total
NOOK - NO TAX-OKLAHOMA
Quote Total

Unit
Price

870.00

.

.

Extended
Price

870.00

870.00
0.00

870.00

Printed May 29, 2019 5:56 PM

Page 1 of 1



Proposed Change Order Request

Tulsa Co. Admin Bldg Renovations
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2019

Irl

Precision

DOUR & HARDWARE

Precision Door & Hardware is pleased to submit for your review and approval the following change order
request. The request is being submitted as a result of the changes to scope by Addendum 2A. We are
pleased to offer the additional changes as indicated below.

#7158 renamed to 715 - No Cost $
Add new wood doors #215, 282A, 282B, 418, 429, 515, 717B & 762A @
$286.55 ea. $ 2,292.43

s
$
s
$

Sub-Total-ADD: $
Tax @ 0.04867 (If Required) $

Total w/Tax: $
The roducts below are riced to shi : With A roved Products.

All rices are sub'ect to qualifications s.hos/vn below

Submitted by:
Oliver Benetis

Accepted by:
Accepted date:

2,292.43

2,292.43

Pricing is only good for 30 days. Change orders are subject to market pricing after 30 days.

Should you have any questions regarding this change order request, please do not hesitate to
contact our office at 918. 272. 3667.

Excludes:
. Installation, Unloading, Stocking, Wiring, and/or Hoisting of products atjobsite
. Payment and Performance Bonds
. Elevator Doors/Frames/Hardware, Access Panels/Frames/Hardware, and Cabinet Hardware

Additional Clarifications:

I

1..

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE WILL PRODUCT RELATED HERETO BE ORDERED WITHOUT A
FULLY EXECUTED CHANGE ORDER ON FILE.

Quoted prices DO NOT include applicable state and local taxes unless stated otherwise
Acceptance within 30 days and credit approval by Precision Door & Hardware.
Terms of Sale are NET 30 days from date of invoice
Material will be billed proportionately as shipped with payment due when rendered
RETAINAGE is not acceptable
All prices quoted are FOB factory with full freight allowed to job site unless stated otherwise
Common carrier shipments consigned to the customer become the property of the customer
All claims for damage in transit must be filed by the customer
Cost of job site handling, storage, or protection is not included

I
I

;-.



Everything Doors Since 1926

DH PACE ENTRY DOOR SYSTE S GROUP
DHPace. com

D ATLANTA
221 Annour Drire . Allanta. GA 30324

P 4B4-74S-7223 . F 404-327-5107

OOENVER
4200 Monaco Sl . Denver, CO 80216
P 81M80-2600 . F 303-783-3617

a KANSAS cnw
1901 E 119th Streel . OlalhB, KS E60B1

P 816-<a(M>600 . F 816^60-2658

a BPRINGHELO

2146 E. Pylhlan . Springfiald, MO 65802
P417^31-SSaS . F417-831-S585

a LAS VEGA8 . NV LIC »071 664

74B5 Dean Martin Dr.. LasVegas, NV 89139
p 702-ssa^au . F 702^36-3667

a PHOENIX . AZ ROC »tl3892, K-W

616 W. 24TH St . Tempe, AZ 85262
P 4811-968-3887 . F 480-557-7228

a ar. LOUIS
12045 Laddand Road < Sl. LoulE, MO B314G
P 314-7B1-5ZOO . F 314-781-0938

DtWCHITA
3S08 WEEI Hairy . WlchHa, KS B7213
P 316-B44-3887 . F 316-944^465

CO TRACT PROPOSAL
BUYER (and billing address if differant from site):

Tulsa County
500 South Denver

PROJECT (site address): PROPOSAL #; 1

TULSA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
500 SOUTH DENVER

Tulsa OK 74103-3832 TULSA OK 74103-3832

Submitted To: MaricKnowtton

Submitted By: Adam DiGiovanni

Proposal date: June 13, 2019

I am pleased to quote the following materials as supplied only (unless noted otherwise), FOB jobsite per plans and specifications
dated above, with darifications and exclusions noted (if any). TAX IS NOT INCLUDED

The following proposal Is regarding the revised door schedule from Addendum 2A which contains
multiple openings changes from glass/aluminum to wood resulting In the added hardware set 30.0.

Change

Add Hardware Set 30.0
Add Haniware Set 30.0
Add Hardware Set 30.0
Add Hardware Set 30.0
Add Hardware Set 30.0
Add Hardware Set 30.0
Add Hardware Set 30.0
Add Hardware Set 33.1
Add Hardware Set 33.1
Add Hardware Set 30.0

Clarifications and Exclusions:

NET AMOUNT

Opsning(s)

215
418
215
418
429
515
715

282A
282B
762A

Heading(s)

30
30
30
30
30
30
30

33.1
33.1
30

Prod Type

FH
FH
FH
FH
FH
FH
FH
FH
FH
FH

Qty

1

1

1

Grand Total $3, 666. 00

The proposal described herein, including all price(s) quoted, is made conditionally upon Buyer's continued credit status and must be accepted by Buyer as made by
Seller. To accept this Proposal, Buyer must date, sign and return the original copy hereof to Seller within 30 days after the date hereof. Unless expressly disdosed and
stated, the amount of any sales and use tax is not induded in this praposal.
Buyer acknowledges and agrees that each and all of the terms and conditions on Attachment A (TERMS AND CONDITIONS) are a part of this Proposal and that upon
Buyer's accBptanoe of this Proposal shall constitute a valid and binding contract between the parties and all prior proposalB, discussions and agreennents respeding
the subject matter hereof are cancelled. DEPOSrT ON SPECIAL ORDER ITEMS IS NON-REFUNDABLE.

BUYER ACCEPTANCE

T E OR PRINT NAME OF BUYER

ACCEPTANCE DATE:

Signature of: D Ownw D Ptmr d Offlur pndBito irilteh)

.

/.
(MUIODfYYYV)

ZOf40CP(9aBEDS) . Rev. OS/1S Copyright B OH Pace Company, Inc. 201S . All Rlghls Reserved Page 1 of 1



Projact; ulsa County Admln Building

Desc: Doors changing from GlaBs/Alumlnum to wood, adding the scheduled hardware sets, per revised dour scheilule from Addendum 2A.

AddtBaducts-Totals

Opening(a)

215
41B

429

515

715

$3.665.89

eadlng

0.0

OD

QD
0,0

30.0

1

1

0

Change

d Hanlware Set 3D.O

dHBn)wareSel3D.G

d Hardware Set SO.O

liHanlwowSoiaB.O
d Hardware Set 38 D

Prod
r pa

H

FH

FH
H

FH
H

rH

ti

QTY

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

SdlPIn
To

13BG. 6B

S3B6. B8

S3B6,69
i3B6,6e
I3BB.5B

date printed: 6/17/2019 Page 1 C-Report



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. EUis
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Change Order 1 - PDI Door 8& Hardware, LLC dba Precision Door 85
Hardware

We respectfully request the Board of County Commissioners approve Change Order 1
to the bid award for PDI Door 8& Hardware, LLC dba Precision Door 8& Hardware for the
Tulsa County "HQ" Administration Building Renovations bid package 08B (Wood Doors),
which was approved in the Board of County Commission meeting, March 11, 2019,
CMF# 247245.

This change order is to incorporate door changes made as part of the value engineering
completed for the HQ re-bid packages. The contract sum will be increased by this change
order in the amount of $2,292. 00 which is within the allowable amount for change
orders for this project as per O. S. 61. The revised total contract sum is $69, 800. 00.

MME / mlb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1 2019 agenda.



,^«t,

TU Tulsa County Purchasing
Change Order Form

IMPORTANT NOTE: The Work described herein is NOT authorized until this Change Order is completed and signed by all
entities listed below. Do NOT proceed vw'th Work until the Change Order is completed and signed by each party. 'This form
is required and shall be prepared by the Contractor. All costs must be broken down,

Change Order #: HEADQ-081416-01 Change Order Date: 06/21/2019

Original Contract Date: 03/11/2019

Contractor
(Name and Address)
PDI Door & Hardware, LLC Dba
Precision Door & Hardware
8255 Owasso Expressway
Owasso, Ok 74055

Consultant/Arehitect (if applicable)
(Name and Address)

GH2 Architects
320 S Boston Ave
Tulsa, 0k74103

Project Name and Address :

HQ Building Renovation
218 W 6th Street
Tulsa. 0k74119

Owner
(Name and Address)

Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners
500 South Denver Ave
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Brief description of Change and Time Delay:

Door Schedule change after initial bid (Conformed set of drawings issued for Rebid)

The original Contract Sum was. ............................................................................................. $67, 508. 00

Net change by previously authorized Change Orders.

The Contract Sum prior (Q ihis Change Order was................................................................. $ 67, 508. 00

The Contract Sum ^ be increased by ̂ s Change Order In the amount of.......... $ 2,292.00

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be..................................................... $ 69, 800. 00

The Contract Time will be unchanged by calendar days and therefore the date o( Substantial Completion as of the date of this

Change Order is

Not valid until signed by Contractor, Consultant/Architect (if applicable), and Owner.
APPROVALS:

Contractor Consultant/Architect (if applicable) Owner

Precision Door & Hardware

(Contractor Representative Printed Name) (Consultant/Architect Printed Name) (Owner Printed Name)

Oliver Benetis ^
(Contractor Representative Signature) o iiant/Architect Signature) (Owner Signature

06-21-2019 ^y
(Date) (Dat (Date)

ATTEST:
(County Clerk)

APPROVED AS TO FORM: YW^^ V) .^t6AS3^- f^-J^'l
(Assistant District Attorney)

Form TC701 Change Order - Page 1 of 3



Tulsa County Purchasing
Breakdown Sheet

If change order is $10, 000. 00 or greater, subcontractor invoices MUST be Included with breakdown of labor, materials, tax, overhead and profit.

1 Materials

Wood Doors #215, 282A, 282B, 418, 429, 515, 715 and 762A

(2) Labor

(3) Equipment

Unit

8

No. Of Hours

No. Of Hours

Unit Cost

286. 55

Subtotal (1)

Houri Cost

Subtotal (2)

Houriy Cost

Subtotal (3)

Total

0.00
2.292. 40

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$2,292.40

Total
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0
0.00
0.00

$0.00

Total
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$0.00

(4) Sub Contractors (List each Sub Contractor) Total

Subtotal (4) $0.0

Column 1

Insurance Cost

Bond Cost

Sodal Security Taxes (FICA
Other Taxes

Worker's Compensation

Emplo ee Frin e Benefits
Total of Column 1

Column 2

Overhead Costs 15% Maximum of 1,2 & 3

Profit 10% Maximum of 1,2 & 3

Overhead Costs & Profit otal limited to 15% of 4
Total of Column 2

Total for this Page
$0.00 (Subtotals 1 - 4, and Col. 1 & 2 Totals)

$0.00

$2, 292.40

Form TC701 Change Order - Page 2 of 3



Tulsa County Purchasing
fwy

Requested bv:

Explanation

D Contractor B Consultant/Architect 0 Owner

Reason for Chan e: (check box) Detailed explanation required below.
D Unforeseen site condition. D Work not specified in Contract Documents, but essential to completion of the

project.

Scope change: Owner request. Other: (Describe) Conformed set door schedule changes

Provide a detailed descripUon of the proposed chan e in the Work and provide detailed reasons wh this chan e Is necessa

DETAILED REASON FOR CHANGE IN THE WORK:

In preparation for the Rebjd for work that was rejected during initial bid, the drawings were "conformed" to include all previous
Addenda issued during original bid. The conformed set of drawings also made other changes to the door schedule. These changes
affected contractors that were awarded contracts based on original set of drawings. CP 04 covers the contractors that were
affected by these changes.

CONTRACT TIME RE UEST EXPLANATION:
(Describe how the time requested will extend the 'critical path' of the project schedule and witt not be mncunent with other work.)

Form TC701 Change Order - Page 3 of 3



Groundbreaking Since 1908.

06/17/19

Tyler Wallace
GH2 Architects
320 S. Boston Ave., Suite 100
Tulsa, 0k74103

Reference: Tulsa County Administration Building Renovations
Subject: CP 004 Confonned set of drawing changes

Mr. Wallace,

In accordance with Article 3 of Document C 132, Flintco is providing notification that there was
scope changes made to the project based upon the changes below:

Date of Change (Initiated):
Initiating Document / Action:
Description of Change:
Current Status of Change:
Cost Impact:
Proposed Funding Source:

March 25, 2019
GH2 Architects REBID set of drawings
See attached cost spreadsheet
Awaiting approval/ rejection
$6,828
Paid from Contingency

Your assistance with the review and approval of this proposal and incorporation of it in a change
order is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

^(/^fc
Mark Knowlton

Senior Project Manager // Flintco, LLC
Direct Phone (918)710-3275 // Cell (918)232-8631
www. flintco. com

^,.fLI TC

l9U)587^45lomcol 162BW ilttSI Tulu, OK 7tl0;.270a I lUnlconm



CHANGE PROPOSAL

PROJECT:TulBii County HQ Building
0; Tulsa County

ATTN; TylcrWallncc
FUNTCO'S PROPOSAL NO.

FUNTCO
JOB #: 18117.000
DATE; June 17, 2019

Cl'ff KFt'W

DESCRIPTION: Confomicdilrawinga iaaucd for tin REBID had »llcrii(ioni) lu ilaur sclicilulc llial wsf alreaily uiidcr cunlriii;! to iradc coniraciora. Coaia below represent
those door opening changca. Frame inslaUatinn, glnaa, Aluminum iloora and Inslallalinn ofdoore and haidwpre were bitl offlhc confomicd set.

General Rtnulmitnts
Unl

SUBCONTRACTS & PURCHASE COHTHACTS

SUBCONTRACTOUSUPPL1ER

LABOR EQUIPMENT
Tola!
o.oo
0.00
0,00
0.00

DESCRIPTIONS

Unit TOM
000
0,00
0.00
0.00

Unit
Total

BuildeisSu I
Preciston door

DH Pace

Added HM frames #215, 418. 429. 515. 715. and762A
AddjnfiifUNoari-dnno!

Total

000
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
000
000
0,00

SUB CHANGE
AMOUNT

S 870
S 2, 292

3.E66

CODE

COS SUMMA Y

imUZATOti OF ALLOWANCES

ILIZATON OF CONTINGENCY

CHANGE pROERTO^BNP

TOTAL PROPOSED FUNTCO WORK: J

TOTALPROPOSEDSUBCONTRACnSUPPUERWORK: S 6,828
SUBTOTAL: ,S 6^28

UTILIZATION BYOWNEWARCHITECTCM:
TOTAL ADD ((DEDUCT) TO ALLOWANCE: $

UTILIZATION BY OWNER CONTINOENCY
TOTAL ADD ((DEDUCT) CONTINGENCY: S

COSTS TO BE ML BYCHWGEORDER
s

$

s

FEE® 4.00»
TOTAL ADD/iDEDUCD TO GMP! t

TOTAL COST OF THIS CHANGE: $

TOTAL ADD / (DEDUCT) DAYS TO PROJECT SCHEDULE:

wm

CODE
45M
450»

CODE

6580
991»

6,828

ACCEPTANCE TO PROCEED & ISSUE CHANGE ORDER S TO TRADE CONTRACTOR S:

MarkKnowlton
Fllntco, LLC.

n V9
ate



^ .
U] PL

T-
REMIT TO:
P. 0. BOX 471496-1496
Tulsa, OK 74147-1496
Tel: 918-628-1211 Fax; 918-627-3710

Quote #
Quote Date
Expiration Date

Quote

439785
May 29, 2019
Aug 27, 2019

Customer:

Tulsa County HQ Administration Building Renovation
Board of County Commisioners - Tulsa County, c/o Flintco, LLC
T7241, mknowlton@flintco. com
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74119

Ship To:

Tulsa County HQ Administration Building
Renovation

218W. 6thSTreet
Tu Isa, Oklahoma 74119

Tel: 918-596-5085
Account Code
Terms
Customer Job #

Salesperson
Order Name

: TULAHQ
: Net 30 Days

: MattBradshaw

: Added HMF

Purchase Order #

Shipped Via
HEADQ-OB1113
Our Truck

Post-Bid Addendum 2A - Added HM Frames (6 Total)
Mark#215-3070578
Mark#418-3070578
Mark# 429 - 3070 578
Mark#515-3070578
Mark#715-3070578
Mark# 762A - 3070 578
Mark Knowlton 918-232-8631

Qty Product Description
1 Hollow Metal Add - Material Only

Unit
Price

870.00

Pre-Tax Total
NOOK - NO TAX-OKLAHOMA
Quote Total

Extended

Price
870.00

870. 00
0.00

870. 00

Printed May 29, 2019 5:56 PM

Page 1 of 1



Proposed Change Order Request
Tulsa Co. Admin Bldg Renovations
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2019

in

Precision

DOOR & HARDWARE

Precision Door & Hardware is pleased to submit for your review and approval the following change order
request. The request is being submitted as a result of the changes to scope by Addendum 2A. We are
pleased to offer the additional changes as indicated below.

#715B renamed to 715 - No Cost $
Add new wood doors #215. 282A. 282B, 418, 429, 515, 717B & 762A @
$286. 55 ea. $

$
s
$
$

Sub-Total-ADD: $
Tax @> 0.04867 (If Required) $

Total w/Tax: $
The rodycts below are ricedtoshi : With A roved Products.

All rices aFe-sub'.ert to yalifications shown below

Submitted by:
Oliver Benetis

Accepted by:

Accepted date:

2,292.43

2,292.43

2,292.43

Pricing is only good for 30 days. Change orders are subject to market pricing after 30 days.

Should you have any questions regarding this change order request, please do not hesitate to
contact our office at 918.272.3667.

Excludes:
. Installation, Unloading, Stocking, Wiring, and/or Hoisting of products at jobsite
. Payment and Performance Bonds
. Elevator Doors/Frames/Hardware, Access Panels/Frames/Hardware, and Cabinet Hardware

Additional Clarifications:

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE WILL PRODUCT RELATED HERETO BE ORDERED WITHOUT A
FULLY EXECUTED CHANGE ORDER ON FILE.

Quoted prices DO NOT include applicable state and local taxes unless stated otherwise
Acceptance within 30 days and credit approval by Precision Door & Hardware.
Terms of Sale are NFT 30 days from date of invoice
Material will be billed proportionately as shipped with payment due when rendered
RETAINAGE is not acceptable
All prices quoted are FOB factory with full freight allowed to job site unless stated otherwise
Common carrier shipments consigned to the customer become the property of the customer
All claims for damage in transit must be filed by the customer
Cost of job site handling, storage, or protection is not included



Everything Doors Since 1926

DH PACE ENTRY DOOR SYSTEMS GROUP
DHPace. com

D ATLANTA

221 Armour Drin . Allanta, GA 30324
P 404-745-7223 . F 404-327-5107

0 DENVER
4200 Monacn Sl . Danmr, CO 80216
P B1MBO-2600 . F 303-783-M17

0 KANSAS CffY

1M1 E. 119th SlmBt . OlathB, KS 68061
P aiB^SO-ZGOO . F 816-480-2858

a SPRINGFIELD

2146 E. Pylhlan . Springfleld, MO 6SB02
P 417431-SS8S . F 417-831-5S6S

a LM VEGAS . NV LIC M«71t64
74B5 Daan Martin Dr, . Las Vcgaa, NV S9138
P 702. 2SW5aa . F 702-836-3667

a PHOENIX « AZ ROC il1«M9a, K-W
616 W 24TH St . Tempe, AZ B5282
P 480-96B.3887 . F 4BO-557-722B

0 ST. LOUIS
12046 Lackland Road . St Louis, MO 63)46
P 314-781^200 . F 314-781-0938

awicurrA
3506 Wast Harry . Wlchlta, KS 87213
P 316-M4-3687 . f 318.M4.t465

CO TRACT PROPOSAL
BUYER (and billing address if different from . ite);

Tulsa County
500 South Denver

PROJECT (situ address): PROPOSAL#: 1

TULSACOUNPf ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
500 SOUTH DENVER

Tulsa OK 74103-3832 TULSA OK 74103-3832

Submitted To: Maric Knowlton

Submitted By: Adam DiGiovanni
Proposal date: June 13, 2019

' am pleased to quote the following materials as supplied only (unless noted otherwise), FOB jobsite per plans and specifications
dated above, with dariflcations and exclusions noted (if any). TAX IS NOT INCLUDED

The following proposal Is regarding the revised door schedule from Addendum 2A which contains
multiple openings changes from glass/alumlnum to wood resulting in the added hardware set 30.0.

Change

Add Hardware Set 30.0
Add Hardware Set 30.0

Add Hardware Set 30.0
Add Haidware Set 30.0
Add Hardware Set 30.0
Add Hardware Set 30.0
Add Hardware Set 30.0

Add Hardware Set 33.1

Add Hardware Set 33.1
Add Hardware Set 30.0

Clarifications and Exclusions:

NET AMOUNT

Opening(s)

215
418
215
418
429
515
715

282A
282B
762A

Heading(s)

30
30
30
30
30
30
30

33.1
33.1
30

Prod Type

FH
FH
FH
FH
FH
FH
FH
FH
FH
FH

Qty

1

1

Grand Total $3,666.00

The proposal describad herein, induding all price(s) quoted, is made conditionally upon Buyer's oonUnued credit status and must be accepted by Buyer as made by
Seller. To accept this Proposal, Buyer must date, sign and return the original copy hereof to Seller within 30 days after the date hereof. Unless expressly disclosed and
stated, the amount of any sales and use tax Is not included In this proposal.
Buyer acknowledges and agrees that each and all of the terms and conditions on Attachment A (TERMS AND are a part of this Proposal and that upon
Buyer's acceptance of this Proposal shall constitute a valid and binding contract behween the parties and all prior proposals, discussions and agreements respecting
the sub ect matter hereof are cancelled. DEPOSFT ON SPECIAL ORDER ITEMS IS NON.REFUNDABLE.

BUYER ACCEPTANCE

TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF BUYER

ACCEPTANCE DATE: _/_/_

Signature of: D ownw D punnr D Offlnr (lndleft*wMcli)
(UMfDOfYYYY)

20/40CP(999EDS) . Rav. 09/15 Copyright a DH Paca Company, Inc. 201 S . All Rights Reaatvad Page 1 of 1



Project; TulEa County Admin Building

DESK Bttns changing rram aassfAlumlnum ID wond, adiling the »cheilulnd hardware «ets, per revised dDor schedule from Addendum 2A,

Ad lisfDeducti-Totals

Opening(8) eading Change

t3.6BS.68

215
118

429

615

7t5

0.0

30,0

00

M.O
30.0

Z1
1

0

d Hardwsra Set 30,0
. d Hardware Sel30_0

Add Hardware Sal 300

dHanlwarBSBl30_0

d Hardware Set 300

Set 331
133 1

Set 30.0

e

FH
FH
FH
FH

H

H

FH

H

QTY

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

SallPIUB
Ta
t386. 6B

i386. 6B

1388. 68

N88. 6B

(386. 68

(672, 78

date printed: B/17/2019 Paga1 C-Report



TULSA COUNTY 

PURCHASING 
DEPARTMENT 

DATE: June 25, 2019 

MEMO 

FROM: Matney~· El~s ~ ~ --z_ 
Purchasmg Drrecto~ / ?7 ~~ ---------
Board of County Commissioner/ TO: 

SUBJECT: Change Order 9 - Crossland Construction Company, Inc. 

We respectfully request the Board of County Commissioners approve Change Order #9 
to the agreement with Crossland Construction Company, Inc. for the construction of the 
Family Center for Juvenile Justice, approved in the Board of County Commission 
meeting on April 30, 2018, CMF# 244492. 

This change order includes revisions to IT cabling, network switches, and wireless 
access points, revisions to judgejs ramp and platform, a change to solid surface material 
in lieu of plastic laminate countertops, a change to terrazzo flooring in the public lobby, 
and emergency power off devices on hot water heaters per city inspection request. 

The contract time will be increased by 28 days regarding this change order making the 
new substantial completion date November 16, 2019. The contract sum will be 
increased by this change order in the amount of $281,033.94 which is within the 
allowable amount for change order as per O.S. 61. The revised total contract sum is 
$30,084,286.77. 

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution. 

MME/ mlb 

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda. 



'-~ AJA Document G701'' - 2017 
Change Order 

PROJECT: (Nor,te 011d oddre,s) 
Family Center for Ju~·enile Justil:ll 
500 We:111 An:her Strut 
Tulsa, Oklaboma 74103 

OWNER: (NORW 011d address) 
Tulaa Board of OJunry CoJD11Lislioru:rs 
500 South De!lver Avenue 

Tu.1511, Otlaho111a 74103 

Tl-IE CONTRACT IS CHAHGED NS f01.l.OW9: 

CCNTRACT INFORMATION: 
Contnict For: GeneJ11I Comtruction 
Dale: 24 April 2018 

AROIITECT: (NQ/Jle and. addrwss) 
Sesr Schaefer Arebilects 
2002 East 6"' Street 
Tul111, Oklahoma 74104 

· CNANGE ORDER INFDRIIATION: 
Change Order Number: 009 
Date: J3 Jmie 2019 

COMT'RACTCR: (Na111e alfd oddnJu) 
Crossland Co.ulnxtioa Company, !DC. 
420 S!Mb 14511 East A-, S1e. K 
Tulsa, OtdaJi.oma 74108 

(lruwt a dtltrJilad duc:ription of the cltm,g,: a11d, if opplicoble, attach ()J' rwfarellal s~ifie ,xJ,ibils. Also JNClD agr,ul f1P01J tJ4/116f1Mr1ls 
atrrllJ•rabh, 10 exre11ted Co,ufnlclio,i C'1ang£ DiNctiws.) 
Change Or-di!!' Number 009 iotO!pOrall:3 the loJIIM'ing C.IIJISI) Onlllr Rll'!IEl!l9 (COits) 1JJto lhc Contraa Docmneot5. The COR&, with 
uaociaced backup .iJd'ormation, 1111: atmcbed for n: Cet?:nce. 
- COR. No. 26 IT Cabling RnisioDB (PR-021 ReQ.uest &om Couniy IT kl revise cabliq) 
- COR No. 36 lwviscd Ne~ Switclxs (Request from Collllly IT to revi,e netv.'Ork switches) 
• COR No. 37 Additional Wini.less A~ss Point! (Request fn,m CoW11y IT for additional v..-irelew 11Cee5S points) 
• COR No. 40 Jlld@es Ramps (RFJ-078 JleviRd m of Judges nun]) and platfonn per design intent) 
• COR No. 41 Solid SurfN;e (PR-010 Value added ilml lo rq)la.ce mqjority ofplllJtic laminate COUD!er10ps with 110lid 111rCace) 
• COR No. 49 Temizzo Flooring (PR-013 Val111: added itm tu replace ceramic tile flooring with t1:m1au v.ithin publiil lobby) 
- COR No . .52 Emergency Power Off (PR-026 Added EPO devises B1 ho1 walBr heaters per city in&pection n:queit) 

The ori(!inal Contract Sum was 
The wet chanse by previously a11thori2ed Chaage Order.i 
The Con1!111l1 Sum prior IO Ibis CIB!gc Onw wu 
The CantnK:t SIIID will be incrcued by lhil Change Order ill the amount or 
~ new Contract Sum inchlding 1his Change Order ~II be 

~ Contmct Time will be increased by Twmty-Eight (28) dllys. 
The new dale of'Su!Js!antial Completion will be November 16, 2019. 

' $ 

' ' $ 

28,768,000.00 
l,035.2S2.&3 

291803 ,2Sl.83 
281,033.94 

30,084,286.77 

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjurunents to the ContraQt Swn or Guaranteed Mnimwn Price, or the CootBct 
Time, that have been aulhorized by Construction Change Directive until !he rost and time have been agreed upoo by both the 
Owner and Conlnlctor, in which case 11. Oiange Order is ex.ecuted to supenede the Conslnlction Change Din:ctive. 

NOT VA,-JD UtfTIL SIGNED BY llfE ARCH[TECT, COffmACTOR AND OWNER. 

-· · J..ilae · Architects Crossland ConstruCIJon Comp11n ". Inc. 
I . CT (F nanie) CONTRACTOR (Flr111 lfQ/Jlt) 

Tul1S11.Board or Co.u:it1• Comrnilllioners 
01¥MER (F1rn1 ria-) 

Nathao J. Koob, AIA 
Perlner 

DAT! 

m~'S:1 /[x::;::a ~,~=M=u~=-------
'-••' Qoe+ne. ~,.._, S-.,•.f..~ . Coo111ii.1111xin~ KBren K.dlh 
~jut Hu!!!• VP• 1"16" 1),.,, CbainnlQI 
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE ~PRl~ll=T!D~NAlll!~~AN~D=t1n.=E----

DATE 
f. /'-'I /I? 

DATE 

• ~ "'1. :w:v..d:; lt-=~4-Ji. .. 
APPROVED AS 1'0 FORM 

&8118TANT DISTRICT ATTORNE't 
AIA DoeumentG701'"-20~7. Copyngh!O 1979, 1987, 2000. 2001 and 2017 by The Ame1it.an tnsti1ula of A!cllltett&.. ARirtghta FNeM!CI. W",ll~llX~~- ·, -,, 
.,,,,.,,. n,eum1;1,rt ta- p;'(>fll<'!;t;fl tq U.$. ~,~,f".l'lti!l<! i.1W ._~, tnt&m~il:t"nGI 1·1~:;1,.,i!\. Un.11uttm~i:< r,1r,ro,0luctkm at dtwl\<lulit,,; o! !ti!~ .. ;,i;• O<i~•t111~r.·. ·: 1 ;li<f :i~.Aion OT It lM!,' =,;It j., tl)W1t, .,.,11 .urd <rll'nln ~I ~"""'~•3, ail(i wlll lK (){Q..•e1:<>1~,:l 1>, II•~ l'l"'l'lm ll!!I o:xl.,.ni ,,., • . , ,t,;~ t '3·!,ir l!lli 1-~w. Thi& 
document was prodllC:Od b)' AIA $0(\wa~ at 17:24:32 ET cin 06113/2019 under Ourer No. 536S315n5 wh!ch expl~ an 12/1312019, and is, not lor reaala. 
U&er NotN: {3BIIADA58) 



d Crrnslun Construaion Co. Inc. Cham,e Order Re11ue11t 
Job~ana•: FCIJ &.g-.tal D,v-s 

Change O,der Requuf II 26 

Da1r. tUIJIVU 
1).-qlpllon o(R"'lu•t: Ht.ml - rT Ct.1111111 ltt\'11..,_ 

CCC1t Sil Pc tf11r111,ul "•ork 0 •• D•lh Unll U•ll<' .. 1 U• h M1i.rt•1c .. , 
D .. s . .. s 
D H • . •• ' D •• s . •• s 
0 .. • - - I~ 
0 .. s - •• s 

IIUTICIIU.lolllnQTALI S 

1&~!J!•1C111 c .. 1 Tl'JC M Al'PUCAIILE 0.000..1$ 
I . CCC~ J,IATEIIIA!. TOT.Mot S 

ct:C"•l'4!upc l'lllj .. , _______ _. 
,m •JlC~CTOllS Dealoaon Sib-

!?,..... tt!JIIS o..., c• to Ct15A CIIIIMO & 
Thi'd Gffl•..il"" Elldr11 Q'tilit For~ ftl>er toQig/1 Mollo $ ,m.o:i 

-PtiPR-021 ✓ 

' ' -• . 
s . 
' . ---- ' IV2'.t1l 

lctt JliN<t Coit 
DtMTl ........... ~••llw l'•h c.., Uoll .__._~ --.. a. Coil 
JOI> -!lnl-nl IJ ' 0 noo 
IAl..,i .. ,.,l'IUDll!~i!\41nl 0 0 ' 0 M.00 
0-01'1• 0 0 • . 0 IIUWI 
w CMMIU"' .. 0 0 I . 0 moo 
-urw111,CQt1M1- 0 D s . l•m 
fisd Office trallt:W 11:iDCfllC: 0 °"' s . - U,nn 
J---. T.i•-..... ~,1 0 Do• s . IDOi! 
a••.Oit JAr.;I ~na11,1~• u 0 D,.. • . - uoo 
T---lllt.lllfl&j 0 ~u ~ . 00 .... lik.a(lfllll:I " 0 • - 0 00 

-• ~111&1,FNIJlUI• 0 0 & . 0 00 ...,,,... g 0 ~ . 0 .00 
8ftslu~-•• 0 0 . - n DO 

D 0 • . " I nn 

111~-E>"-1& 0 D . - 0 M 
r"•-11.ulll~ ......... ,, 0 tlllv s . ~- Ill.CO 
Totil~o_,, g a., . Do• =m - E ., .. 0 n Ii . 0 1<1= 

0 0 ~ • ~nn 

MATEIIIALSUBJOTA' · I 
r/lJC,::;APP1.ICo$.e 0.~I . 

cea• MA TEIU.\1, NJ'U~ s 

CCC Bof Partlfflid Jl"MII T.,r,r& 
CCC-aM!lorial Tgu,I s . 

CC"t T _.....__ 'P--1 I . 
c,y-a ...,..;,Vnl!"rq Iml s . 
nY'1l>nctOostTolDI s . 

Sl'BTOT.U. $ 
r-IT'1Buildm lil; !ji l.OO!t s 
r-o--,~,a, 1 ITllli s . 
::1 r .. ,AllO'll"abkHtwvtPtaYli•-ta. I ""'• 5 . 
=•l'ld"M/1.. 0.rrhoacl-'li 10.00!i s . 

" ll'<iPJITIWalr IA.I s . 
SNkMnmr!t 11'....t f'atob 

Sn~TOIII s ~ 67203 
l>'UBTOTA!. 5 <i.61J.IU 

n-r-, Buildon Risk /a, 1m.. s Oli,;, 
=• Allawa,le Bondl'fflnun ,i; I.OO!l 5 Vl.69 
CC'C'a Profi1& 0.'0ffllod ,r.. .S.0(1.h s 493.ll 

Sr'"""""-"''' Wn T""'1s IBJ $ JIIJJ9.'16 

CCC"• ToCal Prlcv Far Ch11.1g, {A+B) 

. 

. 
-

0 Priu. Good For ...!!!._Z. ---

a ...... T'lllt'Gf'CIWW' Mao~oarc .. , 
n "' 0 "' 0 hr 
0 hr 
D ht 

HMn 
a M s 
D ., 5 

N• 
0 br t 
0 ~· s 
D $ 
D ' 0 ' 0 ' n ... • 
0 0 • b• • 

hr s 
"' 

Nat.., 

"' • 
"' s 
hr " hr '" bt • 

UBORR"'BTOTA.1.1 g 
IJ,IIOIIBUIID81 ,.,._ I g 

CCC'• I.UOll TOT.Al.I S 

hit . . 
0 

-. . . . . 
-. . . 

. 

M ~ 
ht I 

' hr I 
hr I 

5 
• 
• 
' .. , s 
s 

bt s 
hi'. 
•r s 

a 
& 

IS 

"' s i 

s 
s 

s 

,_ .. berCmt 

L,I.IIOII. 5UBT0T ALI S 
V\80R8UllCEN 100. I 

U.IORTQTAl J 

ADDmONAL INFORMATION 
WAS.REQUESTED BY P+G 
ANO UPON REVIEW, THEY 
FIND THE COST IS 
REASONABLE FOR THE 
CHANGES 

. 

. 

. . . . 

. 

. 
-
. 

. . 

. . 

. 
-



CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL & REQUEST 

To: Crossland Construction Company 

Project: Tulsa County Family Center for Juvenile Justice 
~~~~, ____ 3_/_19_i-:R2-19~1 

Third Generation Electric is pleased to quote the following scope of work: 

Proposal Request 021. 
The attached change 26102 is the price difference to change the fiber from Multi.mode to Single Mode Fiber. 

Proposal 27595 shows the cost increase to change all 4l•W AY Cables only from Cat6 to Cat6A. 
Proposal include additional attached files with cost break material information. 

Labor Type 
Helper 

Electrican 
Foreman 
Project Manager 
Estimator of C/O 

LABOR 
Quantity Units Unit Rate 

How-s 
Hours $ 55.00 
Hours $ 65.00 
How-s $ 65.00 

1.00 How-s $ 72.00 
Subotal 

Burden (see table below) 

Subotal 
Overhead and Profit (see table below) 

Total Labor 

MlSCELAEOUS RATES 
Burden 33.00% 
Overhead and profit 10.00% 
Subcontractors Overhead and pn 5.00% 
Bond rate 1.50% 

Page 1 of2 

Extension 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$72.00 
$72.00 
$23.76 

$95.76 
$9.58 

$105.34 

✓ 
✓ 
✓ 

✓ 



MATERIALS 

D escnption Q tity uan u· mts u ·tRat DI e 

NIA 

Subtotal 
Overhead and profit (see table above) 

Tax Exempt 
Total Materials & Equipment 

EQUIPMENTS OF THIRD GENERATION ELECTRIC 

Name Quantity Units Unit Rate 

Advanced #26102 Multi to Single F< 1.00 Each ($802.00) 

Advanced#27595 WAP to Cat 6A 1.00 Each $9,777.00 

Subtotal 
Overhead and profit (see table above) 

Total Subcontractors 

SUBCONTRACTORS OF THIRD GENERATION ELECTRIC 

Name Quantity 

NIA 
Units Unit Rate 

Subtotal 
Overhead and profit (see table above) 

Page 2 of2 

Total Subcontractors 

Total labor (recap) 
Total materials (recap) 

Total equipment (recap) 
Total subcontracton. (recap) 

Subtotal 
Bond rate (see table above) 

GRAND TOTAL 

E t X enSIOil 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Extension 
($802.00) 

$9,777.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$8,975.00 
$448.75 

$9,423.75 

Extension 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$105.34 
$0.00 

$9,423.75 
$0.00 

$9,529.09 
$142.94 

$9,672.03 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 
✓ 
✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 
✓ 
✓ 



Ao v AN c E o 
CA.BLIIIG F"IRE HCUAITV 

Changing the way you view technolo9yl 
PROPOSAL# 26102 Change Request 

PROJECT: Tulsa County Family Juvenile Justice Center 
LOCATION: Tulsa, Ok 

scoPE OF woRK: Change Request - To Change Fiber Type 

3158 S 1081h E Ave, Ste 250 
Tulsa, O:lahoma 74146 
Phone 918.893.3444 
Fax 918.893.4600 
www.advancedcablinasystems.com 

DATE: 9/27/2018 

We propose to provide the materials and labor for a complete install11,tion of the following system(s): 

• Provide Cost difference to change from Multimode Fiber to Single Mode Fiber. 
• Fiber Brand Strand Counts etc. ell to remain the same as submitted upon. 

Total Cost Difference for the Proposed Change= Deduct ($802.00) 

Payment terms: Net 25 days from invoice date. Overdue invoices are subject to interest at the maximum me allowed by ste.te law 
and oollections charges (includingn::118onablc attorney's fees). Paymentto Advanced Cabling Systems is not dependent on payment 
terms from general oontractor or direct end-user. 

PRICING INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Components/ materials as specified or of equal kind or quality and 8!i may be requirw to provide a complete and 
operational system. 

2. Labor for install a!ion of low voltage system wiring and components unless proYidcd equipment only. 

3. Final termination of all system circuits at the main control panels. 

4. System checkout and state certification. 

5. System submittals including engineering and associated drawings. 

6. Permit and permit fees (as applicable only). 

7. The contract price shall be increased for !Illy materials cost escalation imposed by material suppliers for cost changes 
imposed and effective more than ninety days f!llbsequent to the date of acccplancc of this proposal. 

8. Use bx. 

THIS PROPOSAL EXCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Raceway/conduit system: conduit, boxes, fittingl!, supports (J Hooks, elc) & penetrations except Iii noted. 

2. Any AC/electrical wiring, interlocks to interface relays and apparatus, and requi=:1 power wiring as may be required for 
interface to proposed sy:oitems. 

3. Conduit between buildings. 

4. Bonding and a'l.'IOciated costs. 

5. .An:hitcctural or engineering design for subject proposal. 

6. SeJYice or repair (except as set forth in Miscell!llleous pemgraph 1 page 2 herein) unless provided by Advanced Cabling 
Systems under a separate agreement fur the following service plans: 

a. Maintenance !llld Testing Agreement 

7. Monitoring (alarm), unless pro,.,ided by Advancro. Cabling Systems under separate contract. 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION/QUALIFICATIONS: 

1. One year warranty on all system components, materials, and installation from the date of acceptance or beneficial use • 
whichever occurs first, excepting any partli, components or services provided by other supplier/contractor directly to the 
customer. The warranty period shall begin on the date of accq,tance. An optional service contract offering continuing factory 
authorized iiervice of the system after 1he initial warranty period is available. Warr!lllty does not include repair of damage 
caused by: 11ecident, disaster, which shall include, but not be limited to, fire, flood, water, wind and lightning, neglect, misuse 



Confidential Page2 9/27(2018 

or unauthorized alterations. W11m1nty service calls will be made during norm~ business hours (Monday through Friday, 8:00 
a..m. - 5:00 p.m.) for no additional charge. Warranty calls made during non-business hours sh~! be billed to the customer at 
om: and one-half the prevailing hourly service rate. 

2. Advanc<!:d Cabling Systems may subcontract at its discretion. 

3. Customer warrants that any plans submitted to Advanced Cabling Systems for compliance confurm to any applicahle 
governmental enactment or safety code. 

4. Advanced Cabling Systems' limits of insunce are u noted: 

a. General liability• $2,000,000.00 gener11I aggregate 

b. 
'c. 

Automobile Liability - $1,000,000.00 combined sinitlc limit 

UmbreJla Liability • $10,000,000.00 

d. Employee Uability- $500,000.00 

e. Workman's Com.pensntiOll • Statutory 

5. If customer requires additional insurance or other subrogation rights it will bt: at additional experuie to customer and treated 
as a change order. 

6. There will be nu back ~harges without adeqlL!lte written notice, ample time to rectify any associated condition, and prior 
acceptance and agreement of Advanced Cabling Systems. 

7. The contract will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Arlrnnsas. 

8. All contract terms (proposal) and change orders mwt be in writing. Tht:re are no terms or conditions betw<!e.11. the parties not 
in writing herein. Confirmation of change orders must b.:: obtained in writing. 

9. Any notices ID Advancoo Cabling Systems required under this agreement shall be considered delivered if mailed by certified 
mail to the following address: Advanced Cabling Systems, 3158 S 108th E Ave, Ste 250, Tulsa, OK 74146. 

10. Advanced Cabling Systems' Oklahoma alarm license# is ll2!! and our contractor' s liccraie is 0072630419. 

Rs:gulatcd. by: 

Alarm and Locksmith Prognim 
Oklahoma Department of Labor 
3017 N Stiles, Suita 100 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105 
Phone (405) 521 -8100 

We appreciate the opportunity of furnishing our proposal and trust that we may be pri vilega:J to work with you on this 
project. Acceptance of this proposal and its conditions will be indicated by retwn (through mail or facsimile) of the 
signed proposal, or issuance of a purchase order or contract referencing this proposal number. Acceptance must be 

received within 30 days of the date of this proposal. 

____________________ Date: -~9 ..... /2,..7....,/1=8----'-
Advanced Cabling Systems, Inc 

Accepted By: _________________ Title: ________ _ 

Company : ___________________ Date: ________ _ 

Addre<.s: ____________________________ _ 

Phone Number: ___ _________ _ 

3158 S 1osm E Ave, Ste 250 
Tulsti, OK 74146 

Company P.O. #: _________ _ 

www. advancedcablin gs ylJ(ems com 877.814.8621 

_5744_: Advanced Cabling Systems _____ Client 



/\DVANCED 
CABLING FIAE SECURITV 

Changing the way you view technology/ 
PROPOSAL # 27595 

3158 S 108"' E Ave, Ste 250 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74146 
Phone 918.893.3444 
Fax 918.893.4600 
www.advancedcablingsystems.com 

PROJECT: Tulsa County Family Center for Juvenile Justice 
LOCATION: Tulsa, OK 

DA TE: 3/14/2019 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

We propose to provide the materials and labor for a complete installation of the following system(s): 

• Provide materials and labor to install the following Structured Cabling Equipment: 
41 - WAPs Cabling Change from Cat 6 to Cat 6A 
Panduit Cat 6A Jacks 
Panduit Cat 6A 48 port Patch Panels with 3ft patch chords 

All Cables will be Pulled, Terminated, Labeled & Tested. 
Written Test Results will be Provided. 

Original Cost for Cat 6 WAP Cables 
Cost for Cat 6A WAP Cables 

Cat 6 WAP Cost Breakdown 

= 
= 

$ 7,353.00 
$17,130.00 

Cat 6 Data Cabling Cost @$0.20 ft. $2,182.45 
Cat 6 Data Jack Cost@$6.80 $652.80 
48 Port Patch Panel $85.00 
Misc Hardware end Materials $1,130.86 
1--------------------------

Ma t er i al s Cost Total 
Labor Cost 

Total Cat 6 WAP Price $ 7 353.00 

Cat 6A WAP Cost Breakdown 
Cat 6A Data Cabling Cost @ $0.69 ft. $7,992.85 
Cat 6A Data Jack Cost@$10.77 $1,033.92 
48 Port Cat 6A Patch Panel $85.00 
Misc Hardware and Materials $1,412.64 
Materials Cost 
Labor Cost 

Total Cat 6A W AP Price $ 17,130.00 



Confidential Page 2 3/1412019 

Labor cost difference between Cat6 and Cat6A is a result of increased termination 
time. If necessary, Advanced Cabling can provide a demonstration on the time 
difference between Cat6 and Cat6A which is equivalent lo double the amount of 
time to complete. 

Payment tenns: Net 25 days fi-om invoice date. Overdue invoices are subject to interest at the maximum rate allowed by stare law 
and collections charges (including reasonable atmmey' s fees). Paymcntto Advanced Cabling Systems is not dependent on payment 
tenns from general contractor or direct end-user. 

PRICING INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Components/ materials as specified or of equal kind or quality and as may he required to provide a complete !Pld 
operational system. 

2. Labor for installation oflowvoltage system wiring and components unless pruviiled equipment only. 

3. Final termination of all system circuits RI the main conl.rol panels. 

4. System checkout und slate certification. 

5. System submittals including engineering and associated drawings. 

6. Permit and pennit fees (as applicable only). 

7. "Jhe contracr price shall be increll.'ied fur any materials cost escalation imposed by material suppliers for cnst changes 
imposed und cffeLtive more thon niuety days subsequent to the date of acceptance of this proposal. 

8. Use tax. 

THIS PROPOSAL EXCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Raceway/conduit system: conduit, boxes, fittings, supports (J Hooks, etc) & penetrations except as noted. 

2. Any AC/electrical wiring, interlncks to interface relays and apparatus, and requin:d power wiring as may be required for 
interface to proposed systems. 

3. Conduit between buildings. 

4. Bonding ond ussociated costs. 

5. J\rchitecniral or engineering design for subject proposal. 

6. Service or repair (except as set forth in Miscellaneous paregrRph I page 2 herein) unless provided by Advanced Cabling 
Systems under a separate agreement for the following service plons: 

a. Ma.interuwce ond Te sling Agreement 

7. Muniloring (alonn), unless provided by Advanced Cabling Systems under separate contract. 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION/QUALIFICATIONS: 

1. One year warranty on all system components, materials, anil inshi.llatiou from the date of acceptance or beneficial use -
whichever occurs first, excepting uny parts., components or services provided by other supplier/oontractor directly to the 
customer. The wammty period shall begin on the date of acceptance. An optional service contract offering continuing factory 
authorizeil service of the system after the initial warranty period is e.vwlable. We.rrRnty does oot include repllir of damage 
caused by: occident, disaster, which shall include, but not be limited to, fire, flood, water, wind and lightning, neglect, misuse 
or unauthorized alterations. WRrrnnty service cells will be me.de during normel business hours (Monday throngh Friday, 8:00 
am. - 5:00 p.m.) fur no additional charge. Warranty cells made during non-business hoim shall be billed lo the customer at 
one and one-half the prevailing hourly service rate. 

2. Advanced Cabling Systems may subcontntct at illl discretion. 

3. Customer warran~ thnt any plans submitted to Advanced Cabling Syscems for oompliance conform to any applicable 
govemmeulnl enactment or safety code. 

3158 S 108th E Ave, Ste 250 
Tul:1a, OK 74146 

_5744_: Advonced Cahling Systems 

www advanccdcab!ingsvstems com 877.814.8621 

Client 



Confidential Page 3 

4. Advnced Cablh1g Systems' limi~ nfinnra• ct 11re 11s •oted:. 

a. General Liability - $2,000,000.00 ge11era\ aggregate 

b. Autonrn bile Li11.bility - $1,000,000.00_ com~i~~d ,sj11glt limit 

,C. Umbrella Liability- SJ0,000,000.INI 

d. Employee Liability - $!100,000.00 

.e. Workm11• 's Cornp~•s_atiori_ - Stat~t~I')' 

3/1412019 

5. If customer requires additional insurance or other suhmgation rights it will be at additional expense to customer and treated 
Ma change order. 

6. There will be no back charges without adequate written notice, ample time to rectify HIIY llllsocie.tcd condition, and prior 
acceptance and agreement of Adv:mced Cabling Systems. 

7. The contract will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Arkansas. 

8. All contract tenns (proposal) and change orders must be in writing. There~ nu terms or conditions between the parties not 
in writing herein. Confirmation of change order.; must be obrained in writing. 

9. An) notices to Advunced Cabling Systems required under this agreement shall be considered delivered if mailed by certified 
mail to the following address: Advanced Cabling Systems, 3158 S 1 osm E Ave, Ste 250, Tulsa, OK 7414 6. 

10. Advanced Cabling Systems' Oklahoma alarm license# is 189-0 and our contractor's license is 007263041!>. 

Regulated by: 

Alann and Locksmith Program 
Oklahoma Department of Labor 
3017 N Stiles, Suite 100 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105 

Phone (405) 521-6100 

We appreciate the opportunity of furnishing our proposal and trust that we may be privileged to work with you on this 
project. Acceptance of this proposal and its conditions will be indicated by return (through mail or facsimile) of the 
signed proposal. or issuance of a purchase order or contract referencing this proposal number. Acceptnnce must be 
received within 30 days of the date of this proposal. 

~~ ____________________ Date: -~3~/1_4~/1=9-~ 
Advanced Cabling Systems, Inc 

Accepted By: ____________ _ ___ Title: _______ _ 

Company: ___________________ Date: ________ _ 

Address: _____________________________ _ 

Phone Number: ___________ _ 

3158 S 108 th E Ave. Ste 250 
Tulsa, OK 74146 

Company P.O. #: _________ _ 

www.advancedca.blinl! vstems.com 877.814.8621 

_____ Client _5744_: Adv!lllced Cabling Systems 



To: ADVANCED CABLING SYSTEMS-TULSA 
21113 NORTH BEACH AVE 
BROKEN ARROW OK 74012 

Attn: STEVEN EMBREY 
Phone: 501-568-9599 
Fax: 
Email: awinbury@advancedcasblingsystem.com 

12535 E 52ND ST 
TULSA OK 74146-6207 
Phone: 918--461-3257 
Fax: 918-461-3250 

Date: 
Proj Name: 
GB Quote#: 
Release Nbr: 
Purchase Order Nbr: 
Additional Ref# 
Valid From: 
Valid To: 
Contact: 

09/20/2018 
FAMILY JUSTICE CENTER 
0231047991 
FAMILY JUSTICE CENTER 
FAMlL Y JUSTICE CENTER 

09/20/2018 
10/20/2018 
ROGER KIBODEAUX 

Email: roger.kibodeaux@graybar.com 
Proposal 

We Appreciate Your Request and Taks Pleasure in Responding As Follows 

Notes: ALL ITEMS EXCEPT PATCH CORDS ARE CURRENT GRAYBAR STOCK 1-2 DAYS. 
PATCH CORDS FACTORY 1-2 WEEKS ARO. 

Item llem/Type Quantity Supplier Catalog Nbr Description Price Unit 

100 29,000 EA PANDUIT 6AP4P23-BL-R- PUP6AV04BU-G $685.24 1000 
ELECTRICAL PAN-AP-FH 

GB Part#: 26044866 UPC #: 61305636809 

200 144EA PANDUIT CJ6XBBTGBU MINI-COM TX6 $10.77 1 
ELECTRICAL 10GIG MODULE 

BLUE 

GB Part#: 25002033 UPC#: 07498363434 

300 3EA PANDUIT OP486XBBTGY 48 PORT FLAT DP6 $!561.00 1 
ELECTRICAL 10GIG DATA 

PATCH PANEL 

GB Part#: 25067741 UPC#: 07498303711 

400 144EA PANDUIT UTP6A3VL COPPER PC CAT $9.81 1 
ELECTRICAL 6AUTP3FTVLT 

GB Part#: 25229822 UPC#: 07498312309 

Ext.Price 

$19,871.96 

$1,550.88 

$1,683.00 

$1,412.64 

This g,qu1pment and associated insts11etion charges l'nliy be financed for a ION monthly payment through Grayb!r Financial Services {subject to credit approval}. For more inforrnatlon call 1-B0D-241-7408 

to "!)ea le w,111 a leasing spooalist 

To learn mor• about Graybar, via It our webaite at WW#.graybar.com 24-Hour Emergency Phonel: 1-80O-C:.RAYBAR 

Subjectto Ille standard t&nns and conditions tetb11'1 in II.IS documenL Unless otlmwlse natld,l-.lghl mrms ""' F.0.9, shipping pointpl'Ollaid and bill, 
Union noted Ille Htlmamd ,.Ip data, will be dot&rmined at Ille time cf order placemenl 

Page 1 of 3 



To: 

Attn: 
Phone: 
Fax: 
Email: 

., 
Grl\VOOR. 

ADVANCED CABLING SYSTEMS-TULSA 
21113 NORTH BEACH AVE 
BROKEN ARROW OK 74012 
DAVID MOORE 
501-568-9599 

william.pinkley@graybar.com 

12535 E 52ND ST 
TULSA OK 7 4146-6207 

Phone: 918-461-3218 
Fax: 918-461-3250 

Date: 
Proj Name: 
GB Quote#: 
Release Nbr: 
Purchase Order Nbr: 
Additional Ref# 
Valid From: 
Valid To: 
Contact: 
Email: 

03/23/2018 
FAMILY CENTER FOR JUVENILE 
0229729756 

03/23'2018 
04/22'2018 
BILL PINKLEY 
william.pinkley@graybar.com 

Proposal 
We Appreciate Your Request and Take Pleasure in Responding As Follows 

llem Item/Type Quantity Supplier Catalog Nbr Description Prioe Unit Ext.Price 

100 175,000 GENERAL 6P4P24-BL-P- 7131800 $198.23 1000 $34,690.25 
EA CABLE GCC-TP-CE 

GB Part#: 25202428 UPC #: 07940784100 
Ship From: Stock ZONE-SPRINGFIELD,MO 

200 16 EA PANDUIT CPP48FMWBL Y 4B PORT FLAT $53.72 1 $859.52 
ELECTRICAL PANEL 

GB Part It. 25086076 UPC#: 0749B30365B 
Ship From: Stock ZONE-SPRINGFIELD.MO 

300 1,400 EA PANDUIT CJ688TGOR CATB MINI-COM $6.80 1 $9,520.00 
ELECTRICAL TX6 PLUS MOD 

ORANGE 

GB Part#: 25046158 UPC#: 07498339551 
Ship From: Stock TULSA, OK 

400 350EA PANDUIT CFPL.2EIY VERT 2PS FC PL $1.74 1 $609.00 
ELECTRICAL Wi\.B ELIVY 

GB Part#: 25076158 UPC I: 07496303362 
Ship From: Stock ST LOUIS, MO 

500 1,000 EA GENERAL M-5-IPJ-24-DN- BE0241PNU-ILPA $381.36 100 $3,813.80 
CABLE LE-AQ-GCC-CUT 

REEL 

This equipment Md associated inslBllation dlarg,,s may be 'financed tor a low monlht,, payment lhmugh Graybar Financial Services (subject le credit approval). For more inrt,rmatlon call 1-800--241-7408 

tr, spae k with a leasing specialist 

To learn more about Graybar, visit our ••bsit• at-.graybar.com 24-Hour Em•rg•ncy Phone#: 1-80O-GRAYBAR 

SullJect IO Ille ound.-d tenns and condllons set forth in 11,is documont. Un loss <>therwlse noted,.-elght terms an, F.0.B. shllll)lng paint prepaid and 1)111. 

Uni "96 noled Ille estimatod ship d.,. ,,m 1>11 dmrrnlned at lhe ff me of ord• plac;ernenL 

Page 1 of S 



C Ill dC ros:s 11 011strudio,r Co. Inc. Clumi:t Order Request 
Job'.li-~: FC.J.J R,.,,_,,me,fD"''$' 

Cb~nge O:der Rtque,t fl 36 

DOilc: 6.IIIW19 
DHcrJprlon ofRoq111tJ1: B.niudNr.....,rlilS.,-lt .. ta 

CCC'sSrll'Pm1r111td\\'ork OUllllf\' l'al lJalleo.l llalt Na1nt11Cm1 
0 ... s . ;s . 
• ... s s . 
0 .. $ $ . 
0 s . s . 
0 s . s . 

MA nl!IAI, SUJITOTAU s 
l[S .. l!!!!!!!I Co.It TAXASAPPUCAl!LE O.roJl<f$ 

s - CO::O' MATJIIUAL TOTAU 5 -

Sl'llCO?l<TRACTORS O..al••·- ,.b Prlao, 

Third Gen~1"0t'l Bedllt P""'1da .):tnlperl'I-SWltleor In UOu 
OfHP 1 2,611.0f 

s -
5 
s -
s . 
$ -

!,ubc,.<rad..-'• T<IIII s 7.&11.01 ./ 
CCC J>lrtct C<MI D-•- ~-·- v""' c-.- lhlll Job• ~ 

,--ft-tl!IMSII s . 0 SO, IIO 
Ull.l!Zlllnt~te-nOlfr.il 0 0 • 0 S0.00 
0.l!lllT,OPrr; 0 0 s . 0 '5000 

,u,.~w 0 0 s . a sooo ~ill>Ja,nnl.Cc.st= ti 0 s . 0 ""00 
FloldOfflc& ,,..., n ,_ s . ·- 111:lOO 
Jablllll TellOIIDnaA'IX n ...,. s !JIN S0.00 
Gu.1•ir,t,1011111,, .. 11Ge ,,. 0 - s - ·- SU.00 
T~~~U!ll<I•!$ 0 - s . ·- .... 00 
r.,, 0 0 s . 0 so.co 
=='cnitfl, l..lccr..aos. Pi1111es OJ<ls 0 0 $ . 0 SG.00 
R.-.1Wld ,A$,,:81Jr Dtli'll"l~a 0 n s - 0 .. , 
s.r...,E-.. 0 • " - 0 $>1111 
Trawl Pav .,,....,"rqe- 0 0 s . 0 ~-
Slbol 0 n ~ - D --~•--.... ;i;;-ny n n-, ~ . ·- -.:onn 
TOOi"'- 0 ~- $ . - SOJlO 9..-,-~~--·· 0 n • - 0 $0.00 

II 0 5 . 0 S0.00 
1111.TBRIAL SUD IOTA"' -

TAX PS APl'I.ICP!lli n~s . 
ctC:,'WITIRIALt'OIA s . 

C(X' Sdt hrlormtd W.m Totals =-1'letori1l Total s . 
r!X'I Le.l,Q,- Tole! s -

C'C'•ED'.aiomemT-ouol $ . 
'=CC-. DiR•t C'oo1 T.-al .f . 

stllTOTAL s -
:c'C'o Euild•1> Rilk ,fi J.00,\ $ . 
-C'C."l lmvren,:,c tiJ> 1.00-i s . 
T'C'! AUowabJ, Bolld J'rdinh1m 1i J,Wi, s -

ICCC's ~ &. Cll-.rl.,111-'li IO~. s -
Sdfl'_,,r11,t1J ll'llrk T,w& t'.AJ s . 

S..""""1ntt1,,;,~ Wc.-A TO!ot. 
Sub<001n.<1or', ! o<.,I s ~-611.01 ✓ 

~l-"lJiOJ.AL s iJ!lt.01 
Co:-, '"'•"dtrs Rill< a I.JV, s U.11 
CCC. All"""'bl• Bond PttJ11l111n ta I.~~ s 25.31 
CCC. l'rofll" Ol•~"-&,i;. 5.00'o I" 133 !i 

S,ilK,,,,,,.~r:,a,'s lr,d T"'"" fB/ I.!: 2 7'U7 

CCC', Total Prk, For Cl-p CA+ B) Is 

0 Fnoe Go,,,I For ...!E__ D<r)'3 --

HO<itt 1, ... o1c'"' M11QJ,_Co,1 
0 ~· hr s 
0 ~r ~r $ 
0 ... hi $ 
0 hr ht s 
0 nr tr s 

l.,\IIOIU~'ll'l'OT A~ 11 
LNIOR 8\JRCEl'I 311' • I s 

CCC\ UIIOR TOT-'L I s 

CR£\\' BRE.UO>OW~ 

How, Rm• ~Ced 
0 hr s - /It $ 
0 hi s - hr s 

tJ. 0 s 
0 hr s . h $ 
0 ht s - h s 
• s - :s 
0 s . s 
0 s - $ 

" s . s 
0 .... ~ . ho s 
0 0 s . ~ 
0 ~- ~ . h, 
0 .... s Ir ! 
0 hr < - t.-
0 s . 
0 s 
0 " . s 
0 ~ . ~ 

0 $ - s 
l.l!JOJUt'.BTor.u • 

WORBURDEH ~c,a., I s 
l.-lDORTOT.U.1 i 

REVISED COST 
REFLECTS 
NEGOTIATED 
REDUCTION OF 
ENGINEERING HOURS 
BY ACCURATE 

-. 
. . 
-
-

-
-. . . . 
---. 
. . 
-
-. 
-. 
-
-
. 

::_= . ...::::1i¥:=_~:::a,..[:ff=.....,!N..;...: S=-~=_: --·:K=_ .t1,.;...·=~= .... /2:_(Y __ =i'-9=~ -:= .. £=_ -=,-='i=_Lf=~ -=-= ..... / /=_-= ..... / = ... 'f=_ -= 

i 



CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL & REQUEST 

To: Crossland Construction Company 
Project: Tulsa County Family Center for Juvenile Justice 

Date: ~----4_/3_/2_0_19---11 
CO# 15,R2 

"------'---' 

Third Generation Electric is pleased to quote the following scope of work: 

Tulsa County IT asked about the possibility of changing out the HP switches 
See attached R2. 
ACI need additional hours and resources to setup and configure the Juniper switches. 

Labor Type 
Helper 
Electric an 
Foreman 
Project Manager 
Estimator of C/O 

LABOR 
Quantity Units Unit RBte 

Hours $ 50.00 
Hours $ 55.00 
Hours $ 65.00 
Hours $ 65.00 

1.00 Hours $ 72.00 
Subotal 

Burden (see table below) 
Subotal 

Overhead and Profit (see table below) 
Total Labor 

MISCELAEOUS RA TES 
Burden 33.00% 
Overhead and profit 10.00% 
Subcontractors Overhead and pn 5.00% 
Bond rate 1.50% 

Page 1 of2 

Extension 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$72.00 
$72.00 
$23.76 
$95.76 

$9.58 
$105.34 



MATERIALS 

D escription Q uantity Umts u· mt Rate 

Subtotal 

Overhead and profit (see table above) 
Tax Exempt 

Total Materials & Equipment 

EQUIPMENTS OF THIRD GENERATION ELECTRIC 
Name Quantity Units Unit Rate 

NIA 

Subtotal 
Overhead and profit (see table obove) 

Total Subcontractors 

SUBCONTRACTORS OF THIRD GENERATION ELECTRIC 
Name Quantity Units Unit Rate 
Accurate Controls, Inc, Proposal 1.00 Each $2,349.60 

Subtotal 

Overhead and profit (see table above) 

Page2 of2 

Total Subcontractors 

Total labor (recap) 
Total materials (recap) 

Total equipment (recap) 

Total subcontractors (recap) 
Subtotal 

Bond rate (see table above) 
GRAND TOTAL 

E xtensrnn 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

E:dension 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Extension 
$2,349.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,349.60 
$117.48 

$2,467.08 

$105.34 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,467.08 
$2,572.42 

$38.59 
$2,611.01 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 



ACCURATEC • NTR• LS,INC. 

RE: Changing from HP to Juniper Switches 
Tulsa County Family Center ofJuvenile fustice 
Tulsa, OK 

Descrivcton of Chan~es: 

March 02, 2019 

During a conference call with Crossland Construction and Tulsa County IT, it was asked if Accurate Controls 
could provide Juniper network switches in lieu of the previously submitted and approved HP switches. Our 
cost includes a credit back for the HP switches along with our cost for the new Juniper equivalent switches. 

Exceptions: 
N/A 

i _-,. ,.,,~Qo/·-•··"•-1 .. -., . .,,.=""".""··~··"'·· - . - D escri~!i~!.1 . ·---.•• .. •• ..... • ..... • ... ···-······ ·····-···· .... ~. --- ·················- ·.· 

i 0.0 I Hours AutoCad 

! 10.0 ✓ Hours Engineering 

2.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

-1.0 

5.0 

1.0 

1.0 

5% 

10% 

Hours Project Mana~~~t 

Hours Programming 

Hours Eq~!pment Assembly_ 

Houn. ACI Tech O nsite 

Per Diem 

HP Switches 

Juniper EX Series EX2330-48P 

1.~!per EX Series EX2300-24P 

Juniper Series EX3400--~~~ 

Shipping and Handling on Equipment 

Overhead and Profit I 

Rate 

$106.00 

$118.00 

$106.00 

$118.00 

$94.00 

$94.00 

$193.00 

$15,197.00 

$2,454.00 

~1,436.oo l 
$2,235.oo l 

$0.00 

$2,136.00 

Ext 

$0.00 

$1,180.00 

$212.00 

$0.00 

··-··-·····- $0.00 i 
$0.00 

$0.00 I 

($15,1~7.00} i 

s12,210.oo l 
s1,436.oo I 
$2,235.00 I 
. $0.00 i 
·· ·iiwo 1 ✓ 

.J2,3_49.~~ _: Total l 
~·· ···~·····-····--·-···· ,,· ................ ,·.~· .. _ ........... _ -~ 

SECURITY AUTOMATION SYSTE.MS 42c E. Oshkosh Street, Rrpon \NI 54971 ] 910.748.6603 I www accuratecontrols.corn 



ACCURATE C• NTROLS,INC. 

Warcanr;y: 
Accurate Controls, Inc. shall guarantee our equipment to be free from defects for a minimum period of one 
year. We shall send replacements of defective equipment in a timely fashion after diagnosis by our technical 
assistance department and a purchase order is issued. Ifit is determined that the equipment replaced is 
determined to be defective, no invoice will be sent. Accurate Controls, Inc. does not warrant equipment, 
which is damaged due to negligence, act.5 of god or vandalism; if the equipment is so damaged, an invoice for 

the purchase order will be sent. 

Respectfully, 

<76""'-<f'uulbt 
Tyler Henslin 
Director of Project Management 
Accurate Controls, Inc. 

SECURITY AUTOMATION SYSTEMS 42ci E. Oshkosh Street, Ripon WI 54971 I 920.748 6603 I www accuratecontrols.com 



01 I dC st ct.i C Ii OSSQII 011 "' OJI o, ,,c, Ch ""t:e .,. er eques o, d, R t 
Job~aum rc.u R~r,ust,u/ »a,•1 6 Priu GDoi f'ot 2!!_ DaJ'r ---

Ch•ne.~ Order Ri-qutst # J7 -
D~n: o,i11119 

Dts~rl_p1lou oflu-qurat: PR-112.4 • .lddltional Wlro!,a A.euu 1'1:111111 -

---

CCC'•S.l/PH1'"'•"d W9,k r)untlrv ll11M I un11c .. 1 llfttl llUlullolColl I HGUH T•Drorc.;;.--r-
-

,1.~co11 
• I •• $ - s I 0 hr l\r I s 

- a I e.o t - ' 0 hr hrl $ -
e I s s - 0 Iv llr I s -.. . . 
I) I s . 5 . 0 hr , .. $ . 
0 I ~ $ . 0 hr hr1 1 

~IUlllUAL SIIB'TOl.1.~_$ __ .:.._ J.,A DOR SlllT01' -1. U S ....:,__ 
IE5uJe111<nl Coa TAX A' Al>PUCABLE O.~ $ • I.A&Orl BURDEN Jo>,. IS 

s . CCU MA.TlllUAI. TOTAU S . 
SIJJll:O:n!L\cTORS 0111cdritlob s.i, f'tl<lo, 

Thin: Gone19lillll El-
~1 Addilonal VWele>~ A ans Po!n1o & s 18,"16!1.87 
Ca14'11 

5 ---=---s 
~ 

$ 
s ---=--
$ 

S,,b"" tr .. ,..-. To IOI 1 ,, <IGE,67 ./ 
CCC Dlt«I Cost 
llu<11ort,,n OU0ftQI' U"lt Coot tl•II I Mtit.lE'""1•. COIi 

1111\oer.l 0 5 . 0 ia oo 
AnillWII ~•n!lfnhndenl (I 0 s - D ~Qt. 
(),/ffl ... pa, ,0 0 5 . u ~ti 00 
w.e,r,v Yt.ll'li UD E>c-""S:t' 0- 0 ~ - - 0 $0 Oil 
P-n&CG!I=•-· ~ ~ ~ . 0 '° 00 
Ro/O~Trali....>-""""'f 0 D-. s - ;:,.., SO.Oil 

!fil ~iX - 0 DI• s . ~ sooo ·~--11111)1 ..,,. , - ·s - = SOOCI 
T""'•Of!(I V111111n 0 Dr s - Dv~ $0.00 
~ ihl•UI Mandhna 0 0 ~ - 0 SO.DO 
P ..... tlll UOfJtl- F,t,,eSOuts 0 r- ' - 0 I0.00 
R~A ... &.iDIOrl."""<H!i, 0 0 ~ . 0 sooo 
So•~•"'""'" 0 0 8 - 0 Sl).00 
T~'h!:I Pziy El.DMJ.- 0 0 $ . 0 ~(ii) 
~ :;.1b9~1nc e ~~ ,_~,•ci 0 0 s . 0 $0.00 
1ru,tk/ FL·el' ,..~u, 6 l)ay s - llav Stl.00 
To<;frot"W 0 0.v $ - ,- SO.DO 
s1.: .... t'/_"IJ e~_...._ 0 0 $ . 0 ~•m 

0 () s . 0 $0.00 
MlTER!At.81/BIOJAU I 

lAX AS AJIPllCABLE 0.GOO'l'IS -
ecc.' MAn!lllAL Tor,u..i $ -

CCCSdrhronnei ll-'ork T<!dls 
CCCl Mei.rial TOIBl $ . 
CCC'! Labar Tciw. s -
CCC's E""•£!!!Cn1 Total ~ 
CCC, Dire Cl Coll T Dial 5 -

SUBTOT.-1.L s -
ccc•, e~ildusRiak :a. I_O<J!, $. . 
CCC'•l~nci;~ l.00".~ $ 

CCC's Afl(m'&bk Bond PruniUIII <'a 1.00!. s . 
t C";:'1 !'r~rt1 t 0,-,rl\"d -'W 10 oo,; I$ -

S!l! P"f4f'ltW llffl1T111(11$ (~J JS . 
SRico,, rmaor•~ ff.,,,, T otah 

S11.bconlr8:lal'i Tot; I s Jll.46i.67 

Sl'lnOT.--1.L s 18A6U7 ✓ 
CCC• Bllilcm'Risl:r'i< 1.w. s lSA.69 

CCC-S .l\llowoN• aOl>dPm:.hi.-,, ill 1.00', s 186.l.3 
CCC'!r ~afit .t Ornliead '1t MO'-• $ 941.99 

~Mrrncior', llork T•rnu 111, s '9181.Jll ✓ 

CCC'• Toial Prl~ f.or Cll~ftz•· (A+B) I S 1,,,.1.811 I 

CC.:C'• LilllOR TDT ,.\ LI S . 

CR.EW BREAJa)OW:t 

Q.-, ,. T"""' Cclslllfr 
SN!IIC..., e \o'/L-11111 A s . 

1121c;o,.,er,tore& ,~1L.-. 8 s _ ____.::,_ 
(11 Oot,afor &. I 1 I l.a'lllff$ C ~ 

I 

Lob«~• 0 s 

HDllll'J .Rllt LokrC:CIOI 
0 I h' g llr & 
0 I hr $ h s 

",,t, 0 s 
0 hr ~ hr s 
0 hr ~ ~· s 
0 $ - • 0 s . f 
0 s - s 
0 s . s 
0 .... $" . ~ '$ --
0 D s . $ 
0 hr s - N s 
0 hr s . h s 
0 /Ir s - I\ s 
0 s 5 
0 s s 
0 $ s 
0 s . Ir s 
0 s - I 

1-ABORR,'JlTOT.\LI S 
~BURDEN -"0'111 I S 

L.\Boa lOTALr s 

REVIE\ft.lED WJTH JUSTIN 
JONES, LOOKED INTO 
REDUCTIONS BY 
COUNTY IT, BUT 
DIRECTED TO PROCEED 
AS SUBMITTED. 

'--1 - /1- [5 

. 

-. . . 
-

. 
-- -
. . 
.!.-
-. 

--=-.......:_ . 

. 
-
-

I 



CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL & REQUEST 

To: Crossland Construction Company 
Project: Tulsa County Family Center for Juvenile Justice 

~~~1~ ___ 2_/2_8_/2_0_!;~1 

Third Generation Electric is oleased to quote the following scope of work: 

Furnish and install all electrical materials according PR-024. 

Labor Type 
Helper 
Electrican 
Foreman 
Project Manager 
Estimator of C/O 

LABOR 
Quantitv 

40.00 
5.00 
1.00 
1.00 

Units 

Hours $ 
Hours $ 

Hours $ 

Hours $ 

Hours $ 

Unit Rate 
50.00 
55.00 
65.00 
65.00 
72.00 

Subotal 

Burden (see table below) 
Subotal 

Overhead and Profit (see table below) 
Total Labor 

MISCELAEOUS RATES 
Burden 33.00% 

Overhead and profit 10.00% 

Subcontractors Overhead and pn 5.00~o 
Bond rate 1.50°0 

Page 1 of2 

Extension 
$0.00 

$2,200.00 

$325.00 
$65.00 
$72.00 

$2,662.00 
$878.46 

$3,540.46 
$354.05 

$3,894.51 

✓ 

✓ 
✓ 

✓ 

✓ 



MATERIALS 

Description Quantity Units Unit Rate 
1 " EMT conduit 100.00 Each $1.65 
l" EMT Fittings 12.00 Each $2.85 
3/4" EMT conduit 850.00 Each $0.95 
3/4" EMT Fittings 90.00 Each $2.60 
3/4" J-hooks 250.00 Each $2.85 

Subtotal 
Overhead and profit (see table above) 

Tax Exempt 
Total Materials & Equipment 

EQUIPMENTS OF THIRD GENERATION ELECTRIC 
Name Quantity Units Unit Rate 
NIA 

Subtotal 
Overhead and profit (see table a.hove) 

Total Subcontractors 

SUBCONTRACTORS OF THIRD GENERATION ELECTRIC 
Name Quantity Units Unit Rate 
Advanced Cabling Proposal # 1.00 Each $11,574.00 

Subtotal 
Overhead and profit (see table above) 

Page2of2 

Total Subcontractors 

Total labor (re.cap) 
Total materials (recap) 

Total equipment (recap) 
Total subcontractorN (recap) 

Subtotal 
Bond rate (see table above) 

GRAND TOTAL 

Extension 
$165.00 

$34.20 
$807.50 
$234.00 
$712.50 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,953.20 
$195.32 

$2,148.52 

Extension 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Extension 
$11,574.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$11,574.00 
$578.70 

$12,152.70 

$3,894.51 
$2,148.52 

$0.00 
$12,152.70 
$18,195.73 

$272.94 
$18,468.67 

✓ 
✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 
✓ 

✓ 
✓ 
✓ 
✓ 



J\D VAN G-ED 
CABLING FIRE SECURITY 

Changing the way vou view technology/ 

3158 S 108"' E Ave, Ste 250 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74146 
Phone 918.893.3444 
Fax 918.893.4800 
www.adyancedcablingsystems.com 

PROPOSAL# 28830 

PROJECT: Family Juvenile Justice PR-024 W AP Adds 
LOCATION: Tulsa, OK 

DATE: 2/27/2019 

SCOPE OF WORK: Revised Wireless Access Point Locations and Additions 

We propose to provide the materials and labor for a complete installation of the following system(s): 

• Advanced will provide labor and materials to install an additional 21 wireless access 
points and relocate 10 existing wireless access points per Work Changes Proposal 
Request PR-024. Existing wireless access points relocation price is not included in this 
proposal and will be done at no additional charge to thb project. The following 
breakdown of what is included in this price is as follows: 

• Advanced will provide and install cabling and connectivity to a total of (2 l) wireless access points, consisting 
of a total of (21) cables, fur data applications per drawings £301.1 thru E301.6. 

• Data cabling will be category 6A, plenum rated, and will terminate using category 6A Panduit jacks at the 
workstations and patch panels in the communications room. 

• Advanced will provide ll.Ild install (I) Panduit 48-port patch panel in the communication room. 
• Equipment rack will be equipped with (I) Panduit horizontal wire management as needed. 
• Advanced will provide and install ( 42) Panduit patch cords at the wireless access points 1111d patch panel for 

connectivity. 
• Advanced will relocate ( I 0) wireless aceess p1;1int~ as requested by dra\\ ing~ for no :idditiomd cost 
• All cabling will be tested and labeled in compliance with applicable codes and standards. 
• Written test results will be provided with Manufacturers Certification. 

Total PR-024 WAP Price = $11,574.00 ✓ 

Payment terms: Net 25 days from invoice date. Overdue invoices are subject to interest at the maximum rate allowed by state law 
and colleclions chwges (including reasonable attorney's fees). Payment to Advanced Cabling Systems is not dependent on payment 
tenns from 11,e.neral contractor or direct end-user. 

PRICING INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: 

I. Component.,/ materials as specified or of equal kind or quality and as may be required to provide 11. complete and 
operational system. 

2. J .abor for installa1ion of low vo11age system wiring lllld components unless provided equipment only. 

3. Final termination of all system circuits 11t the main control panels. 

4. System checkout and state certification. 

5. System submittals including engineering and as!IOcialed drawings. 

6. Permit and penni1 fees (as applicable only). 

7. 1he contract price shall be incre~d fur any materials cost escalation imposed by material suppliers for cost changes 
imposed lll!d effective more than ninety days subsequent to 1he date of acceptance of this pmposal. 



Confidential Page 2 2/2712019 

THIS PROPOSAL EXCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: 

1, Raceway/conduit system: conduit, boxes, filling~, supports (J Hools, etc.) & penetrations except 11s noted. 

2. Any AC/electrical wiring, interlocks to interface relays and apporatus, llll<l ri:q turi:d power v.iring as may be ri:quired fln 
internice to proposed systems. 

3. Conduit between buildings. 

4. Bonding and associated costs. 

5. Architectural or engineering design for subject proposal. 

6. Service or repo.ir (except as set forth in Miscellaneous paragraph I page 2 herein) unless provided by Advanced Cabling 
Systems under o. separoie agreement for the followinl! service plans: 

a. Maintenance Wld Testing Agreement 

7. Monitoring (alarm), unless provided by Advenced Cabling Systems under sepRrate contract. 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION/QUALIFICA TJONS: 

J • One year warranty on all system components, materials, and installation from the date of acceptance or beneficial use -
whichever occ\llS first, excepting Bny parts, components or services provided by other supplier/contractor directly to tbe 
customer. Toe warranty period shall begin on the date of acceptance. An optional service contract offering continuing factory 
authorized service of the system after the initilll warranty periotl is available. Warranty does not include rep11ir of damage 
caused by: accident, disaster, which shall inch1de, but not be limited lo, fire, flootl, water, wind Wld lightning, neglect, misn!II! 
or unauthoriT.ed alterations. Wammty service calls will be made during normal business hours (Mon<lay through Friday, 8:00 
11.m. - 5:00 p.m.) for no additional charge. WW111D.ty calls made during non-business hours shall be billed to the cu~omer at 
one wid one-half the prevailing hourly service rate. 

2. Advanced Cabling Systems IllilY subconlrllcl 1:tt its disi:retion. 

3. Customer warr!lllts that any plans submitted to Adv!lllced Cabling Systems for compliance conform to any applicable 
governmental t:nuclment or safuty code. 

4. Advanced Cabling S}'lltems' limits of i11S• T11oce a~ as noted: 

a. Geaeral Liability - $2,000,000.00 11,e• er11l aggregate 
b. 
c. 

A • tomobile Liability- Sl,000,000.00 combi• ed single limit 

Umbrella Lia bilily - $10,000,000.00 

d. Employee Liability- $500,000.00 

e. Workmn's Coapeualion - Statu.tory 

5. If customer requires additional insur!lllce or other su brogalion rights ii will be at additional expense to customer lllld treated 
as a ch!lllge order. 

6. Then: will be no back charges without ooequate written notice, ample time: to rectify any associated condition, Wld prior 
acceptance and agreement of Advanced Cabling Systems. 

7, The contract will be interpreted in accord!lllce with the laws of the Statt: of Arkans~. 

8. All contTact terms (proposal) and change orders mu!!t be in writing. There are no terms or conditions betwl::en the parties not 
in writing herein. Confumu.tion of cbangc orders must be obtained in writing. 

9. Any notices to i\dvanced Co.bling Systems required under this agm::mcnt shall be considered delivered if mailed by certified 
mail to the following address; Advanced Cabling Systems, 3158 S I 08th E Ave, Ste 250, TulSII., OK 74146. 

10. Advanced Cabling Systems' Oklahoma alarm license number isll2J! 

11. Advanced Cabling Systems' Contractor's license number is 00726304!9. 

3158 S 108th E Ave, Ste 250 
Tulsa, OK 74146 

_5744_: Advenced Cabling Systems 

Regulated by; 

Al11rnt and Locksmith Program 
Oklahom11 Dep11rtment of Labor 
3017 N Stiles, Suite 100 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105 
Phone (40!1) 511-6100 

www.advancedcabling,"stems corn 877.814.8621 

Client 



Confidential Page 3 2/27/2019 

We appreciate the opportunity of furnishing our proposal and trust that we may be privileged to work with you on this 
project. AcceptBnce of this proposal and its conditions will be indicatetl by return (through mail or facsimile) of the 
signed proposal, or issuance of a purchase order or contract referencing this proposal number. Accept:ince must be 
received within 30 days of the date of this proposal. 

~ 

~~;_:? 
_____________________ Date: _ ___.2.,_/2=7,.,_/.._19,___. 
Advanced Cabling Systems, Inc 

Accepted By: ______ _ 

Company: 

Address: 

Phone Number: __ _ 

3158 S 108th E Ave, Ste 250 
Tu!s11, OK 741~ 

_574"_: AdvZ111ced Cabling Systems 

_______ Title: 

_____ Date: 

Company P .0. #: 

www advancedcabl in £-'i'.Y stems.com 877.814.8621 

_____ Client 



C l dC ross 1111 rnrstrm::J1on o. nc. Ci L Ch ""l'.e er e,;uest Orrl R 
Jnb ;'liame, 

Chang• Otd<r Reque:11 ll 
Date: 

Dea-ipil~n afRNjunl: 

CCC'• 5tlf P<rlo,m,d Work 

~· l""Mn.ett! 
Jlrill.t.'E::1~1"~1(.,11 
n1'\<Wd 

--
-

~~(i 

Pl,.c:t&.Frni\f'ICertcrde: 
illllr F"""' t i,,oiu,, 

~ . 

St:BCD"T ... C!D5" 

-.. 

FClJ 

~a 
ll.l/U/J9 

Rn•0'.111· .J•d, t• lutm c• 
---

-I r11,j• ti1h· l!bll 
0 .. 

-·- -~-- .. 
" I - 7 -25 01 

I 0 •• 
I ~ .. 
I c .. 1 I 
u 1:nl~ I 

$71.00 
UIIUIII • 

s 
s -, 
$ 
l 
s 
; 

n..c,., ...... 

Slltlalnu•ctao1Ji rout 

CCCDh...:IC<<II 
:,,n-lr.itfott 0·-•11t,· I tri:ill 
J~ ~1.~~ •,ipn~flL " ~ 
..\i:,.~t E,~.uw•J°A'l"~ ~1!:r--1 0 C $ 

~:,:: Upfr...-1~ 
0 0 l 
0 D ~ 

E111rr,11U,1t1 5. Ci:nl AA11~1 u 0 ~ 

~\tll;I 0'1"N foal~ i.:-.tf\U_ 0 o., • 
JC!Mlli ieit10,.~<A-D' (· o., s 
IJn.OI.I.M.I f\\r., 1noc:• 1.• -..Cllse 0 Cl!• • w,,, .... ,vw,,.. D 0.v I 
Ma18't•• Hol'lict.':,o D 0 s 
?un,,1!:5 Uun~, Fm Ol!H 0 G ~ 
~ .. o ,.._ B,, t llla"1 0 u • ~~:;~~·~,. Q 0 I 

D 0 $ 
~11:!i!tetlttl e.Jz,f:,. IC' D 0 s 
,uok/ Fuol em .... 0 n- I 

Toal~tii'!n,~ 0 C.c s 
-.i--..n1>'El011'1N 0 0 f 

0 D s 

-- &q1imr,,J Do_1~ 

-- --
UAIICOSI I U.11 M"ttfal t'OU 

I •• i ,,;OGI •• s 00.£0 
lll.00 .. ' 21~.oo 
JO.t() I .. f 140MI 

).IICI .. $ ?S.00 - i . I .. 5 . 
il!ATJ!JU.tl.SIJS'l"01ALI ! 1.0Sl,Oll 

T.tJIA!JmUCMl.lt 0.00011,1$ 
cr:cn-<ATIJUU TOTALI. IO~o.l 

&1,tbPl'K'INI 

• . 
$ . 
i . 
s 
t . 
s -
s 

Cull U,,ll lilLl'LiqlD, C'•11 
0 ID~l 
0 IOOO 
0 UGO 
Q ;003 

' 18 •• . 10~• 
o.. ;cc, 
o,,-, JQ.IIO r,,,.. suo 
G S0.00 
D SO.OD 
u la.110 
0 l~.00 
0 11).0~ 

0 10.00 
o.~ """" -< JOMl 

. 0 SMO 
0 TQ!JO 

•JATOW.J.$VITOTALI $ 
TM .\S APf'IJCABLl1 0.~JI . 

CCQfMA.T£1W.LtoTAU S . 
CCC Sdf F•~t414'or~ T'""'1s 

CCCs Mrtrlat l'018! s I 05s.Q> 
k:U"o Labor Tctsl s 4232-80 
IC'::C'1 Equjpmelltl TOia! s 1 6JO_OQ_ 
0:'C'1 Direct Cmt r~ s . 

Sl:llTOT .U. s ~.- ✓ 
C.:CC-1 ~ ll.bkl<i• J.1)11.. 1 till.Pt 
:YL-.l~IIIBnOI!~ l.lXI!, s 6lUlll 
c ... "C'i AIJct.teblt a..,.""'" ium 'Ii j_OO\, s (l}.61 
C\.'"L""', Prorrt: & 0.·"1'hc:P.!I "D lflOO"~ ll m~ 

S<lfhrwmd W....t Totdh r.!J s 1.81)9.01 ✓ 

Stlbff11tnet«'s IJ'..,i, 1 Olo/r 
Sub::a,tr.6ti01~, ': i-,1'1 s . 

st'BTOt'.U. s . 
~cc, Bwr1cn Au" 1i, J.00' .. s 
:-.X,.\Jt!J'\11:.bl:: BaxiPrci11i11111 & l.OO'o s 
1:0:'C1P,ofr &. ~~rt~,Jt;i. :i.oo>, s . 

.S•6'Mo,..,,,,,..,,_ n-..,. r <111m rBJ J . 

ccc·s Total Prlr;111 Fw Clian ~~ (,Hffl Is 

--2.- Priu G,,,,4 Ftt1 _.:!£__DOJ":f I 

lfour, T'--r•iairC'rtr I .,ra11haur Cos1 
16 ~· A .. 5 1-GD 
0 hi - -- -- ---M ~_L__ __ - __ -o--~, 

$ '-
0 hr M 9 
0 hr I hr s -
e hr I r. hi s 1.--:oi 
I hr C 'V J l211Ai0 

1.1.!0ll.lliST(>ML! I ,_2iisiii • _, 
,,/ 

UIIOR BURDEN _w, 1$ !'MMI 
CCC", t.\BOR TOlAt.1 S 'l.!lti~ • 

V 

CRE\\' a,u,1.J.l>OW:, 
ou.1~t , T"'e COl\/W 
t1 i ~~r3) e,_,_mcrs A $ tMO 
111 Fortman •J1 ~'l'u e i ,a1.op 
1121ta--- C ' .tO.O<I 
ubffilr ti s 

H<-urt Rro, Labore .. , 
0 '" s ~' , . 
Q I n, I '" • --=--No D ' r IV s "' Ii 

.....:... 
.----:._ 

Q IV $ "' s . 
D C s . 
a s • ---:-0 $ s 
D $ 6 . 
0 hr $ . ~, 5 

• 0 & g . 
0 ht Ii - h: S . 
0 i, s . ~r I . 
u h• s hr 1 . 
t s . s . 
D $ . s -·-
0 t . $ -
0 I s . hr t 
D I IS ' 

-. 
l-'11011 Sl'BIWAL' I -

I.A80!l 6URllEN !O'• I $ . 
LI.DOA TOT.ll.l 5 



CROSSLAND l"-_Req_uest _rorlnt_ormat_ion07_8 _.I 
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. Detailed, RFls Grouped by RFI Number 

Tulsa County Family Center for Juvenile Justice C, Project# 1B0K25GGGD 
500 West Archer Street 
Tulsa, OK 74103 

RFl #; 078 Date Created: 2/1212019 

Answered By Authored Eiv ,~--.:~-- ·· ·· ····· ••·' z 

Crossland Construction Company, Grant Good'Nin 
Inc. 
420 S 145th E Ave 
Ste K 

----------------------'T-"u-'---'ls...:._a.,_, O..;._K_7_4_10_8 ______________ _ 

Author RFT Nu!'r:lber l • .. ., . .. . , .. --~·"- •· • 

[su"l;lfoc~ QJsc_ip_iloe --~-- Ci:i.t,,ego~ 
Judges Ramps Architectural Clarifications 

ft;~ Com~a;riy ~s1-~, c::·on~acft,,~~8 C:.opi!;!e ~-Qt~a 

fg_u~~tlQJJ !t~~ -R~qy~~-: »t~l~01~ 
Judges ramp platform areas are shown to be 5'2 x 5'-0" on 102.1 end 102.2. A2, A4, and AS on A802 show the concrete 
platform to butt up to the walls which would require the platforms to be roughly B'xB'. Please advise. 

rsijg~oi:i 

~n!~! 
See the following page for detail and 
extents of extended platform. 

Rachael Wilkerson, P.E .. S.E. 
Wallace Engineering 

Prolog Managlilr Printed on: 2/1212019 TRIMBLE 

2.22.19 

Page 1 



s • 

• 

cp 
I 

I 
I 

9 ~I G ... 
1. I t-

I : 
I c., 

i~ 1, e!: 
I 

•· a 
I; ffi ... 

< 
:i:: 

-ffii ~ '11W ti::. iiil w ... 

rn r 
_, 
Ill 
<I) 

D D 

0-- .---0 
0-- ---0 

~--

C C 

0-- ---0 
0--1\- ---0 ..... _ ----II 

__ .,.. 
---== , __ 
- -.... .... 
-· .... 
a _.,. -·--

I 

I .. 

cb 
ENI.ARCED PLAN-COURTROOMS SOUTH E'Nl.ARGED PLAN. COURTROOMS NORTH ASK02 

-.~--------------.----------------i--=•a.•;.;-.;;.__.,_ ________ ...., ______________ -!---"'"';.;";,.:"°".;;...-'----------,,--------------.;.. 
' 5 • 



C l dC. I I' C I ross an ons rue ron f}, nc. Ch am:e 0 t1, R r er equest 
Job Name: IQJ Rtf'lesttdDap 

Ch•~i:r Ord..- Request# -41 
Dale: OM6.'19 

Descripcion ofR~unt: PR--010 • VA-1!1-Wld Swrl• cc Countor_,p, 

CfP, s.irr ... ronnot1 w .. k Q1.1• nJi1~ U..it UnllCO$f Uab I Ai-.trWCosl 
n OQ s 1$ . 
0 •• s . ,s . 
u ... s . IS 
D $ . IS 
0 I . IS 

/IIJITERIALSUITOTAU $ . 

,~-!""'"' CCllt T Ale AS N'l't.U,,t,B!.E O.GOQ%f g . 
s crc,• MAT£1tl.U. TOI"~ l.f S 

$\ mCONnu.ctDRS 1111,~, ..... S.bMcla 
WoodS.,Jemo Re~oe ew.-.. Po, P~IO $ 113.455..51 
C6S 1D=•• O..C11lCMA & C111048Cctar ~ =oo 

s . 
s 
5 . 
s . 

s.,.,__..,,T .... 5 113 SO.S.SI ✓ 

CCC Direct Co,1 
ll<lerlriN -r,;;1,1til•· Unit Co11 Uolt M•• ff nltln Cm 
Jabs..-- n s . 0 "".Ill! 
~~--~ C 0 s . 0 $000 
Duoftin,e Pav D D I . 0 $000 
-ae1n 1111.. ......... nM 0 0 s - 0 ui_oo 
·•--&Cost--• 0 0 ' . 0 S(l,00 -'Ila-~- 0 -. $ . Dov $0,00 -~-. II n-.. s . Olv $0,00 

--~•-•lie D - I °'' $0.00 
~ .... 0 n.,,, s Dov $000 M-11111•- 0 0 s 0 WQO 

P.,,,_ill. Ucen .. , f"-' Du,,. D 0 s . 0 IIOJil> 
11-n-l!<llHDol""""I 0 II ' . 0 '"" Safetv~---ne& D II • . 0 SO.CIO ., ...... ,p,",.._~ 0 0 I 0 11100 
ubllltllfal:-flN 0 0 $ . 0 snoo 

TNClcl-•-- n ~- s - ·-· SO.GO 
rooi~---- 0 

,._ s . SII.M s-~•-- 0 0 I . 0 SCI.GO 
0 II s 0 ""!"' 

MA'l'EIUAL&lJITOTAI s 
TAX AS A!'PUCABUl 0.000,,. & 

C:CC.' MATERIAL TOT~ s 

C.'(.'C ,'>di Pm~ ii' .... Tolillr 
'C'CC'sM-.isl Tow 
CCC's Labor Total 
CC:Cs Fm,..,mont 10lal 
CCC's Di=t Coot TOIIII 

SlJIJTOTAL 
t:re1 BIZildcr:& Ri.!I. ti; l.otw. 
CCC'$IDsunlnce(@ 1-00% 
C'CC'I Allowable Band Pmnium tu) 1.400. 

rr-sPn>fll 11: Omcod liil 10.00% 
~•df l'crJa,-,/ 11',ut Tollrll [,ii 

S,,~lf'ar.l:TN!lfs 
'-'•~o,'sTOlal 

SUBTOTAL 

rrr-, Blllldiln Ri,I< r,i> 1.00% 
C'OC's Allo\llablc BCllld Pmnium ,m 1.00% 
<'.CC', f>n,fi1 & O,...,,,,..d ill' !.111)% 

Swko,,t,wd,,r', lfm, T4/ids (RI 

CO::'s Tollll Pria, :For Clul11&e (A+B) 

$ 

s 
$ 
s 
$ 

s 
$ 
s 
s 
s 

$ 

s 
s 
s 
s 
I 

Is 

. 

. 
-
. 
. 
. 
-

-

9J,805,!l 
9.1,IHIJ.51 

938.06 

~7.~4 
4.78-1.S) 

/OIJA7H! 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

J00.415.55 Jv 

. 
. 
. 

0 Pritt Goad For 2!"!___D~s --

·-Hoom 7,..,erc-· AloaJ111ur Cool 
0 fir hr J . 
0 ,,, hr s 
D Ir hr $ . 
0 ~r hr $ 
0 ~r h: f 

LAIIORSU8TOTA•J $ . 
LABOR a!RDIN JO'!. ri . 

CCC.UllO~TOYAl~S . 

CREW Bll£.\J(DOW1'1 
l,\,,.,rui,T ll,,:,,~ CDS!/ It" 
'st NI Cl9W 15 w1 leeGrnanl .. $ . a·~ "'& 13ll.no1'9111 a s . 
11""----&11\l.abcnn, C • . 
~ 0 $ . 

110111'$ !late LolxirC.,,1 
0 I Ir $ - ,,. • II I IY s . .. , .!1 

No a .E 
0 Ir ' . llf $ 
0 hr $ . "' i 
0 5 . ~ 
0 !: - i;; 
0 II f 
0 $ t 
0 hr s . h• i 
ft .. • s 
0 llr $ - hr " 
0 ht 5 . Ill' s 
Q II( s . hr s 
" I . $ 
D 5 . ,. 
II s . s 
0 s hr s. 
0 $ . I 

UBOII Slll1Vl'At.l S 
LABOR Bl/ADEN H% I I 

LAIIOII 'YOl'At. I S 

PRICING WAS REVISED 
SIGNIFICANTL YAND 
NOW FALLS IN LINE 
WITH ORIGINAL 
ESTfMATE. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. . . 

. . . 

. 

. 

. 



Cros~land Construction Ca. Inc. Change Order Request 
Job Name: FCJJ Req1umell Days 

Change Onlu Re-quest# 41 

Date: O'!/M/19 

De,jcription ofRcquac PR-4110 • VA-19. Solid S.moe Co•n1<rtop, 

CCC', Sdf l'<rfonnod Wo<k Quaati1, UrLit Unit Cost Unit Malorlal C...t 
0 oa $ s 
0 •• s . s 
0 •• s . ' 0 s . s 
0 $ . $ 

MATERIAL SUll'TOT \ 1 ~ i 

IE:9ulf!!!!tDt Ca TAX AS APPLICABLE 0.000%1 $ 

' . CCCs' MATERIAL TOTALI ii 
CCCs Equ,prucot Tot• ILI s:;_ ____ _. 

SUllCONTRACTORS De,crii:icioJI 
Wocid SVBlemg Resiso Count.rtoos Per PR-010 
CBS Revise Door C1004A & C10048 Color 

Suti.tontrador's Tota1 

CCC Dlred Cost 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

SabPricini 
83.455.$1 

350.llO 
. . 

93.805.51 

✓ 
✓ 

✓ 

. 

lkm1off01> Ouanril< Unit Cost Unit !1111JF..,ul ... Con 
Uob Su0erfl'ltendent 0 
l\.n1nan1 S,1n.11nrit•ntf•nI 0 0 
Ov•rllffle P~v 0 0 
W.eldv Clc,.-n Un bDfl'n\:£1 0 0 
E~hm•lmci & Cos'I Am1h.ia:is 0 0 
F1~d 001i:e T~/leJ tlDt'nH 0 Dav 
Job'llle T1laDhlln.lF11:11 0 Dav 
Ga! 0~ Malntan•l"lee &011!!1"~ 0 Dav 
Ta""1ollr:llllrv u,1l1tle.t D •= 
M•te-ri•I J-t•ndlitig 0 0 
'Pemt!l!i Uc•nN1-Jee5,0Yu D 0 
R evisM A.1-Butft Dr.llW1ria s 0 0 
S&fetv e ........ ,,..s• 0 0 
Tfa'l"III P~ E,kQ1nH 0 D 
L-.tJG~••~ Exa111n1ec 0 0 
Trud:J F.-11!1 E..n'MliflSir 0 O,,y 

TQOIE..i;Oo!!nn D °"' St.FV.,lnl"'ID E;xnan1u!· 0 0 
0 0 

CCC Self l'nformed WIR"k Totals 

CC's Mate.rial Total 
ICCC's Labor Tot1l 
icCC's Eamnmenl Totol 
ICCC's Direct Cort Total 

SUBTOTAL 

CCC'• Buildors :Rm: ~ 1.00% 

CCs Insurance ill 1.00% 

CC's Allowable Bond Premiwn ii 1.00"/4 
CC's Ptofit & Overhead ,;;. 10.00% 

.,,.., Per/or/Md Work Toto ls IA I 
Subctmtrlldor's Wark Tolals 

S ubcon111e10, •, T Olo! 

SUBTOTAL 
CCC, Buildm Risk ,,;, 1.00% 
CCC, Allowable Bond Prcmilllll. ,;;, 1.00% 
rec-, Ptofir 8. o,·,mud •ii 5.00% 

S,,/Jc,mlTador's lt"or.t Tora/& (Bl 

CCC's Total Price For Change (A+B) 

$ . D S0.00 
s . 0 SO.OD 
s - 0 10.00 
I . 0 SO.OD 
$ . G sa.oo 
s - Dllv $0.00 
$ . o .. sa.oo 
s . o., $0.00 
s . °"' SOOD 
s 0 SO.DO 
$ 0 SO.OD 
$ . 0 $0.00 
$ . 0 $0.00 
$ - D 111.00 
$ - 0 $(1.00 
$ . °"' $0.00 
$ - oa, $0.00 
$ - 0 $0.00 
$ - 0 $0.00 

MATERIAL S\UITOT ALI :i 
TAX AS APPLICABLE 0.000%1 $ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
s 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 
s 
s 
~ 

s 

' 
Is 

CCC,' MATERIAL TOTALI :i 

. 

. 

. 
-. 
. 
-. 
. 

-

93,iOS.Sl 
93,805.SI 

938.06 
947.44 

4 7ll4.SS 
I00.47J..<.f 

✓ 
✓ 
✓ 
✓ 

100,475.551✓ 

s,_,__.,., JUSTIN SACK 5/9/2019 

-

~ Price Good 1'or 3() Days --- --

Ha11rtt T,poofC...., Manhop:r Cost 
0 hr hr s 
0 hr hr s 
0 hr hr s 
0 hr hr $ 
u hr hr $ 

IABOR SLllTOTALI $ 

LABOR BU ROEN JD¾ Is 
<n:", 1.ABOJI TOTAL1 $ 

CREW BRKAKDOW!ll 
Quonrn, T,oo COOi/ Hr 
St<>el Clew (5 wl Leadrr.an' A $ 

l!2J ""'"""""" & \3J L&brmn B I 
U1l O~nr & tU LaboTW8 C I 
UlbOrer D $ 

n ...... ht• Lo.h<>rC..t 
0 I hr $ . hr s 
0 I hr $ . hr s 

No D s 
D hr i . hr s 
0 t..- $ . hr $ 
0 ~ . ' 0 $ - $ 
0 $ . s 
D $ . s 
0 hr ' - hr $ 
D 0 $ - $ 
0 hr $ . hr $ 
0 hr $ - hr $ 
0 hr $ - hr $ 
0 $ - I 
0 $ . s 
D $ . $ 
D s . hr $ 
D $ - $ 

LABOII. SUBTITfALI $ 

LABOII BU~DEN ~Ir¼ I$ 
LABOR TOTAL! S 

Noles; 

PRICING WAS REVISED 
SIGNIFICANTLY AND 
NOW FALLS IN LINE 
WITH ORIGINAL 
ESTIMATE. 

Stooebrtdp: __________________________________ _ 

TUIHCourl),': ____________________________________ _ 

. 

. 

. 

. . 

. 

. 
. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. . 

. . 

. 
-
-. 
. . . 
-
-. 
. 
. 
. 
-



Q WOOD Esr~19ee 
\::::::::) SYSTEMS 

To: Crossland Construction - Tulsa 
14149 EastAdmral Place 
Tulsa, OK 74116 

Attention 
Project Desc. 
TemlS 
Delivery Date 

Description 

Phone (918) 712-1441 
Fax (918) 712-2044 

: n/a 
: Tulsa County Farrily Justice Center TW 
: n/a 
: n/a 

Altemales / Change Orders I Exclusions 

CO-PR#10VE Quartz R8Yieed spec'd SS2 

Add Tack Panel 
Add Tack Panel 

Delete Pl taps 
Delete Pl tops 

Add Quartz tops 

Add Quartz tops 

CO - PR#10 VE Quartz Revised spec'd SS2 

Change Proposal * 
Date 04/29/19 

Ship To: Farrily Center For Juvenile Justice 
500 West Archer 
Tulsa , OK 74103 

Project Id 
Ship Via 
P.O. Nurri>er 
Salesperson 

Selling Price 

$5,040.50 

$-12,500.75 

$100,915.76 

$93,455.51 

: 2732 
: OurTruck 
: n/a 
: Jim Johnson 



George Cleveland 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Justin Sack <jsack@selserschaefer.com> 
Tuesday, April 23, 2019 10:37 AM 
George Cleveland; Grant Goodwin 

Subject: RE: PR 010 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
Grant, we have reviewed the revised pricing for PR-010 for the Value Added Solid Surface Countertops. The revised cost 
is better, but still beyond what we feel is reasonable for the change, and $35K more than the estimate provided 
previously when we were identifying which value added items to pursue. 

The second cost provided was closer to the original estimate, but included some alternate quartz products. Upon review 
of the provided samples, we would be comfortable moving forward with the proposed alternate for SS-3 (Carrara 

Marmi) and SS-7 (Samoa Grey). However, the alternate for SS-2 does not meet the desired aesthetic and we'd prefer 
utilizing the SS-2 identified in the Finish Legend. 

Please update COR-041 according to the direction provided above and submit for review. Call with any 
questions. Thank you. 

Justin Sack, Aasoc. AIA, LEED AP BD+C 

$£l$E,A. SCHAEFER -RCHITECTS 
918.587.22821 918.728.6120 direclj 918.633.1571 mobile 

From: George Cleveland <gcleveland@crossland.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 7:33 AM 
To: Justin Sack <jsack@selserschaefer.com> 
Cc: Grant Goodwin <ggoodwin@crossland.com> 
Subject: FW: PR 010 

Justin, 

Please see email below and pricing from wood systems. Should I request a sample of the VE option? 

From: Tim Wipf <TlmW@wood.systems.net> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 6:08 AM 

To: Grant Goodwin <ggoodwin@crossland.com>; George Cleveland <gcleveland@crossland.com> 
Subject; PR 010 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
The first attachment shows pricing using the selected quartz. We were able to reduce the price but not to the level of 
the Corian pricins. We reviewed this from several angles yesterday and concluded the price of the selected quartz is $4-
$8 higher than the Corian, but the fabrication and install for quartz is significantly higher. There is also more waste with 
quartz than Corian. 

The second attachment shows the price for a VE option using another line of quartz that is a close match. I have samples 
of the VE quartz available. 
Please let us know which option is acceptable 

1 



Change Order .... 
CBS 

I 

CBS MANHA TT AN. LLC 
11150 C.reen V.aley Di""' Manllillttll'I. K5 6eo:l 

PHCl'il': (715) Sl7-.. 939 
FAX1 (785) !137--387<1 

Kan- City Melro 01:llholne. aty, 0K 
l'IM TC11111110m Road P.O. II• 19891 
T~, l'll HOH Ol'......_Citv, 0K 'n15-4 

(1119,) 145-~5 (405) 5,e.70,0 

Job: Family Center Juvi Juatice 
Location: Tulsa, OK 

Date: 
Architect 

31412019 
Salser schaefer 

Change Order #1 - PR10 

PR~10: 
"'Requests PL.AM color change at wood d00rs C1004A, C1004B to Formica Platinum 
This ia a new color fer the doors 1hat doean'tappear on any prevlo us!y acheduled dootS. 
For every m,w door color the111 is a 11et-up charge frcm the wc,od door m• nufllciurer of $350.00 

Change Order Total; ADD: 

TERMS: "45UD DAYS PAGE_1 __ 0F_1 __ _ 

Al ord,q, o~ ar,d dlllh,erim aubj,,ct ID a..ail appro1,11l OUDl.lltion i,, made far immotdiale acceplllnae. Delhe!le, - ~1199111 on 
RlkN, acdd1ru, "81111)11 d oorm,00 carn11t11 gr atn• CIIU&es.. Clain5 for dama11111 1:1r atlll~n mullt IJ9 ~d Oil delhl•ry i:,apan Of flelghj 
bile. 

Acc;epted: 
Cl.de: 
By: Quoted By: 

CBS MANiATIAN. UC 

DeA=k Re•enbeck 

$ 350.00 



C st JC st t' Ci I ,vn rm o,r rue um (). UC. Ch '1nte , er '1/ll 

lob~1111m Fa.T &f,lnBI/Doft 
CINllllt Onltr R111 IIH1 I 41' 

Da,1 05Ut'lt 
Ilf'lltrfpllo" r1I Rt4iuu1, NUIU. r Al-lf. T __ n....,f •l~l,,, 

-
C££'t ltlf Pfmfll!N \~•~ 

' 
~u!I!•• i ':..• r llnlt Gott I llak lll~ClM'I . .. .. . I 

I - r------i.i I S . j-- I 
I • I a IS s 
I t i 1$ l 5 
I ~ I IS ' t . 

iu111R!A.L 1mm:,r.u1 , -
~-•t c,ii TAX A$ ,l,ffl.,:,&~ O.OOll'lf $ . .. - CCC,.' MAnlllAi • .,.TA,~ $ -

C"I ~ IT . 
SIIIM;O;>,TM~ ,O Ill' ~.,,, ... .... l'Nf .. ' 
... lllttbn, ,_a FIO<MUto I'• PfNll:I ' 

,. ~!,II ;io 

C•nah ClrtrnCflilol R"""' , ... Oldtl'llrfll,i)l3 s ,,1 l84.D4 

--- ------ s _.:.__ 
.s ---- i ---. 
Ii . ,.....,.,od .. ,r ... 1 f 71-.. 

CCCDJ"'1 Colt --
~., .... 0- ! ...... ,, ... \1111 M-""""-Cct11. 
thll....,...,!Yllf"fi!l!t\t 0 ! . 0 '1111111 
~Ill,.,: Si.,:t,e-ftt ~tr~1r;1 C I 0 !, . C lioo 
ov.irn., ,.,,, 0 I 0 1 . 0 s,:l0/1 

1"'~0 ... ou, E)""'"" 0 ' 0 ~ . 0 WO!! 
E.i;,r.,;,,o & c..i ...... , >'• II 0 ' - 0 SO(IO 

Fl114 Ol!<CI Tr,,lrtr ••- 0 o,, ~ - l:li' 1,000 
--•~ T-•~-11'1 • 0 DI• ~ . 0.. moo 
a., D:1 ~1111\!N'"•T• •1 'i•~, .. 0 - I . ~ .. S;)O!I 
.f!t11ft.._-r.1rvUt!l\ill~ 0 a-, 1 . ,_ l~Of 
I II ttrll, Ha-n. C G ' - 0 -F"•....--. u,~ H.8t IJ!.111!'5 • I G s - u ,~ 
ll~•l-.a~,101,~1n~• 0 c; 't; . a .00 
s.i-rLS- D 0 ~ . D ,nn 

ITr.rwa1 ""1l r.an,w-,M 0 0 s - 0 ""' 
5-ublll• a.nC"I f.1.M"1h1.t 0 0 ' . Cl IUD 
1,VCl'J Nl .. ~-,nat'- 0 s . o,, 11100 
Toole...,. ... 0 no~ I . -- SO.OD 
S~•o~E.>I>•""• 0 0 s - • SO.OIi 

\} Q 6 . 0 ROIi 
T.&.U I . 

TMAS~ll!Wll.l: D.••~I . 
OCC!o' MAJIIRLI.L l'OTA.lJ I . 

CCC Sclfkff'f'IRd 11'""4 f..,.11 
,;ces ~ial T.,.j s . 
CCC!slebol"Talel -- s . 
CCCs f.lllllt>tt'l!lll TCll!I 5 
C~ C!r<d C.-t 1•:lltl ' . 

Sl"Jn'Ot.U. I -
CCC'l.su;a,.,~4 J,O(J½ s . 
CcC-l lm\ldlll[)( Ill UIV-i , . 
::CC't AJlo•n'Na Jlnrul l',"'111'111'11 ,11 l.!Di\ s . 
~ Pra& It Ora!vlld /a- 10.M'!. s . 

Stl! ,,:rto,rnrll 11·..,t· 7 tl/llJ H) s . 
oJ"iJIM<Totab 

su""""'ll'ICIOI'• TIU.I ~ ll'l.6S~.96 
srn1on1. s 111 ~96 

C'<.°C, B~tide:, Ji,.i, 'ii '-~• 1 1,276116 

ere .Al! .. .-.1-1< a.,,,.s "''"'""" ,. 1.~. $ J.Jfi.&1 
ere• PrMi, ! o,ut.c~ ia- ,.row. I o 512.G 

Sl11<""°11Ctlr'1 11-;,,t Tllldr l'B• s ..... ~., 
CCC. Te&al Prlu ,_ C'h111ige (A+J!) Is 

a 1"ril:t &flll '"' -..:!!... D~•r I 

·-Ho11r1 !rnl'DICn11· :,.t,w,-can 
I) "' hr s . 
0 II hr II __,___ 
0 "' -!Ir s ---=----g "' Iii ' 0 hr -hr s 

I.A 001:st:in,oi .\ Tl s ---
LAIOjll lQll)f~ ;oa-. ls . 

c;C<"-> ~BOR-:n;;T 4 U S 4 

lt:• 11t• All~ t..borCei! 
0 Ill" s . ., ,; 
a I lor ' . ~ s 

"~ ~ s 
0 "' ~ ~. !;; 

" ~ $ - ~ 5 
0 ~ - $ 
0 s . s 
0 $ . s ., ,, . s 
0 IV s . hr I 
D a a s 
~ ht ~ . N s ., IY i . '" s 
~ ht I - hr I 
0 . • . 
0 i . 
0 s. -
Ill J l5 . 1'r 
0 , Ii . 

U1101lS1llhv Au s 
I.A90R Wllll!/11 311!4 1 ll 

L~kT014tJ S 

ASSOCIATED COST HAS 
BEEN REVIE\'VED ANO 
APPEARS REASONABle FOR 
VALUE ADD.ED CHANGE. 
EMAIL BREAJ<DOWII 
PROVIDED TO TE.AM 5115. 

. ---

. 
-
. 
-
-. . 

·--:-. 
. . 
-
. . . 

5/Js/,'7-
5 hou'f 



Crossland Construction Co. Inc. Change Order Req,iest 
Job Name: l'CJJ Req11ested DffYs 

Change Order Request# 49 

Date: OS./06119 

De11tription oflleq11e.of: PR-013- VA-17 -Terrazzo Flooring att.Jbb,l'. 

CCC'• Selrf•rformtd Work Ouant;fl• Unit 
0 •• $ 
0 .. $ 

0 •• $ 
0 $ 
0 $ 

lt911ie.nt:n1 c ... 
$ -

CCC', Hqq,m .. tT<>IJ._$._ ___ ___. 

SUBCONTRACTORS n.,,.,.;nifon 
Am«ican Tetrazzo Comoanv Ter1'1ZZO floorino Por PR-013 
Carrlllr• C<rnmerdal Floo,. TIie Cre<ltt Per PR-'>13 

Sllbcontn.dar-'a TGW 

CCC Dir«t Co.,t 

\JnitCost \Jnit Ma1~rial Casi 
s 

- s 
- s 

s 
. $ 

MATKRlAI, SUBTOT ALI $ 

TAX AS APPLICABLE 0.000%1 $ 
cr,c:,• MATERIAL TOTAL! S 

Sub Pli<in1 
$ 199 450.00 
s 171764.04 
$ 
$ 
s 
$ -
s 127,685.96 

✓ 
✓ 

✓ 

. 
-
. 
-

hacr:...:,... Ou,mllh UDll c.., Unic MafJ1:4u;11. O><t 
Job Suo,,rintendent 0 
Aui111n1 Suo,rlfflondem 0 0 

Ov1rtimefav 0 0 
w.,.,1, ~ Un E,o"""' 0 0 
Ellllm.iioo & co,t AnawSiS 0 0 
Foold O!f,r,o Traler &censo 0 Dav 
Jobdt• T11!11honelF u 0 01• 
G•• Oil.Maintif\eince &canse 0 Da, 
T•-raN U,iil,u 0 Dov 
~""nal Han<!hno 0 0 

Penni•~ LicenM~ Feo.s Dues 0 0 
Rt:1Vl$lld As--Br.a.ih C)nn.ilno1 0 0 
Saf•"" i.: .... l!ln::!!16 0 0 
Tr11Vt1I PMI 1.v ....... s11 0 0 
6L1bslstence ..,__,en&e: 0 0 
Truck/ Fuel ""-nse 0 Dav 

T<)()j Ex--.. 0 D1• 
Sun.ie 11inn =--nu 0 0 

0 0 

ca: S.U Pdfonn..t Work Totals 

CTY 's M•ltrial Total 
CC's Labor Totlll 
.(X', llmri=enf Toto\ 

CCC, Diroct Cost Totol 
SUBTOTAL 

ICCC's Boildets Risk !@ l.00% 

CCC's Insurance Iii' l.00% 
CCC's All<>Wable Bond Pn:mium ;i/' J.00% 
CCC's Ptoiit & Owmead ,i/J 10.00% 

Self l'ufotfflM Work Touils IA/ 
S,,hco,,tractar 's Work TotJJls 

Subcon111<1o<'s T <>11! 

SUBTOTAL 

:CC"s Builckrs Risk "'' 1.00% 

':CC• Allowable Bood Premium ii 1.00% 

·cc, Profit & Overhead ·ii• 500% 

S,rllamtrllC:tor's Wurk Tor11/N /Bl 

CCC's Tohll Prier i'or Change (A+B) 

$ - 0 •o.oo 
s - 0 S0.00 
s - 0 S0.00 
s - D S0.00 
s . 0 so.oo 
$ . C,.y so.oo 
s . Pa• S(l.00 

$ - 0•• $0.00 
$ - Dav S0.00 
5 - 0 S0.00 

$ - 0 ~.00 
$ - 0 -"'.00 

' - 0 $0.00 
$ - 0 $0.00 

• - 0 $0.00 
$ - - SO.OD 
$ - no. SO.OD 
$ - 0 so.oo 
s . 0 $0.00 

MATfiRIALSUBTOTAI l $ 
TAX NS APPUCI\BLE 0.0l)C)o/,,1 S 

$ 
$ 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 

$ 

s 
$ 

$ 

s 
s 

Is 

ccc,· MATEllJAL TOTALI $ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-. 
. 

127."35.% 

127,68~.96 

1.27~ R6 
!.2¥9f,J 

tt512 01 
l.U,16$.117 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

136, 765.07 I ✓ 

-

18 Price Good For JO Days ---

Hou.n T,o, of Cr,w ManboarC01t 
0 hr hr • 
0 hr hr $ 
0 hr hr $ 

0 hr hr s 
0 hr hr $ 

UIIOR SIJIITOTALI $ 

LA90R BURDE~ W/4 Is 
cce, LABOR TOT ALI s 

CREW DRE,UCDOWN 
Quant!"' T•~ Cos.t/Hr 
stHI Crew /5 wl Leadman\ A $ 
,.,. camanter, & 13J Labo1er3 B s 
11 O""rator & <1 l Labo""3 C $ 

Laboter D $ 

Honn Ila.I<. Lober Cost 
D I hr s - hr $ 

D I hr s - hr $ 
Ne 0 $ 

0 hr $ - ~' $ 

0 hr s "' s 
0 $ - s 
0 • s 
0 $ s 
0 ' s 
0 hr s hr s 
0 0 s s 
0 r.- $ hr s 
0 hr $ hr s 
0 hr s hr $ 

0 s - s 
0 s $ 
0 • $ 
0 s hr $ 
0 $ $ 

LABOR SUIITOT ALI $ 
UIBOR BURDEr-1 30'/4 r s 

LABOR TOTALI $ 

Not .. , 

ASSOCIATED COST HAS 
BEEN REVIEWED AND 
APPEARS REASONABLE FOR 
VALUE ADDED CHANGE. 
EMAIL BREAKDOWN 
PROVIDED TO TEAM 5/15. 

Solo..-Sdoo.rw __ J_U_S_T_IN_ S_A_C_K_ S_/1_5_/1_9 __________ _ 

Stonebrldge, _________________________________ _ 

Tod-• Count,:----------------------------------

-
-

-

-
-
-
-



AMERrCAN TERRAZZO COMPANY,. LTD. 
309 Gold street, Garland, Te>eas 75042 

~72-272-8084 Pnone 972-276-4736 Fax 
www.amerlcanterrazzo.cetm 

,....,. • .,.BID PROPOSAL ........ 

TO: Georg& Cleveland 

Crossland Construction 

PHONE: 

FAX: 

DA TE: 04.26.19 

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR BID FOR FURNISHING AND INSTALLING WORK IN THE PROJECT 
NAMED BELOW. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE ARCMrTECTS: 

Family CIIDf' far Juvanlla Juetloe 

Tulaa. OK 

ac:GPEIAREAIS GF WOIUl 
Furnish eA neceaaary labor, material, equipmen~ and supervision required 1D ln81all 31s• 8P0>C1 terrazzo 

flooring with a 3-color pattam. Molsture mitigation system. Full CO\lerage crad<. Isolation membrane. 

4" high IBnazzo DCW8d tntegral ba&e. 1/e" zinc dtvldar 4dr1J)I. 8 ftalamatar toge d•lgn. Bond coat included 

• ID 
BaaeBfd: $189.460.00 

Cost of Logo (included ln bne bid): •~oo 

-.XCLUIJONa 
Power for equlpment-480 & 220, major ftoor prep and 1ewling, pralectlon of finished ten1:1ZZ01 

eales 1aX, substrate at terrazzo ba6e, elevator cab Interior&. terrauo abllr traad&lrisers. 

BOND PREaJM: ADD PRDILIII IF REQUIRED CRA.TEe "Fl& ON~ PAGE) 

u111n1o• .. -· .. -•coNDITIONS OF s10-ti•Htin•-
ACCEPTANCE OF BID SUBJECT TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS SET FORTH ON PAGE #21 ON 
BACK. MUST BE WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYj OF THIS DATE. AND BID IS VOID THEREAFTER AT 
TljE OPTION OF AMERICAN TERRAZZO COMPANY. OUR BID PROPOSAL SHAlL BE MADE A 
PART OF ANY SUBSEQUENT AGREEMENT. 

ACCEPTED BY: 

SIGNATURE DATE NICK FLABIANO, ESTIMATOR 



(SIGNED ORIGINALS OF TELECOPIER~TRANSMITTED BIDS WILL BE MAILED THE SAME DAY) 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF BID 

THIS BID FROM: AMERICAN TERRAZZO COMPANY, GARLAND, TEXAS IS SUBJECT TO: THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS SET OUT BELOW 

01. 

02. 

03. 

04. 

05. 

06. 

07. 

OB. 

09. 

TERMS OF PAYMENT: Payment to us Is NOT contingent upon payment to you from lhe owner. If not 
covered by the specifications on or before the 15&, of the month following our request, we shall receive 
payment from you for the total value of materials delivered al the job site and work in place, less retainage 
as stipulated in the prime contract. You will withhold no greater pen::entage retalnage from us than the 
owner withholds from you. 

INSURANCE: Liability insurance will be evidenced on a certificate (accord or other standard form). Our 
insurance will not be primary to the insurance carried by the contrador or any other subcontractor. 
Endorsements for additional insureds end waivers of subrogation will not be added to our policy. 

HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNITY PROVfSIONS: Our liability will be limited to the maximum of our 
insurance coverage and to the elCl.enl that we ere liable. 

SURETY BONDS: If bonds are required of U$, the premium will be paid by you (our current rates will 
be given to you upon request). 

FACILITIES: Adequate heat, potable water, hoisting facilities and operator light and electrical current 
and connections for Terrazzo-grinding equipment will be provided by you at no cost 1o us. Excluded from 
this bid are prorated charges for any items, for example, but no1 limited to: telephone, toilet facilities, 
watchmen, temporary structures, etc. 

DEMOLITION/FLOOR PREPARATION; Unless stated in the scope of woril. or inclusions, demolition 
and/or prepara1ion wolk are not included in our bid. Only normal slab preparation in accordance with 
N.T.M.A. specifications for the type of installation involved is included in our bid. 

SLAB CONDITIONS: Any concrete slab over which we are to install a thin-set or bonded-to-concrete 
system shall be structurally sound, coarse-broom finished, and free of any fins, ridges or voids. Slab must 
be water cmed: NO LIQUID CURING AGENTS MAY BE USED. Slab must be free of all surface 
contaminan1s and level, or with required slopes to drain. Any work necessary to correct condltions will be 
done as an extra to our contract following issuance of a change order for a mutually agreeable amount. 
Epoxy terrazzo floor installations - the owner, architect, engineer or general contractor is responsible for 
providing adequate vapor barriers to ensure the concrete substrate is not defective due to moisture vapor 
transmission, hydrostatic pressure or moisture within the concrete slab. 

SUBSTRATA: Unless stated in the scope of work on inclusions. we are no1 responsible for any substrata 
1hat are out of tolerance. 

GRADES: All necessary grades, levels or benchmarks shall be furnished by you at not cost to us. 

10. DAMAGE TO OUR WORK: Should damage be done during construction by parsons or forces other 
than our own work force, any patching or remedial work required will be done as an extra to our contract 
following issuance of a change order for a mutually agreeabla amount 

11. CLEANINGIWORK AREA: During our activity on the projed, the slush and rubbis.h generated by 
our work will be removed to an on-si1e area designated by you for removal by other.. al no cost to us. 

12. CLEANINGffHE WORK: Upon its completion, our work will be thoroughly cleaned, which will complete our 
contract. Any further cleaning made necessary by other.; will be done as en extra to our oontract following 
issuance ot a change order ror a mutually agreeable amount. 

13. BACKCHARGES: Only backchargas with substantive backup, and our written agreement at the 
time assessed, will be accepted by us. 

14. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: We will not accept 11quidated damages unless agreed upon in the contract, and 
then only that portion for which we are liable, and only to the extent damages will be paid by you to the 
owner. 

15. ACCEPTANCE: This bid proposal is subject to acceptance within 30 days from the date signed by us end, 
at our option, is voidable thereafter. 

Page 2of 2 



Carroll's Commercial Floors, Inc. 
11408 E 19th St 
Tulsa, OK 74128 

Telephone: 918-376-9885 Fex: 91&-376-9818 

Proposal 
Date 513/19 

Customer: 
Cross!Wld 

Job Site: 
Juvenile Ju.ilice 
Tulsa, OK 
500 W e5t Archer 
Tulsa 

Proposal 3 PR013 

Attn: Grwrt Goodwin Telephooe: 918-430-4591 Email: geoodwjn@crossland.com 

unit Tomi 

Lobby Area 

-2968 SF PCT -1 A: Cros:;ville, Crossville.Notorious Porcelain Stone,,Private Ele Ups,NTR02,24' X36".Units/ctn l l .64S F s 10.91 $ (32,379.99) 
-1935 SF PCT -1 B: Crossvillc,Crossville,N otorious Porcelain Stone ,.Private Eve Ups,NTR02,24 "X24" ,Units/ctn 15 .48SF s 10.29 $ (19,906.71) 
-838 SF PCT-2A: Crossville, Crossville,N olorious Pon:elain Stune,,Privatc Eve U ns.NTR 02, 12" X24", Units/cm 15 .52SF s 9.74 $ (8,163 15) 
-100 SF PCT-2B: Crossville.,Crossville,Notorious Porcelain Stone,,Susoensc,NfR04,12"X24" ,Units/ctn I0SF s 9.45 $ (945.00 
-117 Bai!s Thinset: ""'"' Units/ctn lBags $ 24.48 $ (2,864.14 
-12 Bae:s Grout: .,,,.,,Units/ctn \Bags $ 42..84 $ (514.08 

Total $ (64,'773.0S) 

Restrooms C1007, CUNIS, CI009 
-352 ~f P<:T-!B: Crossville, Crossville,Notorious Porcelain Stone.,Private Eye U ps,NTR02,24 'X2-f' ,Units/ctn ! 5 48 SF $ 10.29 $ 13,621 "71 
-252 SF P(: l-2A: Crossville,Crossviiie,Noturious Porcelain Stonc,,Private E1 e Ups,NTR02,12"X24" ,Units/ctn 15.52SF $ 9.74 s 12.~54 S6) 
-12 Ba"s Thinset: ,,,,,.,Units/ctn ]Bags $ 24.48 s (2Q3 76) 

-1 Ba.cs Epoxy Grout $ 552.05 $ (55~ 051 

1'otal s (6,921.64) 

R.:cwtion CI004 
-19 SY CPT-1 LABOR ONLY Carpet has been ordered already 3.65 $ (69.35) 

Total S (6!1.35) 

Gund Tolel $ {71,764.04)✓ 



C l ti C t ct/ C I Cl rus.'f 011 011:r I'll OIi o. ,,c. 1am:e 'I' er equert 0 d. R 
JohNamr; FCJI Requmed D/1)-t 

Ctuimgr, O rdtr Request II 52 

DIile; O!l}llt,'i, 

~rlpllon arlli'qucal: l'R-029 • l:m c•~•~,·, Powor-OCT Dnlen A I llot W111or lholou 

CCC, Ii.it J'«fitrnu<I Work QuutJIY v,,u llnll Cos! v,,~ 'U• lfrtal CDU 
0 N Ii - I 
0 ea s $ 
p N s s . 
0 5 Ii 
u $ - s . 

MATERIALSUBtOlAU ~ 
1~5u1~n1m1 C'""1 TAJ; "9 Al'f'LICABUE ~I 5 -
I $ ccc.' MATElllAL 'IVTALI S . 

Sl•lll;OIURACTORS Dc:urisietD"A s.• Pritwr 
~•~ GenMl!icn Elllclrlo •- o.vloo& Al t!OI Wiie( Healell $ 2.843.74 

$ 
IS . 
s 
s -
s 

Sul,,c111•W11t1•r•1 TGI .. s 2.843.74 
/ 

CCC Dine.I Call 
Dnc:"'miDD 0 .... ,1 ... l!alt C...1 U.all iM&IJulu!p, c., 
Job-- 0 s . C -I0.00 -liMI L 0 0 • - 0 .SOIXI 

~ 
() u 5 0 $D.OO 
0 a ' . D SOIIO 
0 0 s . 0 -FillldOIII~,.. 0 ,,_ 

5 . S0.00 
-T . 0 ·- s . OOY SO.DO 
tr.:•• r11ill~ E;..o,°'13 D - ' ·- IOOO 
r ... -~ u.uee, D oav s IIRi J0.00 
MM1•1M--I- 0 0 $ . D $0.0(1 _.._ .-..a, FMJ Oun 

D IJ " . 0 SC.!lO ·~ D 0 $ . (I ~~ 

1,;u•ll'II',;" i:.~-.-.w, tl 0 s . 0 ~--· rr.....i~"~~ 0 0 s . 0 ,OJIO 
5'.4>1ullt- ~ 0 0 ;J . 0 LIOJIO 
iftal 5

•----- 0 ~ s "1l.lllJ 
TQOI • 0 0.y $ . Dav -~--·-~ 0 0 s . " to.DD 

0 0 s . 0 $0.00 
MATEIII.U. SUIIT<ll'A s . 

TAXA$APFU::AIILE o.~s . 
Cct's' MA'IUIALTO'IAll S . 

CCC ,'trlf P_,,.tJ IIM Totdls. 
""""'• Ma1trial Total s . 
CCC~ LllbotTDlll s . 
CCC'J; Ealli1m1"111 TOlll $ . 
CCC's Di~ICW! T())11 s . 

SUBTOT.-\L s -
~cc, Build~ Risk (al J.00-,1. s . 
C'CC'sJ~tii, 1.00% s . 
i('CC"I Allnwal,Jc Bond Pmnium liil I.OD% s . 
iCTC'5 lwlil & Offllle.d @: 10.00% $ -

Stlf Pmo,m,4 lfwk r.,,,,1, (AJ $ . 
S1tkl/llJrll{:Jor'1 /J'o,lr Tttiif. 

Subcooll'a<•or's Tami s l.843.74 

SUBTOl'A L s 1,8,13.74 
·co Buildffl kkk i;;, I.Olm :t; 28.44 
rCC's Allowable Bonll Pmnlmn li1' I.OD¾ s 28.72 
CC C's l'mfit d: o...rli,1d !iii JOO% s 1-~.IM 

,\\ib,c-mitl'IK11fr'r Wor, TOIi~ fRJ s ),/1.15,11 

CCC's Totlll Prlee F11r ('hQnge (A+B/ ls 

_o_ Prlct Goort For 30 DaJ'J --

Houu Tw•orc,.., M-•••rc-i 
0 "' hr $ 
0 "' IV $ 
a .. " & 
0 "' ... $ 
0 "' ... s 

J.AIIORstlllTOtJII. I I 
LABOR BURce,j :io,~ 13 

OCC'1 UIIC>ll TOTAI..J I 

/Hr 

Roan R• tr W.orCIKC 
0 IY s hr s 
0 I>' s . ,. .. 

N~ D $ 
0 "' s "',. 
~ "' s 1w t, 
0 s . s 
0 $ at 
0 s s 
0 I 5 
0 hr Ii l>r s 
ll 0 s . $ 
0 "' • . ... :ii 
JI. .... 5 

"' Ii 
0 ,. s " ~ • ;J . s 
• s . s 
0 :ii s 
n s a '-' I 

• ~ - $ 
IABDR SUBTOTAL! S 

lABOR SURIIEN 30% s 
1..UOll TOTAL1 S 

Nolff: 

PROPOSED COST WAS 
REVIE'NED BY P+G AND 
RETURNED 5/16/19 AS 
REASONABLE FOR 
ASSOCIATED CHANGE. 

-

-. 
. . 

-. 

. 

-

. 
-. 
. 



C landC ,0/S/J Olf/J rll on t di o. nc. C 1 Ch ange Ortk R t r eques 
Job N111:11e: FCJJ Requl'Sled Days 

Change Order Request# .52 

Date: ~9 

Descrtpdon ofRequeit: ~29 • E.111 ergen,y Power-Off Derica At B•I Water Heaters 

CCC', s.1rPorforR1od W..-k Ouufi~ llnlt UnilCOlit Uoit Malerial Cod 
0 "" $ . $ 
0 •• s . $ 
0 "" $ . $ 
0 $ . $ 
0 $ . $ 

MATERIAL SUBTOTAi I $ 

l!!:!l•iefA"'' Cast TAX AS APPLICABLE 0.000%1 $ 
$ . ccc,• MATKRIAL TOTAL! s . 

CCC', l!qurPR1ml Totdl._ s ______ _. 

UBCONTJIACT()RS Ducrinrion SllbPrici11r; 

NIii Geoeration EJeCUI<. ePO Cevic.o Al H<>I Waler Healoni $ 2,843.74 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 
$ 

Su~n~thw"11 Tot.,I $ 2 843,74 

CCC Dire<t Cost 
l'L-C'J1f11 ioo Onant11-.. Unit Co,t Uait Mot.JEqaii,. Cost 
Job S,,oerintenden1 0 
A.Hllia.,u Sunennll!~l'll 0 0 
Overllme P,1v 0 0 
~ea..tv Cllllll"I Uri ElcDfl.,..H 0 0 
E!1.tlrt1-1Jno & Co!!t M • tv!lfll 0 0 
Fta~ Offica T~l4ii!!t Eat1-1!1f\s& 0 o.., 
Jcb,i•e T•~Dho~~/Fax 0 o .. 
G:a1,01t,Mainlen•nce FIID-l!lnH D Dav 
T cimDaran.1 LJtlll.tlas 0 Dav 
Mal,l!U'I .. l-lanc:01na 0 0 
~rnuts. UC11:Mr!l,f ~•!-. Oui11 • 0 0 
R•~$6d A~~at OraW1MS 0 0 
Sef•t>E..,.,,~ 0 0 
lnivet P•v E:xi:ie-nH 0 0 
~uHistence ........ -=-n::1& 0 0 

n.1r=klF1.1•1~V71,,m:• 0 Dav 
ool Exnens• 0 Dav 

rve'ljin0. E;icoense 0 0 
0 0 

CCC Sell Pn/ormt!d Wod Tatrlils 

~C', Material To!Bl 
1~cC', Labor Total 

:CC', Eauiomcnl Totnl 
iCCC', Ilin,ct Cost Tr>tal 

SUBTOTAL 
CCC', Builden Risk <ii' 1.00% 
CCC', ln<unlnce '" 1.00% 
rrcs All<>Woble Bond Premiwn w' 1.00% 
CCC', Profit & Overhead 1<1! l0.00% 

!kif l'oforl'Wi Work T01al.• IA} 

SubconlMclor'• Ui,,k ToWs 

Suh<onlfl<IOTs Total 
SUBTOTAL 

CCC", Builders Risk fir, 1.00% 
CCC', Allowablo Bond Premium ,,,. 1.00% 
Ct'C', P,ofll & O,-crhcad '.iP S.00% 

S,,bco,,ttar:tor'$ II ark Tot11/s tll} 

CCC's Tot11l Priee For Change (A+B) 

s . 0 so.oo 
$ . 0 $0 00 
$ . 0 $0.00 
s . 0 $0.00 
$ . 0 $000 
$ . °"' SOOD 
s . D.a, S0.00 
$ . °"' $000 
$ . o., ~~.00 
s . 0 $0,00 
s . 0 10.00 
$ . 0 $0.00 
3 . 0 $0.00 
s . 0 $0.00 
g . 0 $0.00 
s . Day $0,00 
s . °"' $0.00 
s . 0 $0.00 
$ . 0 $0.00 

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL! S 
TAX Ali APPLICABLE D.000%1$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

s 

s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
I 

I s 

ccc,· MATJ!RUL TOTALI $ 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

l.841.74 

2.1143.74 

28.44 
28,'2 

145 04 

JJHS.'J.I 

✓ 
✓ 
✓ 
✓ 

3,04/l.94 I✓ 

S-S-or. JUSTIN SACK 5/16/19 

. 

. 

0 Price Good For J(J D{lJs --- --

H•un npeot'C..,. MlllllboorCosl 
0 hr hr $ 
0 hr hr $ 
0 hr hr $ 
0 hr hr I 
0 hr hr • LABOR SUUTOTA4 $ 

LABOR BURDEN 3U'/4 I S 
CCC's L~BOR TOTALJ S 

CREW BREAKDOWN 
Quarrlily Tvoe Cost/ Hr 
SWel Crew (5 w/ Le.adman, A $ 
1<2, ea.,,omrs & ,31 Laborers e ' 1111 o-,& Ill laborers C ' LabDrM D s 

Baun Roto LaliorCnd 
0 I hr $ . h, $ 
0 I hr $ . hr l 

Na D $ 

0 hr $ . hr s 
0 hr $ . ht $ 
0 $ . s 
0 $ . ' 0 s . $ 

0 ' . s 
0 hr ' . hr s 
0 0 s . $ 
0 hr $ . h $ 
0 hr s . h $ 
0 hr s . n, $ 
0 s . $ 
0 s . $ 
0 $ . 'I 
0 $ . hr ' 0 $ . s 

L,UIOR SUBTOTAL! s 
LABOR BURDEN JO% 11 

LABOR TOTAi~ S 

Notn: 

PROPOSED COST WAS 
REVIEWED BY P+G AND 
RETURNED 5/16/1 9 AS 
REASONABLE FOR 
ASSOCIATED CHANGE. 

-----------------------------
Stooebridgo: __________________________________ _ 

TulHCounly: ____________________________________ _ 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. . 

. 

. 
-. 
. . 
. 
. 
. 
. . . 
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 



LJ@ § 
Third Generation Electric 

8620 South 33rd West Avenue, Tulsa, OK 74132 (918) 446-6626 

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL & REQUEST 

To: Crossland ConsLruction Commmv 
Project: Tulsa County Family Center for Juvenile Justice 

~~~~1 ____ s_16_n_o_!~~1 

Third Generation Electric is IJleased to quote the following scope of work: 

Proposal include time and material for additional electrical work per PR-029 

Labor Type 
Helper 
Electrican 

Foreman 
Project Manager 
Estimator of C/0 

Quantity 

16.00 
4.00 

1.00 
1.00 

LABOR 
Units 
Hours $ 

Hours $ 
Hours $ 
Hours $ 
Hours $ 

Unit Rate 
50.00 
55.00 
65.00 

65.00 
72.00 

Subotal 
Burden (see table below) 

Subotal 
Overhead and Profit (see table below) 

Total Labor 

MISCELAEOUS RATES 

Burden 33.00% 

Overhead and profit 10.00% 

Subcontractors Overhe.ad and pn 5.00°,, 

Bond rate 1.50% 

Page 1 of 2 

Extension 
$0.00 

$880.00 
$260.00 

$65.00 
$72.00 

$1,277.00 
$421.41 

$1,698.41 
$169.84 

$1,868.25 



MATERIALS 

Description Quantity Units Unit Rate 

3/4 EMT Conduits 220.00 Each $0.89 
3/4 " EMT Firings 18.00 Each $2.10 
4"x4" junction boxes 4.00 Each $5.50 
Additional fittings and supports 10.00 Each $2.50 
Wire 
EMG stop system 
Shunt trip breakers 

Name 
NIA 

Name 

1300.00 Foot $0.18 
2.00 Each $85.00 
2.00 Each $82.00 

Subtotal 
Overhead and profit (see table above) 

Tax Exempt 
Total Materials & Equipment 

EQUIPMENTS OF THIRD GENERATION ELECTRIC 
Quantity Units Unit Rate 

Subtotal 
Overhead and profit (see table above) 

Total Subcontractors 

SUBCONTRACTORS OF THIRD GENERATION ELECTRIC 
Quantity Units Unit Rate 

Each 

Subtotal 
Overhead and profit (see table above) 

Page 2 of 2 

Total Subcontractors 

Total labor (recap) 
Total materials (recap) 

Total equipment (recap) 
Total subcontractors (recap) 

Subtotal 
Bond rate (see table above) 

GRAND TOTAL 

Extension 
$0.00 

$195.80 
$37.80 
$22.00 
$25.00 

$234.00 
$170.00 
$164.00 

$0.00 
$848.60 

$84.86 

$933.46 

Extension 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Extension 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,868.25 
$933.46 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,801.71 
$42.03 

$2,843.74 





Tu.Isa County Administration Building 
Tu.Isa, Oklahoma 74103-3840 

June 25, 2019 

Karen Keith 

J. Dennis Semler 
Tulsa County Treasurer 

Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners 
Tulsa County Administration Bldg 
500 South Denver 
Tulsa OK 74103 

Dear Commissioner Karen Keith, 

500 S. Denver Ave., 3rd Fl. 
(918) 596-5071 

I submit to you, for your approval or disapproval, the following documents in regard to a sale of County 
Property parcel# 40875-02-13-11090, which was acquired by the County at the June 13, 2017 
Resale: 

1) Notice to Sell County Property 
2) Bid on County Property 
3) Publication Affidavit 
4) Transcript of Proceedings 
5) County Deed 

Respectfully submitted, 

J. Dennis Semler 
Tulsa County Treasurer 

By 3~~ 
Sarah K Dean, 7puiy 

Enclosures 
Original: Michael Willis, Tulsa County Clerk for the agenda of July 01 , 2019. 

Commissioner Stan Sallee 
Commissioner Ron Peters 
BOCC Chief Deputy, District 2 John Fothergill 
BOCC Chief Deputy, District 3 Vicki Adams 
County Engineer Tom Rains 
County Engineer Barbara Pursell 
County Treasurer Resale File 



NOTICE TO SELL COUNTY PROPERTY 
(Acquired at Resale) 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the receipt of bid, that I, Sarah K Dean, Deputy of Tulsa 
County Treasurer, TULSA County, Oklahoma, will on June 25, 2019 beginning at 9:00 a.m. at my 
office in the Courthouse at TULSA, Oklahoma, sell separately the hereinafter described tracts, 
parcels, or lots of land, all situated in TULSA County, Oklahoma, and heretofore acquired by said 
County at Resale. Following the name of the bidder and the amount bid, is the description of 
each property separately offered for sale, as follows: 

BIDDER NAME: EDWARD ROSS 

BID AMOUNT: $100.00 

PARCEL NUMBER: 
40875-02-13-11090 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
LOT 18 BLK 3 

SUBURBAN ACRES FOURTH ADON 
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, 
ACCORDING TO THE LAST RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

The said properties will be separately sold to the highest competitive bidder, for cash in hand, or 
to the original bidder at the amount bid if there be no higher price offered, subject to the approval 
of the Board of County Commissioners in its discretion. 

The apportioned cost of advertisement and other expense incident to said sale shall be paid by 
the purchaser, in addition to the amount bid upon said properties. 

Witness my hand this April 12, 2019. 

nty Treurer, Deputy 

Statute requires three (3) consecutive weekly publications preceding the sale. 

PUBLICATION DATES: 
SALE DATE: 

06/06/2019, 06/13/2019, & 06/20/2019 
June 25, 2019 



BID ON COUNTY PROPERTY 

TO: TULSA COUNTY TREASURER 

SIR: 
I, hereby propose to purchase from Tulsa County, Oklahoma, the following described 

parcels, tracts, or lots of land, heretofore acquired by said County at Resale, situated in Tulsa 
County, as follows, to-wit: 

PARCEL NUMBER: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

RESALE YEAR: 

BID AMOUNT: $ 
PUBLICATION: $ 
FILING FEE: $ 
TOTAL BID: $ 

40875-02-13-11090 

LOT 18 BLK 3 

SUBURBANACRESFOURTHADDN 

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE LAST 
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

2017 

100.00 
124.00 
23.00 

247.00 

I, herewith deposit with the Tulsa County Treasurer the sum of $247.00 the amount of said bid 
and fees together with the cost of advertisement of said property listed above, to be held pending 
the outcome of sale. 

Dated at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this April 12, 2019. 

PUBLICATION DATES: 
SALE DATE: 

Isl 
EDWARD ROSS 

4425 N DETROIT AVE 
TULSA OK 74106 

06/06/2019, 06/13/2019, & 06/20/2019 
June 25, 2019 



TULSA WORLD 
TULSA COUNTY TREASURER 

500 SOUTH DENVER 
3RD FLOOR 

TULSA, OK 74103 

Date Category 

06/20/2019 Legal Notices 

561747 
Published In the Tulsa 

World, Tulsa County, 
Oklahoma, June 6, 13 & 
20, 2019 

NOTICE TO SELL 
COUNTY PROPERTY 
(Acquired at Resole) 

Notice Is hereby given, PUr• 
suont to the receipt of bid, 
t hat I, Soroh K Deon, OePV
IY of Tulsa Countv Treosur
er, TULSA County, Oklah<, 
ma, will on June 25, 2019 be
ginning or 9:00 o.m. at my 
office in the Courthouse al 
TULSA. Oklahoma, self sep
arately the hereinafter de
scribed tracts, parcels, or 
lots of lond, all situated In 
TULSA CounlY, Oklohomo, 
and heretofore acquired by 
sold County or Resole. Fol
lowing the name of the blcl
der and the amount bid, Is 
the de5cria1Jon of eoch pr~ 
ertv separately offered for 
sole, as follows: 
BIDDER NAME: 
EDWARD ROSS 
BIO AMOUNT: $100.00 
PARCEL NUMBER: 
40875-02-1:l• 11090 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
LT 18 BLK 3 
SUBURBAN ACRES 
FOURTH ADON 
AN ADDITION TO THE 
CITY OF TULSA. TULSA 
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLA
HOMA, ACCORDING TO 
THE LAST RECORDED 
PLAT THEREOF 
The said prOl)erties will be 
separately sold lo the highest 
competitive bidder, for cash 
in hand, or lo the original 
bidder al the amount bid if 
there be no higher price of. 
fered, subiecl lo the appro
val of the Boord of Countv 
Commissioners in its disc~ 
lion. 
The apportioned cost of acl
vertisement and olher ex
pense incident lo sold sole 
shall be POid by the PUrchos
er, In addition to the amount 
bid upon sold properties. 

Witness my hand this 
APRIL 12, 2019. 

IS/ Sarah K Deon 
Tulsa County Treasurer, 

DePUIY 

P.O. Box 1770 Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102·1770 I tulsaworld.com 
Account Number 

1046674 

Date 

June 20, 2019 

Description Ad Size Total Cost 

40875-02-1 3-11 090/SUBURBAN ACRES/ROSS 1 x 64.00 CL 113.81 

Affidavit of Publication 

I, Melissa Marshall of lawful age, am a legal 

representative of the Tulsa World of Tulsa, Oklahoma. a dai ly newspaper of 

general circulation in Tulsa County, Oklahoma, a legal newspaper qual ified 

to publish legal notices, as defined in 25 O.S. § 106 as amended, and 

thereafter, and complies with all other requirements of the laws of 

Oklahoma with reference to legal publication. That said notice, a true copy 

of which is attached hereto, was published in the regular edition of said 

newspaper during the period and time of publication and not in a supplement. 

on the DA TE(S) LJSTED BELOW 

06/06, 06/13, 06/20/2019 

Newspaper reference: 0000561747 ~ 

'£4 ·~ 
Legal Representative 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this date: _....:J;..;U:.Na..=...._l~ ij,.__.2@'"""-'J_....9.,__ __ 

o~~fbw, 
otary Public 

: /~,,-A.._·,, NANCY CAROL MOORE 
I : MC \ 

: i, S~L J Notary Public 
: '· ... p __ ~/ State of Oklahoma , 
: Commission # 06011684 Expires 12/08/22 : 

My Commission expires __ D_E_C_ 0_ 8 __ 20_2_2 __ 



COUNTY TREASURER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 
OF SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY ACQUIRED AT RESALE 

FOR APPROVAL OF THE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

To the Honorable Board of County Commissioners, 
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 

I, the undersigned Deputy, herewith tender my report of sale to KARLA ELLIS AND TARIQ SAMUELS AND 
THEODORE SAMUELS of the following described tract, parcel or lot of land, situated within said County and 
State, and hitherto acquired by the County at Resale, to-wit: 

40875-02-13-11090 
LOT 18 BLK 3 

SUBURBAN ACRES FOURTH ADON 

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE LAST 
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

The proceedings had thus far toward consummation of said sale have been as follows: 

1. On April 12, 2019, an offer was made by EDWARD ROSS to purchase the above 
described property from the County for the sum of $ 100.00. 

2. On receipt of said bid, I caused notice to be given by publication in the TULSA WORLD, 
published at Tulsa, Oklahoma, within said County and State, which notice was published 
once a week for three consecutive weeks preceding the sale, a copy of which notice and 
proof of publication is hereto attached, and made a part hereof. 

3. On June 25, 2019, the same being the date specified in said notice, I announced that the 
foregoing described property was about to be sold and would be sold to the highest 
competitive bidder for cash in hand or to the original bidder if there be no higher price 
offered, whereupon, full opportunity was afforded for bids to be made, and when 
competitive bidding had ceased regardless of opportunity therefore, sale was declared. 

4. No further bids being offered, it was ascertained that 

a. KARLA ELLIS had offered the highest competitive bid. 
b. That the highest competitive bid was in the sum of$ 250.00 
c. That the additional and separate charge for apportioned cost was $ 136.81 
d. That the total to be paid, including deed, was the sum of$ 386.81 

5. Receipt is hereby acknowledged from KARLA ELLIS for the sum of$ 386.81 , the same 
being tendered in full of the foregoing total bid and apportioned costs, and the same has 
been deposited in the County Treasurer's Depository Account pending approval of sale 
and issuance of deed. 

6. Sale of the foregoing described property was declared made to KARLA ELLIS AND TARIQ 
SAMUELS AND THEODORE SAMUELS the foregoing highest competitive bidder subject 
to approval of the Board of County Commissioners, at its discretion. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I respectfully present this transcript of proceedings, attached to all papers, bids and 
proofs relating to said sale for your approval of the sale herein made, and for your order directing the 
Chairman of your board to consummate said sale by executing a deed conveying the above described 
property in as full and complete a manner as the County is empowered to do, to the person, hereinbefore 
named as the highest competitive bidder for said property. 

Signed at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this June 25, 2019 

ISarahDean, Deputy 
Tulsa County Treasurer 



ORDER OF BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
RELATING TO SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY ACQUIRED AT RESALE 

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer has presented to this Board the foregoing transcript of all his 
proceedings in said sale, with all papers and proofs relating to said sale, for the approval of this Board of 
County Commissioners, and 

This Board of County Commissioners being convened in the office of the County Clerk of said County 
and State on the date hereinafter set forth. 

WE HAVE CAREFULLY EXAMINED said transcript and proceedings, and find: 

1. That KARLA ELLIS is the successful bidder to purchase County Property located: 
40875-02-13-11090 

LOT 18 BLK 3 

SUBURBANACRESFOURTHADDN 

THEREFORE, so finding, the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, does 
hereby order and direct that the foregoing sale be finalized and approved; and the Chairman of said Board 
of County Commissioners is hereby ordered and directed forthwith: to EXECUTE A DEED conveying the 
foregoing described property to KARLA ELLIS AND TARIQ SAMUELS AND THEODORE SAMUELS in as 
full and complete a manner as the County is authorized to convey it; and the County Treasurer is ordered 
and directed, upon the execution of said Deed to pay into the proper funds and accounts the monies 
heretofore received by him in consideration thereof. 

Done at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this ___ day of __________ , 20 __ _ 

(Seal) 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

Deputy 

w 
~ <i! cij a: Cf) > ww e a.. a: 0 a. 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 

______________ Chairperson 

-------------Member 

Member - ----- -------

w 
a: 
0 
0 C 

0 C 
C w C 

I C 
I- C 

0 0 C 

z -~ <( 
Cf) <D >, 

en 0 -0 I >, 
~ ....J C w (f) Q) 

Z:- ro :::, Cf) (.) 
~ ....J --- C 

:::, (.) >, 

>, 
-s 
a. 
Q) 

Q) 0 I- ~ a. I-
<( <( w 0 0 

I (.) - 0 
--- a:<( 0 :::, C 0 orooa.. Cf) "' :::, o<!S 

Cf) >- 0 ....J ~ - - 0 
t: 0 a <( 

<( 0 0 (.) 
0 1-W Cf) a: Cf) ~ >, ~ a. za: 0 <( <D ro 
Q) :::, :::, <( 

I Cf) 
(.) -0 'E 

a: 00 I-
<( ....J :E = Q) 

0 :::, 0 (.) E (.) (.) 
z 

....J 
I- (l) 0 :::, <( 

<( 
:::.r::: £ (.) (.) 
0 LL -0 0 

Cf) LL 0 _£; 0 
::::i 0 >- -0 .!Q _£; 
....J I- Q) 
w w £ -0 

I- z u::: (l) 

ci :5 <( :::, -0 -0 
0 ..... ..... 

z a: 
I- 0 0 >-, Cf) (.) (.) (.) 

<( Q) - Q) CD 
:::.r::: ..... ro ..... 



COUNTY DEED 
PROPERTY ACQUIRED AT RESALE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT 

WHEREAS, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, acquired title to the hereinafter described tract, parcel, or lot 
of land for delinquent taxes, interest, penalties and costs in full compliance with and by operation of the assessment, 
levy, sale and resale laws of the State of Oklahoma; and 

WHEREAS, EDWARD ROSS did on April 12, 2019, make to the County Treasurer of said County an offer to 
purchase from the County the tract, parcel or lot of land hereinafter described; and 

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer caused notice of said offer to be given by publication once a week for three 
consecutive weeks preceding the sale in the TULSA WORLD newspaper, published at Tulsa, Oklahoma, which notice 
embraced a description of the property, the amount bid therefore, in addition to all costs, the name of the bidder, a 
statement that the sale of the property so listed would be made at such price and to such bidder unless higher bids 
were received on the date specified in said notice, and that the terms of sale were strictly for cash in hand, subject to 
the approval of the Board of County Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer, at his office in the Court House in Tulsa County, Oklahoma on June 25, 
2019, the same being the date stated in the foregoing notice, did announce that the hereinafter described tract, lot or 
parcel of land was about to be sold and would be sold to the highest competitive bidder, and thereafter, upon due 
consideration of the original bid offered and advertised and all other bids offered on the day above mentioned, 
ascertained officially that KARLA ELLIS had offered the highest competitive bid, and did declare the sale made; and 
transmitted to the Board of County Commissioners a transcript of the proceedings relating to said sale, 

THEREAFTER, the Board of County Commissioners of the aforesaid County and State, being in legal meeting 
at the Court House in said Tulsa County, Oklahoma, on July 01 , 2019, and having before it the transcript of proceedings 
of the County Treasurer in the sale of the hereinafter described tract, parcel, or lot of land as aforesaid, upon due 
consideration found said proceedings to be according to law, that said KARLA ELLIS had in fact made the highest 
competitive bid therefore and had made full tender in cash in hand for the amount of bid and in addition the separate 
and additional charges accrued by reason of costs of said sale, that said sale should be approved; and then did, by 
order, duly made and entered on its records, approve said sale and directed its chairperson to execute a deed for the 
same to the grantee, herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, this indenture made this July 01, 2019, between Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma by 
Karen Keith, the Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of said County, of the First Part, and the said 
KARLA ELLIS AND TARIQ SAMUELS AND THEODORE SAMUELS of the Second Part. 

WITNESSETH, that the said Party of the First Part for and in consideration of the premises and the sum of 
$ 386.81 , in hand paid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged hath granted, bargained and sold, and by these 
presents doth grant, bargain, sell and convey to the said Party of the Second Part, his heirs, and assigns forever, the 
tract, parcel or lot of land mentioned in said notice of sale, and described as follows, to-wit: 

40875-02-13-11090 
LOT 18 BLK 3 

SUBURBAN ACRES FOURTH ADON 

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE LAST 
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

In the County of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said described tract, parcel or lot of land with the appurtenances thereunto 
belonging, to said Party of the Second Part, his heirs, and assigns forever, in as full and ample manner as the County 
is empowered by law to sell the same. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said Karen Keith, Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of 
said County of Tulsa, has hereunto set their hand on the day and year aforesaid. 

Chairperson, Board of County Commissioners 
of Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 

Purchaser: KARLA ELLIS AND TARIQ SAMUELS AND THEODORE SAMUELS 
9233 RIVERSIDE PARKWAY APT D 
TULSA OK 74137 



State of Oklahoma 

Tulsa County 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

) 
) ss. 
) 

Before me, Michael Willis, the County Clerk in and for said County and State, on this the __ day of 
-----~ 20 ___ _, personally appeared Karen Keith to me known to be duly qualified and acting 
Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, and the identical person who 
executed the above and foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the same as their free and 
voluntary act and deed as such Chairperson of said Board and as the free and voluntary act and deed of Tulsa County, 
State of Oklahoma, for the uses and purposes therein set forth. 

Witness my hand and seal the day and year above mentioned. 

(Seal) 

0 
z 
<( 
Cl) 
....J 
w 

>- <( :::> Cl) 
I- ~ ~ ....J z w 0 <( :::> I Cl) :::> 
0 ~ 

0 <( a () ....J <( w <( ~ (( Cl) 
w 0 0 ~ Cl) w 0 ....J I- (( LL :::> 0 0 0 I- z 0 w 

~ <( 0 I-
0 <( Cl) w 
(( I- ....J I 
LL Cl) ....J I-

w 
<( 

0 ....J 
z (( 

<( 
~ 

County Clerk Tulsa County, 
State of Oklahoma 

,.._ 
0 - -0 
~ C ,.._ 

ctS U) Q) 
U) () 

~ >, ------ -C 0 
:::::i 
0 

C\J 

<( () -0 
~ - >, 

0 
0 

ctS 

I 
Q) -0 u 

~ 

::5 >- :f: u 
I- 0 0 

~ z u Q) 
0 :::> .c -0 
LL 0 -C 
0 () U) 

w <( -0 
Q) .c 

I- Cl) -<( ....J u: -0 
I- :::> 

,.._ 
0 

C/) I- u 
~ -ctS 

C 
C 
C 
C ~ 
C 

,.._ 
C Q) 

C () 

1~ >, -C 
:::::i 
0 

18 
() 

:ii: -C 
Q) 

E 
:::::i 
u 
0 
0 
C 

-0 
Q) 
-0 ,.._ 
0 
u 
Q) ,.._ 

>, -:::::i 
c.. 
Q) 

0 

>, 
Cl) 



Tulsa County Administration Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103-3840 

June 25, 2019 

Karen Keith 

J. Dennis Semler 
Tulsa County Treasurer 

Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners 
Tulsa County Administration Bldg 
500 South Denver 
Tulsa OK 74103 

Dear Commissioner Karen Keith, 

500 S. Denver Ave., 3rd Fl. 
(918) 596-5071 

I submit to you, for your approval or disapproval, the following documents in regard to a sale of County 
Property parcel# 53775-02-02-00130, which was acquired by the County at the June 09, 2015 
Resale: 

1) Notice to Sell County Property 
2) Bid on County Property 
3) Publication Affidavit 
4) Transcript of Proceedings 
5) County Deed 

Respectfully submitted, 

J. Dennis Semler 
Tulsa County Treasurer 

By: ~{!_. ~ 
Anita C Clark, Deputy 

Enclosures 
Original: Michael Willis, Tulsa County Clerk for the agenda of July 01 , 2019. 

Commissioner Stan Sallee 
Commissioner Ron Peters 
BOCC Chief Deputy, District 2 John Fothergill 
BOCC Chief Deputy, District 3 Vicki Adams 
County Engineer Tom Rains 
County Engineer Barbara Pursell 
County Treasurer Resale File 



NOTICE TO SELL COUNTY PROPERTY 
(Acqui red at Resale) 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the receipt of bid, that I, Anita C Clark, Deputy of Tulsa 
County Treasurer, TULSA County, Oklahoma, will on June 25, 2019 beginning at 9:00 a.m. at my 
office in the Courthouse at TULSA, Oklahoma, sell separately the hereinafter described tracts, 
parcels, or lots of land, all situated in TULSA County, Oklahoma, and heretofore acquired by said 
County at Resale. Following the name of the bidder and the amount bid, is the description of 
each property separately offered for sale, as follows: 

BIDDER NAME: JOHN BALLARD 

BID AMOUNT: $1 .00 

PARCEL NUMBER: 
53775-02-02-00130 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
LT 13 BK 1 

NORTHGATE ADON 
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, 
ACCORDING TO THE LAST RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

The said properties will be separately sold to the highest competitive bidder, for cash in hand, or 
to the original bidder at the amount bid if there be no higher price offered, subject to the approval 
of the Board of County Commissioners in its discretion. 

The apportioned cost of advertisement and other expense incident to said sale shall be paid by 
the purchaser, in addition to the amount bid upon said properties. 

Witness my hand this March 28, 2019. 

Tulsa County Treasurer, Deputy 

Statute requires three (3) consecutive weekly publications preceding the sale. 

PUBLICATION DATES: 
SALE DATE: 

06/06/2019, 06/13/2019, & 06/20/2019 
June 25, 2019 



BID ON COUNTY PROPERTY 

TO: TULSA COUNTY TREASURER 

SIR: 
I, hereby propose to purchase from Tulsa County, Oklahoma, the following described 

parcels, tracts, or lots of land, heretofore acquired by said County at Resale, situated in Tulsa 
County, as follows, to-wit: 

PARCEL NUMBER: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

RESALE YEAR: 

BID AMOUNT: 
PUBLICATION: 
FILING FEE: 
TOTAL BID: 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

53775-02-02-00130 

LT 13 BK 1 

NORTHGATE ADON 

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE LAST 
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

2015 

1.00 
124.00 

23.00 
148.00 

I, herewith deposit with the Tulsa County Treasurer the sum of $148.00 the amount of said bid 
and fees together with the cost of advertisement of said property listed above, to be held pending 
the outcome of sale. 

Dated at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this March 28, 2019. 

PUBLICATION DATES: 
SALE DATE: 

Isl 
JOHN BALLARD 
6370 N MAIN ST 
TULSA OK 74126 

06/06/2019, 06/13/2019, & 06/20/2019 
June 25, 2019 



TULSA WORLD 
TULSA COUNTY TREASURER 

500 SOUTH DENVER 
3RD FLOOR 

TULSA, OK 74103 

Date Category 

06/20/2019 Legal Notices 

557037 
Published In the Tulso 

World, Tulso County, 
Oklahoma, June 6, 13 & 
20, 2019 

NOTICE TO SELL 
COUNTY PROPERTY 
(Acquired ot Resole) 

Notice Is hereby given, pur
suant to the receipt of bid, 
thot I, Anita C Clark, Deputy 
of Tulsa County Treasurer, 
TULSA County, Oklahoma, 
will on June 25, 2019 be91r>
ning ot 9:00 o.m. ot my of
fice in the Courthouse ot 
TULSA, Oklohomo, sell sep. 
orotely the hereinafter de
scribed tracts, parcels, or 
lots of fond, oil situated in 
TULSA County, Oklahoma, 
and heretofore acquired by 
sold County at Resole. Fol
lowing the name of the bid
der ond the amount bid, is 
the description of eoch PrOP
erty sePOrotely offered for 
sole, os follows: 
BI DDER NAME: 
JOHN BALLARD 
61 D AMOUNT: $1.00 
PARCEL NUMBER: 
S..'77542-~2-0Cl 30 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
LT 13 BLK 1 
NORTHGATE ADON 
AN ADDITION TO THE 
CITY OF TULSA, TULSA 
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLA
HOMA, ACCORDING TO 
THE LAST RECORDED 
PLAT THEREOF 
The sold prOPertles will be 
sePOrotely sold to the highest 
competitive bidder, for cash 
in hond, or to the original 
bidder at the amount bid if 
there be no higher pr ice of
fered, subfect to the oppro
vol of the Boord of County 
Commissioners In lls discre
tion. 
The opPOrlloned cost of od
verllsement ond other ex
pense incident to sold sole 
shall be paid by the purchas
er, in addi tion to the amount 
bid upan soid praperties. 

Witness my hond this 
Mardi 2!, 2019. 

Isl Anita Clark 
Tulsa County Treasurer, 

DePUtv 

P.O. Box 1770 Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102·1770 I tulsaworld.com 
Account Number 

1046674 

Date 

June 20, 2019 

Description Ad Size Total Cost 

53775-02-02-00130/NORTHGATE/BALLARD 1 x 63.00 CL 111.81 

Affidavit of Publication 

Melissa Marshall 
'•-----------~ of lawful age. am a legal 
representative of the Tulsa World of Tulsa. Oklahoma, a dai ly newspaper of 

general circulation in Tulsa County, Oklahoma, a legal newspaper qualified 

to publish legal notices, as defined in 25 O.S. § I 06 as amended, and 

thereafter, and complies with all other requirements of the laws of 

Oklahoma with reference to legal publication. That said notice, a true copy 

of which is attached hereto, was published in the regular edition of said 

newspaper during the period and time of publication and not in a supplement, 

on the DA TE(S) LISTED BELOW 

06/06, 06/13, 06/20/2019 

N,w,pop,rnf<nm, 0000557037 ~ 

'111: · ~ di Legal epremtative 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this date: --'""'-IU,.._,_,N,___,2~ 01:1--.l~Q'll-,JHQll---

i 1~::~ NANCY CAROL MOORE-
: \ s~L ) Notary Public I 
: '',,I!... ... ~/ State of Oklahoma 1 
: ~~!!!.'!1!!!.~1?!1_!~~~JJ.?~~-~R1!!!~~~~133 : 

My Commission expires __ D_c_C_-0_8 __ 2=0-22 __ 



COUNTY TREASURER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 
OF SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY ACQUIRED AT RESALE 

FOR APPROVAL OF THE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

To the Honorable Board of County Commissioners, 
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 

I, the undersigned Deputy, herewith tender my report of sale to BOB G MOORE of the following described 
tract, parcel or lot of land, situated within said County and State, and hitherto acquired by the County at 
Resale, to-wit: 

53775-02-02-00130 
LT 13 BK 1 

NORTHGATE ADON 

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE LAST 
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

The proceedings had thus far toward consummation of said sale have been as follows: 

1. On March 28, 2019, an offer was made by JOHN BALLARD to purchase the above 
described property from the County for the sum of$ 1.00. 

2. On receipt of said bid, I caused notice to be given by publication in the TULSA WORLD, 
published at Tulsa, Oklahoma, within said County and State, which notice was published 
once a week for three consecutive weeks preceding the sale, a copy of which notice and 
proof of publication is hereto attached, and made a part hereof. 

3. On June 25, 2019, the same being the date specified in said notice, I announced that the 
foregoing described property was about to be sold and would be sold to the highest 
competitive bidder for cash in hand or to the original bidder if there be no higher price 
offered, whereupon, full opportunity was afforded for bids to be made, and when 
competitive bidding had ceased regardless of opportunity therefore, sale was declared. 

4. No further bids being offered, it was ascertained that 

a. BOB G MOORE had offered the highest competitive bid. 
b. That the highest competitive bid was in the sum of $ 25.00 
c. That the additional and separate charge for apportioned cost was$ 134.81 
d. That the total to be paid, including deed, was the sum of$ 159.81 

5. Receipt is hereby acknowledged from BOB G MOORE for the sum of$ 159.81, the same 
being tendered in full of the foregoing total bid and apportioned costs, and the same has 
been deposited in the County Treasurer's Depository Account pending approval of sale 
and issuance of deed. 

6. Sale of the foregoing described property was declared made to BOB G MOORE the 
foregoing highest competitive bidder subject to approval of the Board of County 
Commissioners, at its discretion. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I respectfully present this transcript of proceedings, attached to all papers, bids and 
proofs relating to said sale for your approval of the sale herein made, and for your order directing the 
Chairman of your board to consummate said sale by executing a deed conveying the above described 
property in as full and complete a manner as the County is empowered to do, to the person, hereinbefore 
named as the highest competitive bidder for said property. 

Signed at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this June 25, 2019 

~ -c. &tuut ) 
Anita C Clark, Deputy 

Tulsa County Treasurer 



ORDER OF BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
RELATING TO SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY ACQUIRED AT RESALE 

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer has presented to this Board the foregoing transcript of all his 
proceedings in said sale, with all papers and proofs relating to said sale, for the approval of this Board of 
County Commissioners, and 

This Board of County Commissioners being convened in the office of the County Clerk of said County 
and State on the date hereinafter set forth. 

WE HAVE CAREFULLY EXAMINED said transcript and proceedings, and find: 

1. That BOB G MOORE is the successful bidder to purchase County Property located: 
53775-02-02-00130 

LT 13 BK 1 

NORTHGATE ADON 

THEREFORE, so finding, the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, does 
hereby order and direct that the foregoing sale be finalized and approved; and the Chairman of said Board 
of County Commissioners is hereby ordered and directed forthwith: to EXECUTE A DEED conveying the 
foregoing described property to BOB G MOORE in as full and complete a manner as the County is 
authorized to convey it; and the County Treasurer is ordered and directed, upon the execution of said Deed 
to pay into the proper funds and accounts the monies heretofore received by him in consideration thereof. 

Done at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this _ ___ day of - ----- ---~ 20 __ _ 

(Seal) 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

Deputy 

w 
~ ~ ro a: U) > ww 0 ... a. a: 0.. 0 

0.. Q) 0 I-- I--
<( 

_ _ _ a:<( 

0 
c6 orcsoa. .....J 

U) >- 0 
t:: 0 
0 I-- w U) 
0.. z a: 
Q) :::> :::> 
a: 00 

(.) (.) 
<( 

0 z 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 

______________ Chairperson 

--- -----------Member 

--------------Member 

C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C ... C 

.E 
-c 
Q) I ;:: en (.) ,::, ..:,,: w C a5 ~ a: 

en >, ro 
(.) ::i 

0 c --- ~ 
0.. 

0 ::i u >, Q) 

0 0 
lu 

c 0 ~ (.) N ::i 
CJ 0 0 0 <( 

(.) co ~ >, :ti: 
0 0 <( Q) res u c co I U) :;::: ,::, 

<( .....J 0 ..:,,: Q) 

:::> u E .....J 
I-- Q) 0 ::i ~ £ u (.) 

0 LL ·o 0 
LL 0 .£ 0 
0 ~ ,::, 

-~ .£ 
w Q) 

£ ,::, 
I-- z ii: Q) 

<( :::> ,::, ,::, 
0 ... ... .. I-- 0 0 >-, U) (.) u (.) 

Q) cil Q) co ... ... 



COUNTY DEED 
PROPERTY ACQUIRED AT RESALE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT 

WHEREAS, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, acquired title to the hereinafter described tract, parcel, or lot 
of land for delinquent taxes, interest, penalties and costs in full compliance with and by operation of the assessment, 
levy, sale and resale laws of the State of Oklahoma; and 

WHEREAS, JOHN BALLARD did on March 28, 2019, make to the County Treasurer of said County an offer 
to purchase from the County the tract, parcel or lot of land hereinafter described; and 

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer caused notice of said offer to be given by publication once a week for three 
consecutive weeks preceding the sale in the TULSA WORLD newspaper, published at Tulsa, Oklahoma, which notice 
embraced a description of the property, the amount bid therefore, in addition to all costs, the name of the bidder, a 
statement that the sale of the property so listed would be made at such price and to such bidder unless higher bids 
were received on the date specified in said notice, and that the terms of sale were strictly for cash in hand, subject to 
the approval of the Board of County Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer, at his office in the Court House in Tulsa County, Oklahoma on June 25, 
2019, the same being the date stated in the foregoing notice, did announce that the hereinafter described tract, lot or 
parcel of land was about to be sold and would be sold to the highest competitive bidder, and thereafter, upon due 
consideration of the original bid offered and advertised and all other bids offered on the day above mentioned, 
ascertained officially that BOB G MOORE had offered the highest competitive bid, and did declare the sale made; and 
transmitted to the Board of County Commissioners a transcript of the proceedings relating to said sale, 

THEREAFTER, the Board of County Commissioners of the aforesaid County and State, being in legal meeting 
at the Court House in said Tulsa County, Oklahoma, on July 01 , 2019, and having before it the transcript of proceedings 
of the County Treasurer in the sale of the hereinafter described tract, parcel, or lot of land as aforesaid, upon due 
consideration found said proceedings to be according to law, that said BOB G MOORE had in fact made the highest 
competitive bid therefore and had made full tender in cash in hand for the amount of bid and in addition the separate 
and additional charges accrued by reason of costs of said sale, that said sale should be approved; and then did, by 
order, duly made and entered on its records, approve said sale and directed its chairperson to execute a deed for the 
same to the grantee, herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, this indenture made this July 01, 2019, between Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma by 
Karen Keith, the Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of said County, of the First Part, and the said 
BOB G MOORE of the Second Part. 

WITNESSETH, that the said Party of the First Part for and in consideration of the premises and the sum of 
$ 159.81 , in hand paid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged hath granted, bargained and sold, and by these 
presents doth grant, bargain, sell and convey to the said Party of the Second Part, his heirs, and assigns forever, the 
tract, parcel or lot of land mentioned in said notice of sale, and described as follows, to-wit: 

53775-02-02-00130 
LT 13 BK 1 

NORTHGATE ADON 

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE LAST 
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

In the County of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said described tract, parcel or lot of land with the appurtenances thereunto 
belonging, to said Party of the Second Part, his heirs, and assigns forever, in as full and ample manner as the County 
is empowered by law to sell the same. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said Karen Keith, Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of 
said County of Tulsa, has hereunto set their hand on the day and year aforesaid. 

Purchaser: BOB G MOORE 
40401 N 4010 RD 
COLLINSVILLE OK 74021 

Chairperson, Board of County Commissioners 
of Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 



State of Oklahoma 

Tulsa County 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

) 
) ss. 
) 

Before me, Michael Willis, the County Clerk in and for said County and State, on this the __ day of 
______ , 20 ___ , personally appeared Karen Keith to me known to be duly qualified and acting 
Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, and the identical person who 
executed the above and foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the same as their free and 
voluntary act and deed as such Chairperson of said Board and as the free and voluntary act and deed of Tulsa County, 
State of Oklahoma, for the uses and purposes therein set forth. 

Witness my hand and seal the day and year above mentioned. 

(Seal) 

County Clerk Tulsa County, 
State of Oklahoma 

,_ 
0 ..... "O 

.::t:. C ,_ 
ctl (/) Q) 

C 
C 
C 
C .::t:. 
C .... 
C Q) 

C u 
>, 

> <( 
(/) u 1~ >, -~ - ::::, 

I- ~ >, C C. ------ ::::, z - Q) 0 w C 0 0 0 ~ I ::::, N u 
0 a: 0 J8 0 <( 0 u ..... u .....J <( 0 w <( ::::i:::: 0 ~ ..... >, ~ 0 w (f) 0 0 ~ 0 ctl -0 I- Q) "O C .....J LL 0 I u .::t:. Q) 
~ <( ;;:: 0 cc > ..... u E I- .....J I- 0 0 w 0 ::::i:::: z 13 

::::, 
~ Q) t) I- cc 0 ~ ..c -0 0 0 <( 

0 - 0 a: I- LL C 
LL (f) 0 u (/) C 

w <( "O 
"O Q) ..c 

I- (f) - Q) 

0 <( .....J u:: "O "O 
I- ~ 

,_ ,_ 
z 0 0 

(f) I- u u >, 
Q) - Q) cc ,_ ctl .... 



Tulsa County Adm inistration Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103-3840 

June 25, 2019 

Karen Keith 

J. Dennis Semler 
Tulsa County Treasurer 

Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners 
Tulsa County Administration Bldg 
500 South Denver 
Tulsa OK 74103 

Dear Commissioner Karen Keith, 

500 S. Denver Ave., 3rd Fl. 
(918) 596-5071 

I submit to you, for your approval or disapproval, the following documents in regard to a sale of County 
Property parcel # 53825-02-02-01890, which was acquired by the County at the June 12, 2018 
Resale: 

1) Notice to Sell County Property 
2) Bid on County Property 
3) Publication Affidavit 
4) Transcript of Proceedings 
5) County Deed 

Respectfully submitted, 

J. Dennis Semler 

Enclosures 
Original: Michael Willis, Tulsa County Clerk for the agenda of July 01 , 2019. 

Commissioner Stan Sallee 
Commissioner Ron Peters 
BOCC Chief Deputy, District 2 John Fothergill 
BOCC Chief Deputy, District 3 Vicki Adams 
County Engineer Tom Rains 
County Engineer Barbara Pursell 
County Treasurer Resale File 



NOTICE TO SELL COUNTY PROPERTY 
(Acquired at Resale) 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the receipt of bid, that I, Rhonda R Howell, Deputy of Tulsa 
County Treasurer, TULSA County, Oklahoma, will on June 25, 2019 beginning at 9:00 a.m. at my 
office in the Courthouse at TULSA, Oklahoma, sell separately the hereinafter described tracts, 
parcels, or lots of land, all situated in TULSA County, Oklahoma, and heretofore acquired by said 
County at Resale. Following the name of the bidder and the amount bid, is the description of 
each property separately offered for sale, as follows: 

BIDDER NAME: DOMINIQUE BARNETTE 

BID AMOUNT: $1 .00 

PARCEL NUMBER: 
53825-02-02-01890 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
LT 13 BK 6 

NORTHGATE SECOND ADON 
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, 
ACCORDING TO THE LAST RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

The said properties will be separately sold to the highest competitive bidder, for cash in hand, or 
to the original bidder at the amount bid if there be no higher price offered, subject to the approval 
of the Board of County Commissioners in its discretion. 

The apportioned cost of advertisement and other expense incident to said sale shall be paid by 
the purchaser, in addition to the amount bid upon said properties. 

Witness my hand this March 28, 2019. 

Statute requires three (3) consecutive weekly publications preceding the sale. 

PUBLICATION DATES: 
SALE DATE: 

06/06/2019, 06/13/2019, & 06/20/2019 
June 25, 2019 



BID ON COUNTY PROPERTY 

TO: TULSA COUNTY TREASURER 

SIR: 
I, hereby propose to purchase from Tulsa County, Oklahoma, the following described 

parcels, tracts, or lots of land, heretofore acquired by said County at Resale, situated in Tulsa 
County, as follows, to-wit: 

PARCEL NUMBER: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

RESALE YEAR: 

BID AMOUNT: $ 
PUBLICATION: $ 
FILING FEE: $ 
TOTAL BID: $ 

53825-02-02-01890 

LT 13 BK 6 

NORTHGATE SECOND ADON 

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE LAST 
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

2018 

1.00 
124.00 
23.00 

148.00 

I, herewith deposit with the Tulsa County Treasurer the sum of $148.00 the amount of said bid 
and fees together with the cost of advertisement of said property listed above, to be held pending 
the outcome of sale. 

Dated at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this March 28, 2019. 

PUBLICATION DATES: 
SALE DATE: 

Isl 

DOMINIQUE BARNETTE 
6398 N CHEYENNE AVE 

TULSA OK 74126 

06/06/2019, 06/13/2019, & 06/20/2019 
June 25, 2019 



TULSA WORLD 
TULSA COUNTY TREASURER 
500 SOUTH DENVER 

3RD FLOOR 

TULSA, OK 74103 

Date Category 

06/20/2019 Legal Notices 

557044 
Published In the Tulsa 

World, Tulsa County, 
Oklahoma, June 6, 13 & 
20, 2019 

NOTICE TO SELL 
COUNTY PROPERTY 
(Acquired at Resale) 

Nollce Is hereby given, pur
suant to the receipt of bid, 
that I, Rhonda R Howell, 
Deputy of Tulsa County 
Treasurer, TULSA County, 
Oklahoma, will on June 25, 
2019 beginning at 9:00 a.m. 
at my office In the Court
house at TULSA, Oklahoma, 
sell separately the herein
otter described tracts, par
cels, or lots of land, all silll
ated in TULSA County, Okla
homa, and heretofore ac
quired by said County at Re
sole. Fol lowing the name of 
the bidder and the amount 
bid, Is the description of 
each praperty separately of. 
fered for sole, as follows: 
BIDDER NAME: 
DOMINIQUE BARNETTE 
BID AMOUNT: $1.00 
PARCEL NUMBER: 
53825.f2-112-01890 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
LT 13 BLK 6 
NORTHGATE SECOND 
ADON 
AN ADDITION TO THE 
CITY OF TULSA, TULSA 
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLA· 
HOMA, ACCORDING TO 
THE LAST RECORDED 
PLAT THEREOF 
The said praperties will be 
separately sold to the highest 
competitive bidder, for cash 
in hand, or to the original 
bidder at the amount bid if 
there be no higher price of. 
fered, subject to the appro
val of the Boord of County 
Commissioners in its discre
tion. 
The app0rtioned cost of ad
vertisement and other ex• 
pense incident to said sole 
shall be paid by the purchas
er, in addition to the amount 
bid upan said prapertles. 

Witness my hand this 
Morch 28, 2019. 

Isl Rhonda Howell 
Tulsa County Treasurer, 

Deputy 

P.O. Box 1770 Tulsa. Oklahoma 74102-1770 I tulsaworld.com 
Account Number 

1046674 

Date 

June 20, 2019 

Description Ad Size Total Cost 

53825-02-02-01890/NORTHGATE SECOND/BARNETTE 1 x64.00 CL 

Affidavit of Publication 

J, Melissa Marshall of lawful age, am a legal 

representative of the Tulsa World of Tulsa, Oklahoma, a daily newspaper of 

general circulation in Tulsa County, Oklahoma, a legal newspaper qualified 

to publish legal notices, as defined in 25 O.S. § 106 as amended, and 

thereafter, and complies with all other requirements of the laws of 

Oklahoma with reference to legal publication. That said notice, a true copy 

of which is attached hereto, was published in the regular edition of said 

newspaper during the period and time of publication and not in a supplement, 

on the DA TE(S) LISTED BELOW 

06/06, 06/ 13, 06/20/2019 

Newspaper reference: 0000557044 

71 Le:J.=f.!1 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this date: JUN l O 2fH9 

113.81 

rkw~~~fb~ : ,,,,_~..-TA&;::, NANCY CAROL MOORE 
I i °"' ... \ 
: \ SEAL J Notary Public 
: \.. ;_ / State of Oklahoma 
: Co~m·i;slon # 06011684 Expires 12/08/22 : 

My Commission expires DEC O 8 lGn 



COUNTY TREASURER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 
OF SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY ACQUIRED AT RESALE 

FOR APPROVAL OF THE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

To the Honorable Board of County Commissioners, 
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 

I, the undersigned Deputy, herewith tender my report of sale to BOB G MOORE of the following described 
tract, parcel or lot of land, situated within said County and State, and hitherto acquired by the County at 
Resale, to-wit: 

53825-02-02-01890 
LT 13 BK 6 

NORTHGATE SECOND ADON 

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE LAST 
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

The proceedings had thus far toward consummation of said sale have been as follows: 

1. On March 28, 2019, an offer was made by DOMINIQUE BARNETTE to purchase the 
above described property from the County for the sum of $ 1.00. 

2. On receipt of said bid, I caused notice to be given by publication in the TULSA WORLD, 
published at Tulsa, Oklahoma, within said County and State, which notice was published 
once a week for three consecutive weeks preceding the sale, a copy of which notice and 
proof of publication is hereto attached, and made a part hereof. 

3. On June 25, 2019, the same being the date specified in said notice, I announced that the 
foregoing described property was about to be sold and would be sold to the highest 
competitive bidder for cash in hand or to the original bidder if there be no higher price 
offered, whereupon, full opportunity was afforded for bids to be made, and when 
competitive bidding had ceased regardless of opportunity therefore, sale was declared. 

4. No further bids being offered, it was ascertained that 

a. BOB G MOORE had offered the highest competitive bid. 
b. That the highest competitive bid was in the sum of$ 25.00 
c. That the additional and separate charge for apportioned cost was $ 136.81 
d. That the total to be paid, including deed, was the sum of$ 161 .81 

5. Receipt is hereby acknowledged from BOB G MOORE for the sum of$ 161.81 , the same 
being tendered in full of the foregoing total bid and apportioned costs, and the same has 
been deposited in the County Treasurer's Depository Account pending approval of sale 
and issuance of deed. 

6. Sale of the foregoing described property was declared made to BOB G MOORE the 
foregoing highest competitive bidder subject to approval of the Board of County 
Commissioners, at its discretion. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I respectfully present this transcript of proceedings, attached to all papers, bids and 
proofs relating to said sale for your approval of the sale herein made, and for your order directing the 
Chairman of your board to consummate said sale by executing a deed conveying the above described 
property in as full and complete a manner as the County is empowered to do, to the person, hereinbefore 
named as the highest competitive bidder for said property. 

Signed at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this June 25, 2019 

(Seal) 

Tulsa County Treasurer 



ORDER OF BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
RELATING TO SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY ACQUIRED AT RESALE 

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer has presented to this Board the foregoing transcript of all his 
proceedings in said sale, with all papers and proofs relating to said sale, for the approval of this Board of 
County Commissioners, and 

This Board of County Commissioners being convened in the office of the County Clerk of said County 
and State on the date hereinafter set forth. 

WE HAVE CAREFULLY EXAMINED said transcript and proceedings, and find: 

1. That BOB G MOORE is the successful bidder to purchase County Property located: 
53825-02-02-01890 

LT 13 BK 6 

NORTHGATE SECOND ADON 

THEREFORE, so finding, the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, does 
hereby order and direct that the foregoing sale be finalized and approved; and the Chairman of said Board 
of County Commissioners is hereby ordered and directed forthwith: to EXECUTE A DEED conveying the 
foregoing described property to BOB G MOORE in as full and complete a manner as the County is 
authorized to convey it; and the County Treasurer is ordered and directed, upon the execution of said Deed 
to pay into the proper funds and accounts the monies heretofore received by him in consideration thereof. 

Done at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this _ __ day of __________ , 20 __ _ 

(Seal) 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

Deputy 

w >- _J 
I- <( m 

> a: Cf) 

e ww 
0.. a: 0 a. 

Q) 0 I-a. I-
<( 

___ a:<( 

0 o m o a.. ~ _J 

U) t 63 0 t 
0 U) 
a. z a: 
Q) ::::> ::::> 
a: 00 

uu 
<( 

0 z 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 

______________ Chairperson 

--------------Member 

Member --------------

C: 
C: 
C: 
C: 
C: 
C: 

.._ C: 
0 -.:,,,:. .._ 

>-, Q) 

CJ) u "O 

I >-, 

.:,,,:. 
w C: ci5 >-, 
a: 

en >-, m 5 
0 c u a. ---0 ::::J ~ u >-, Q) 

~ 
0 0 lo c 0 u N ::::J 

CJ <( 0 0 0 
u co ~ >-, ==1:1::: 

0 0 <( Q) m u c co I U) 

~ 
"O 

<( _J .:,,,:. Q) 

::::> u E _J 
I- Q) 0 ::::J ~ 

£ u u 0 u. ·o 0 
u. 0 .!: 0 
0 >- "O 

-~ .!: 
w I- Q) 

£ "O 
I- z u: Q) 

<( ::::> "E "O 
I- 0 .._ 

0 0 >-U) u u u 
Q) ~ Q) co .._ .._ 



COUNTY DEED 
PROPERTY ACQUIRED AT RESALE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT 

WHEREAS, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, acquired title to the hereinafter described tract, parcel, or lot 
of land for delinquent taxes, interest, penalties and costs in full compliance with and by operation of the assessment, 
levy, sale and resale laws of the State of Oklahoma; and 

WHEREAS, DOMINIQUE BARNETTE did on March 28, 2019, make to the County Treasurer of said County 
an offer to purchase from the County the tract, parcel or lot of land hereinafter described; and 

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer caused notice of said offer to be given by publication once a week for three 
consecutive weeks preceding the sale in the TULSA WORLD newspaper, published at Tulsa, Oklahoma, which notice 
embraced a description of the property, the amount bid therefore, in addition to all costs, the name of the bidder, a 
statement that the sale of the property so listed would be made at such price and to such bidder unless higher bids 
were received on the date specified in said notice, and that the terms of sale were strictly for cash in hand, subject to 
the approval of the Board of County Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer, at his office in the Court House in Tulsa County, Oklahoma on June 25, 
2019, the same being the date stated in the foregoing notice, did announce that the hereinafter described tract, lot or 
parcel of land was about to be sold and would be sold to the highest competitive bidder, and thereafter, upon due 
consideration of the original bid offered and advertised and all other bids offered on the day above mentioned, 
ascertained officially that BOB G MOORE had offered the highest competitive bid, and did declare the sale made; and 
transmitted to the Board of County Commissioners a transcript of the proceedings relating to said sale, 

THEREAFTER, the Board of County Commissioners of the aforesaid County and State, being in legal meeting 
at the Court House in said Tulsa County, Oklahoma, on July 01 , 2019, and having before it the transcript of proceedings 
of the County Treasurer in the sale of the hereinafter described tract, parcel, or lot of land as aforesaid, upon due 
consideration found said proceedings to be according to law, that said BOB G MOORE had in fact made the highest 
competitive bid therefore and had made full tender in cash in hand for the amount of bid and in addition the separate 
and additional charges accrued by reason of costs of said sale, that said sale should be approved; and then did, by 
order, duly made and entered on its records, approve said sale and directed its chairperson to execute a deed for the 
same to the grantee, herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, this indenture made this July 01 , 2019, between Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma by 
Karen Keith, the Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of said County, of the First Part, and the said 
BOB G MOORE of the Second Part. 

WITNESSETH, that the said Party of the First Part for and in consideration of the premises and the sum of 
$ 161.81 , in hand paid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged hath granted, bargained and sold, and by these 
presents doth grant, bargain, sell and convey to the said Party of the Second Part, his heirs, and assigns forever, the 
tract, parcel or lot of land mentioned in said notice of sale, and described as follows, to-wit: 

53825-02-02-01890 
LT13BK6 

NORTHGATE SECOND ADON 

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE LAST 
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF 

In the County of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said described tract, parcel or lot of land with the appurtenances thereunto 
belonging, to said Party of the Second Part, his heirs, and assigns forever, in as full and ample manner as the County 
is empowered by law to sell the same. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said Karen Keith, Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of 
said County of Tulsa, has hereunto set their hand on the day and year aforesaid. 

Purchaser: BOB G MOORE 
40401 N 401 O RD 
COLLINSVILLE OK 74021 

Chairperson, Board of County Commissioners 
of Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 



State of Oklahoma 

Tulsa County 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

) 
) ss. 
) 

Before me, Michael Willis, the County Clerk in and for said County and State, on this the __ day of 
------~ 20 _ __ ~ personally appeared Karen Keith to me known to be duly qualified and acting 
Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, and the identical person who 
executed the above and foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the same as their free and 
voluntary act and deed as such Chairperson of said Board and as the free and voluntary act and deed of Tulsa County, 
State of Oklahoma, for the uses and purposes therein set forth. 

Witness my hand and seal the day and year above mentioned. 

(Seal) 

County Clerk Tulsa County, 
State of Oklahoma 

,._ 
0 - "O 

.::t:. C ,._ 
ell en Q) 

C 
C 
C 
C .::t:. 
C 

,._ 
C Q) 

C () 
>, 

>- <( 
en () ,~ >, -~ - ::s 

I- ~ >, C a. --- ::s z - Q) 

:::J 0 w C 0 0 0 I ::s (\J () 
0 a: 0 18 0 <( 0 () -() ....J <( 0 

UJ <( ~ 0 ~ - >, ::tl: 0 UJ (/J 0 0 ~ 0 ell -0 I- Q) "O C ....J LL C) I u .::t:. Q) :::J <( ;.:: 0 CD >- - u E I- ....J I- 0 0 
UJ 0 ~ ::s 

~ z Q) u u I- CD 0 :::J .c -0 0 0 <( 
LL 0 - 0 a: I- C 

LL (/J 0 () Cl) C 

UJ <( "O :c "O 
I- (/J 

Q) - Q) 

0 <( ....J u::: "O "O 
I- :::J 

,._ ,._ 
z 0 0 

(/J I- u u >, 
Q) - Q) CD ,._ (ll ,._ 



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE:

FROM:

TO:

SUBJECT:

June 26, 2019

Mati^eyM. EUis
Purchasing Director ^

Board of County Conunissioners

Notice to Proceed - Southeast Tulsa Construction, Inc.

On AprU 15, 2019, the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners approved and
executed the Agreement between the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners and
Southeast Tulsa Construction, Inc. for construction of the Tulsa County Election Board
Storage Building, CMF# 247585.

The Tulsa County Purchasing Department respectfully request approval and
authorization for Southeast Tulsa Construction, Inc. to proceed with the scope of work
as defined in the approved Agreement.

MME / mlb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Matney M. EUis
Purchasing Direc o

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Request for Approval - Carlisle Roofing Systems

On September 4, 2012, the Board of County Commissioners approved and executed an
agreement with Peach State Roofing, Inc. for roof replacement at the Ray Jordan
Administration Building located at 500 South Denver Avenue, CMF# 225411. The roof
replaced under the agreement is backed by a 30-year manufacturer's warranty.

The Building Operations Department has contacted the manufacturer, Carlisle Roofing
Systems, to request warranty work as a leak has been detected on the above mentioned
roof. The manufacturer is requesting owner authorization for the warranty work as
described in the attached investigation findings. The warranty work will be completed
the manufacturer's authorized applicator, A-Best Roofing.

The attached authorization request is respectfully submitted for your approval and
execution.

MME / mlb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



Warranty work for Roof. Original CMF# 225411

CARLISLE ROOFING SYSTEmS
Purchase Order Confirnnation Letter

Please complete the form as indicated. If additional hours are required, please contact Carlisle
Warranty Services at (800) 233-0551. This purchase order expires in three (3) months.

Purchase Order #: SS80257909 Date Issued: 05/06/2019 Max. Mrs. Authorized: 8 Response Days: 2
Authorized Applicator: A-BEST ROOFING

Job Name and Location: Warranty Exp Date: 03/04/2043
TULSA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING Drawing Number: CMD1116130
500 SOUTH DENVER_SJBEET-~^.. _
TULSA, OK^ ̂ io^ ^ /wb

Owner Workorder #:

Site Contact: Amanda Cobourn

Telephone: 918 596-5500
eMail:

System Type
SWFBA

Project Size
19,800

Caller: Amanda Cobourn

Telephone: 918 596-5500 PO issued By:
eMail: ACOBOURNj^ILLSAeoT Christina Mcalister

Claim Report: Email from Amanda with Tulsa reporting leaks-Leak has been locatt&*at"a"roof"drain'o?the north east sectir
of the building Created By: MCALISTER

Please complete the following and return this form with the a ro riate invoice for a ment. For non-v
repairs, obtain rior authorization from the owner and invoice the owner for non-warranted re airs. If non-wai-ran'
re _ail"s WHI_"ot be a"thorized by the owner> Pleas® complete temporary repairs to stop the leak and complete~the
section below. A roof sketch showin re air locations with before and after di ital ho'to ra hsofre'aire'must'be

rovided.

****NOTE: Roof conditions and re airs are sub'ect to review and a roval b FSR****

Investigation Findings: Please circle all that apply.
* Non Warran Re airs owner res onsibili

qty. Puncture / cuts / tears

-L-# HVAC / Skylights
Pipe Wraps / Pourable Sealer Pockets Non-conforming alterations / details
Coverstrip / flashings Non-Carlisle material

Tej^d fasteners Loose walkway pads

tWarran Re airs

Me rane Seams

T-joints Comers

( Drains)/ Walkpads / Loose Welded

Other

Other

Owner Authorization Signature (required): Date.

Please verify billing information (below) for non-warranted repairs and make any necessary changes.

Owner Address (Billing Information): TULSA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
500 SOUTH DENVER JSIREET" ̂ g~
TULSA, OK^)4W^^105 "

To ensure payment, your invoice must be received within three 3 months of the purchase order issue
date listed above and include before and after ictures and roof lan showin location of re airs.

Cari/s/e Roofing Systems, Inc. * Warranty Services Department, Invoice Processing *
^P.O. So^OOO * Carlisle. PAJ7013 * P/ione; (800)233-0551 * Email: invoiceprocessing@carlisleccm.com

L^-t^
APPROVED AS TO FOR

^SSim^NT OSSTRtCT ATTORNEY

Rev.
4/14



. J'jl

BUILDING OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENT OF THE
BOARD OF COUNTi' COMMISSIONERS

Tulsa County Administratton Bldg.
500 South Denver
Tulsa, OK74103

918.596.5000

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

June 24, 2019

Board of County Commissioners

Troy McDaniel

License Renewal for Shawn Davies

I respectfully request the Board's consideration and approval to renew Shawn Davies Mechanical
Journeyman License. The cost of the license renewal is estimated to be $75. 00 and the funding
is available within our current budget.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter.

TM:pf

Onginal: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 Agenda















RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma (hereinafter called

the "County"), and the Tulsa County Industrial Authority, an Oklahoma public trust (hereinafter called

the "Authority"), entered into a certain Projects Agreement (hereinafter called the "Agreement"), dated

September 1, 2010, whereby the County agrees to make payments to the Authority in amounts sufficient

to pay when due principal and interest on the Authority's $5,830,000 Capital Improvement Revenue

Bonds, Refunding Series 2010 and other obligations of the Authority therein described as therein

provided; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that such Agreement be ratified and affirmed for the fiscal year of the

County ending June 30, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS OF TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1.  The Agreement dated September 1, 2010, between the County and the Authority is

hereby ratified and affirmed by the governing body of the County of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the fiscal year

ending June 30, 2020.

Adopted this           day of July, 2019.

                                                            

Chairman of the Board of County

Commissioners

ATTEST:

                                                     

County Clerk

(SEAL)



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma (hereinafter called

the "County"), and the Tulsa County Industrial Authority, an Oklahoma public trust (hereinafter called

the "Authority"), entered into a certain Projects Agreement (hereinafter called the "Agreement"), dated

March 1, 2013, whereby the County agrees to make payments to the Authority in amounts sufficient to

pay when due principal and interest on the Authority's $1,660,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds,

Series 2013 and other obligations of the Authority therein described as therein provided; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that such Agreement be ratified and affirmed for the fiscal year of the

County ending June 30, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS OF TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1.  The Agreement dated March 1, 2013, between the County and the Authority is

hereby ratified and affirmed by the governing body of the County of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the fiscal year

ending June 30, 2020.

Adopted this           day of July, 2019.

                                                            

Chairman of the Board of County

Commissioners

ATTEST:

                                                     

County Clerk

(SEAL)



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma (hereinafter called

the "County"), and the Tulsa County Industrial Authority, an Oklahoma public trust (hereinafter called

the "Authority"), entered into a certain Projects Agreement (hereinafter called the "Agreement"), dated

February 1, 2010, whereby the County agrees to make payments to the Authority in amounts sufficient to

pay when due principal and interest on the Authority's $11,350,000 Health Facilities Revenue Bonds,

Series 2010 and other obligations of the Authority therein described as therein provided; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that such Agreement be ratified and affirmed for the fiscal year of the

County ending June 30, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS OF TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1.  The Agreement dated February 1, 2010, between the County and the Authority is

hereby ratified and affirmed by the governing body of the County of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the fiscal year

ending June 30, 2020.

Adopted this           day of July, 2019.

                                                            

Chairman of the Board of County

Commissioners

ATTEST:

                                                     

County Clerk

(SEAL)



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma (hereinafter called

the "County"), and the Tulsa County Industrial Authority, an Oklahoma public trust (hereinafter called

the "Authority"), entered into a certain Projects Agreement (hereinafter called the "Agreement"), dated

April 1, 2016, whereby the County agrees to make payments to the Authority in amounts sufficient to pay

when due principal and interest on the Authority's $38,020,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds,

Series 2016 and other obligations of the Authority therein described as therein provided; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that such Agreement be ratified and affirmed for the fiscal year of the

County ending June 30, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS OF TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1.  The Agreement dated April 1, 2016, between the County and the Authority is hereby

ratified and affirmed by the governing body of the County of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the fiscal year ending

June 30, 2020.

Adopted this           day of July, 2019.

                                                            

Chairman of the Board of County

Commissioners

ATTEST:

                                                     

County Clerk

(SEAL)



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma (hereinafter called

the "County"), and the Tulsa County Industrial Authority, an Oklahoma public trust (hereinafter called

the "Authority"), entered into a certain Projects Agreement (hereinafter called the "Agreement"), dated

October 1, 2015, whereby the County agrees to make payments to the Authority in amounts sufficient to

pay when due principal and interest on the Authority's $3,100,000 Subordinate Capital Improvement

Revenue Bonds, Series 2015 and other obligations of the Authority therein described as therein provided;

and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that such Agreement be ratified and affirmed for the fiscal year of the

County ending June 30, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS OF TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1.  The Agreement dated October 1, 2015, between the County and the Authority is

hereby ratified and affirmed by the governing body of the County of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the fiscal year

ending June 30, 2020.

Adopted this           day of July, 2019.

                                                            

Chairman of the Board of County

Commissioners

ATTEST:

                                                     

County Clerk

(SEAL)



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma (hereinafter called

the "County"), and the Tulsa County Industrial Authority, an Oklahoma public trust (hereinafter called

the "Authority"), entered into a certain Projects Agreement (hereinafter called the "Agreement"), dated

July 1, 2014, whereby the County agrees to make payments to the Authority in amounts sufficient to pay

when due principal and interest on the Authority's $9,595,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds,

Series 2014 and other obligations of the Authority therein described as therein provided; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that such Agreement be ratified and affirmed for the fiscal year of the

County ending June 30, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS OF TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1.  The Agreement dated July 1, 2014, between the County and the Authority is hereby

ratified and affirmed by the governing body of the County of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the fiscal year ending

June 30, 2020.

Adopted this           day of July, 2019.

                                                            

Chairman of the Board of County

Commissioners

ATTEST:

                                                     

County Clerk

(SEAL)



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma (hereinafter called

the "County"), and the Tulsa County Industrial Authority, an Oklahoma public trust (hereinafter called

the "Authority"), entered into a certain Projects Agreement (hereinafter called the "Agreement"), dated

December 1, 2017, whereby the County agrees to make payments to the Authority in amounts sufficient

to pay when due principal and interest on the Authority's $53,700,000 Capital Improvements Revenue

Bonds, Series 2017 and other obligations of the Authority therein described as therein provided; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that such Agreement be ratified and affirmed for the fiscal year of the

County ending June 30, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS OF TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1.  The Agreement dated December 1, 2017, between the County and the Authority is

hereby ratified and affirmed by the governing body of the County of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the fiscal year

ending June 30, 2020.

Adopted this           day of July, 2019.

                                                            

Chairman of the Board of County

Commissioners

ATTEST:

                                                     

County Clerk

(SEAL)





TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E.

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Coinmissioners

SUBJECT: Lease Agreement -ImageNet Consulting

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Lease Agreement between
the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Administrative
Services and ImageNet Consulting for a one year extended warranty for the equipment
lease on a HP Latex 315 machine, located in the Carol Crowson Annex Building, 633
West 3--d Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



ImapeNet
Consulting

Lessee egaiName

Street Addiass
City
TytS9

Make and
HP Latex 31S

Term Extended
Warran

Eaui mentLeaseA  ement#
Lessee Information

Board of Coun Commlsstoners Tulsa Coun OK
TulsaCoun Administrative Services Carol Crowson Annex B»d . 633 West 31d Street

County
Tulsa

anti
1

1

State Zip
Oklahoma 74127

Description
Attachments

Phone Number
918-596-7746

Model
V7L46A#B1k

U9JC8E

serial Number

Location
Address: City:

Tulsa
County:
Tulsa

State:
OK

Zip;

eon In hrionuie

36

Terms and Payment Schedule
Lease payment

Lessee (Full Lagal Name)
Board of County Commissfoners Tulsa County, OK

ByX

CertMcatB of Acceptance of Leased EqulpmBirt
WBln^iuinonlatel ba<nlbc<fati!indiMl»dbdiiwweiurivBdddivBiyof«B
thanrtinntf daedal in the lauenunbtMddiow. Vu siaacaaa ii m^tttltf
u u ne eipipmau ddcdbal in fto Umud is nf
piipi iiuofnUteBB.

$470.33
Tulaa County Approval:

J^A^<^_^£ri-
APPROVED AS TO FORM

ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Aulhoif2B<t Signature Data

Terms anr) Conditions
r"s^/2"ji'd^Rjl^tojT "-'^«m WE. U8. "<l'.°ui'"*i"i°»i»'T°'.

^^"^s^^^wyu^^^^^ss^
a, ni91 WB Rmmir MtUlimld anuninai en Brdiylhil

'^SSS^^eS^SS'^^S^S^^S^gjS^S^Mw

zS^SS^T^w^i^sCT^^f^
S^^^^^^^SKSSt^S^^7^^^^'"^^^*"^^^
t^^^^^»^^iSS'^^^!SSSSS!^^^?i^'5&^^I, RENBUU.TBtNlTHBLBUNE

ItBUBm. ^.talllcniUna. brllionimlwtfn
^^-^J^^^^^^-I^^TF S^^S^

?SS^S3SSS^^^^^S'S^^§a^^"^^w°^':^sw'is
^.i^^^^^'ya^As'a^^1^hw'1^^^ Mun .'» Eq*°"1 <.'"'- «-"».«-" »»«<».>^ »<««.

L'°^^^fCTSUIto^J*'L^lW^ . th. i^»nK»-thl;;

10.

^^sS^^^^^^s^^^^^^^s. s's^^^^&^!^^^^^^^^^^^^W^Ss^^^^, IZ'^,Z^^^^
1SSS^£S^^^^S!S^^S^^^^^I^W^SS^^^^'?^ISS'£^£1

^^^p^n. ^iM^p^mOri., l»rt>. ».«^ti»,^tf E,«li>^h!^^to, p«,p^.r^^
AflaFcseBiTTinteAnt^in^n^^nB^rtlna"B(B-"isrtt!e*BBSi!¥tK!aMtias'riMm^^^'&mfrfH^

Lessor
Ima eNet Consultln
TIPSContract#180103

LLC
oy: AoceptM n:

06/13/2019



Agreement No.

on-A ro riations Rider
2175562

between "Lessor" ImageNet Consulting, LLC
and "Lessee" Board of Coimty Commissioners Tulsa County, OK

THIS RIDER to the above mentioned lease, loan or financing agreement (collectively the "Agreement") between
the Lessor, acting solely as an independent funding source, and the Lessee, a government entity, is intended to be
effective as of the same date as the Agreement. This Rider is hereby incorporated into the Agreement as a
supplement thereto and amends the Agreement to the extent expressly provided below.
THE AGREEMENT IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS. In the event no, or insufficient, funds are appropriated and budgeted, in any fiscal
period for payments due under the Agreement, Lessee will immediately notify Lessor, or its assignee, in writing of
such occurrence, and the Agreement shall terminate, without penalty to Lessee, on the last day of the fiscal period
for which appropriations have been received or made, except: (a) as to the portions of payments for which funds
have been appropriated and budgeted, or are otheiwise available, and (b) as to the Lessee's other obligations and
liatJilities under the Agreement, accruing or arising prior to or in connection with such termination. In the event of
such termination. Lessee agrees to peaceably surrender possession of all Equipment to Lessor, or its assignee, on
the date of such termination in the manner set forth in the Agreement. Lessor will have all legal and equitable
rights and remedies under the Agreement in addition to the right to possession and control of the Equipment.

2. CorfflNUATION OF LEASE BY LESSEE. . Lessee intends to continue making the payments under the Agreement.
Lessee reasonably believes that legally available funds in an amount sufficient to make all payments during the
term of the Agreement can be obtained. Lessee agrees that, during the budgeting process for each budget year,
the Lessee's staff will provide to the appropriate governing body proper notification of any payments due under
the Agreement during the applicable budget year. Notwithstanding this covenant, if Lessee fails to appropriate
funds sufficient for the payments under the Agreement, the Agreement shall terminate as provided above.

3. PAYMENTS TO BE UNCONDFIONAL, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THIS RIDER, THE OBLIGATIONS OF LESSEE TO PAY THE
PAYMENTS DUE UNDER THE AGREEMENT AND TO PERR3RM AND OBSERVE TtiE OTHER COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS
CONTAINED THEREIN Sl^lALl BE ABSOLUTE AND UNCONDITIONAL IN ALL EVENTS WITHOUT ABATCMENT, DIMINUTION, DEDUCTION,
SET OFF OR DEFENSE, FOR ANY REASON, INCLUDING WITHOUT LlMH-ATION, ANY DEFECTS, MALFUNCTIONS, BREAKDOWNS OR
INFIRMFTIES IN THE PROPERT/ OR ANY ACCIDENT, CONDEMNATION OR UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES. THIS PROVISION SHALL NOT
LIMR LESSEE'S RIGHTS, ClAIMS OR ACTIONS AGAINST ANY EQUIPMENT VENDOR, DEALER OR MANUFACTURER.

4. CONTROLLING TERMS; MISCELLANEOUS. 1-f there are any inconsistencies between the provisions of this Rider and the
provisions of the Agreement, the express provisions of this Rider shall control. Except as expressly set forth in this
Rider, all of the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain binding and in full force and effect as set forth in
the Agreement. Lessee confirms that to date both Lessor and Lessee have fully and properly performed under the
Agreement and that Lessee remains bound to Lessor by said Agreement. To the extent not otherwise defined in
this Rider, the terms used herein shall have the same meaning herein as in the Agreement.

This Rrder is executed below to be e-ffective as of the date of the Agreement -first given above.

Lessor
A

Ima^Net Coos ' , LL

Signature

print Name: J on Zaloudik

Print Title: Mana er

Date: 6/13/2019

Board nfCouidy CDmimssumeis Tula

Signature
Print Name:

Print Title:

Date:

OAz.^'M.^f^J^-

1 County, OK

(a^-fi
APPROVED AS TO FOR .

ASSISTANT DiSTRiCT ATTORNEY



 

Nolan M. Fields IV 
Assistant District Attorney | Civil Division 

Tulsa County District Attorney's Office 

500 South Denver Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 

(918) 596 - 4900 | nfields@tulsacounty.org 

 

 

 

 

TO:     Board of County Commissioners 

Karen Keith, Chairman 

Stan Sallee 

Ron Peters 

 

DATE:    June 26, 2019  

 

REFERENCE:   Equipment Lease and Service Agreement # 310197 with ImageNet 

Consulting, LLC for Equipment for the Sheriff’s Office at the Faulkner 

Building 

 

Please place this item on the agenda for the next meeting of the Board of County 

Commissioners.  It will not be necessary to review this matter in executive session.  Vendor has 

already signed the item and it is presented for this Board’s review and potential action.  Please let 

me know if you have any questions. 

 

 

Respectfully,     

 

Nolan M. Fields IV    

 Assistant District Attorney 

 

CC: 

Karen Fasano, TCSO Purchasing Clerk 













TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis -?
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Exhibitor Agreement-Cox Media Group

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Exhibitor Agreement between the
Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Assessor's Office and Cox Media
Group for booth rental at the Home and Garden Expo of Oklahoma Show from July 19, 2019
through July 21, 2019.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



2019 "Home & Garden Expo of Oklahoma"
BOOTH ONLY EXHIBITOR AGREEMENT
The Exchange Center at Expo Square

July19. 21. 2019

COVER SHEET

"i-S

THIS "HOME & GARDEN EXPO OF OKLAHOMA" DCHIBITOR AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made as of the date of
signature below ("Effective Date") by and between Cox Media Group, Inc. a Delaware Corporation with offloes at 2625 S. Memorial Dr..
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74129 ("Cox") and the exhibitor identified below ("Exhibitor"). This agreement will consist of this Cover
Sheet/Order Form, the attached Terms and Conditions, and any and all attachments and/or incorporated policies.

Exhibitor Information

Company Name: Bo&c- o*~t RleutM. tsr o^TGx-^a C&U.^. T- A-sis-l^ata.
Exhibit Space Name (as it should appear on booth sign); u i-s <^ Cc» u hjii A's's ws ae> IE.
Address: Soo "Soo-ru D^.»^M.'©^Z-

City, State:Tu^sA.. o K. Zip: ^4. IA 3 phone: ̂  l&- ^^<* > S-tfi.
Contact Name: Auo »».<&. \. VA te. a-sfc Fax:
Web Address: http:// Cell: °lT-o-^4A . &&&&
Email Address: ai-ga e. lUa. <& .t-^l'Ba &o<->-» . &»-

(Email Is the primary way well communicate wWi youl)
ORDER FORM

Exhibit Space Selections: 1st Choice 2nd Choice 3rd Choice 4th Choice
(See floor plan) g^ ^^ ^, ^"

Product/Service to be displayed (please BE SPECIFIC):

List Competitors (for booth placement purposes):

* Will you be selling products from your booth? YES NO

Booth Only Exhibitor Fees

6'x 12'**
6x12 End Cap or Comer

10' x 10'
10'x20'
10'x30'

10'x40'/20'x20'
20' X 30'

10x10 End Cap or Comer

$530
ADD $100

$750
$1.365
$1,905
$2.480
$3,735

ADD $200

t9^^

Total booth cost l3<.y
(200 Non-refundable deooslt due with contract

Balance due June 12, 20

* (VERY limited number of these booths available.)
Accepted by Exhibitor

* Do you need 220V power in your booth? YES NO

Method of Payment:
_ Check induded (payable to Cox Radio, Inc.)

_ I have a CREDIT ACCOUNT with Cox Radio. Inc.

_ Charge to Visa/MasterCard/AMEX

To pay by credit card, call CMG Payments at 1-888^33-0767
Mon-Fri between 8am and 6pm CST.
*To pay by electronic check, go to www.CMGPavmantficom.
Click on the Pay Tulsa Radio button and follow the prompts.

». BagthFwlncludw: floor apace, pipe t drape, table/chain,
m*teb»»k»t. booth ID

'qe on aM 6 Cox Radio . Tulaa web page*.

By: Date: ByT
cepted by Cox Radio, Inc.

Date:

Return completed agreement to:
The Home & Garden Expo of Oklahoma
c/o Cox Media Group
2625 S. Memorial Dr.
Tulsa, OK 74129
Phone: (918) 523-2067 / Fax (918) 493-5357
Lisa Burkman - Event Coordinator
Email: Llsa. Burkman oxinc. com

DO NOT COMPLETE THIS KECTION. FOR COX RADIO USE ONLY

Booth ft

Deposit Amt. Rec'd:$
Balance: $

Bal due by 6/12/19: $
ME_ MA_ MO. MP_

Date Rec'd:

Dep-Method:
AE:
Bal-Method Rec'd:

Web_Move-ln_ C/M

APPROVED AS TO FORM
ASSISTANT D8STRICT ATTORNEY



"THE 2019 HOME & GARDEN EXPO OF OKLAHOMA" . TULSA, OKLAHOMA
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

l'. J)*fi"e'LTerms:. ^EVe"rmeans. u<e. 201-9 "H<""e-a> Ga«^n EXPO »» Oklahoma", currently scheduled to be held on July 19.21, 2019
^J!?e^"ter at^'^sqwre^^hlut FadJiy)-Eyent te wned''p^"^a^.^^^^^

.

d!rectore. '. 3.hareh°!.dere; -a8e"te^affl"ate.s' '1eprese"tEltives- s"'Pl°yees~and asstens, unless the context requ^'otherwte7"i)*iutor:'*m' n^
c°"edlveiy;Ji)u1e c°"'panyo-l'pe'B°n thal ap!<ied f°r exhiblt l!Pacs .rentat and agreed to enter Into tNs Agreement uponacaseptance'byCoxIn'ttw'manre'r'stated'b'etiw
a!;dJS^a?^lte.̂ re-dlr^reishareMdere-.em?° TO:. n^°re'Bg.ente'rei^
auachedto.thesetefms-a"d-c°ndittons- "Aareeme"t" means these tnims and conditioiw, together with the attached OrdCTtF orm. . E cUve"baie"'mean'B'U)e'd'ato'of

?adcnog^gT^'TdlSnaSh^dA£Sta!BI^'<5^B bl"dlng and effe<:tive °"ly whe"il has bee" Bi9ned °"the fadn9 pa9e by Exhlbltor an<l counter-sl9"8d on the

3;^!stjm.puo" ^ teitoJM MSi.̂ totoL^TB Iy-a8B"mes. dl 'isk8 as8°date«t ^. "'"Nna fr°n> or arising hi connecUon with Exhibitor's participation or

E^S" ^ LEWIt.h1cl"dLf!B;,,w o"t Mto.to";,aJLrls.terftheft'_!Ms^am'- dama?e or.l"Jur?' toor'ofany perao'<(5ld'uding"death), prope,ty"tusin^o7^ofite Sf
Tbto;.^e WMU8^Ln%"?en^!'!to"^la?-^de"tLadd^
!°ss-to-sl"!h_property (whether ?''not stored In any courtesy storage area), including any subrogatlDn clalms~byte"inswer~Nen'her''oiganizei'nOT'thi
accepts-rTOP?"sibi!ity; . "°ns.abailnlenl creatod- for. Property delivered by or to ExhibHo'r. Neither OtganizCT nor the ExWbK Fa(d»ytiwi"betoble~tor,TnrE)S^

and covenants not to sue any of them writh respect to, any and all'riaks, tosses, damages and UablUtles whBUierdesCTibedln'thte

d all«lalms, ae . -. 1 - - .. ..
Exhibitors' parttelpatton or pretence

y other contract, arrangamsnt or agreement;
.angement or agreemsnt; (d) any violation or I

trademark, trade . , ... .
-.mm- '( > '.. >.:i;:, , . ;

tees

an

88«

. 1» .ys
a» .

result
iOt^L

.j*mm
4v, <»f»matl»n

s under this Agreement
or any Othw conbai

under any pat»

reement .
irconbai
iny pat»

,^lm-lh!uo." Sf»ulb"lty,.UNDER N.oaR£UM?-AN.CES.SHALL. -eANIZE_R_OR_THE EXHIBn- FACIUTY BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOST PROFrTS OR ANY
IN^^^®rccl^L iR,rcT-PUNrlyE OR. CONSEQj^

 

m.s.mo^lH E»rosslBJ^.?.F.^?WHLOSTPROFrsoRDA^^
^CUMCT^CEJXCiEDJ"L^OUOTACTU^LY-PAID. TO 9P2LBY^B"'ORFOREXHIB^
^ANIZIRoMA!SS,NO R RKENJATIO! ̂ .WARR^IES^E>TOESS^ UED.^^^^^^ OF PERSONS WHOWIU.ATTEN^THE
^NPTONOSR^A^N^T°^RPE^SONR%^^^^^^
6-QU?lm"a'ms of Exl'lb!tor: Oraanlar, in ita sole dtecretton, delenmlnes whether a prospecUve exh
LM^Pe^^OT^\tetlu£'?y^u, a^Mr^^o!hB^e.. &. 9arte^i^^
b"si"ere. a"d,ureKemsto. beexhtoitedLEXI"bltCT. 's.ha" "ot exhibit °1' Pem'ltto bB exhibited In the space allocated to K'any merdiandiseoUwr'han'that s^edi^'h'^

feserves the right to restrict or remove any exhtoH, or any portion thereof, that Cox, in its sote discrelion. bdievMlso'tjeataiable 'w
LAMi9,"'n"lt-ofspa":.E>?'ibft.spa'!e.shal'-tle assl9"ed b.y O'Banlzsr In Its sole discreUon for the Event and for the Event Dates only. .
^fflll art=sp:a.ce^libeJS8i9redto f"ture Evente- °'Sa"12er resfin'es  e ri8ht «0 cha"8e the floor planortomDV8-aniE^Mtortoanoie7bo°oth'tocaton'priw'toloyr
8LB.̂ PI'"!e"!B"te:.o'aa"lzer witl attomPt.to twmr a" t'00111. Placements based on exhibltoi's request ff application and payment are made within the Ume frame
described In Sectfon 9, behw. However, qiiBanteer reserves the right to make aHematoe placement If situations warrant."
^p;l^"^JCaTO^, ^-& UOT:^l^ag^. tow^^ F""). P°r the stipulated payment terms
^J^^fo.m~^!btor^y^^ws^mOT^J^U^e^^
b8atEri!ibit°r'Bdow''sla'"fl °f booth BPace as ""cdjalon.o' this Agreement and an<^ertoe-nter7ntoanew'agreement'top^'5ia8enew1>oo^sMS.'l
be required to move to a new location If It nequests a downsizing of space. " -. --... -..-- r--.. -..... -. ^-T.
w:^melanatto"^lcSV"dxeri^EMVto'ws.to'n'k9a lavme"t required bythls .Asreem8.nt by u'e date spel:Ified ln secBon 9. above. Oiganlzer may temitnate this
Agree.menJla"dBd'!bit°f'8parfdpatio"i" "? Event) upon notloe_to E>A,IUtormd wHhouToMlgaU'onto refijnd''anymortes'previou8
tt;efale.E?lblOT^MO"tomwe. ln.md8et_"pa"^iMtff^^^^
?Jgl^n^^pyo ^l^B^an^SW^-.OT^ea^te^^^^^
Erfilbtor from any liability hereunder. Oiganlzer may also temilnate thfe Agreement upon written noUce of termlnaBon'lf'Exhibitwbreadiwany'oi

 

L^TO^"^^^!.r. c,mtodOT.?"an^mmt^ ownto..^
^i^^^rJ^^iaMLty>aris'nlaiTO"JltfOT!"'TO"M^^
Oiganlzer consUere to beob|sctlonable or inawropriate. no mfund (or partial refund) win be due toExhibitor
11. Cancellation of the Event: If Organizer canods the Event due to circumstances beyond the reaBonable
g°VOTm3"Jdem-8wn?-l^. r. s^-CT-unava'taulltyofthe Exhlblt. Fad!lly)- Onaantoer stall^reftind to &»ilbitoriteB*itoiuonFee*pmrtousiy'^id'. mbwTthare°of
^te. md.E^8S lnm^^^riwLtoMi!a^OT^aLtoM"te'of^^to-M^^^^ '"^^ riflht to"c^' ^me"r^o^''lhuB
^ °; ̂ o^u ±^t?J?.^ow^ ̂ ?88 e T dte^t-r^te e E^
?-^ to.da^?lt are^mOT UW^M.da ^fer or 3?*YS lator-norefa^^ibedw to ̂ '^
S^M^eLsparem-o?CTtoL^8_a ro^, md^Mtor^^to" tta^Pa uzrier^tom8rf^^
^B^n^d!SS8 'oreS^y^^b!£>rtl"s pa'aflraph' or9anlzer ahaa refu^ to ^l r te e^ree*IMt~SP^''^^^°"t~P^°"8iy^^
!^SIMt.spac;. o<2!nllpa"oy: o.?.a"tew-steB. ?pedty-the ho"re^_d datw to instal"n8- oa!u.py"t?ancl dtemartlhg exhibits, ir ExhlbHor fans to install te display In its
^"^T^.MOP.m^!L^yM :2019OTJTTO.te.spaM^^^^

^^^s^ow^p, ^S^HJWmi^^°"orLset^p^_to^^
detlned bdow)^ Without Ihiithg he foregoing. Exhibitor agrees to 'amply with the foaowing:
(a) Only ExhlbHor, Hs employees and contmdore wflll be peimlttBd In Its'booth 45 mlnutm pior to the published 'Show Open Times."

(d N^^ ̂ ^^ ._adnty..ha.!la."y..a"thori^ln.reflan . sxniciu. or in e)dilMt area oUw than authorized Event security pereonnel.
. N?^^a^^;r^SS^oS^^^^ 8und'y-Jldy 21- M19- E-riy
^^sT^^. to^^^r ^ re^^^^. a 10X1° booth-4 f6et back for an 8X8-No me^andise

14n^"TJÎ ^m^°"a.L"^riJII*LBye'Sbltir!gat ?1e.Event'EXNbltor Srants to Organfeera_royalty.frBe, W(Mldwlde, perpetual nonexclusive license to use,2?Ja^a3d. reipS°du^thB-nan!e8: k5wu,hwto'Larte;.ted8_"ame6' andProd"ct "ames «»lte"ttiveiy. ixhlbt^ Marks'^ oyExhibitorln^dTrectay'tprint^l'edm^r
^md^^S^rTl^n^?^ga^.^La^to^^Am^Ilo^^P^°na!^
Si^^^^^^fo^m^/E:S r.S mJL^^^rtoma"y_di^w^^
^?lwl^^"ald^lM. (^A"*^and/wph0^
^Stfnth^E^t^"^OT;l"^^.̂ LP^W^teJlrAny..̂ J^d^^^
!j'e.Xaye^1. rep"riij ttlen"neoftte EV8rt e_"EVCT't_M"1(">soiBlyand directly b) ."nnedlonwflh exhtolUng at'U>8Event. ~E>*Iblior"maynot^'lhe'E^tTte^
^%Sffi^m^^Wa;t^a^^
25i^Su^^t^F^% ̂ SS^^SV y -pay faf a"y'and a"danlases to the Exhtt>lt Fal:"Ity °r aB80CIated OcUIUes, booth equipment or the propwty <rf

!6H^**>Md ̂ l!m"£*LB?.ibftol:,sht"lte8delyrespomMe<wottoirin®anyllcetues. P?nnte or approvals under ft»deial. state or local laws ̂ ipltabte to Its
^iBe8J.t, theEvmt'.E'!Nbltor. !ha" be8?!dy fB8pon8Briefor°btaI"ln? any (w»"a'y toMentlfi^onnumbOTandpermlte'andfor'pa^d £SB8"i
^»T'^^^J^ ;!ev^o:^a^.trt.^ro^^^

ExMbltorlniuiito:"
Cox Radto, Inc. . 2626 S. Memorial Dr., Tuha. OK 74129 * Phone: (918) S23.2067 . FAX (918) 493057



^5?^^?^-"^'r"'"'"'nll^u'ins^^^^
LWO^'comPeMrtton'"^pi^Nabnhy, n.u^, ct . "mpliance with Exhibitor -^ ..
^illty covering all employB es, agents or'othershTreo^7Exhrc te 

' . and

) c^^^  flenBn"iab""y"" "" ~""~ "',"._:..' .1;000...000 Per "»"-"<». <3. ..
^and property . »nbactual'BaKii'ty"opera6OTTof°moblle'^uip'ment,p

.<non
1.

00 per accident tor

y^^^^y^ out 30 da/t advance written notice to
llt-jf-r

^~-_'-iwi:«iit;r*irj -:;.-;]|^.iii-i.ii";li]!but ab day"* advance written notice td
R^<:l7^n^. l.)Bi].j, i^...,,. *_^mnfc^*nj.LlJ. |, |7,i,ri^TlJlliS'^^^^^

^aiLAuiu^^aiNBUNN-KSS3i^!:2S®12f any potential llabllltK on b
~Sany dali

The requirements set forth al
.nd will remain solely and <iiN

5E^?iS^^. ^^^^s£S££i?5?^Sb ^a

2ffl°aLro"^dQrorie/foms. rW^"»". shipping an'd'draya^^^^^^^^sSMaffiSSSS£%SS^.̂ ^r-'^~"
?a^^SSS'S5SSSSSSSi5 asSTaS
^^^^^a^^mm}n'l w^^'"^ ^m'^ae S>"EaZtoy. reference' E>!h""tor sha" obse>ve a"d ablde by addltlo"arreguiatTons"ma~d;

^SlS^^s^^^ a?ass ffi;^^rvte^?r

|^S^%Sl^^sS^S2ySn ^^s^%=%

^^^^^v^w^^^^sl^^^^
28. Fnlght Shipment: I

^S;&ffu^to^a^ fe dela^d ." arrival or --"P. ̂""<or "."s. noUty the Event Dl^or a. Ihe Event FadBty.
F^^^ E^^a»^'isa. "Kr""^-a."=s?«a£?E;.n5

ExhlbHorlnlUals:.

Cox Radio, Inc. . 2625 S. Memorial Dr.. Tulsa, OK 74129 . Phone: (918) 5234067 . FAX (918) 493057



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Directo

TO: Board of County Commissioners

^

SUBJECT: Agreement-Alternative Dispute Resolution System of the State of
Oklahoma

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Agreement between the
Board of County Commissioners and the Alternative Dispute Resolution System of the
State of Oklahoma for providing partial state funding for the operation of the dispute
mediation known as Early Settlement Tulsa Mediation Program.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the Alternative Dispute Resolution System of the State of
Oklahoma, Administrative Director of the Courts and the Tulsa County Board of
County Commissioners, and is for the purpose of providing partial state funding for the
operation of a dispute mediation program known as Early Settlement Tulsa Mediation
Program as provided in 12 0.8. Supp. 1991, Section 1803 through 1813.

In consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, the parties agree that:

I. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be effective July 1, 2019 when signed by the party for the
Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners and the Administrative Director of
the Courts and shall be terminated pursuant to the provisions of the Articles
herein.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners agrees to provide dispute
mediation services according to the Dispute Resolution Act, its Rules and
Procedures, and other directives and forms provided by the Administrative
Director of the Courts or her designee. Dispute mediation services shall be
provided regionally throughout an area which is determined by need and set by
the Administrative Director of the Courts or her designee.

REIMBURSEMENT

(a) The Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners shall be awarded
funding in the amount of $40, 000 to be applied as a portion of the Payroll
for the Early Settlement Tulsa Mediation Program Director for services
rendered under this Agreement in accordance with its purposes and the
Oklahoma Rules and Procedures for the Dispute Resolution Act, for the
year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.

(b) In the event that this Agreement is terminated by the parties, or otherwise,
before its full term has expired, the Tulsa County Board of County
Commissioners shall submit to the Administrative Director of the Courts a
final statement of expenses pursuant to Section IV herein. The amount
payable to the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners from the
Administrative Director of the Courts shall be prorated to reflect the
expired portion of the term.

(c) In the event of an early termination by Administrative Director of the
Courts pursuant to Section VIII, Administrative Director of the Courts shall
pay all outstanding costs accrued by the Tulsa County Board of County
Commissioners to date of the termination, including any non-cancelable
obligations.

1



(d) The Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners shall identify all
sources of revenue designated for the program. Any funds designated for
dispute mediation received by the Tulsa County Board of County
Commissioners during the term of this Agreement in addition to those set
forth herein shall be reported to the Administrative Director of the Courts
within 10 days of receipt.

IV. SUBMISSION OF CLAIMS

(a) The Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners shall submit monthly
claims to the Administrative Director of the Courts for reimbursement.
Invoices shall be accompanied by a cover letter briefly explaining what
services have been included.

(b) Nothing herein contained shall increase the maximum amounts set forth
in Section III.

V. AUDITING OF BOOKS

The State Auditor and Inspector, the Office of State Finance, and the
Administrative Director of the Courts or her designee shall have the right to
perform audits of the books of account of the Early Settlement Tulsa Mediation
Program in the possession of the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners
and the sponsoring agency with respect to the expenditures made or expenses
incurred pursuant to this Agreement. Such books of account shall be open to
inspection by the Auditor and Inspector, Office of State Finance or the
Administrative Director of the Courts or her designee at any mutually convenient
time or times.

VI. MONITORING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

(a) The Administrative Director of the Courts or her designee shall have the
right to conduct on-site inspections and monitoring of the project and office
of the Early Settlement Tulsa Mediation Program at his own discretion,
and the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners shall cooperate in
facilitating such inspections and monitoring.

(b) The Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners shall monthly provide
statistical data as outlined in the Oklahoma Rules and Procedures for the

Dispute Resolution Act. From time to time, in addition thereto as may be
requested by the Administrative Director of the Courts, or her designee,
the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners shall submit to the
Administrative Director of the Courts additional operational, statistical or
program reports.

(c) The Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners shall give immediate
notice to the Administrative Director of the Courts of (1) any material
changes in the scope of services provided pursuant to this Agreement; (2)
any change in personnel performing the services provided pursuant to this
Agreement.

2



VII. RETENTION OF RECORDS

The Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners agrees to retain the following
records for the following periods of time:

(a) Financial records of the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners
pertaining to this Agreement shall be retained for a minimum of five years
after expiration of this Agreement.

(b) A copy of the written agreement or decision subscribed to by the parties
shall be retained for a period of five years after the execution.

(c) A record of each case containing names of parties, category of dispute and
resolution outcome shall be retained for a period of five years after
termination of the case.

VIII. EXTENSION AND TERMINATION

(a) This Agreement terminates June 30, 2020 at the end of the fiscal year
2020, and may be extended only by written agreement of the parties.

(b) This Agreement may be terminated upon the discretion of the
Administrative Director of the Courts or the Tulsa County Board of County
Commissioners with 30 days written notification.

(c) The Administrative Director of the Courts may withdraw certification
pursuant to this Agreement at any time she determines that the Tulsa
County Board of County Commissioners is not adequately providing
services pursuant to this Agreement or that any of the provisions of the
Agreement are being violated.

IX. STATUS OF CENTER AND ITS EMPLOYEES

(a) No employee of the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners is an
employee of the Administrative Director of the Courts. The Tulsa County
Board of County Commissioners is responsible for the work,
compensation and personal conduct of such employees while employed
by the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners.

(b) The Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners agrees to provide
oversight regarding all spending on behalf of the Early Settlement Tulsa
Mediation Program. This includes accepting the expenditure of funds for
the program, requesting reimbursement from Administrative Director of the
Courts for those costs within the budgeted amount listed in Section III and
keeping accounting procedures regarding those expenditures and
reimbursements.

(c) Program and policy matters not dealing with the personnel and financial
responsibilities listed above shall be the duties of the Administrative
Director of the Courts.



(d) It will be the duty of the Early Settlement Tulsa Mediation Program
Director to abide by any programmatic directives provided by the
Administrative Director of the Courts, or her designee. It will further be the
duty of the Early Settlement Tulsa Mediation Program Director or a party
representing the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners, upon
reasonable notice and at a reasonable time and place, to appear when
invited before the Dispute Resolution Advisory Board or the Director to
answer questions regarding program performance.

X. LIABILITY OF ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COURTS AND TULSA
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

(a) Nothing contained in this Agreement shall impose any liability or duty upon
the Administrative Director of the Courts, its agents or employees, for any
claims or damages resulting from, arising out of or relating to the acts,
omissions, liabilities, obligations or taxes of whatever nature, of the Tulsa
County Board of County Commissioners or its employees, servants,
agents or independent contractors.

(b) Without waiving any defense or immunity, and subject to the Governmental
Torts Claims Act (51 O.S. § 151 et seq. ) and other applicable law, each
party will be responsible for its own negligent acts and omissions.

Xl. NOTICES

All notices under this Agreement shall be deemed duly given upon delivery, if
delivered by hand against a receipt, or three days after posting, if sent by regular
mail, to a party at the following addresses:

Alternative Dis ute Resolution S stem
Administrative Office of the Courts
2100 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 3
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
Attn: Phil Johnson

Earl Settlement Tulsa Mediation
Pro ram
600 Civic Center, Suite 108
Tulsa, OK74103
Attn: LeiLani Armstrong

XII. SEVERABILITY

If any term or provision of this Agreement shall be found to be illegal or
unenforceable, then that term or provision shall be deemed stricken, and the
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

XIII. AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT

The terms and conditions contained in this Agreement represent the full
understanding of the parties and no part thereof shall be deleted or changed
without the express written consent of both parties.



XIV. APPLICABLE LAW

(a) This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of State of Oklahoma.

(b) The Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners and the Administrative
Director of the Courts agree that each shall perform its obligations
hereunder in accordance with all applicable Oklahoma laws, rules and
regulations now or hereafter in effect, including 12 O.S. Supp. 1991,
Sections 1801-1813 and the Oklahoma Rules and Procedures for the
Dispute Resolution Act.

XV OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The headings used in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and are
not controlling.

WHEREFORE, the Alternative Dispute Resolution System and the Tulsa County Board
of Commissioners have caused this Agreement to be executed as follows:

For: Alternative Dispute
Resolution System

By:
Jari ins
Administrative Director of the Courts

Date: June 21 2019

For: Tulsa County Board of County
Commissioners^Early Settlement on W-^
Tulsa Mediation Program ^ -^ML

By:
Chairman

Tulsa County Board of
Commissioners

Date:

\n. -^cdJ^ (, ^s-l
APPROVED AS TO FORW

ASSISTANT DSSTRICT ATTORNEY



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

A -iE

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
F>urchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Agreement - Program Management Group, LLC

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached agreement between the Board
of County Commissioners and Program Management Group, LLC. for program
management of the Vision Tulsa Program.

This is an extension of the previously executed agreement approved at the Board of
County Commission meeting on June 25, 2018, CMF# 245208, with a revised rate
schedule for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020 as reflected in the attached Schedule
1.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / mlb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



EXTENSION CONTRACT FOR PROGRAM MANAGER OF VISION TULSA

The Contract for Program Management of the Vision Tulsa County Program made

between the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma and Program

Management Group, L.L.C. for the term commencing December 11, 2017 and ending

June 30, 201^'is renewed for an additional term of one year commencing July 1, 2019 and

ending June 30, 2020.

Schedule 1 thereto to be effective for the additional term is attached hereto and

made a part of the Contract by reference.

Dated the day of , 2019

Consultant:

Program Management Group, L.L.C.

By . V-^-t*
Ki;by E. Crowe, Manager

Tax ID No. 73-1582343

County:

Board of County Commissioners of
Tulsa County, Oklahoma

By
Chair

Attest

County Clerk

,

<U^(^. ^cUx^L- b~^^
APPROVED AS TO FORM

DISTRICT ATTOR EY



SCHEDULE 1

The following represents Schedule 1 to the Contract for Services related to implementation of the
Vision Tulsa County Program between Program Management Group, LLC and The Board of
Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma.

Consultant estimates that, based upon a developed understanding of the required Program duties, the
following appears sufficient. Total billings will not exceed the established TOTAL NOT-TO-EXCEED
without additional authorizations for the fiscal year (ending June 30, 2020) established as follows:

Program Management Group, LLC
Estimated (allowable) expenses

Contingency
TOTAL NOT-TO-EXCEED

$ 250,000.00
5,000. 00
50 000. 00

305 000.00

The following rates are effective thm June 30, 2020 and will be reviewed and revised as appropriate at
annual renewals, as determined by regional economic conditions.

STAFF CATEGORY

Principal

Senior Program Manager

Program Manager

Not required

Senior Project Manager

Project Manager

Senior Technicians

Technicians

Senior Clerical & Administrative

General Clerical/Clerk

Allowable expenses will be billed at direct cost.

Allowable (authorized) expenses for reimbursement include but are not limited to:

RATE

$144.39

$125.43

$113. 17

$106.20

$100. 11

$ 88.05

$ 74.78

$68.82

$ 56. 68

Costs associated with developing, maintaining and promoting: Specialty sub-consultants required
for project assistance for review of environmental permitting requirements. Out of County
Program travel and per diem, Courthouse area parking (if not otherwise provided); extraordinary
reproduction and binding expenses; Software and hardware required specifically for the project
and of no other use to Consultant and; Expenses which are not considered to be normal business
expenses by the Consultant.

Normal business expenses shall be considered to include: Local travel (except Courthouse area
parking), communications, general in-office reproductions, fax, regular (non-bulk) mail,
occasional or limited overnight delivery services.



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. EUis
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Co missioners

SUBJECT: Agreement - Program Management Group, LLC

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached agreement between the Board
of County Commissioners and Program Management Group, LLC. for program
management of the Vision 2025 Program.

This is an extension of the previously executed agreement approved at the Board of
County Commission meeting on June 25, 2018, CMF# 245207, with a revised rate
schedule for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020 as reflected in the attached Schedule
1.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / mlb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



EXTENSION CONTRACT FOR PROGRAM MANAGER OF VISION 2025

The Contract for Program Management of the Vision 2025 Program made between the

Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma and Program Management

Group, L.L.C. for the term commencing Febmary 9, 2004 and ending June 30, 2004, is

renewed for an additional term of one year commencing July 1, 2019, and ending June

30, 2020.

Schedule 1 thereto to be effective for the additional term. is attached hereto and

made a part of the Contract by reference.

Dated the day of , 2019.

Consultant:

Program Management Group, L.L.C.

By __ v .
Kirby H. Crowe, Manager

Tax ID No. 73-1582343

County:

Board of County Commissioners of
Tulsa County, Oklahoma

By
Chair

Attest

County Clerk

M^^. ^dA^- (. -JK-ti
APPROVED AS TO FORM

*»S8 ANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY



SCHEDULE 1

The following represents Schedule 1 to the Contract for Services related to implementation of the
Vision 2025 Program between Program Management Group, LLC and The Board of Commissioners
of Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Consultant estimates that, based upon a developed understanding of the required Program duties, the
following appears sufficient. Total billings will not exceed the established TOTAL NOT-TO-EXCEED
without additional authorizations for the fiscal year (ending June 30, 2020) established as follows:

Program Management Group, LLC
Estimated (allowable) expenses
Contingency
TOTAL NOT-TO-EXCEED

$ 400, 000. 00
10,000.00
50 000. 00

$ 460, 000. 00

The following rates are effective thru June 30, 2020 and will be reviewed and revised as appropriate
at annual renewals, as determined by regional economic conditions.

STAFF CATEGORY

Principal

Senior Program Manager

Program Manager

Not Required

Senior Project Manager

Project Manager

Senior Technicians

Technicians

Senior Clerical & Administrative

General Clerical/Clerk

Allowable expenses will be billed at direct cost.

RATE

$144. 39

$125. 43

$113. 17

$106. 20

$100.11

$ 88. 05

$ 74. 78

$ 68. 82

$ 56. 68

Allowable (authorized) expenses for reimbursement include but are not limited to:

Costs associated with developing, maintaining and promoting: The project web site
(www.vision2025. info); information concerning the progress of Vision 2025 to the public and
necessary specialty project web site(s); Specialty sub-consultants required for project
assistance for review of environmental permitting requirements, Out of County Program travel
and per diem (to include Washington DC for delegation and Agency coordination, support of
regional planning efforts and travel for Low Water dam equipment evaluations, not to exceed
IRS allowable rates, Courthouse area parking; extraordinary reproduction and binding
expenses; Software and hardware required specifically for the project and of no other use to
Consultant and; Expenses which are not considered to be normal business expenses by the
Consultant.

Normal business expenses shall be considered to be: Local travel (except Courthouse area
parking), communications, general in-office reproductions, fax, regular (non-bulk) mail,
occasional or limited overnight delivery services.



TULSA COUNTY 

PURCHASING 
DEPARTMENT 

DATE: June 26, 2019 

FROM: Matney M. Ellis ~ ~ 
Purchasing Director-/ G,," ( ~ 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

SUBJECT: Agreement-Dude Solutions 

MEMO 

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Agreement between the 
Board of County Commissioners on half of the Tulsa County Inspections Division and 
the Dude Solutions for subscription for inspecting code enforcement. 

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution. 

MME/ skb 

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda. 





~Dude 
SOiutions 

PREPARED FOR 
Tulsa County 

Alan Vanderburg 
Business Analyst 
500 S. Denver Avenue 
Tulsa, OK 74103 

PREPARED BY 
Dude Solutions, Inc 

PUBLISHED ON 
June 25, 2019 

dudesclutions.com 

Software for Smarter Operations 

'!1000 R8gency Pkwy /mo / Cary, NC 27518 • 



iv Dude 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

This SOW has been defined to leverage DSl's experience, while optimizing the use or resources, thereby 

maximizing cost efficiencies on behalf of Client. 

Based on our currer1t understand mg of che complexity and scope of this efforL and the expected involvement of 

the OSI team resources, the current estimated Fixed Price for tll1s engagement is shown in the Investment 

table. This estimated cost br·eakdown is as follows: 

Pricing based on ... 

Subscription 

SmartGov Connector GIS $500.00 

SmartGov Connector Parcel $500.00 

SmartGov Public Portal $2,569.93 

SmartGov User License $7,709.68 

Subscription Term: 12 months 

6 months included at no additional cost 

Implementation & Services 

Fees Configuration (Pages) 

Department Types/ General Configuration 

Onslte Training 3 day Package 

Project Management 

Map Connector Configuration 

Parcel Connector Configuration 

Portal Configuration 

Total lnttlal Investment 

dudeso lutio ns.co m 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 / Cary, NC 27518 

Subtotal: $11,279.61 

$320.00 

$11,040.00 

$7,500.00 

$3,675.00 

$4,000.00 

$4,000.00 

$1,500.00 

Subtotal: $32,035.00 

$43,314.61 



~ Dude Software for Smarter Operations 

a SOiutions 
The above level of effort and associated pricing Is based on the SMARTGOV package selected by Tulsa 

County and is subje(t to ch,rnge based on defined client requirements that may Ile discovered during project 

delivery. Any identified project scope or requirements changes will be addre5sed via DSI Change Control 

Authorization ("CCA") process. 

dudesclutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 • 



~Dude SOiutions 
I ntrod u cti on 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Dude Solutions. Inc. ("OSI") 1s pleased to submit th1;; Statement of Work {"SOW'') to Tulsa County for SmartGov 

Professional Services. SmartGov streainlines permitting, planninglzoning, Inspections, code enforcement. and 

business licensing, providing efficiency lor your jurisdiction and enhanced customer service for your citizens. 

The package Tulsa Cou11ty has chosen for implementation of SmurtGov will be irnplemented using proven 

processes and methodologies managed by an experienced project manager dedicated to delivering a 

succe~sf ul project. 

OSI looks forward to t11e opportunity to deliver these services and the ever-lasting development or a strong 

business partnership. 

Definitions 
In addicjon to the terms defined elsewhC're in this SOW, ,he following rerms have the fo!lowing meanings: 

"Change Control Authorization" or "CCA" means any request by the client to modify the scope of work, 

schedule, or costs will require preparatio11 of a Change Control Authorization ("CCA" or "change order") form 

detailing the work to be performec.l, as well as the associated cosls ;ind schedule impact. Additional work will be 

performed only after both parties have duly execu led the CCA. Scope of work d1anges will impact the project 

schedule which will be updated t• reflect such changes upon CCA approve!. 

"Closing Phase" means the phase that represents 1he completion of a project where all metrics a1·e finalized, 

all delivernbles are complete and accepted by client, c1nd all remaining billing/invoicing takes place prior to 
prnJe(t dosure and acceptance. 

"Deliverable Acceptance Form" means the torm that is a st;;indard PMO farm userJ for client to agreE to 

accept a deliverable as complete and final. 

"Escort" means the client provided resource/person to take Dude Solutions, Inc. ("DSI") resources around client 

facilities and provide access to restrined areas agreeable between client and DSI as needed. 

"Executing Phase" means tl,e phase of the project where deliverables are developed and completed. 

"Fixed Price/Fixed Fee/Fixed Price Project" meuns the project pricing includes all services, tasks, and 

expenses associated with the client pro.iect. 

"Monitoring and Controlling Phase" means the phase for measuring rroject progres.sion and performance 

and ensuring that eve1ything happening aligns with the project management plan. 

"Onsite Services Completion" means onsite services have been completed and when necessary, the 

Deliverable Acceptance farm will be use>d to document the completion of deliverables provided during t.ile 

onsite services visil. 

"Orientation Call" or "Project Kick-Off Call" means the call/meeting which begins the project and proper 

e~pect.itlons 31'e set between DSI ,md the client. 

"Output Documents" standard or cuslorn documents generated from SmartGov "e.g. permits. Certificates of 

Occupi:lncy, violation letters, busines~ licenses, receipts" 

dud esolutio n s.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 / Cary, NC 27518 



~ Dude 
-5!) Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

"Orientation C111! Completion" means the Orientation Call or Prnjecr Kick-Off Call has been co111pleted and the 

project has begun and proper expectations have been set between D51 and the client. 

"Profess!onal Services or Services" means professional, technical, consulting and/or other services. 

"Project Completion" means the project completion occurs when all deliverables of the prnject have been 

completed and accepted by the client via the Project Completion Acceptance Form. 

"Project Completion Acceptance Form" means the form that Is a standard PMO form used for client to agree 

lo accept a project as complete and final. 

"Project Management Methodology" means the mc1nner ar,d procs;ss 1.Jsed to deliver services projects. 

"Praject Management Offic::e" or "PMO" means the office that provides the oversight and standardized 

processes to consistently deliver projects in a concise, consistent, and s,andardized manner. The PMO manages 
and maintains the proce5ses and standard templates utilized to manage OSI projects. 

"SmartGov Modules" rneans the Permitting Module (perrn1ts for all departments), the code Enforcement 

Module, the Business Licensing Moclule, and the Recurring Inspection module. 

"Software Component Configuration" means Che components within the software have been rnnfigurcd per 

client specifications. 

"St;itement of Work Acceptance" means the signing and accepting of the cerms or the Statement of Work 

docllment by client. 

"Support Engagement·• means the point in tl1e p1•oject where Implementation services end and product 

support begins. 

"System Configuration Completion" me.ins the configuration items within the software have been configured 

per client specifications. 

"System Level Configuration Items" standard configurable items th,1t are applied across departments and 

case templates. 

'"Training Completion" means the onslte or virtu.l training has been completed .ind when necessary, the 

Deliverable Acceptance form will be L1sed to documenl the cumpletion of deliverables provided for completion 

of the onsite or virtual training services, 

"User Acceptance Testing- UAT" means that after tl1e system is conrigured the clienc will have an opportunity 

to perform user level testing based on client developed lest scripts. OSI will correct issues as documented and 

presented during this process. 

dudesolutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 / Cary, NC 27518 • 



~Dude 
Software for Smarter Operations 

a SOiutions 
Project Scope and Approach 
lmplementaition Proces5 Overview 

!11 order to successfully implement the SmartGov application, D5I will work with Tl1lsa County to understaml 

requirements necessary to configure and set up the S1m1rtGov application to str·eamline processes related to 

permitting, planning/2onlng. inspections, i:ode enforcement and business licensing for your jurisdiction and 

citizens. Once the Tulsc1 Coumy l1as reviewed, and approved these requirements and pi-ocesses, D5I will 

configure and setup the application to support the Tulsa County's unique business rules. 

Following the configuration and modeling work, OSI will train the Tulsa County's team using its jurisdiction· 

specific configuration. After training, OSI will work with Tulsa County to test the worlc performed and provide 

the necess,ny updates to successfully implement the solution. The system will then be re.idy to go live in 

production. If the Tulsa County purchases "Go-live Suppo,i'' packages, OSI will provide support for the period 

of time defined in the statement of work. 

Customer Implementation Engagement Sessions ("CIES") 
Cliem project team representatives ancl DSI project team representatives will dedicate tirne to rneet in person 

or via teleconference to maintain com111unication and conduct coordinilt10n of proJect act1v1t1es and tasks. 

Deliverables 

Dude Solutions will provide the following task deliverables: 

Project Management Meeting Schedtile 

Data Migration and Technical Design Meeting Schedule 

Configuration Meeting Schedule 

• Meeting notes or recordings for all scheduled meetings 

The client will provide the following resources or task deliverables: 

A rnmplete project learn roster, i11cluding email addresses, phone numbers. and roles/ titles 

Necessary communication/ information to allow all project schedules to be finalized 

Timely response to task-related emails or phone calls to enable on-time completion of all assignments 

A m111i1num of 24-hour notice if all minimum required members for any scheduled meeting cannot 

attend the meeting. This will allow the meeting coo1·din;itor sufficient time to cancel or re-schedule lhe 

meeting as necessary 

Assumptions and Constraints 

Initial proposed meeting plans from DSI will reflen the minimum recommended frequency, duration, 

participants (by job title or role), topics, and action items to address the full SOW 

Finc1I meeting plan will be approved by the client key sponsor(s) 

Coordination and integration of the PM meeting, data migration, technical design meeting. c1nd 

configuration meettng will align with the scope of the project, client 01·g,mizacional strucwre, .ind 

assigned resources 

The Client will provide dedicated knowledgeable technical resource available for questions 

The Clienl' will provide a dedicated knowledgeable resource ror mapping analysis 

dud esoluti on s.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Ca I)', NC 27518 • 6 



Dude 
SOiutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

The Client will provide read only access and screen shots for v,nious permits/case types to prov1d e 

context to OSI data migrcitl on specialists 

The Client will provide resources for validation throughout the process 
Client will provide side-by-side data entry for 2 weeks prior ro go-live 

Response time for questions is one business day 

OSI may require up to 3 backups of data for each database throughout the process 

Planning, Initial Set Up & System Level Configuration 

Configuration begins with planning and ,m<1 lysis necess.;ry ta establish the over all configuration ii pproacl1. 
After p lanni,,g. and 011ce the approach is documented a nrl ,1greed to, OSI will set u1> the SmartGov 

environments to support implementation. OSI implementation speci<Jlists begin configuration with system level 

items or items that apply generally acros5 all depa1tments ;md types of configuration items. 

Setup of environments to support Sm,mGov implementation and configL1ration of core 11ems In each SmartGov 

module th-:Jt are specific to Tulsa County's requirements. These core items are defined/configured ~l the client 

level [i.e. these are configurable items that will be standard or shared across all departments and configuration 

typen 

Deliverables 

Dude Solutions will provide the followlng task deliverables: 

A configuration Plan document that Includes: 

Identified current and future state busine~s processes to be supported by the Finell product vi;i 

the configuration work effort 

Recommended approach ta conFigl1ration that supports the identified business processes ancl 

activities 

Configuration details for all permit. inspection, license, and code enforcemenc types to be 

configured in SmartGov. All templates required for creating the configuration types will be 

created in SmartGav basecl on requirements gathered in meetings with the client 

Sma1tGov Environments to support the implementation process including: 

Configuration (Dude Solution access only for configuration) 

Validation (client has access for testing, can be refreshed with configuration copy upon requeslf 

Training 

Weekly configuration status reports (in PDF fonnat) generated from the client specific configuration 

instance of SmartGov, These reporls serve as the primary source to demonstrate core configuration 

elements, status, and needs 

Jurisdiction configuration, per· Configuration Plan, ta include as needed: 

Parcel and/or address information management 

Contacl information management 

Contractor Ucense information management 

Receipt/transaction information management 

• Inspection scheduling information management 

Configurable screen display settings 

User configuration per Configuration Pia", to in(lude as needed: 

dudesolutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 / Cary, NC 27518 • 7 



Dude 
Solutions 

lndivicJual User Rights 

Available Departments 

Available Distribution Groups 

Avail;,ble Inspection Qualifications 

Available Security Groups 

Job configuraiion per Configuration Pl.in, to include as needed: 

Default list of available queued Jobs 

• Queued job parameters 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Administrative & shared configuration rules per Configuration Plan, to include ilS needed: 

Administrative processing rules where ,iv.Jilable in tlie configurable Jurischction Values list 

St,mda1·d status options for cases. submittal items, workAow steps, step actions, inspect ion types, 

inspection actions, accounts, and intervals 

Standard expiration rules 
St,:mdard online processing wles [for the portal] 

Standard reports available across all c.ise types 

Assumptions and Constraints 

The Configuration Plan will be based on information delivered to, or collected by. the DSI 

Implementation Specialisl within a specified time frame established at t11e project kick-off 

During tlie development of the Configuration Pli!n. the client provides representatives for all 

work units with work activity to be supported by the final delivered product 

Client will provide access to the appropriate leaders and/or subject matter experts to en sure meaningful 

engagement at all required meetings 11nd to ensure on-time completion of assigned action items 

Clie11twill provide access/links to any public, or private, web sices or operating systems, if needed, to 

gather rnmplete business requirements 
The Configuration Plan can meet dient requirements and can be fully executed within existing product 

design in all modules 

The Configuration instance will be solely owned by the DSI Implementation team and se1ves as the 

primary source for the final delivered prcd,1ct design 

The Validation ir,stance will be sole source used by the diem to complete all .issigned configuration UAT 

tasks 

The Training instance will be used solely by members of the client project team to assist in 

understanding SmartGov functionality. It will contain default data sets and se1ves as a ternporary"sand 

box" for assigned users. 

The clienl will designate one person on their project team to serve as the final decision-maker for all 

system level configuration elemenls. These are configured settings that are shared across Sma1tGov 

modules, and/or are settings common to all departments/ divisions/ users 

Wl1en configuration tasks, or related work effort. requires information to be submitted to the OSI 

lmplememation team in a specific file format 01· within specified parameters, the client is able to comply 

with these st.;ted requirements 

dud esolutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I C~ay, NC 27516 



Dude 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Note: If the clfe11t cannot provide information in rhe DSI standard format. the assigned Project 

M;i nag er will dere rmine If a formal change Request or additional contracted sow Is needed to 

provide assistance In developing or converting the information into the desired format 

Module Case/ Department Types 
SmartGov implementation activities include the set up of case templates i11 one or more of these modules: 

Permitting, Licensing, Code Enforcement and Recurring Inspections. These case templates must be l1sed to 
create records in SmartGov in each module. Your DSt Implementation Specialist will provide specific 

informalion about the mTnimum required elements to be configured Far tile case templates 111 each module; 

these required case template elements do vary by module. 

Deliverables 

Dude Solutions will provide the following task deliverables: 

case template baseline elemencs, per the Configuration Plan, to include as needed: 

Case record reference information 

Template specinc expiration, renewal or Interval rules 

Template specific default submittal list 

Template specific details (custom attributes} that are required for any of the following: 

applic;ition Intake, workflow step completion, inspection completion, fee calculation, or 

mandatory regulatory reporting 

Template specific default workflow steps for Admin, Review. arid Final work lists 

• Template specific default inspection list 

Template specific list screens such .is Bonds, Fixtures, Valuations. Violations, Citations, Lien, or 

Items 

Once baseline case template configuration is corripleted, ,my expanded configuration beyond baseline 
must be discussed during Configuration Meetings with the Implementation Specialist and appro\led by 
the assigned PM. Expanded configuration eleme11ts, if approved, may include 

Non-essenlial custom attributes 

Work step dependencies: and due diites 
Step actions and Inspection actions 

Default Parent-Child case linkages 

Workflow cycling feature 

Template specific tab appearance 

Standard note types and note codes 

Standard condition types and condirio11s 

Standard code references 

• Template specific report links 

The client will provide tl1e following resources or task deliverabl~s: 

Specific lists of all types of applications, forms, or other documents that describe all sen1ices to be 

supported by SmartGov at the time of project "Go li\le" 

This list should be inclusive or all in-scope departments 

Ttiis list should conform to requested formatting .ind scape i11strnctions, as communicated by 
OSI 

dud eso lutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 

':l 



Dude 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

A PDF or Word version of all customer-fadng documents (forms. leUers. cards. etc.) e)(pected to be 

generated by SmartGov 
A publicly accessible URL. or electronic copies of rererence information. that provide all pertinent state, 

county or local regulatory information rhilt are known to impact. business operations robe supported by 

SmartGov 

A fully approved version of the template valiclation workbook 
Approval vio email or other written correspondence of any other identified forms, as requested by the 

Implementation Speclat'ist 

Assumptions and Constraints 

The scoped number or· department templates for this SOW are 23 types. Ii the number of department 

types identified during the co11figur.ition work effort exceed the number of types scoped for this SOW. 

the additional types may be intro(luced into the scope of the project via the OSI CCA process once 

signed arid approved by the OSI Project Manager and ,he client Project Manager. 

Case template configuration will be completed within existing product design in earh module. 

• DSI will configure each application or request type In the SmarrGov module that best supp ores the 

associated workflow. The prima1y goal of connguration of case templates is to optiml2e SrmrtGov 

capobility 
Note: This assumption means that recommended c;ise template configuration may or m.,y nol 

align with current internal customer naming convention or legacy system desi~n 

, The tot.ii number of case templai:es to be configured across all modules will be st.ited in the 

Configuration Plan. This total may vary from the initial sales order, where applicable, if approved by the 

DSI Project Manager 
A complete list of case templates to be configured across all modules will be approved by the client key 

sponsor, or their delegate, no later than the third Conl'iguration Meeting 
Baseline configuration for case ternpl;ites Identified in the Configuration Pian will he completed before 

any expanded template configuration work will be done 
Baseline configuration for case templates hsted in the configuration Plan wm suppori; the end-to-end 

work steps that correspond to each default SmartGov Process State in the applicable module. 
If case tern plates or department types are Identified during the configur<11ion work effort, that are not 

documented in the original Configuration Plan or exceed the number of types scoped for this SOW, the 

additional templates or types may be introduced into the scope of the project via the D51 CCA process 

once signed ancl approved by the OSI Project Manager and the client Project Manager. 

Super Ad min lraining will include how to maintain or update case templates 

Financial Setup and Fees Pages 
Configuration of GL Accounts and Fee Codes as needed to support rinancial transactions for any business 

activity to be supported by SmartGov. 

OeUverables 

Dude Solutions will provide the following Lask deliverables: 

A weekly Fee List Report th ~t reflects al I configured active> fe~s and their associated GL Accounts 

Configuration of permitting module fee codes necessi.lry to support all configured case tenip!ates 

du desolutio ns.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Ca,y, NC 27518 • 



Dude 
SOiutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Conflg1.Jration of Licensing module fee codes necessilry co support all conngured case remplaces 

Configuration of Code Enforcement module fee codes necessary to support all configured case 

templmes 

Configuration of Recurring Inspection module fee codes necessary to support all configured case 

templates 

Configuration of other fee codes required to support routine transaction activity including NSF ("Non

Sufficient Funds") fees, administrarlve fees, fines, regulated surcharges, convenience fees, and the like 

Configuration of fast track fees, deferred fees, and ta!! exempt fees within current prodllCt design. 

Configuration of the timing during the wor kflow process that each fee will be assessed and may have 
payment ap~lied against the fee within current product design 

Configuration elements as needed to support online [ SmartGov portal] payments 
Setup and definition of Fees Pages 

The cllent will provide the following resources or task deliverables: 

A copy of all current fee schedules for all in•scope clepartmems and business functions 

A current list of Gl Accounts 
The last two monthly or qllarcerly relative financial reporcs 

A copy of any other operating document that contains pe1tinent information regarding any assessed 

charges, surcharges, potential fines, etc 

Contact information for one or more subject matter experts in the appropriate finance 
departments. This ls to facilitate efficient info1•mation gathering from both oper.:iting and finance 

departments/ divisions 

Assumptions and Constr,1lnb 

All fee codes will be configured within e;.1isting product design 

AGL Account list ;;pproved / authorized by the client's finance department is provided to the DSI 

lmplementatlon Specialist. This GL Account list will be limited co accounts associated to fee codes to be 

configured in SmartGov 

Gl Accounts and Fee Codes will be configured with product design parameters 

All configurecl fee codes will be derived from documented fee schedules or comparable client 

documentation provided to the OSI lmpleme11tation Specialist. Updated fee schedules or related 

documents that 11re provided after tile initial versions 111 ay be incorporated into the final configuration if 

there is no a uverse impacr on the project schedule 

~ee codes will be configured to optimize SmanGov capability, and therefore niay not. be identical to 

legary system fees 

Determination of the specific fee codes to be defaulted within each module case template will be 

determinecJ by the designated client project team member 

Validation of case templates Will include vaUdation of fee code functionality 

User security rights will address fee code management within current produce c.apability 

Super Adrnln training will include instructions for maintenance of GL Accounts and configured fee codes 

Portal Configuration Setup 
Configuration of required elem!a'nts 10 enabl1e in-scope functionality associated with the SmartGov online portal, 

as stated in the Configuration Pl,rn. 

dud esot utions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27516 

11 • 



~ Dude Software for Smarter Operations 

~ Solutions 
Deliverables 

Dude Solutions will provide the following task deliverables: 

• A Portal Validation site to demonstrate and test Porcal configuration 

Information regarding Portal set up options 

A Portal set up workbook template 

The client will provide the following resources or task deliverctbles: 

A Fully completed and .;ipproved Portal Set up workbook 

Any written content m be visible in portal rl«it is not configurable 

Resources to test Portal configuration 

Assumptions and Constraints 

The <lient will be responsible for taking steps to integrale the SmartGov por(al Into existing onllne siles 

Online p;iyments will not be enabled wirhout also purchasing the Merchant Services connector 

The client will be able to determine the level of online integration with their business processes, within 

existing product design 

Po1tal configuration will occlIr ;,long with configuration of module case templates. 

Validation tasks will include distincc tasks to apprnv~ Porto I set up 

Portal user security will be defined using existing product functionality 

Super Ad min training will include information about options for the client to maintain I update portal 
configuration 

Parcel Connector Setup 
The parcel connector is an optional feature that is used to keep the parcel repository in SmartGov up to 

date. Parcel data that is typically maintained in a county assessor'; system is used as the primary reference for 

modules !n the SmartGov application. Parcel profile Information, such as Parcel Number, Site Addresses, 

Current Owner, Legal Description. Section, Township, Range, Quarter, Subdivision, Block, Lot, and 

Neighborhood, is ,,ccommodated in standard data fields. Addition;,! attribute data may also be stored in our 

custom detail arec1. Additionally. if tl1e associated latitude and longitude data is available, those coordinates can 

be added to the parcel record to allow users to geographically locate information on the map. 

Deliverables 

Dude Solutions will provide the following task deliverables: 

• A tested, working parcel connector along with a list of unresolvable errors to be addressed 

Assumptions and Constraints 

· Pilrcel Connector required fields supplied 

Map (GIS) Connector Setup 
The Map (GIS) connector allows for the display and viewing of a geographical map hased on parcel data 

provided in Sma rtGov. The Map (GIS) connector will display layers on tl1e SmartGov map based on the clients 

current Geo·database. 

Deliverables 

du d(!SO I utions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 / Cary, NC 27518 • i2 



Dude 
SOiutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Map layer~ configured and available for display on the SmartGov map 

Parcel layer registered in SmartGovfor use with SmartGov popup 

Ability to turn layers on and off 

Training 10 configure layers going forward 

Assumptions and Constraints 

Client will provide G15 Liiyer inforrnatiori and provide shape files or services to setup and consurne GIS 

layers 

Layers are required to be hosted on an ESRI server 

layers muse be available via HTTPS 

Server must have valid security certi fie.He 

Layer formats supported: 

Map Services 
Feature Services 
TIied Services 

Web Map Service (WMS) 

Standard Reports (70 Reports Included) 
DSI will provide the client reports (reports and output documents) that includes 70 standard reports. Normal 

modifications to these reports to entail updating client specific information and logos not related to data 

output. 

Custom Reports: SmartGov comes w11t, 70 sr.mdard reports and output documents. Using tools in 

SrnartGov, client staff can add the client's logo and modify he.icier and footer information. 

Deliverable5 

• 70 standard reports 

Assumption and Constraints 

• Modification to standard rep arts will be related to Client branding and logos 

Training 

Onsite Training 

Onsite training will be periorrned at the client facility of their choice with the appropriate personnel present. 

The scope of onsite training is dernfled below. 

Training Options 

Onsite Training Package (3 days) (Includes Travel Expenses) 

Onsite Training Package (4 days) (Includes Travel Expenses) 

Onsite Training Package (2 days) (Includes Tr,wel Expenses) 

dudesolutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Ca,y,NC 27518 • 



~Dude 
Software for Smarter Operations 

..:5/ Solutions 
General Objective - Provide comprehensive "Train-the-Trainer" training lo a core group of Client staff 

SmartGov Users/Administrators in a clear and concise fashion. The training curriculum will follow the standard 

SmartGov training and will focus on preparing trainers to conduct training sessions (or all client end users. The 

quote includes "custom services'' to prepare training materials for the training. 

Specific Objectives - Training is divided into modules based on department and/or role. Dude Solulions 

recommends this scructure so that similar operational schemas are represented in each block of 

instruction. For example, the Licensing Administrator training would occur at a different c!n,e than general 

back-office user training. Experience 5hows this model offers a more collaborative learning experience and 

results in maximum value from the training investment. 

User instruction focuses an the perl'ormance of day-m-day front desk functions conducted using 

SmartGov. User topics include permit anr:l license processing, payment/fee collection, and case 

mc1nagemem 

Super User [Administrator) instruction focuses on the sett1p and maintenance of background 

information specific to the Client. Administrator topics include creating users/security groups and 

determining workflow steps. Additionally, administrators gain requisite knowledge to effect 

customization changes as well as addressing simple prnblems that users may encounter 

Dude Solutions provides all training materials/user manuals as leave-behind tools which also serve as technical 

references for basic use, simple troubleshooting, and aid with knowledge retention. 

Administrator Training 

SmartGov technical training will Focus on the Client's staff who will aclminister the program. The Client's 
SmartGov administrators should pi!rticipate in the initial tr<liner training. 

System Administrato1· training covers all aspects of maintainin~ the SrnartGov syste1n ut the dienl level. System 
administrators will learn how to create projec1 templc1tes. template values, map out the approv.al process. 

creat<: a conditions library, .ind other tasks to help users manage projects in an efficient and consistent 

manner. The training also outlines how to add new users ancl assign appropriole roles anci security levels. 

Training Objectives: 

create lookup lisl:S 
Create and maintain templates 

C1·eate workflow processes 

Set up and update fees and fee schedules 

Maintain active users and liser roles 

Assign inspections to inspeciors 

Manage reports and reporting groups 

Set up print configurations 

Manage project approval process 

• Manage parcel inf• rm~tion 

Manage carnplaint information 

End-User Training 

d udeso lotions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 • 



i) Dude 
. Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

DSI designed the SmartGov training program ro ensure satisfilmon and success when using the system. DSI 

trains all users and IT support personnel on all aspects of the system. 

Training Objectives: 

Improvement in user awareness and ability to use the system 

Sufficient technical knowledge transfer for successful systems support 
• Ease of training program maintenance after end-of-project contrnct 

The instructor-led training courses take student trainers and super-users through the complete operation of 

the various functional areas of the system, highlighting how operations and activities in specific areas affect 

others within the overall business context. At the end of this training cycle, the participants will understand how 

to perform specific operations and how the system works overall. Pa1•ticlpants will also receive special tips on 

how to effecti11ely coach and train others to use the application successfully, 

Tr.iining covers funccions related co permits, licensing, planning actions, inspection. and code enforcement 

activities from application intake and receipt through inspections and occupancy. Users learn how to create 

appl!cations, manage the approval process, assign conditions, c:ollect fees, and create certificates of ocrnpamy, 

handling the project fro 111 submitt.'.l I to final status. 

Training Objectives: 

Create and process applications 

Manage workflow processes 
Manage the f)ennit and plan review life cycle 

Look up. search, anci query projects 

Create invoices and collect fees 

Create system repoI1s 

Man;,;ge contact information 

Man<1ge contractor information 

Manage code enforcement information 

Manage inspector and inspertion information 

Man11ge parcel information 

Inspector Training 

Inspector training is specilically tailored for site inspectors arid focuses on the system functionality they will use 

In their day-to-day activities and the inspection module. Participants learn how to enter and search for permits, 

document inspection results, schedule Inspections. note issues and Irregularities. and generate reports. 

Training Objectives: 

Manage inspections 

Cre.,te a new inspection 

Change assigned inspector 

Pl'int repo1ts and inspection schedules 
Create and run form letters for notification and I nforrnation requests 

View and filter user-to-do list from the mobile app 

Conduct and record inspections in the field with the mobile app 

dud esol utions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy 11110 I Cary, NC 27518 



Duda 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Take pictures and attach to the c.ase from the mobile app 

Query system data from the mobile app 

Access and view permit data from the mobile app 

Generate tiocuments ;ind letters in the field from lhe mobile app 

Code Enfon;ement Training 

Training is specifically tailored for code enforcernenl officers or users who track citizen requests end code 

violations. This class focuses on the system fumtionality they will use. in the(r day-to-day activities and the code 

enforcement module. Partlcip,mts learn how to enter and search for cases, note issues and violations, ancl 

gen er ate reports. 

The mobilP. app training educaces participants on how to input data wl1ile working m the field. 

Training Objectives: 

Understilnd the code enforcement ancl Inspection Assistant modules 

Create new rnses 
Create new case anions 

Manage case and action assignments 

Create and manage a r.ode violation library 

Create and run repon:s 

Create and run form letters for notification and information requests 

View and filter user-to-do list from the mobile app 

Conduce and record case investigations in the field with the mobile app 

Take pictures and attach to the case From the mobile app 

• Query system data from the mobile app 

Access and view permit data from tl1e mobile app 

Generate. documents and letters in the fi ~Id from the rn o bile app 

Ad hoc Report Training 

Adhoc report era in Ing provides training for Sma(tGov's adhoc report tool, Exago. This oveNiew will provide the 

training necessary to create, formal. organize, and schedule reports in Exago. 

Training Objectives; 

Navigate the Ad hoc Re port site 
Use of: Contents, Index & Search Tabs ori the Adhoc Reports page 

Manage Folders 

Man age Report types 

Create & Search for Report/s 

Add Formatting to repon.s 

Add Parameters & Summary Functions to Report/s 

Duplicate Selected Report/s and i=olders 

Schedule Selected Reportls 

Execute Selected Report/s 

Delete reporis 

dud esolutio ns.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 .. 
1 f, 



~ Dude 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Digital Markup Training 

The Digital Markup lraining is contingent on the client's decision lo include or not Include this feature. 

Digital markup training provides users a thorough understanding of how to use the tools and features of the 

o;gital Markup module in SmartG011, as well as how to use the tool within the configured workflow of the digital 

plan review process. Participants in chis training will learn how ro upload electronic plan review documents and/ 

or rec1:fve the documents via the citizen portal. Once the documents are deemed accepted, the user will learn 

how to route the documentation to various department~ for Ume sensitive review,. The users will also learn 

how to manage planning documents For markup. Corresponding deficiency lecters will be generated based on 

comments entered during the plan review, and users will have multiple options for communicating this 

information to the applicant/contr,:ictor. 

Training Objectives: 

Upload/receive electronic documents necessary for review 
Route the documents and send notificati ans to various departments for tlmeline sensi1ive reviews 

Mark up documents, add comments, and code references using the Electronic Plan Review soflware 

Generate deficiency letters and/or other pertinent letters For communication of pl~n review status 

Manage the submittal/resubm1Ltal versions of pl,m review documents and the overall review cycles in 

the SmartGov software 

Deliverables 

• Comprehensive training to all Client staff SmartGov Users/Administrators 

Assumptlcms and Constraints 

To facilitate training, we expect the client tp provide: 

lntemet access sufficient for instructor and trainees 

Projector 

Printed hand-outs 

Cl~ssroom/office location For on-site tr.:iinlng 

Web-Based Training 

Web-based training will be delivered remotely by a capable SmartGov resource utilizing the OSI siandard tool 

called ''Zoom~. Zoom is used to deliver remote training and meetings every day. Zoom provides the capability to 

present materials for training while having the participants either on the phone or using laptop/computer audio 

as an option. Zoom has a reatu re to allow different groups to divide up into breakout roorns for specific 

targeted training i:IS needed. Sessions of training can also be recorded upon requested and provided to the 

client for retrieval from a D51 project manager's OneDrive site. 

Web-based is a cost-:s.vin& financial a Iterative to onsite training and ccJn be tailored to lhe needs of the client 

based on the project scope. 

Post Go-Live Support 
OSI will provide the diem with "Post Go-Live Support" which includes additional training, configuration support, 
repon:lng assistance, transaction basecl suppon, and work with the client on basic production related issues or 

questio~s for utllizi ng the system. 

dud esol utio ns.com 1100D Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 • 



~Dude 
S_) Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Dellverables 

Provide production related post go-live support for 30 days after go-live date. 

Assumptions and Constraints 

System configuration and all implementation tasks have heen wmpleted and client Is using the 

Sma1tGov system in production 

User Acceptance Testing "UAT" 
DSI will work with the client to conduct User Acceptance Tescing ("UAT") upon the completion of conf1gurat1on 

and development tasks to confirm SmartGov functionality using the client's UAT Test scripts, developed by the 
client The client will execute their test scripts and communicate the results of the test scenario as either pass 

or foil. D51 will review the UAT test log for issues and will assign these issues to 1he appropriate resource for 

resolution. OSI will have up to ten (10) days to correct any fUn([ional item that fails a test, or provide a mutually 

acceptable written explanation of when the failed item will be corrected. In the event a bug is identified, the bug 

issue will be assigned to the DSI Engineering Team for assessment. OSI Engineering will then provide an 
estimated time frame for resolution. The client has the right to conduct additional UAT Testing for items within 

project scope, 

Deliverables 

DSI will provide the following task deliverables 

5martGov Validation environment ready for system User Acceptance Testing 

Review any discrepancies found by the client during UATTes1ing 

Correct any f,1nctional item that fails a cest within 10 days, or provide a mutually acceptable written 

explanation of when OSI wlll correct the failed item 

Identified software bugs will be 3ddressed by 051 Engineering for assessment. OSI Engineering will then 

provide an estimated time frame for resolution 

Provide cools tor documenting UAT tP.SI scripts in the UAT testing Plan and issue tracking log ns needed, 

client may use their own UAT Testing PIJn document if available 

The cllent will provide the following resources or task deliverables 

Create a User Acceptance Test Plan with scenario basecl test scripts to include end-ro-end system and 

client business process functionality, syscem workflow, system configuration, data migration, Interfaces. 

rep• rts. etc 

Execute UAT Testing Plan 

Track and document test resulcs 

Written acceptance of System User Acceptance Testing complete via the OSI Delh1erJble Acceptance 

Form 

Assumptions and Constraints 

The client will develop a UAT Test Plan 

• lne client will provide resources for User Acceptance Testing throughout the process 

dud esolutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 .. 
1 ;:: 



Dude 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

The d1ent will track and document test results in a mutually agreed format 

D51 will provide resources to address discrepancies 

Upon successful completion of UAT Testing, Client will sign a DSI Deliverable Acceptance form. provided by the 

OSI Project M,inager, to document their accept;i nee of UAT Testing ;ind acknowledgement that UAT Testing has 

been completed successfully 

Project Management/ Engagement Management 
The Pl'Oject Manager's primary goal Is to deliver the project within defined constraints th rough plannfng. 

scheduling. and controlling those aclivities required to achieve the project's objectives and meet customer 

expectations. The Project Manager strives to deliver on schedule, within budget, within scope, and at the 

desired performance level. 

DSl assigns a professional Project Manager anci/or a professional Engagement Manager for every consulting 

engagement. DS!'s Project Management Office {"PMO") and Project Management Metl1odology provides Project 

Managers with a formal framework that ls used in initiating, planning. managing (e~ecutlng, monitoring. and 

controlling), and closing DSl's customer projects. DSl's Project Manager will have the prim<1ry responsibility for 

coordinating all activities for this SOW including scheduling resotirces, confirming project activilies and that all 

project deliverable and defined activities are executed within rhe scope of this SOW. DSl's ProJect Manager will 
serve as the single point or contact for the project related to this SOW. 

DSl's Project Managemenl Methodology provides a defined set of phases and deliverables per Project 

Management Institute Best Practices which include a series of plc1nning phase activities. including initial 

alignment meetings to pre pa re for the kickoff meeting to enable all project participants lo understand the 

project scope, project plan, and objectives. The project kickoff meeting will allow all parcicipants to be 

introduced, review and understand che delivery methodology, define team roles and responslbllitles, review the 

communications and risk management plans. review documentotion templates, review the SOW and project 

schedule, The Exeo.1ting phase allows D51 Project Managers to direct and manage project progress through task 
execution. distribute projecl related inrormation per the Communications plan, Quality Assurance per the SOW 

guidelines, project team development and coaching, and checkpoint meetings to review project progre~s during 

each work week, and weekly status meetings. The Monitoring and Controlling phase provides the OSI PM with 

the tools et to manage the triple constraint triangle of scope. cost, and schedule through integrated change 

control. qual!ty assurance. deliverable validation, risk monitoring and control, performance monitoring to plan 

and schedule, and initiating corrective action measures. In the Closing phase, the Pl'Oject Manager wil! verify 

product and deliverable acceptance, perform final financial audits, lessons learned, project archive delivery and 

updates, and formal project completion acceptance from the customer. 

ProJect Management activities include: 

Project planning and kickoff meetings 

Project schedule developed per SOW tasks. clelivera bles, and resource assignments 

Status reporting and status meeting 

Continuously communicating, planning, and scheduling updates 

Schedule and budget monitoring, and scope management 

Risk Management planning to continuously identify, analyze, and mitigate risks 

Action Item and decision tracking, as well as resolving and escalating issues 

dud esol utio ns.com 11000 Regency Pkwy !t110 I Cary, NC 27518 

1') 



Dude 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Quality Control 

Change control management 

OSI project resource management 

Work product. completion and deliverable acceptance manilgement 

• Project CompleUon Acceptance execution 

Project Timeline 

D5I anticipates commencing this project on a mutually agreeable sta1t date upon receipt of an executed 

SOW acceptance page ("Accept~nce"l found at the conclusion of this document. Within two weeks or the 

Orientation Call, the OSI Project Manager will schedule a mucually agreeable date and time for the project kiek

otl meeting. As~ deliverable of the kick-off meeting, the OSI Projen Manager will develop a proJectschedule to 

be shared with the clients' project manager for review and agreement. As a deliverilble of the kick-off meeting, 

the D51 Project Manager will develop a project schedule to be sl1ared with the clients' project manager for 

review and agreement. 

The following generic process will be followed for the implementation of this project. Below Is a depiction of the 

generic process the DSI Project Manager.lEngagement Manager will follow for the Implementation, DSI reserves 
tl1e right to modify this process to reflect the scope of this project. 

SMARTGOV High Level Process 

JPUTATION a PLANNIIIG 
ll>SI • cU•NTJ 

1•2 NORIIMS 

~?-IAI.U tHilV KI CK IH 1 ( Al I 
·r·.1~.-. r i.:. 1, .•. - :~ l'..l'1T .. tf'!,!l,;,;;:. 

F-fl'lil,1~o-.• ''"jf!1t'l,.f!I--~ 

1)1 VI I 01• l'll(lll CI PIAN 
o:1•,-1•·,-. (.ri~•~• :. iii l"l! 111-:· 

JU "-lll t'Crt•\I.N I~ 
r:: ':I-~:!:. f'!IJC.tr~',: oll 4 f; ~ I (;~H":"J, 

11,f"l)HJ:'', 

COlll( I OfdA 
l,?l>~)'~l r, tltl,QAll1llt L'f 01111t.l 

I ,•.:,i 'R1 •, I ,;~t ._ .-, l(" 

EXECUTION·Y.~~!QftTIO~-TESTJNG 
(Vf!ND-0~, tLIEtilT &. 1>$' I 

3·4 N0MTHI 

<..ot..n I c;uHA l lON 
,c:i1 ,~11 ~ i:~.::i •.1!: i '.• , 
•••!"·,1;• H'J.t'.:lll!'I,•· 

• l I 
I ' 

Ill" 1,rw I nr VI I 01~t-11 f\11 
r,· .i;r,,~""''J"" ._;, •~=.,.:: A.-!..Pr11;1;11;,, 

:tl'IJft/'1.'l'"r. 1Jl~•:l"."f. IW•-1 .:J,t'l'•" 
': ,i. •, ~! 'irO( 

MCIM1H t ,iicllilltH :> CUIJEC,Ul 

US(R ACCEPTANCE a TRAINING 
(Utiil a t:1..UN'r) 

l·:l NON.TH& 

WEil lnJ\lr-llNr; 
f.'.~.,;M1ll'l 1:v:-, ..... u,1 :1,.lo! 
"11'11:111 L:·• ~l;'ll rfl ~;_-~o"·O 'l•lf-!!I,•, 

UN~!H IR/\mlNC, 
P".t:.I ,'l1t V f,1,i_j 'l"t-'~'v',H' 

;;11:,:111u:, ',''rll,,or,·;11! !flt.lllll 
~•-·l t 11 I I' I 1 •~ll (·• ,( L l'lt ',1,'j r~ 1~; 

SUPPURI 
~;<Jl'•'l*~ .. .:.1-ii, ni, !,I rw1 ! •• 
JH:OIF'-ttr11.~·rc11 r,~ ... ,, ,~. 

01'111-ll/h 1101-1 
;._l',;1'1 'llft"~fj !\,.":~( <, .,'I.L 

r,i:,-~t,n• lit! :ii~.< l'-l • ••~iil 
\,"':tll Pl•i:"".: T •1 

l}ATA ~Hi\H\IIUN 
..,.,.,.:, 111,i,vu11, 'K!)ltlt•,11 )\~·1.•1 

t . ...:J~±'!t>Dt. 

SN/\11((.IH'IJ'•H·culR U..tH"liiU.AI lON 
~ ,.,..:i.· ,;,!I ..... I :;t.•,1,1 t;.••I ri ,;r 1 ;·:(lr• 11 :; 'l" 

:C-~1 t"<Y~tfl)(•l~.;.!,i ll?1h,-.t;~t I~• 
r.•l'~ ll•l-lf,1 •.i. ""' 1:n,.,r.1 ·:tr:•,.~, .I 

Professional Services Invoicing/ Billing 

dudesolutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 / Cary, NC 27518 

~- I I 



~Dude Software for Smarter Operations 

a Solutions 
Invoicing Terms 
D5I will generate project invoices when the above product cod es are completed fo1- the value of the product 

code as shown in the lnvestmenl table. 

Travel Expenses 
Travel expenses are inclusive in Dude Solutions pricing for your project. 

D5I underst;,nds there are el<tenuating circumstances that require a change in scheduling. DSI will rnake every 

attempt to ~ccommodate cancella lion/rescheduling requests on an as-needed basis. Rescheduling requests wi II 

be subject to resource availability and every attempt will be made to meet requested timeframes and timelines. 
however, no guarantee can be made for requested dates or times. Client accepts that DSI wfll reschedule based 

upon our resources' nel<t availability that meets the project duraiion requirement to complete the scope of 
work. 

Cancellation Policy 
Cancellation and Rescheduling requests will be managed per the below policy: 

Cancellation/Rescheduling Fees: 111 the event thar the Client requests to reschedule their onsite work date(s), 

Client must reschedule 14 days in advance or the scheduled onsite work. /i.ny requests ror rescheduling onsite 

work within the 14-day window prior to the scheduled ansite date, will require the Client to reimburse OSI the 

full cost of any Ca11cellation Fees and Re-booking Fees incurred. 

Definitions: 

Cancellation Fees: Any actual fees incun-ed by OSI from ics travel providers which are the result of the 

C!ient canceling work for schedLJied date(s) which ~re not immediately rescheduled, including, but not 

liinited to fees charged for airfare, tram, rental r.ar, and hotel. 

Re-booking Fee$: Any change fees associated with changing travel arrangements to <lCcommodate a 
rescheduled date requested by Client including, but not limited to, any difference In re.isonable travel 

casts (airfare increase, hotel increase, rental car lncrec1se) incurred when re-booking ror requested 

dates. 

Force Majeure: Client will not be held liable for Cancellation or Re-booking Fees incurred by 051 as a 

result of an act of God, such as an earthquake, hurm:ilne, tornado, flooding, winter super storm, wmter 

weather th,:lt shuts down a facility, or other natunil disaster, 01· in the case of war, action of fol'eign 

enemies, terrorist activities, labor dispute or strike, govenimenl sanction, blockage, embargo, or failure 

of electrical service within a facility"s power grid. 

OSI Project Team Roles and Responsibilities 
The roles listed below comprise the DSI team supporting this project. The team brings a wealth of experience 

ilnd knowledge that will pro11Ide you with the highest caliber of e~pertise, thought leadership, and proiect 

management. Dije ro !Ile size and scope of 1/Je projecc, one person may play multiple roles. to be determined by DSI 

crs rrppropt'late. 

dudesol utions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 • 



Dude 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Senior Techniul Consultant: The Senior Tech111cal Consultant ("STC") will develop and deploy the 

soJ1Jtion ,rnd ensure thai It meets the business requirements for the project. The STC's goal is to deliver 

a responsive system that complies with the functional specification. The STC defines. designs, <111d 

implements the features or products that meet the client's Fune tional expectations. 

Implementation Speclalist: The Implementation Consultants ("IS") primary role is to provitle project 

implementation support by setting up a client's account, performing system configuI•mion as definecl in 

the scope of the proJect, creating/modifying templates as defined in the scope of the project. and 

creating or modifying standard or custom reports ils defined In the scope of the project or requirements 

discovered during requirements gathering sessions. 

Proje<:t Manager/ Engagement Manager: The Project Manager's ("Project Manager" or "PM") I 

Engagement Manager's ("Engagement Manager" or "EM") primary role is to deliver the project within the 

project's defined constraints through planning, scheduling, monitoring progress, controlling scope, and 

managing client expectations. The PM/EM manages the pi-ocess to release the correct product on 

schedule and within budget. 

Project Assumptions and Constraints 
D51 has made the follDwing general assump,ions in this SOW to derive the estim~ted cost for this project. It is 

the responsibility ofTulsa County to validate these assumptions and responsibilities before signing the 

Acceptance. Deviations from these assumptions may impact DSl's ability to successfully complete the project 

and will oe addressed via;;; CCA process. as appropriate. Any change-sin scope, schedule, or costs will be 

documented via the CCA process, whether there is a cost impact or not. Zero dollar CC A's will be 1Jsed as 

rnutu11I .igreement documentation for scope and schedule changes. 

Project Assumptions 
Client business scakeholders must be available For onsite visits ,3ml working phone conversa1ions. 

DSI resources will be onsite as planned and scheduled. 

Prerequisite data gathering, related to an orientation Cilll or requirements gathering session onsite, 

must be completed prior to scheduled onsite or orieniaiion call date in order to maximize onsite 

consulting lime ilm:I resource productMty. 

DSI is not responsible for delays caused by missi11g data or other configuration information that is 

required to be available prior to the onsite visit. Having the requested data and configuration 

information available prior ra the onsite visit may minimize delays so progn:>ss can be made quickly. 

Regarding requested enhancements or· new feature development. the request will be fully documented 

and delhIered to the DSI sort ware engineering team for review for prodU<{ inclusion, definition, 

development, prioritization, and sprint release development ;ind confirmation. 

General, Administrative, and Cost 
051 must be in receipt of this SOW, signed by .in authori2ed Client represc-ntative, prior to lnltiarion of 

services including orientation calls or onsite visits. 

dud eso I utions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 / Cary, NC 27518 .. 
)2 



Dude 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

As applicable. designated deliverables must be approved in writing using the D51 Df'liverab/e Amptanre 
form. 

Upon satisfactory completion of project Client must provide proJe<tsign-off using the D51 Project 
Complecio11 Acceptrmce- form. 

• D51 is not responsible for delays caused by Client, Its contractors, or any third party vendors or third 

party serulce providers. 

All project documentation will be prepared in DSI standard format in Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint. 

Project, Visio, and/or PDF. 

This document could include technical inaccuracies and/or typographical errors. 

~.Mm by Tulsa County to modify the sc:ope of work, schedule, or costs will require preporation of 

a CCA form detailing the work to be performed. as well as the associated costs. Additional work will be 

performed only after both p~rties have duly e~ecuted the CCA. Scope of work changes will impact the 

project schedule whlc!1 will be updated 10 reflect such ch,mges upon CCA approval. 

All on-site work will be conducted at Client's physical location. As required, appropri,ne Client personnel 

will be made available either at that location or via alternate means (e.g., rnnference call) for in·person 

meetings, tours, and ad-hoc meetings with appropriate p1: rson nel for additional faci finding, data 

gathering, c1nd reiteration de mos. 

Client's Su_pport 
Client will provide the needed input, resources, and documentation to support the tasks contained 

herein. 

Client will assign a project miln3ger/leade1· to coordinate activities, reviews, and the collection of 

information in support of thls project and to act as a point of contact. 

Client team members will be identified and be part of the dMlsion-rnaklng proress as It relates to 

changes in process, applications. technology, etc. 

Client will provide assistance in the de~elopmenc of functional requirements ancl will confirm those 

requirements meet the project's overall business objective. 

Cllent business and technical staff must be available for team workshops. requirements gathering. data 

gathering. a ndlor consulting sessions. 

Client will be responsible for scheduling and coordinating all meetings and interviews involving other 

teams. departments,jurisdic1ions, management teams, or other necessary resources required for the 
:;uccess of this project. 

Client will provide access to resources in a manner consistent with ihe proposed schedule and provide 
suitable designees in the absence of required resources. 

Client will provide adequate working facilities (i.e., desk, cornputer, telephone. contractor identiric.uion, 

access badge, parking pass, etc.) for D51 to perform any portion of this project that must be conducted 

at Client's facility and access to all applicable software, databases, tools. and systems at their facilities . 

dudesolutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 • ~, 
✓ ·' 



Dude 
SOiutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Cl!ent will ensure that the consullant(sl a1·e granted access to the facilities and/or systems required tu 
conduct the necessa1y work defined in this sow. 

• Client will provide~ knowledgeable Escort for data gathering, requirements gathering. tours. ancl access 

tc restricted personnel as necessary. 

A minimum of 24-hour notice if all minimum required members for any schedL1led meeting cannot 

attend the meeting. This will allow the meeting coordin~lor sufficient time to cancel or re-schedule the 

meeting. 

Advance notice If there is to be any additional incurren travel expenses above and beyond the contract. 

DSI will confirm approval of all travel dates and expenses in email from the appropriate project sponso1·s 

prior to being on site. 

Client Engagement Responsibilities 
The below table demonstrates the antictpiltCd clien r 1:ng.igem c nt responsibilities and I evcl of effort 

involvement to ensure the success of the proJecc. 

Role 

lmplementc1tlon Project Lead 

Subject Miltter Experts (Multiple) 

Time 
(% FTE) 

30-40% 

40-60% 

Responslbi I I ties 

Serve as primary Person of Contact 

Work with Du de PM to plan and schedule client 

resources 

Manage the scope or the paid services in SOW 

Coordinate Client staff assignments 

Manage Client activities to meet schedule 

commitments 

• Mitigate all implementation risks 

Define requirement/layouts of reports 

purchased 

Identify requirements for any connectors 

purchased 

Sign-off on completion of all implementation 

services delivered 

Attend lmplementationlconfiguratlon meetings 

Define and provide Input Into configuration 

Attend User Ac,eptance and validation Training 

Validote dota .ind configuration 

Develop UAT Test Scripts 

dudesolutions.eom 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 



Dude 
Solutions 

IT Lead 

Data Validator/ UAT Tntlng 

Sy5tem Admlnl!itrator 

Training Coordinator 

User 

dud esol utions.com 

5-10% 

20-30% 

10·15% 

10% 

Case-by-Case 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Manage infrastructure changes to support 

SmartGov 

Provide the dara to be migrated from systems 

Mitigate any technic.il issues 

Coordinate technical assignments required to 

implement 

SMARTConnectors, induding GIS and parcel data 

Validate all data migrated 

Comprehend the data in the prior system and 

how it translates to Community Development 

Verify the data that was validated 

Participate in UAT Testing, execute test scripts ano 

pro\/ide feedback 

Manage SmartGov Configuration 

Create user accounts 

Handle user access/privileges 

Reser passwords 

Supervise organization information changes 

Regulate system values 

Customize altributes 

Generc1te ad hoc reports 

Support internal usc1ge of smartGov 

Manage data within SmartGov. specifically: 

Accreditations 

Task lists 

Training Tracks 

Assessments 

Training Items 

• Training Location [conference room, off-site, 

etc.) 

Participate in SmartGov training 

Participc1te in UATTesting, execute Test Scripts 

TIOOO Regency Pkwy #110 / Cary, NC 27518 



Dude 
SOiutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Change Control Authorization Process 
In orcler to maintain a positive relationship with our clients <1nd to wmplete all services and deliverables of a 

project on a timely basis, all facets of the project musr be agreed upon. and any changes to the project must be 

requested and evaluc1ted for impacts. Change control is an essential mechanism to monitor and document all 

project changes and deviations from the original scope and objectives of the project. All project changes musi 
be requested via the projecl CCA process, The basic steps for a change are: 

The die nt team or DSI team discovers a need to change the project. 

The aL1thorized client project manager or OSI Projen Manager is notified and a CCA is initiated. 

The written project change request is reviewed by all necessary parties and either accepted or rejected. 

If rejected, the change request is maintained in the projen tile for reference purposes. 

If the written change request is accepted, Lhen: 

All necessary signatures are recorded on the change request 

All affected documentation is reviser! to re nect the change(s) 

Any adjustments to schedule, scope, and/or cost are inade to the overall project plan 

Signatures a re required for all change requests 

Coples of the official api>rovecl and signed CCA are fo1w<'!rded to the customer project manager and DSI 

Project Manager for the dowmer1tation archive. DSI will fo1·word a copy to the Project Accounting Team 

in the office to update the project mfonnation and budget (if necessary). 

Change Control Authorizatioos Process Steps 

Step Type 

Request 

Evaluate 

3 Assess 

dud esolutio ns.com 

Description 

A request is made for a change to the agreed upon scape baseline. The requesl 
m<1y be internally or externally generated. must be formally written ,md 
communicared to the projecr manager, and may have been prompted by any 
number of reasons or events. 

The project manager facilitates an evaluation to confirm that che requested 

change is in facr a change to the agreed upon scope baseline. If so, the project 

manager implements the request as described below. 

If the request Is in fact a change to the scope baseline, the project manager 

assesses the impact an project schedule, budget and work products. using a 
similar approach as ihe original project planning process, utilizing team member 

expertise as needed. 

11000 Regency Pkwy #110 / Caf'/, NC 27518 • , ,, 



Dude 
SOiutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

4 Document 

5 Decide 

6 Incorporate 

7 Implement 

The project manager documents the project impact and other critical 

information in a CCA form. A summary of the change is recorded in a change 

order !ag. This log is required, and is a very useful cracking tool, and is i nduded 

in the project status re port. 

The change order is presented to the project's governing authority, typically a 

steering committee, stakeholder's, or equivalent. In some cases, the project may 

have a separate change management board to process change requests. The 
governing authority decides whether or not to implement the change, and 

obtains approval for any needed additional resoufees (if it does not itself have 

the authority to authorize resource thanges). 

The project manager incorporaces changes into the project's scope baseline in 
the form of such artifacts as contracts, sc.itements of work, project plans, 

requirements and design documents per the approved CCA document. 

The project team implements the changes. 

Project Terms and Conditions 
Statement of Work ("SOW") is entered into by and between Dude Solutions, Inc. ("OSI") and Tulsa County 
pursuant ta and subject to the project terms and conditions ("'ProJect Terms and Condilions·•1 specified below. 

A SOW must be signed by an authorized representative of and who has full authority to bind Cliem 

before the scherJullng and delivery of any software, software support, and the commencement of 

Professional Services. Acceptance by electronic signature is considered a valid and legally binding form 
of receipt. 

The terr11s and oondilions ('"Tenm,") of this offer are based upon Ducle Sofut1011s. lnc.'s Onhne Subscription 

Agreemenl as modified and agreed to by both parties. Acceptance is e~pressly lirnitecl lo these Terms. Any 

additional or clifleren\ temis proposed by you (including. wjthoul limitation. any temIs conlained m any 

document incorporated by reference into the Purchase Order) are 00Iectetl to and rejected and will be 

deemed a material alteration hereof, unless expressly assented to in writing by DSI. 

Invoicing terms are Net 30. Invoices unpaid by Client after 30 days of the involce elate will bear interest 

at the lowe1· of either (a) the t ate of 1 .5% per month calculated monthly or (bl the highest rate permitted 

by applicable law. 

All applicable taxes and freight are the responsibility of Client and wlll appear on invoices as actual cost. 

All orders are suojecc to credit approval. 
OSI reserves the right to require that overdue Client accounts be paid to current for all prier D51 

completed projects be Fore a new SOW can be executed. 
sow must be accepted and signed by Client within 60 days after which D5I reserves the right to adjust 

or requote the engagement. 

Employment and Subcontractors. OSI and Client agree that the employees of each may possess 

1e.cl1nical abilities that are in great demand and further agree (l1at each party has incurred substantial 

expense in recruiting and training such employees and would incur even greater expense if required to 

dudesolutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC.2751B • , ! 



Dude 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

replace any such employee. Therefore, DSI and Client eacl1 agree not to recruit or employ, either directly 

or indirectly, a present employee of the other during the rerm of this sow between them, and ror two 

(2) years following terminatio11 of this SOW. Client funher agrees that during the term of this SOW and 

for six (6) months following the termination of this SOW, it will not, without OSl's rrior written consent, 

engage any subcontractor which OSI utilizes lo provide the services contemplated under the SOW 

should that be the case. 
Warranties on Services and Work Product: 

• DSI warrants that the Services shall be performed in a professional manner and to st,rndards not 

less than those generally accepted in the industry. The foregoing Warranty shall not apply to any 

portion of a deliverable hereunder (a "Work Product") that has been modified by a party other 

than DSI wichout DSl's prior written approval. 

Client's exclusive remedy and D51's entire liability sl1,1II be the re-performance of the Professional 

Services. 

Disclaimer. Except as expressly provided in this SOW, with respect to the services and the work 

product, OSI makes and Client receives no other warranties. expressed or implied. and expressly 

includes all warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. 

Term and Termination: 

The term of this SOW shall be effective ~nd bin cling, and commence on the dc1te signed by Client 

and shilll terminate as provided herein or upon written acceptance of the work performed with 

final payment received. 

Termination Without Cause. Either parly rn.iy terminat!! this SOW for my reason or no reason 

by providing tl1e other party with thirty (30) days prior wriLten notice. 

Termination for Bre;1ch. Except for a party's breach of its confidenti<Jlity obligations under this 

SOW, or any ocher agreement, cun·ent, and existing between both parties (which brec1ch shall 

give the non-breaching party the right to automatically and immediacely terminate this SOW), if 

either party Is in material bre.ach of this SOW, the non.breaching party may provide a written 

notice to the bre.:iching party specifying the nature of the breach. The breaching party shall have 

thirty {30) (lays from receipt or such notice to correct the breach. If the breach is not cured within 

such period, the non-breaching party may terminate this SOW by providing the breaching party 

with written notice or termination. Consent to extend the thirty (30J day cure period shall not be 

withheld unreasonably if the breaching party has commenced cure effo1ts during such period 

and pursues cure of the breach in good faith. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Client is in breach 

of the payment terms of this SOW and does not correct such breach within len (1 OJ business day~ 

of notice from OSI, OSI may terminate this SOW, and may suspend performance under any other 

SOW i 11 progress, penclin,; receipt of payment in full, 

Other Termination. Either party may (em1inale this SOW immediately upon Lhe occurrence of 

any of the following events with respect to the ocher party: (a) a receiver is appointed for either 
party or its material assets; (bl either parry becomes insolvent, gen er ally unable to pay its d ebls 

as they become due, or makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors or seeks relief under 

any b,:inkrupccy, insolvency or deoror's relief law; [c) if proceedings are commenced against either 

party. under any bankrupccy, insolver1(y or debtor's relief law, and such proceedings have not 

been vacated 01· set aside wirhin sixty (&O) days from ihe date of commencement thereof; or (cl) if 

either party is Ii quic!ated, dissolved or ceases operations. 

du deso luti ens.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 



Dude 
Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Payment upon Termination. Following cJ termination for cause by OSI under the above, Client 

shall, within ten (10) business days of such termination, pay OSI for all Services properly 

performed in ilccordanc:e with this SOW, through and Including the date of termination according 

to the fees and rares set forth in the applicable SOW. 

:;~l:J.r;>E UNIVERSITY 
> > > ) ,- M.~Y 3-6 ! RALEIGH, NC > > ) ) ) 

We are committed to helping you build your knowledge, network and skills - and Dude University 2020 Is the 
best training and professional deyelQpmem {oc operations m;;macemeot prpfessjonals loin us for four dsiys of 
intensive training where you fg•· fbttp•tfwMY university2019 com/) 

• Bui Id a strategic vision for your department and ensure goals .,llgn with the mission and vision of your 

organization. 

Save your organization ume and money oy Investing in the training you need to keep your operations 

excellent and highly efficient. 

Learn how your peers are successfully overcoming similar challenges so you can be a leader of positive 

change. 

Receive hands on triJcining and 1on1 guidance from our Client Success experts. 

Your registration also includes: 

Professional development and le.idership sessions 

Beginner and advanced solution training classes 

Peer-led best practices roundtables arid panel discussions 

Hands-on solution training 

Sund;:ry Opening General Session & Motivational Keynote Speaker 

Registered conference attendees also receive the following meals included: 

Sunday Welcome Reception & Dinner 
Hot breakfast Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday 
Networking lunch on Monday & Tuesday 
Tuesday Client Appreciation Dlnne r 

The rate for conference attendance is SB95. Commit to attend ;mce before July 31, 2019 to receive 

our early-bird discounted pricing of $695, 

Dude university Policies 

Paymenc, Concel/cirions & St1bsliwlio11s 

Written cancellcJtions received by 11n111er, r, -,,d Jd<'soh ,rinr><-.•. ,,, , before March 3J 2020 recei11e a full 

refpnct No refunds are Issued after this date. 1roallto:uniyersity@dudeso1utions.coml 
Conference attendee substitutions will be accepted through April 24. 2020. 

dudesolutions.com 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 



~Dude 
Software for Smarter Operations 

..:5/ Solutions 
5pOUSE'IGue5tS 

The $200 spouse/guest fee is valid (or admission to both the Sunday eve11ing and Tuesday evening 

dinners. 

The fee does not entitle the guest to attend the full conrerence, meals or other eve11ts outside of Sunday 

and Tuesday evening events mentioned above, 

If you have multiple employees of an organization. they must register for the full conference fee to 

attend the sessions, the learning lab and all networking events. 

Only 1 guest/spouse per person is permitted. 

Minors lmder the age of 21 are not permitted to attend the networking events for liability reasons . 

dudeso lutions.c: om 1100.0 R~gency Pkwy #110 / Cary, NC 27518 • 



Last Updated: July 19, 2018 

DUDE SOLUTIONS, INC. 

ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 

This Online Subscription Agreement (this "Agreement") shall govern Subscriber's (as defined 
below) access and use of the Services (as defined below) provided by Dude Solutions, Inc. (together with 
its direct and indirect subsidiaries, collectively, "OSI"). BY ACCEPTING THIS AGREEMENT, EITHER BV 
CLICKING A BOX INDICATING ACCEPTANCE, BY EXECUTING AN ORDER FORM THAT REFERENCES THIS 
AGREEMENT OR BY OTHERWISE ACCESSING AND USING THE SERVICES, YOU AGREE TO THE TERMS OF 
THIS AGREEMENT. AS A RESULT, PLEASE READ ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT 
CAREFULLY. 

IF YOU ARE ENTERING INTO THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF A COMPANY OR OTHER LEGAL 
ENTITY, YOU REPRESENT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO BIND SUCH ENTITY AND ITS AFFILIATES TO 
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN WHICH CASETHETERMS "YOU" OR "VOUR"SHALL 
REFER TO SUCH ENTITY AND ITS AFFILIATES. IF YOU DO NOT HAVE SUCH ALJlHORllY, OR IF YOU DO NOT 
AGREE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTI-I HEREIN, YOU MU ST NOT ACCEPTTHIS AGREEMENT 
AND MAY NOT USE ANYSERVICE. 

Section 1.0 Definitions 

As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth below: 

1.1 "Account" means Subscriber's specific account where Subscriber subscribes to access and 
use Service(s}. 

1.2 "Account User" means: (i) with respect to an Enterprise Applicatfon, each employee, 
consultant and contractor specified by Subscriber to access and use the Subscriber's Account; and {ii) with 
respect to a Named User Application, each unique Named User for which Subscriber has paid an applicable 
subscription fee to DSI for such Named User Application. 

1.3 "Applications" means the software-as-a-service (Saas) enterprise asset management 

applications designed, developed, marketed and made avallable by OSI, which include, without limitation, 
the following functionality: enterprise workflow, communication, content and business process logic for 

facilities, technology, business operations, faclllty scheduling, building automation, safety planning, crisis 
management, geographic information systems, energy and transportation management 

1.4 "Confldentlal Information" means any non-public information and/or materials dlsclosed 
in writing or orally by a party under this Agreement (the "Disclosing Party"\ to the other party (the 
"Receiving Party"), which (ii is designated In wrltlng as confidential at the time of disclosure, or (li) with 
respect to non-public Information disclosed orally, the Disclosing Party sends the Receiving Party a written 
notice to Receiving Party within 15 days after oral disclosure identifying the non-public information that 
was disclosed as Its confldent!al information, including when, where, how and to whom such non-public 
information was disclosed. For avoidance of doubt, OSI' s Confldentla I Information sha II Include the source 
code, data structure, algorithms and logic of the Applications and Services. Notwlthstandin11 the 
foregoing, confidential Information shall not include any Information that (I) is or becomes generally 
known to the public without breach of any obllgatlon owed to the Dlscloslng Party, (ii) was known to the 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Page Jof20 

31 



Receiving Party prior to Its dlsclosu re by the Disclosing Party without breach of any obligation owed to the 
Disclosing Party, (iii) is received from a Third Party without breach of any obligation owed to the Disclosing 
Party, or (iv} was independently developed by the Receiving Party. 

1.5 "Content" means all of the audio and visual information, documents, content, materials, 
products and/or software contained in, or made available through, the Services. 

1.6 "Documentation" means the user documentation relating to the Services, Including but 
not limited to descriptions of the functional, operatlonal and design characteristics of the Services. 

1.7 "Dude Learn Appljcatjon" means DSl's online learning management system dedicated to 
Increasing a subscriber's time to competency in Applications, which includes, without !imitation, (I) 
learning tracks with the "top tips and tricks" for Applications, and (ti) on-demand knowledge pathwavs 
subscribers may use to enhance their skill sets and obtain certifications for Applications. The Dude Learn 
Application is a Named User Application. 

1.8 "Enterprise Application" means each Application that is not a Named User Application. 

1.9 "Highly-Sensitive Personal Information" means an Account User's (i) government-issued 
identification number {ind uding social security number, drive r's license number or state-issued identified 
number), (Ii) financial account number, credit card number, debit card number, credit report Information, 
In each case with or without any required security code, access code, personal identification number or 
password that would permit access to such Account User's financial account; and/or (iii) biometric data. 

1.10 "HIPAA" means the Health Insurance Portability and AccountabUlty Act of 1996 {Pub. L. 
104-191) and all regulations promulgated thereunder (45 C.F.R. §§ 160-164), as amended by Subtitle D of 
the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act and all regulations promulgated 
thereunder, as Title XIII of Division A and ntle IV of Division B of the American Recovery and Reinvestment 
Act of 2009 (Pub. L 111·5), as amended from time to time. 

1.11 "Intellectual Property Rights" means all ideas, concept5, designs, drawings, packages, 
works of authorship, processes, methodologies, information, developments, materials, inventions, 
improvements, software, and all lntellettual property righ~ worldwlde arising under statutory or common 
law, Including without limitation, all (i) patents and patent applications owned or licensable by a party 
hereto; (ii) rights associated with works of authorship, including copyrights, copyright applicatlons, 
copyright registrations, mask work rights, mask work applications and mask work registrations; (iii) rights 
related to protection of trade secrets and Confidential Information; (iv) trademarks, trade names, service 
marks and logos; (v) any right analogous to those set forth in clauses (i) through (iv}; and (vi) divisions, 
continuations, renewals, reissues and extensions of the foregoing (as and to the eKtent applicable) now 

existing, hereafter filed, issued or acquired. 

1.12 "Named User" means, with respect to a Named User Appllcation, each unique, identified 
named user for which Subscriber has paid an applicable named user subscription fee to OSI for such 

Named User Application. 

1.13 uNamed User Application" means an Application that DSI (i) limits access and use thereof 
to Named Users, and (11) for which the applicable subscription fee is determined based upon the number 

of Subscriber's Named Users. 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Pagel oflO 

32 



1.14 "Privacy Policy" means the DSI privacy policy, as amended from time-to-time, which can 
be viewed by clicking the "Privacy" hypertext link located on www.dudesolutlons.com. 

1.15 "QuickStart Service" means, with respect to each Service, DSl's unique implementation 
service that is provided to Subscriber with respect to such Service. A OSI advisor is provided by DSI to 
Subscriber in connection with QuickStart Services in order to help facilitate smooth transition and boost 
Subscriber adoption of the applicable Services. 

1.16 HServices" means each of the Appticatlon(s) subscribed to by Subscriber pursuant to this 
Agreement. Subscriber shall specify each of the Services that Subscriber shall subscribe to as part of its 
Account registration process. 

1.17 "Subscriber" means the legal entity tdentlfled on the Account. 

1.18 "Subscriber Oata"•means all data and information provided by or on behalf of Subscriber 
to a Service, Including that which the Account Users Input or upload to a Service. 

1.19 "Subscription Fee" means, with respect to each Services subscription, the annual 
subscription fee invoiced to Subscriber by OSI prior to the Initial Term and each applicable Renewal Term 
fur such Services subscription, which is required to be paid in order for Subscriber to be permitted to 
access and use the Services ln such Services subscription. 

1.20 "Third Party'' means a party other than Subscriber or OSI. 

Section 2,0 Use of the Service; Proprietary Rights 

2.1 Use of Service. 

(a) Subscription. Subject to the terms of this Agreement (Including, without limitation, the 
responsibilities, limitations and restrictions set forth ln this Section 2.1 and payment of the Subscription 
Fees required hereunder), DSI shall permit Subscriber's Account Users to access and use the Services 
during the Term, Including access and use of all of the Content contained in or made available through 
the Services. Subscriber aRrees that it shall use the Services solely for Internal business purposes, and 
access and use of the Services shall be limited to Account Users. 

lb) Account Setup. To subscribe to the Services, Subscriber must establish Its Accoum, which 
may only be accessed and used by its Account Users. To setup an Account User, Subscriber must provide 
OSI (and agree to maintain, promptly update and keep) true, accurate, current and complete information 
for such Account User. If Subscriber or any applicable Account User provides any information that is 
untrue. inaccurate, not current or incomplete, OSI has the right to immediately suspend or terminate 
Subscriber's Account and usage of the Services and refuse any and all future use. Each Account User must 
esli!blish and maintain a personal, non-transferable password, which shall not be shared with, orusecl by, 
any other Third Party. Subscriber may not transfer an Account User's right to access and use the Services 
to a different user: provided, however. that a Named User's right to access and use a Named User 
Application may be reassigned to a new Named User replating such Na med User if such replaced Named 
User has terminated Its employment or its relationship with Subscriber or otherwise changes Its job status 
or function within Subscriber and, as a result, na longer requires ongoing use of the applicable Named 
User Appllcation. Subscriber shall be solely responsible for any and all activities th~ occur 1inder its 
Account, including all acts and omissions of its Account Users. Subscriber shall notify DSI immediately of 

Dude Salutmns, Inc. 

Online Subscription Agreement Poge3o/20 

33 



any unauthorized use of its Account and/or anv other breach of security of the Services that it suspects or 
becomes aware of. 

(c) Subscriber Responsiblflties. Subscriber shall: (i) take appropriate action to ensure that 
non-Account Users do not access or use the Services; (Ii) ensure that all Account Users comply with all of 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including the llmltatlons and restrictions set out in Section 
2.l{d); (Ill} be solely responsible for the accuracy, Integrity, legality, reliability and appropriateness of all 
Subscriber Data created by Account Users using the Services: (iv) access and use the Services solely in 
compliance with the Documentation and all applicable local, state, federal, and foreign laws, rules, 
directives and regulations (including those relating to export, homeland security, anti-terrorism, data 
protection and privacy); (v) allow e-mail notifications generated by the Services on behalf of Subscriber's 
Account Users to be delivered to Subscriber's Account Users; and {vi) promptly update and upgrade Its 
system as requested or required in order to ensure continued performance and compatibility with 
upgrades to the Services. Subscriber shall be responsible for any breach of this Agreement by Account 
Users and any access or Use of the Services by persons other than Account Users. 

(d) Limitations and Restrictions. Subscriber agrees that it shall not, and shall not permit any 
Third Party to, directly or indirectly; (i} modify, alter, revise, decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer, 
create derivative works or attempt to derive the source code of any Service; (ii} assign, transfer, lease, 
rent, sublicense, distribute or otherwise make available any Service, in whole or In part, to any Third Party, 
Including on a timesharing, software-as-a-service or other similar basis; (Ill) share Account login 
information or otherwise allow access or use the Services to provide any service bureau services or any 
services on a similar basis; (iv) use any Service in a way not intended by DSI or for any unlawful purpose; 
(v) use any Service to store or transmit infringins, llbelous, or otherwise unlawful or tortious material, or 
to store or transmit material in violation oflhlrd Party privacy rights; (vi) copy, frame or mirror any part 
or content of the Services, other than copying or framing on Subscribe r's own intra nets or otherwise for 
Subscriber's own internal business purposes; (vii} attemptto tamper with, alter, disable, hinder, by-pass, 
override, or circumvent any security, reliability, integrity, accounting or other mechanism, restriction or 
requirement of the Services; (viii) remove, obscure, cover or alter any copyright, trademark, patent or 
proprletaiy notice affixed or displayed by or in the Services or related documentation; (ix) perform load 
tests, network scans, penetration tests, ethical hacks or any other security auditing procedures on the 
Services; (x) interfere with or disrupt the intesrity or performa nee of the Services or the data contained 
therein; (xi) access any Service In order to build a competitive product or service, copy any features, 
functions or graphics of any Service or monitor the availability and/or functionality of any Service for any 
benchmarking or competitive purposes; (xii) store, manipulc1te, analyze, reformat, print, and display the 
Content for personal use; (xiii) upload or Insert code, scripts, batch files or any other form of scripting or 
coding into the Services; and (xiv) store Highly-Sensitive Personal Information. Highly-Sensitive Personal 
Information should not be entered into the Services, as there are no data fields requesting thls type of 
information. It is the Subscriber's responsibility to enforce this pol icy for fields beyond DSl's control such 
as a description or notes field. OSI reserves the right in the future to scan Input data and block certain 
information such as social security numbers or credit card numbers 

(e) Addftionol Guldelfnes. DSI reserves the right to establish or modify general practices and 
limits concerning use of the Services, including without llmltation, the maximum number of days that 
Subscriber Data shall be retained by the Services and the maximum disk space that shall be allotted on 
DSI servers on Subscriber's behalf. DSI shall provide at least sixty (60) days' prior notice of any such 
modification. DSI also reserves the rightto block IP addresses originating a Denial of Service (DoS) attack 
or IP addresses causing excessive amounts of data to be sent to DSI servers. DSI shall notify Subscriber 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscn'ption Agreement Page4 o/10 

34 



should this condition e>dst and Inform Subscriber of Its action. Once blocked, an IP address shall not be 
able to access the Services and the block may be removed once OS I ls satisfied corrective action has taken 
plate to resolve the Issue. 

!f) Third Party Software. The Services may incorporate and/or embed software and other 
technology owned and controlled by Third Parties. Any such Third Party software or technology that is 
incorporated and/or embedded into any Service shall be provided to Subscriber on the license terms set 
forth this Agreement, unless additional or separate license terms apply as indicated by DSI. To the extent 
that the Services link to any Third Party website, appticatton or service, the terms and conditions thereof 
shall govern Subscriber's rights with respect to such website, application or service, unless otherwise 
expressly provided DSI. OSI shall have no obligations or liability arisinl! from Subscriber's access and use 
of such linked Third Party websites, applications and services. 

2.2 Proprietary Rights. 

(a) Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that (as between Subscriber and OSI) DSJ retains all 
ownership right, tltle, and Interest in and to the Applications, the Services, the Documentation and the 
Content, Including without limitation all corrections, enhancements, Improvements to, or derivative 
works thereof (collectively, "Derivative Works"}, and in all Intellectual Property Rights therein or thereto. 
Tc the extent any Derivative Work Is developed by DSI based upon ideas or suggestions submitted by 
Subscriber to DSI, Subscriber hereby Irrevocably assigns all rights to modify or enhance the Applications 
and the Services using such Ideas or suggestions or jolm c0ntributions to OSI, together with all Intellectual 

Property Rights related to such Derivative Works. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed 
to convey to Subscriber (or to any party claiming thrdugh Subscriber) any Intellectual Property Rights in 
or to the Appllcatlons, the Services, the Documenta-tio'n and the Content, other than the rights expressly 
set forth in this Agreement. 

(bl DSI acknowledges and agrees that (as between Subscriber and OSI) Subscriber retains all 
ownership right, title, and interest in and to the Subscriber Data, including all Intellectual Property Rights 
therein or thereto, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Subscriber hereby grants DSI a non-exclusive, royalty
free license to display, distribute, transmit, publish and otherwise use the Subscriber Data to improve the 
Services and the periormance of DSI, including without limitation, submitting and sublicensing the 
Subscriber Data to Third Parties for analytical purpases, provided that (i) such Third Parties have entered 
into a written agreement with OS! to maintain the confidentiality of the Subscriber Data and (ii) DSI shall 
not specifically identify the Subscriber Data as originating from Subscriber when provld Ing the Subscriber 
Data to such Third Parties. 

(c) Subscriber acknowledges the Services may utilize Third Party software and/or tools (each, 
a "Third-PartyTool")under a llcensegranted to DSI by one or more applicable Third Parties {each, a "Thlrd
Party Licensor"), which licenses DSI the right to sublicense the use of the Third-Party Tool solely as part of 

the Services. Each such sublicense is nonexclusive and solely for Subscriber's internal use and Subscriber 
shall not further resell, re-license, or grant any other rights to use such sublicense to any Third Party. 
Subscriber further acknowledges that each Third-Party Licensor retains all right, title, and interest to its 
applicable Third-Party Tool and all documentation related to such Third-Party Tool. All confidential 0r 
proprietary information of each Thi rd-Party Licensor is Confldentlal Information of OSI under the terms of 

this Agreement and shall be protected in accordance with the terms of Section 8.0. 

Section3.0 DSI Responslbllltles 

Dude Solvtions, Inc. 
On/int Subscription Agreement Poge5of 20 

35 



3.1 Professional Services. DSI shall provide and perform professional, technical, consulting 
and/or other services (collectlvely, "Professional Services") that are mutually agreed upon and described 
in one or more statements of work. Each statement of work shall be effective, Incorporated Into and form 
a part of this Agreement when duh/ e)(ecuted by an authorized representative of each of the parties. Each 
statement of work shall (i) describe the fees and payment terms with respect the Professional Services 
being provided pursuant to such statement of work, (11) identify any work product that shall be developed 
pursuant to such statement of work, and (iii) set forth each party's respective ownership and proprietary 
rights with respect to any work product developed pursuant to such statement of work. DSI represents 
and warrants that all such Professional Services shall be performed in a professional and workmanlike 
manner. 

3.2 Subscriber Data. D51 shall not edit or disclose any information regarding Subscriber's 
Account, including any Subscriber Data, without Subscriber's prior permission, except in accordance with 
this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, OSI is hereby permitted to provide certain statistical 
information (e.g., usage, average costs or time values, or user traffic patterns) in aggregated and de
identified form to Third Parties orto other Application subscribers. 

3.3 Implementation and Support. 

(a) OSI shall, in exchange for Subscriber's payment of a non-refundable QuickStart fee for a 
Service, provide the QulckStart Service for such Service. Subscriber ls responsible for scheduling the 
timing and delivery of each 0,uickStart Service with OSI. The QuickStart Service with respect to a Service 
must be performed within the si)( {6) month period immediately following the date Subscriber Initially 
subscribes to such Service. DSl shall not be obligated to provide the QuickStart Service with respect to a 
Service after the expiration of such 6-month period. 

(b) During the Term OSI shall, as part of Subscriber's Subscription Fees, provide telephone 
and e-mail support {"Support Services") to Subscr!ber during the hours of 8:00 a.m. (Eastern time) to 6:00 
p.m. {Eastern time), Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 

3.4 Availability. DSI shall use commercially reasonable efforts to make the Services available 
(I) 99.9% of the time during the hours of 6:00 a.m. (Eastern time} to 10:00 p.m. (Eastern time), Monday 
through Friday, excluding holidays ("Business Hours"'), and (ii) 99.5% of the time, determined on a twenty
four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week basis. Avallability shall be calculated on a monthly basis. For 
purposes of calculating availability, the Services shall not be deemed unavailable d urlng any period arising 
from: (i) routine system maintenance that is performed weekly during non-Business Hours; (ii) scheduled 
downtime for eKtended system maintenance (of which OSI shall give at least 8 hours' prior notice and 
which OSI shall schedule to the extent reasonably practicable outside of Business Hours); and (iii) any 
unavailability caused by circumstances beyond DSl's reasonable control, includin11, for example, an act of 
God, act of government, flood, flre, earthquake, civil unrest, act of terror, strike or other labor problem 
(other than one involvin11 Our employees), Internet service provider failure or delay, non-DSI software or 
hardware, or denial of service attack. 

3.5 Protection of Subscriber Data. DSI shall maintain commercially reasonable 
administrative, physical, and technical safeguards for protection of the security, confidentiality and 
integrity of Subscriber Data. In addition, if Subscriber Is a •covered Entltyu under HIPAA, DSI is Subscriber's 
"Business Associate" under HIPAA, and any Subscriber Data provided by Subscriber to DSI in their 
capacities as a Covered Entity and Business Associate, respectively, DSI and Subscriber shall enter into a 
Business Associate Agreement {the form of which shall be reasonably satisfactory to DSI). 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Page 6of20 

36 



Section 4,0 Third Party Interactions 

4.1 Relatlonshlp to Third Parties. In connection with Subscriber's use of the Services, 
Subscriber may: (i) enter into correspondence with and/or participate in promotions of advenisers or 
sponsors showing their goods and/or services through the Services; (ii) purchase goods and/or services, 
Including implementation, customization, content, forms, schedules, Integration and other services; (iii) 
exchange data, integrate, or interact between Subscriber's Account, the Services and a Third Party 
provider; (iv) be offered addltional functlonallty within the user Interface of the Services through use of 
the Services' application programming interface; and/or (v) be provided content, knowledge, subject 
matter expertise in the creation of forms, content and schedules. Any such activity, and any terms, 
conditions, warranties or representations associated with such activity, shall be solelv between Subscriber 
and the applicable Third Party. DSI shall have no liability, obligation or responsibility for any such 
correspondence, purchase, promotion, data exchange, integration or interaction between Subscriber and 
anysuchThird Party. 

4.2 Ownership, Subscriber is the owner of all Third Party content and data loaded into the 
Subscriber Account. As the owner, it is Subscriber's responsibility to make sure its meets its particular 
needs. OSI shall not comment, edit or advise Subscriber with respect to such Third Party content and data 
in any manner. 

4.3 No Warranty or Endorsement. DSI does not warrant any Third Party providers or any of 
their products or services, whether or not such products or services a re designated by DSI as ucertified," 
"validated," "premier" and/or any other designation. OSI does not endorse any sites on the Internet which 
are linked through the Services. DSI is providing t'h-eie'iiiiks to Subscriber only as a matter of convenience, 

.',,._ f 

and in no event sh al I D51 be responsible for any content, products, or other materials on or available from 
such sites. 

4.4 Addltlonal Term~. The Disclaimer bf Warranties (Section 7.1) and Limitation of Liability 
(Section 7.3) set forth herein shall apply to all Third Party interactions. 

SectlonS.O Subscription Fees 

5.1 Subscription Fees. Subscriber shall, on or before the commencement of the Initial Term 
of a Service subscription, pay to DSI the Subscription Fee for such Service subscription. Thereafter, D51 
shall Invoice Subscriber for each applicable Subscription Fee at least sh<ty (60) davs prior to the 
commencement of the applicable Renewal Term. Unless Subscriber provides written notice of non• 
renewal In accordance with Section 6.1, Subscriber asrees to pay all Subscription Fees no later than thirty 
(30) days after the receipt of DSl's applicable Invoice therefor. Subscriber is responsible for providing 
complete and accurate billing and contact information to OSI and notifying OSI of any changes to such 
information. Except as otherwise specified herein, Subscriber's payment obligations are non-cancelable 
and Subscription Fees paid are non-refundable. 

5.2 Automatic Payments. Subscriber shall, upon the written request from OSI, establish and 
maintain valid and updated credit card information or a valid ACH auto debit account (in each case, the 
"Automatic Payment Method"). Upon establishment of such Automatic Payment Method, OSI is hereby 
authorized tc charge any applicable Subscription Fee using such Automatic Payment Methcd. 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Ag~ement Poge7of 20 

37 



5.3 Reimbursable Expenses. DSl's Professional Service fees do not include travel, lodgin8 or 
other expenses incurred bv OSI unless specified on the Statement of Work. Subscriber shall reimburse OSI 
for all travel, lodging, communications, incidentals and other out-of-pocket expenses as they relate to the 
performance of Professional Services rendered by DSI to Subscriber. 

5.4 Renewal Charges. DSI maintains the right to increase Subscription Fees and other 

appllcable fees and charges in connection with each Renewal Term. 

5.5 TaKes. DSl's fees do not include anv taxes, levies, duties or slmllar governmental 

assessments of any nature, Including, for example, value-added, sales, use or withholding taxes, 
assessable by any jurisdiction whatsoever (collectively, "Taxes»). Subscriber is responsible for paylRg all 
Taxes associated with its purchases hereunder. If DSI has the legal obligation to pay or collect Taxes for 
which Subscriber is responsible under this Section 5.5, DSI shall Invoice Subscriber and Subscriber shall 
pay that amount unless Subscriber provides OSI with a valid tax exemption certificate authorized by the 

appropriate taxing authority. Subscriber agrees to indemnify and hold OSI harmless from any 
encumbrance, fine, penalty or other expense which OSI may incur as a resu It of Subscribe r's failure to pay 
any TaKes required hereunder. For clarity, OSI is solely responsible for taxes assessable against OSI based 

on its income, property and employees. 

Section 6.0 Term and Termination 

6.1 Term. This Agreement commences on the date Subscriber establishes its Account and 
continues until all Services subscriptions hereunder have expired or have been terminated (the "Term"). 
The initlal term of each Services subscription shall be for a period of one (1) year {the "Initial Term"). 
Thereafter, each Services subscription shall automatlcally renew for successive one year periods (each, a 

"Renewal Term") unless either party has provided written notice of its intent to not renew such Services 
subscription not less than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the then-current Initial or Renewal 

Term applicable to such Services subscription. 

6.2 Termination of Agreement for Breach. DSI may terminate this Agreement prior to the 
expiration of the Term If Subscriber commits a material breach of this Agreement and fails to cure such 

breach within thirty (30) days after written notice of such breach is given by OSI; provided that if the 
breach involves a failure of Subscriber to pay any of the fees required under this Agreement, the cure 
period shall be reduced to ten (10) days. Without limiting the foregoing, in the event of a breach that 

gives rise to the right by OSI to terminate this Agreement, DSI may elect, as an interim measure, to 
terminate one or more of Subscriber's Services subscriptions and/or suspend its performance hereunder 
{including, without limitation, Subscriber's right to access and use the Services and the Account) until the 
breach is cured. DSl's exercise of its right to elect any interim measure shall be without prejudice to DSl's 

right to terminate this Agreement upon written notice to Subscriber. 

6,3 Termination of Services Subscription. 

(a) Either party may terminate a Services subscription prior to the expiration of its applicable 
term if the other party breaches any term of this Agreement or such Services subscription and, if such 
breach ls capable of cure, such breach 15 not cured by the breaching party within thirty (30) days after 
receipt of written notice of such breach from the non-breaching party; provided that if the breach involves 
a failure of Subscriber to pay any of the fees required under this Agreement, the cure period shall be 

reduced to ten (10) days. 

Dudf! Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Page 8of20 

38 



(b) Subscriber may terminate any Services subscription {other than a Services subscription 
for the Dude Learn Application, which Is not terminable for convenience) at any time for convenience by 
providing DSI forty-five {45) days' prior written notice to the following email address: 
clientsuccess@dudesoluticns.com. Upon termination by Subscriber pursuant to this Section 6.3(b), 
Subscriber may request in writing and be granted a refund in an amount equal to: (i) the Subscription Fee 
prepaid by Subscriber for the one-year term during which such termination is effective, multiplied by (II) 
the number of full months remaining in the applicable one-year term (determined based upon the 
effective date of termination), (iii) divided by twelve; provided, however, that if OSI receives Subscriber's 
written notice of termination pursuant to this Section 6,3(b) within the first sixty (60) days after the 
commencement of the lnltlal Term, DSI sha II refund to Subscriber the entire Su bscrlption Fee for the lnitia t 
Term. For avoidance of doubt, no refund shall be granted with respect to fees for training, Import or 
project management, and/or other professional services. 

6.4 Stop Providing Service. DSI may, upon 180 days' prior written notice to Subscriber, 
terminate provision of a Service as a hosted offering. Upon such termination Subscriber may request in 
writing and be granted a refund In an amount equal to: (i) the Subscription Fee prepaid by Subscriber for 
such Service for the one-year term during which such terml nation is effective, multipfled by (11) the number 
of full months remaining in the applicable one-year term (determined based upon the effective date of 
termination of such Service), (Ill} divided by twelve. 

6.5 Effect of Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement, (i) Subscriber's access and 
use of the Services shall automatically cease, and (ii) DSI shall have no obligation to maintain the 
Subscriber Data or to forward the Subscriber Data to Subscriber or any Third Party. 

... ·;;:: 
... s ~ 

6.6 Survival. The following portions of this Agreement shall survive termination of this 
Agreement and continue in full force and effect: Sections 2.l(d), 2.2, 6.4, 7, 8 and 9. Terml nation of this 
Agreement, or any of the obligations hereunder, bV either,party shall be in addition to any other legal or 
equitable remedles available to such party, except to the extent that remedies are otherwise limtted 
hereunder. 

Section 7.0 Disclaimers and Indemnification 

7.1 Disclaimer of Warranties. OSI ANO ITS UCENSORS MAKE NO REPRESENTATION, 
WARRANlY, OR GUARANlY AS TO THE RELIABILITY, TIMELINESS, QUALllY, SUITABILllY, TRUTH, 
AVAllABILIT't', ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE S ERVlCES OR ANY CONTENT. OSI ANO ITS LICENSORS 
00 NOT REPRESENT OR WARRANT THAT: (1) THE USE OF THE SERVICES SHALL BE SECURE, TIMELY, 
UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE OR OPERATE IN COMBINATION WITH ANY OTHER HARDWARE, 
SOFTWARE, SYSTEM OR DATA; (11) THE SERVICES SHALL MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS OR EXPECTATIONS; 
(Ill) ANY STORED DATA SHALL BE ACCURATE OR RELIABLE; (IV) THE QUALilY OF ANY PRODUCTS, SERVICES, 
INFORMATION, OR OTHER MATERIAL PURCHASED OR OBTAINED BY YOU THROUGH THE SERVICES SHALL 
MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS OR EXPECTATIONS; M ERRORS OR DEFECTS SHALL BE CORRECTED; (VI) THE 
SERVICES OR THE SERVER(S) THAT MAKE THE SERVICES AVAILABLE ARE FREE OF VIRUSES OR OTHER 
HARMFUL COMPONENTS. THE SERVICES ANO ALL CONTENT IS PROVIDED TO YOU STRICTlY ON AN nAS
IS" BASIS. All CONDlllONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, WHElHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, 
STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING, WlIBOUT UMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANT't' OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARlY 
RIGHTS, ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW BY OSI 
AND ITS LICENSORS. 

D11de Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Poge9of20 

39 



7.2 t ndemnjfication. 

(a) Indemnity by DSI. OSI shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Subscriber from any loss, 
damage or expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees) awarded by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
or paid in accordance with a settlement asreement signed by Subscriber, In connection with any Third 
Party claim (each, a "Clalm") alleging that Subscriber's use of the Services as expressly permitted 
hereunder infringes upon any United States patent, copyright or trademark of such Third Party, or 
misappropriates the trade secret of such Third Party: provided that Subscriber (x) promptly gives OSI 
written notice of the Claim; M gives OSI sole control of the defense and settlement of the Claim; and (z) 

provides to OSI all reasonable assistance, at DSl's expense. If DSI receives information about an 
infringement or misappropriation claim related to the Services, DSI may in its sole discretion and at no 
cost to Subscriber: (i) modify the applicable Service(s) so that It no longer infringes or m isapproprlates, (ii) 
obtain a license for Subscriber's continued use of the applicable Service(s), or (iii} terminate the 
Subscriber's Account subscriptions for the applicable Servlce(s) upon prior written notice and refund to 

Subscriber any prepaid Subscription Fees covering the remainder of the term of the terminated Account 
subscriptions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, OSI shall have no llabllity or obllgatlon with respect to any 

Claim that is based upon or arises out of (A) use of the applicable Service(s) In combination with any 
software or hardware not expressly authorized by DSI, (Bl any modifications or configurations made to 
the applicable Service(s) by Subscriber without the prior written consent of 051, and/or (C) any action 
taken by Subscriber relating to use of the applicable Servicels) that Is not permitted under the terms of 
this Agreement. This Section 7.2{a) states Subscriber's exclusi11e remedy against OSI for any Claim of 
infringement of misappropriation of a Third Party's Intellectual Property Rights related to or arising from 

Subscriber's use of the Services. 

{bl Subscriber shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless OSI from any loss, damage or 
expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees) awarded by a court of competent jurisdiction, or paid in 
accordance with a settlement agreement signed by DSI, in connection with any Claim alleging that the 

Subscriber Data, or Subscriber's use of the Services in breach of this Agreement, infringes upon any United 
States patent, copyright or trademark of such Third Party, or misappropriates the trade secret of such 
Third Party; provided that OSI (x) promptly gives subscriber written notice of the Claim; (y) gives 
Subscriber sole control of the defense and settlement of the Claim; and (z} provides to Subscriber all 
reasonable assiStance, at Subscriber's expense. This Section 7.2(b) states DSl's exclusive remedy against 
Subscriber for any Claim of infringement of misappropriation of a Third Party's Intellectual Property Rights 
related to or arising from the Subscriber Data or Subscriber's use of the Services. 

7.3 Limitation of Uability, IN NO EVENT SHALL D51, IN THE AGGREGATE, BE LIABLE FOR 
DAMAGES TO SUBSCRIBER IN EXCESS OF THE AMOUNT OF SUBSCRIPTION FEES PAID BY SUBSCRIBER TO 
OSI PURSUANT TO Tl-1IS AGREEMENT DURING Tl-IE lWELVE MONTHS PRIOR TO THE LAST ACT OR 
OMISSION GIVING RISE TO THE LIABILITY. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL DSI OR ANY THIRD-PARTY 
LICENSOR HAVE ANV LIABILl1V WITH RESPECT TO ITS OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR 
OlliERWISE FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, OR CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL 
OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, EVEN IF 0S1 OR Tl-IE APPLICABLETHIRD-PAR1V LICENSOR HAS BEEN ADVISED OF 
THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES OCCURRING, AND WHETHER SUCH LIABILITY IS BASED ON 
CONTRACT, TORT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABlLITY, PRODUCTS LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE. THESE 
LIMITA llONS SHALL APP LV NOTWITHSTANDING THE FAILURE OF THE ESENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANV LIMITED 
REEMDY. 

SUBSCRIBER AGREES THAT OSl'S CRISISMANAGER AND SAFETY CENTER APPLICATIONS 

Dude 5olutiom, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Pagel0o/20 

40 



(COLLECTIVEL V, "SAFETY APPS"J IS A DOCUMENTATION TOOL ONLY, AND THAT EACH OF THE SAFE'TY APPS 
IS NOT INTENDED TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES OR PROTOCOLS, PROCEDURES OR ACTION PLANS 
IN THE EVENT OF A CRISIS OR EMERGENCY. SUBSCRIBER FURTHER AGREES THAT IT SHALL SE SOLELY 
RESPONSIBLE FOR: (1) CREATING ANO MAINTAINING ITS EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN WITHIN EACH 
RESPECTIVE SAFE'TV APP, (2) ENSURING THAT SUBSCRIBER'S EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS AND OTHER 
PERSONNEL ARE PROVIDED ACCESS TO ITS EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN WITHIN THE SAFETY APPS, AND (3) 
CONTACTING (E.G., CALLING 911) EMERGENCY SERVICES IN THE EVENT OF AN ACTUAL CRISIS OR 
EMERGENCY. OSI SHALL HAVE NO RESPONSlBIUTV OR LIABILITV AS A RESULT OF THIS AGREEMENT 
AND/OR SUBSCRIBER'S USE OF THE SAFETV APPS FOR DECISIONS MADE OR ACTIONS TAKEN OR NOT 
TAKEN IN THE EVENT OF A CRISIS OR EMERGENCY. 

Section 8.0 Confidentiality 

8.1 Protection of Confidential Information. The Receiving Party agrees that it shall (i) hold 
the Discloslng Party's Confidential Information in strict confidence and shall use the same degree of care 
in protecting the confidentiality of the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information that it uses to protect 
its own Confidentiill Information, but in no event less than reasonable care, (ii) not use the Confidential 
Information of the Disdosing Party for any purpose not permitted by this Agreement; (Iii} not copy any 
part of the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information except as expressly permitted by this Agreement, 
(iv) limit access to the Confidential Information of the Disdoslng Party to those of its employees, 
contractors and agents who need such access for purp_oses consistent with this Agreement and who have 
signed confldentlality agreements with the Receiving Party containing protections no less stringent than 
those herein. -

8.2 Compelled Disdosyre. The Receiving Party may disclose Confidential Information of the 
Disclosing Party If it is compelled by law to do so. proyjded the Receiving Party gives the Disclosing Party 
prior notice of such compelled disclosure (to the extent legally permitted) and reasonable assistance, at 
the Disclosing Party's cost, if the Disclosing Party wishes to contest the disclosure. If the Receiving Party is 
compelled by law to disdose the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information as part cf a civil proceeding 
to which the Dlscloslng Party is a party, and the Disclosing Party Is not contesting the disclosure, the 
Disclosing Party shall reimburse the Receiving Party for its reasonable cost of complllng and providing 
secure access to such Confidential Information. 

8.3 Remedies. Recipient acknowledges that Dlsclosin(! Party would have no adequate remedy 
at law should Receiving Party breach its obligations relating to Confidential Information and agrees that 
D!scloslng Party shall be entitled to enforce Its rights by obtaining appropriate equitable rellef, Including 
without limitation a temporary restraining order and an injunction. 

Section9.0 Miscellaneous 

9.1 Authority. Subscriber represents and warrants that: (I) it has full right, title and authority 
to enter into this Agreement; and (ii) this Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of 
Subscriber, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms. 

9.2 Acceptance of Privacy Policy. All data and information provided by Subscriber through Its 
use of the Servkes is subject to the Privacy Policy, By using the Services, Subscriber accepts and agrees 
to be bound and abide by the Privacy Policy. 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Pcige Uof 20 

41 



9.3 Governing Law. This Agreement and any dispute arising out of or in connection with thls 
Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of North Carolina, without 
regard to the principles of conflict of laws. Each of DSI and Subscriber hereby waives any right to Jury trial 
in connection with any action or litigation in any way arising out of or related to this Agreement. 

9.4 Relationship of the Parties. OSI is performing pursuant to this Agreement only as an 
independent contractor. OSI has the sole obligation to supervise, manage, contract, direct, procure, 
perform or cause to be performed Its obligations set forth in this Agreement, except as otherwise agreed 
upon by the parties. Nothing set forth in this Agreement shall be construed to create the relationship of 
principal and agent between DSI and Subscriber. D51 shall not act or attempt to act or represent itself, 
directly or by Implication, as an agent of Subscriber or its affiliates or in any manner assume or create, or 
attempt to assume or create, any obligation on behalf of, or in the name of, Subscriber or its affiliates. 

9.S Waiver. No failure or delay by either party in enforcing any of its rights under this 
Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of the right to subsequently enforce any of its rights, whether 
relating to the same or a subsequent matter. 

9.6 Assignment. Subscriber shall have no right to transfer, assign or sublicense this 
Agreement or any of its rights, Interests or obligations under this Agreement to any Third Party and any 
attempt to do so shall be null and void. OSI shall have the full ability to transfer, assign or sub license this 
Agreement or any of its rights, interests or obligations under this Agreement. 

9.7 Force Maieure. Subject to the limitations set forth below and except with respect to any 
payment obligations of Subscriber, neither party shall be held responsible for any delay or default, 
including any damages arising therefrom, due to any act of God, act of governmental entity or military 
authority, explosion, epidemic casualty, flood, riot or civll disturbance, war, sabotage, unavallability of or 
Interruption or delay in telecommunications or Third Party services, failure of Third Party software, 
insurrections, any general slowdown or in operability of the Internet (whether from a virus or other causel, 
or any other slmilar event that Is beyond the reasonable control of such party (each, a "Force Majeure 
Event"). The occurrence of a Force Majeure Event shall not excuse the performance by a party unless that 
party promptly notifies the other party of the Force Majeure Event and promptly uses its best efforts to 
provide substitute performance or otherwise mitigate the force majeure condition. 

9.8 Notices. Except as otherwise specified In this Agreement, all notices, Instructions, 
requests, authorizations, consents, demands and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and 
shall be delivered by one of the following means, with notice deemed given as indic.ited In parentheses: 
(a) by personal delivery (when actually delivered); (bl by overnight courier (upon written verification of 
receipt); (c) by certified or registered mall, return receipt requested (upon verification of receipt); or (d) 
solely with respect to notices to Subscriber, via electronic mail to the e-mail address maintained on 
Subscriber's Account. All notices to D51 shall be addressed as follows: Dude Solutions, Inc., 11000 Regency 
Parkway, Suite 110, Cary, NC 27518 Attn: Legal Operations, with a copy to: Robinson, Bradshaw & Hinson, 
P.A., 101 N. Tryon St., Suite 1900, Charlotte, NC 28246, Attn: Richard Dunn. 

9.9 Interpretation of Agreement. The Section headings contained in this Agreement are 
solely for the purpose of reference, are not part of the agreement of the parties, and shall not affect in 
any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. Any reference to any federal, state, local or 
foreign statute or law shall be deemed to refer to all rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, unless 
the context requires otherwise. 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Poge1Zof ZO 

42 



9.10 No Third Party Beneficiaries. No person or entity not a party to this Agreement shall be 
deemed to be a third party beneficiary of this Agreement or any provision hereof, 

9.11 Severabi!ity. The invalidity of any portion of this ABreement shall not invalidate any other 
portion of this Agreement and, except for such invalid portion, this Agreement shall remain in full force 
and effect. 

9.12 Eotlre Agreement. This Agreement and its Exhibit A Incorporated herein, Is the entire 
agreement between Subscriber and DSI regarding Subscriber's use of the Service and supersedes all prior 
and contemporaneous agreements, proposals or representations, written or oral, concerning its subject 
matter. No modification, amendment, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be effective 
unless in writing and signed by the party against whom the modification, amendment or waiver Is to be 
asserted. The parties agree that any term or condition stated in any purchase order or in any other order 
documentation is void. 

9.13 Anti-Corruption. Subscriber has not received or been offered any illegal or improper 
bribe, kickback, payment, Bift, or thing of value from any of DSl's employees or agents In connection with 
this Agreement. If Subscriber learns of any vtolation of the above restriction, Subscriber sh atl immediately 
notify OSI. 

9.14 Export Compliance. The Services, other technology OSI may make available, and 
derivatives thereof may be subject to eKport laws and regulations of the United States and other 
jurisdictions. Subscriber shall not export or re-export ttie Services in any fonn without first obtaining the 
appropriate United States and foreign government Jp~vals. Each party represents that It Is not named 
on any U.S. government denied-party list. Subscriber shall not permit Account Users to access or use the 
Services in a U.S.-embargoed country or in violation ·of any U.S. export law or regulation. 

9.15 Cooperative Use. With Subscriber's approval, the market research conducted by 
Subscriber during Its selection process for the Services may be extended for use by other jurisdictions, 
municipalities, and govemment agencies of Subscriber's state. Any such usage by other entities must be 
In accordance with ordinance, charter, and/or procurement rules and regulations of the respective 
political entity. 

9.16 Children Under the Age of 13. Websites and/or online applications and services that are 
collecting information from children under the age Qf 13 are required to comply with Federal Trade 
Commission (FTC) Children's Online Privacy Protection Act (COPPA). Subscriber shall not submit, and shall 
ensure that its Account Users shall not submit, any Information from children under the age of 13. OSI 
does not knowingly collect personal information from children under 13. If Subscriber believes OSI might 
have any information from ·or about a child under 13, please contact OSI at: notir;e@dudesolutions.com 
or by mail at the following address: Dude Solutions, Inc., 11000 Regency Parkway, Suite 110, Cary, NC 
27518 Attn: Operations. If OSI learns it has collected or received personal information for a child under 
13 without verification of parental consent, OSI shall delete such information. 

9.17 Modifications. OSI may revise the terms of this Ai;ireement from time-to-time and shall 
post the most current version of this Agreement on its website. If a revision meaningfully reduces 
Subscriber's rights, DSI shall notify Subscriber. 

Dude Solutions, lnr. 
Online Subscription Agreement Page 13of20 

43 



[Remainder of page intentionally left blank; signature page ta fallow} 

44 

Dude Solutions, fn c. 
Online Subscription Agreement Page 14 of 20 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement. 

Tulsa County, OK 

Prin1 Name 

Title 

Date Signed 

. n,~ \"<\.-:r~ rr ~:-fl 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 

ASSl8TANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement 

I tur 

tS0Ct4 4 C°' eke 
Print Name 

5iJ P of 5tA{e3 

Page 15of 20 

45 



Exhibit A 

Addendum to Agreement and Statement of Work (SOW) for Exceptions 

Language In Dude Solutions Online Tulsa County Requested Changes Tulsa C:Ommenb/Oude Solutions 
SUbscrlptlon Agreement IRed lettering and strlkethroup are ResponM 

Tulsa county's. Blue lettering are 
Dude Solutions'.) 

5.1 Subscription Fees Subscriber shall, on or before the County cannot commit public 

Subscriber shall, on or before the commencement of the Initial Term of monies outside of the current 

commencement of the Initial Term of a a Service subscription, pay to OSI the fisca I year. Such committal ls 

Service subscription, pay to DSl the Subscription Fee for such Service non-appropriated and would be 

Subscription Fee for such Service subscription. Thereafter, OSI shall In violation of Okla. constltutional 
subscription. Thereafter, DSI shall invoice Subscriber for each applicable law. 
invoice Subscriber for each appl'rcable Subscription Fee at least sixty (60) County is open to potential, 

Subscription Fee at least sixty (60) days days prior to the commencement of future renewals that are mutually 

prior to the commencement of the the applicable Renewal Term. lJflles5 agreed to in writing between the 

applicable Renewal Term. Unless S1d1seFilieF l'f8't'hies wFitteA Aetiee ef parties. 
Subscriber provides written notice of ROA Feflewal IA aeeenla11e.e witll 

non-renewal in accordance with Section Seai01t 6.¼, 5ttB5EFil'leF agFees to j;lil'f Dude-Accept. 

6.1, Subscriber agrees to pay all all SubseFif:)tieA Fees Re late~ thaA 
Subscription Fees no later than thirty (30) thirty j3Elj 6a't'S af:l;eF the ,eeeipt af 
days after the receipt of DSl's applicable DSl's appUtable iR•,.oiee thei:efor, 

Invoice therefor. Subscriber is Subscriber is responsible for providing 
responsible for providing complete and complete and accurate bllling and 
accurate billing and contact information contact information to DSI and 
to DSI and notifying OSI ofanychanges to notifying OSI of any changes to such 
such information. Except as otherwise information. Except as otherwise 
specified herein, Subscriber's payment specified herein, Subscriber's 
obligations are non-cancelable and payment obligations are non-
Subscription Fees paid are non- cancelable and Subscription Fees paid 
refundable. are non-refundable. .. 
5.2 Automatic Payments. Subscriber 5.2 RESERVED. A1:1 ta A'lat i e County wlll not submit to 
shall, upon the written request from OSI, Pary,RleRt5. SueseFiBeF shall, upeR the automatic payments. 
establish and maintain valid and updated Vi'fiaeA rnque~ ffaFR G!il, estaelish 
credit card information or a valid ACH aRl'I maintain ¥alia and 1:1pdateel EFeElit Dude-Accept. 
auto debit account (in each case, the e.ml infeFffiatieR a~ a ... atir,I AfM a1:1to 
"Automatic Payment M'ethod"). Upon aellit aeee1mt {in eael=I €ase, the 
establishment of such Automatic "Aittematie Pa1tR1eF1t Metl=led"). YpeR 
Payment Method, DSI is hereby estal:!lisl=IMeRt ef SUER A1:1~effiatie 

authorized to charge any applicable PaymeRt Methad, 951 is he Fee~• 
Subscription Fee using such Automatic awH1eFi!ee te ehaFge any applieaele 
Payment Method. S1.:11:J5erif!tion Fee 1.:1si11g stttll Automatic 

Pa\'R'leRI Melhee. 
6.1 Term. This Agreement 6.1 Term. This Agreement may be renewed by mutual, 

commences on the date Substrlber commences on the date Subscriber written agreement of the parties 

establishes its Account and continues establishes its Account and continues 
until all services subscrllltlons hereunder untl! all Services subscriptions 

46 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Page l6af 20 



have expired or have been terminated hereunder have expired or have been Dude-Accept. We need only 
(the "Term"), The initial term of each terminated (the "Term"). The initial Subscribe r's written notice. See 
Services subscription shall be for a period term of each Services subscription edits. 
of one (1) year (the "Initial Term"). shall be for a period of one (1) year 
Thereafter, each Services subscription [the "Initial Term"}. Thereafter, each 
shall automatically renew for successive Services subscription may be renewed 
one year periods (each, a URenewal shall a11tematically fenew for 
Term") unless either party has provided successive one year periods {each, a 
written notice of its intent to not renew "Renewal Term") 11i,less either i,ar1:i' 
such Services subscription not less than 1-ias ~ro,,.iElel:l upon Subscriber's 
thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of written notice of Its intent to f!et 
the then-current Initial or Renewal Term renew such Services subscription not 
applicable to such Services subscription. less than thirty (30) days prior to the 

e)(piration of the then-current Initial 
or Renewal Term applicable to such 
Services subscriotion. 

7.2 Indemnification !el SuasEFieeF shall ae:feRe, County Is prohibited by Oklahoma 
{b) Subscriber shall defend, iReemHify aml held hafmless ~I fFeffl law from entering into 
Indemnify and hold harmless 051 from BFl'f' less, eaff!a13e 8F e1111eRse indemnification or hold harmless 
any loss, damage or expense (including 1iRshc1ei Rg Feasenatile attoFRe't's' fees I provisions. 
reasonable attorneys' fees) awarded by a a ... ;afded b•; a 61;)ttR ef eempetent 
court of competent jurisdiction, or paid j1:1FisEli~ieR, ef JJaia IA aeeenlaREe ,..,i~l:i Dude-Accept. 
in accordance with a settlement a set1leFF1ent.st;i=eemeAt sigi,ee bi; IJSI, 
agreement signed by DSI, In connection iR eeRAeet:le_R iJ;,Jih any Glalm alleging 
with any Claim alleging that the Utat: t:he --!i~hSEFibeF Qata, 8f 

Subscriber Data, or Subscriber's use of &tibseFilleF's 11se ef tile :!ier,,iees iA 
the Services in breach of this Agreement, hfeaell ef · H1is AgFee111eRt, iF1fFiF1ges 
infringes upon any United States patent, l:ll90fl clfl',' YAi~ea S!ales 19a~eAt, 
copyright or trademark of such Third ESP't'Fight 8F tFademaFl1 ef s1:1eh +hiFtl 
Party, or misappropriates the trade Peifttf, eF R1isa1:1i,Fe19riates the tFade 
secret of such Third Party; provided that see1et et s1:1eh :;iiiFel Pal'l:'f'J fl re1o1iEJea 
OSI {K) promptly gives Subscriber written t:hat Q;I (Ml ~-F8ffl!ltl•t1 gi'<'es 51:11:lseFiheF 
notice of the Claim; (y) gives Subscriber ~•.1Fiff:en Ratiee eJ Hie Elaim; i't') gi\les 
sole control of the defense and S11bseFihef sale eaAtFel ehl,ie elefense 
settlement of the Claim; and (z) provides aAEI se~leffleflt ef U:1e Glailf'IJ aAel !rl 
to Subscriber all reasonable assistance, pFe,ides te &11hs1;1ihe1 all FeaseAaele 
at Subscriber's expense. This Section ass ista Aee, at Sl:leSEFi9eF5 en11eRse. 
7.2(b) states OSl's exclusive remedy +his &ea:io11 +.ilal states 9Sl's 
against Subscriber for any Claim of eMEl1:1sh"e FemeEl•t acaiA!'.t S1:1eseFieeF 
infringement of misappropriation of a fer aA'f' (;laiAt oJ i11ffiAgem!:HI' ef 
Third Party's Intellectual Property Rights ffiisa ~~Fe~ Fl a*ie A ef a =fl.int Pafty!s 
related to or arising from the Subscriber lnl;elleaaal PfOfleft',• Rights Fela~eEI te 
Data or Subscriber's use of the Services. eF arisiAg iFeRI '!:lie S~l,5efieef Elata eF 

S1:1hseFieeF's 1:1se ei the Se.,.iees. 
8.2 Compelled Disclosure. The Receiving Party may disclose County cannot commit future, 
The Receiving Party may disclose Confidential Information of the non-appropriated funds to 
Confident lat Information of the Dlscloslng Party if It is compelled by speculative costs or fees. The 
Disclosinl!. Party if it is compelled by law law to do so, provided the Receiving parties can bear their owns costs. 

47 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Page 17of 20 



to do so, provided the Receiving Party 

gives the Disclosing Party prior notice of 
such compelled dlsdosure (to the extent 
legally permitted) and reasonable 
assistance, at the Disclosing Party's cost, 
if the Disclosing Party wishes to contest 
the disclosure. If the Receiving Party is 
compelled by law to disclose the 
Dlsclosing Party's Confidential 

Information as part of a civil proceeding 
to which the Dlscloslng Party is a party, 
and the Disclosing Party is not contesting 
the disclosure, the Disclosing Party shall 
reimburse the Receiving Party for its 

reasonable cost of compiling and 
providing secure access to such 
Confidential Information. 

9.3 Governing Law. This Agreement 
and any dispute arising out of or in 

connection with this Agreement shall be 
governed by and construed under the 
laws of the State of North Carolina, 
without regard to the principles of 
conflict of laws. Each of DSI and 
Subscriber hereby waives any right to 
jury trial In connection with ;1ny action or 
litigation In any way arising out of or 
related to this Agreement. 

Party gives the Disclosing Party prior 
notice of such compelled disclosure 
(to the extent legally permitted) and 
reasonable assistance, at the 
Disclosing Party's cost, If the Disclosing 
Party wishes to contest the disclosure. 
lftlle Reeei¥iAg Pat=t·, Is eemjijellea h't' 
l;1w ta aisclese the Eli5desiRg Party's 

CenfhleRtial IRfflFFAatien as 13;1rt of a 

ci't'il proceed iAg ta whieh the 
DiselosiAS Partv is a 13at1y, aAil tile 
Diselosing Pal1\· ls net eoAtesting the 
disclosure, the Eliscle,siAg Part'y' shall 
reiA'I e1:1 rse tile Reeei\'iRg Partv ier its 
re;1seAaele cost ef eeFApiliRg aAa 
pra•tifling see1:1re access te s1a1ch 
Confidential IAferFAaUen. 
9.3 Governing law. This 

Agreement and any dispute arising out 

of or in connection with this 
Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed under the laws of the State 
of Nert=l'I Cerelina Oklahoma, subject 
to the courts located ln Tulsa, 
Oklahoma, without regard to the 
principles of conflict of laws. ~ 

Dude-Accept. 

Oklahoma, subject to venue of 
the courts located in Tulsa, 

Oklahoma, 
County will not waive its rights. 

Dude-Accept. 

9.8 Notices. Except as otherwise 9.8 Notices. Except as otherwise County does not agree to notice 
specified In this Agreement, all notices, specified In this Agreement, all legal via electronic mail. 

instructions, requests, authorizations, notices, instructions, requests, Further ... 
consents, demands and other authorizations, consents, demands All notices to Subscriber shall be 
communications hereunder shall be ln and other communications hereunder addressed as follows: 
writing and shall be delivered by one of shall be ln writing and shall be Board of County Commissioners 

the following means, with notice deemed de livered by one of the following of the County of Tulsa, 500 S. 

given as indicated in parentheses: (a) by means, with notice deemed given as Denver Ave., Tulsa, OK 74103, 
personal delivery (when actually indicated in parentheses: (a) by Attn: Chairman. 
delivered); (b) by overnight courier (upon personal delivery (when actually 
written verification of receipt); (c) by delivered); (b) by overnight courier Dude-Accept with addition of 
certified or registered mail, return (upon written verification of re~ipt); "legal" before "notices" at the 
receipt requested (upon verification of (cl by certified or registered mail, end of the first line. We can mail 
receipt); or (d) solely with respect to return receipt requested (upon legal notices, but we do not want 
notices to Subscriber, via electronic mail verification of receipt); er (El) selel'I to have to make account 
to the e-mail address maintained on with Fespeet to notices te 51:11:lscrilleF, notification, such as scheduled 

Subscriber's Account. All notice~ to OSI ,,·ia eleetrenic mall ta the e FHail maintenance, by mail. 
shall be :addressed as follows: Dude ;1delress maintaineEI 8A S1discriteier's 
Solutions, lnc., 11000 Reitencv Parkwav, Aeee1rnt. All notices to OSI shall be 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription A{Jreement Page 18of 20 

48 



Suite 110, Cary, NC 27518 Ann: Legal addressed as follows: Dude Solutions, 
Operations, with a copy to: Robinson, Inc., 11000 Regency Parkway, Suite 
Bradshaw & Hinson, P.A., 101 N. Tryon 110, Cary, NC 27518 Attn: Legal 
St., Suite 1900, Charlotte, NC 28246, Operations, with a copy to: Robinson, 
Attn: Richard Dunn. Bradshaw & Hinson, P.A., 101 N. Tryon 

St, Suite 1900, Charlotte, NC 28246, 
Attn: Richard Dunn. All notices to 
Subscriber shall be addressed as 
follows: 
Boa rd of County Commissioners of the 
County of Tulsa, 500 S. Denver Ave., 
Tulsa, 01< 74103, Attn: Chairman. 

~de $Dlutloris SOW - Tulsa CountyRequested.Changes Tulsa eommentsJ Dude 
SolutlonsR 

Cancellation Policy Cancellation and Rescheduling County cannot agree to pay 
Cancellation and Rescheduling requests requests will be managed per the unstated, speculative, future 
will be managed per the below pollcy: below policy: costs that cannot be anticipated 
Cancellation/Rescheduling Fees: In the Cancellation/Rescheduling Fees: In or appropriated. 
event that the Cllent requests to the event that the Client requests to 
reschedule their onsite work date(s), reschedule-their onsite work date(s), Dude-Cannot accept deletion. 
Client must reschedule 14 days in Client must reschedule 14 days In With this language, we are 
advance of the scheduled onsite work. advance of the scheduled cnsite work. attempting to protect DSI against 
Any requests for rescheduling onslte Any requests for rescheduling onsite fees that occur because of a 
work within the 14-day window prior to work within the 14-day window prior cancelation initiated by the client. 
the scheduled onsite date, will require to the scheduled onsite date, will We propose inserting "actual" 
the Client to reimburse D51 the full cost Fe1111iFe the flieM te Feimb1me Qliil the cost. 
of any Cancellation Fees and Re-booking f\ill eest: et: aA'f c;aReellat:ieA i::ees etia We would also propose carving 
Fees Incurred. R.e boaking Fees iAameEI. will require out eancelations due to adverse 

Client to reimburse OSI the actual cost weather that closes the County. 
of any Cancel1atin Fees and Re- However, we need some recourse 
booking Fees incurred. for cancelations that are for 

convenience of the Countv that 
results in fees. 

Project Terms and Condltlons (2nd bullet) • Invoicing terms are Net 30. County cannot agree to future, . Invoicing terms are Net 30, hweiees YRf:laiel b•t Glient akeF 3Q ea•ts speculative costs that would 
Invokes unpaid by • lent after 3D days of ef:11:!e iA..,eiee eaie will laeaF inieFest at require payment by non-
the invoice date wlll bear interest at the t:he leweF ai eitlleF !al ~he Fate et 1.§% appropriated public monies. 
lower of either (a) the rate of 1.5% per peF f!'lentl:! e.ale1:tlateEI fflORtlll'I' eF th) 
month calculated monthly or (b) the the highest Fate !Jermittee h'I Dude-Accept. 
highest rate permitted bv aoollcable law. .t I -
• Warranties on Services and Work • flienfs e11elt1si,.•e remeely a11el County will not agree to limit its 
Product: DSl's eAtiFe liaeiliW sllall be t:he re future remedies, contractually or . Client's exclusive remedy and peifeFR1aF1ee ef Hie PFefessiertal otherwise. 
D51's entire llabllitv shall be the re- §ep,,iees. ·-

49 

Dude Solutions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Poge 19of 20 



performance of the Professional Dude-Accept. 

Services. 
Term and Termination: • Payment upon Termination . thirty (30) 

• Payment upon Termination . Following a termination for c.iuse ---
Following a termination for cause by by OSI under the above, Client Note: County has many 

OSI under the above, Client shall, shall, within ~ thirty ( ?.O) procedures in place to allow for 

within ten (10) business days of such business days of such termination, the release of County funds for 

termination, pay OSI for all Services pay OSI for all Services properly payment. Accordingly, this longer 

properly performed in accordance performed ln accordance with this time period will allow such to be 

with this SOW, through and SOW, throul!h and including the accomplished, 

including the date of termination date of termination according to 

according to the fees and rates set the fees and rates set forth in the Dude-Accept. 

forth in the aoolicable sow. aoolicable SOW. 

50 

Dude Solurions, Inc. 
Online Subscription Agreement Page10 af10 



~ Dude 
-:9_) Solutions 

Software for Smarter Operations 

Presented to: Tulsa County 

Accepted by: 

Printed Nome 

S\gned Name 

Title 

Date 

Tlclc 

dudesolutions.com 

. ~h1.-f~ ~-lerlq 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 

&s818TANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

11000 Regency Pkwy #110 I Cary, NC 27518 



Software for Smarter Operations Dude 
Solutions 

'/25(11 
Date 

dud esoluti ons.eom 11000 Regency Pkwy #110 / Cary, NC 27518 



 

Nolan M. Fields IV 
Assistant District Attorney | Civil Division 

Tulsa County District Attorney's Office 

500 South Denver Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 

(918) 596 - 4900 | nfields@tulsacounty.org 

 

 

 

 

TO:     Board of County Commissioners 

Karen Keith, Chairman 

Stan Sallee 

Ron Peters 

 

DATE:    June 26, 2019  

 

REFERENCE:   Interagency Agreement for the Juvenile Bureau with the Sheriff’s Office 

for the Tulsa Area Community Intervention Center for FY19-20 

 

Please place this item on the agenda for the next meeting of the Board of County 

Commissioners.  It will not be necessary to review this matter in executive session.  Vendor has 

already signed the item and it is presented for this Board’s review and potential action.  Please let 

me know if you have any questions. 

 

 

Respectfully,     

 

Nolan M. Fields IV    

 Assistant District Attorney 

 

CC: 

Karen Fasano, TCSO Purchasing Clerk 























TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Aileen Powers

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Coinmissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Aileen Powers for belly dance classes at LaFortune Park during
the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





Tuiifllounn

HW DEPflKTDlEni

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/ActivUies

This Agreement is made as of the _ day of , 20_, by and between the Board of
Co y Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTf" and

^OU^G^S , an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with WSTRUCTOR to provide a specific se ' e for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTS and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on 20 I [ and wil meet the^e^Jfter
number of times, with the termination date of isa ement being , 20 OlU .

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or 0 % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges charged by the DMSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are):^/<"). <^0 or

^C) % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity / U^LV^I

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or U % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10th of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

Type of service/instmction: \^ WA.CB

Name of class or activity: VJ-<AA. V C<.

Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: 'T~ ->

Time Scheduled: ^ ! Cb^ <^-

Location: L^SOT-U^A^ <^w C&iA-k^
c^-^. . "frIiftA- i^s-^

A minimum o^l^ ̂  ""and a maximum of^" paid enrollments must be received by the

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.
INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

5. Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

6. Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTy is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee PICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Ternaination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/Cancellation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is " ited to no less than $ , 0,000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa C un , Board of County mi ioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to ee t.
Waived:

Si . irector of Parks/Tuls unty, Board of County Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

2.

3.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perfonn the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks mles and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility FNSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
le.ft in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personal/family illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10 day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. Phone Number: i <S ^/ (5^-^c^.c

14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless -and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
FNSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: r [jUU\ A^^S

INSTRUCTOR'S address: @>2^- ^lor-^ /J^^ru"ooJ(. 4^u '~^ly^, Oti- C^S ̂  y

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: <?1^ ^6 0(b^

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
understand it, and agree to abide by it.

AGO NTY A CTOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIGNATURE

I STRUCTOR

^^^g-
SIGNATURE

TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIGNATURE

J^S-^
APPROVBD AS TO FORM

^SSI®TANT DiSTRIGT ATTORNEV



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Amber Chong

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Amber Chong for Bricks 4 Kidz robotics classes at the Bbtby
Community Center during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





^ov ̂ 2o 2.°
5lA

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

Mt!K( DEPflKTfflEflT

This Agreement is made as of the day of , 20_ by and between the Board of
County Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

C n , an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an) VC^S ̂ \ \^ tA
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on aV ( , 20^f[__ and will meet thereafter
jiumber of times, with the termination date of this agr ement bemg-3 A f 5 20 ^

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
FNSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or 2-D % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): or

'0 % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTS the sum of $ or 2o % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10 of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction: r V-5 ̂  1^

b. Name of class or activity: CD^rfi

c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: N/af^^3

d.

e.

f.

Time Scheduled: Of 16 ^

Location: BV /^ OoY^t^^^

A minimum of ^ and a maximum of (^> paid eMollmentsmustberecelvedb^the
INSTRUCTOR prio7to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

5. Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is^ an
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee*'or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

6. Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and^la^Ae^couNTY is nelther, payin^
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee F1CA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/Cancellation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is limited to no less than $f, 000, 000. 00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to this Agreement.
Waived:

Signature: Director of Parks/ Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners



^ .

11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1. Perform the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

2. No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

3. Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

4. Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

5. Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

6. Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

7. Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

8. Provide the County Representative with ^0 day(s) notice of all schedule
conflicts/changes.

9. INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personaVfamily illnesses.

10. Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10 day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

b. COUNTY agrees to:

1. Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

2. Provide class/activity roster and activity financial fonns to the FNSTRUCTOR.

3. Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



. 's*

12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR'and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such'as'specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the, class^OT^Ctm^^rc
required'WSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). . The INSTRUCTOR'1^
prSosal should'als'o'be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

G^ ^W:\\ . PhoneNumber: I?- (pb^ B^/
14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless -and defend Tulsa

COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from'and agains7any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes_of action which may arise from any
and"aill~negUgent"acts or omissions of'the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTy shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name:

INSTRUCTOR'S address: (S ' - . (^-^ Br^^U , 67^1^ ̂ ^O/^

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: ^^ W^ t^r1(^

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
unders it, and agree to abi by it.

TU S C UNTYPAR E TOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

GNATURE

I STRUCTOR TULSA COUNTY CLERK

NATURE SIGNATURE

j}^. tv\. ^:flA^- (e-25-ft
APPROVED AS TO FORM

ASSItT^NT ^STRICT ATTORNEY



*«M.

Ar CERTIFICATE OF LIABIUTT INSURANCE wifEWttucwrfrn

01/10B018
^S^^JS.^a^AJWTTOWJNro^TON^_LY^CONFBlsNO m»fT8 UPON THE CERIBTCATE HOLOER. THIS

_-<t!'FI<^TCDOESNOTAFFIRIIATWB.YORNEGATWELYANEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVBIAGE AFFORDEDiYTOE'POUCIES"
^E^«TTOJ£?I!F^TCOFJNW?^EDOKNOTCO m^ACON^

C8EMTATWE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTNTCATE HOLDER.

T>ORL».Jlthe"rtlfintoho'der<*" nTONALINSUREO,thepoU<v(to»)mu«th<n» pnnrtetom or be endonwL
lwwwS"tt^wM^w^to^^m^^1^M 9iMMCy'cwt^n . >onclw ""y m<i^m . " .mto-m-t. VrttNnmt'on"
thbcwtW»todowtiotconhrright»toth«c»rtllte«BhoWwlnBNi<>f»uchwKtonNnw«t(«).

fTOOW!ER IUUIE: KarenPebay
Mdfmwelwluam)eABencylnc (918)74Me68 (fl18)743<403
6965S69thEastAw AOOWSS: KBren®mcfemoreinsurance.com
PO Box 700420

AinmxMocovBWGE iuuc«
OK 74170 wsuRBt*: Sentinel Inunnce Company 11000

INSWE° NSURStB: TiiAt City Fire Insurance Convany 29459
BRICKS 4 KIDZ TULSA U.C
1114SMagnoBaPI

WSWBtD:

WSURBIE:
BrokenAnuw OK 74012 NSURB<F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL1911014517 REVBION
I^JOCERTffUmTncrouctKOF. raJRAWE^^ PERIOD

 

I^^JWT"wmw^^. '^flRBrew..^
SEff"^TC!WJr^l^^w^YJ^W. T?. I^JRA^W9^^
EXCLUStONSAND COITOmONS OF SUCH POUCIES. UMn-S SHOWN MAY HAVE BEB< RB3UCED BY BUD CiMVS^

TWE OF INSURANCE
CONNERCIM. GStBUU. UWLHY

POUCVNUNBHl UNITS

OCCURRENCe

CUUM&MAC6 OCCUR

Y Y 38SBABU3630 12/120018 12f12Q019

GBnjUSGSKATE IMIT/

poucvl
OTHSt

AUTONOBtlfUABUTV

ANVAUTO
"WtH)_

SWL'f.
AUTOSOIC.Y

UNBRaiAUM

EXCESS U*B

LPER:

) LOG

^^
MM^MWD
AUTOSONLV

occim

CUUMMMDE

N 38SBABU3630

MEO EXP , w cn» [xsraon

PBRSOWU-tAW BUURY

GBtBtW.AGGRBSWE

PROOUCTS . COMWOPAOG

aoowfHwmp^vwwi

12/122018 12/122019 BODILY BUWY(P». eddw)

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

Y»N

OED RETB«TION$
wowagiscoNpaSAnoN
AND ENPUXfBtS-LUBIUTY
ANY PflOPRIETOfaSMTraERSCECimVE

^^^^W"NEU]
DESCR!?TOS wSpERATIONS bdo»r

38WECAP2575 12/120018 12/122019

STA Bt

E.L. EACHACCtDBIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA aiPLOVEE

E.L DISEASE . POUCT Lam-

2,000.000
1.000,000
1 ,000
2,000, 000

4,000.000
4,000, 000

2,000,000

100,000
100,000
600, 000

DESCRIPDOWOFOPBWTW»IS/LOCATIONS(VB<ICl£S |ACORD101,A(»th>mlll«MriaScli«lulMB«yb««Udi«flriBon.»»«tanqdnd)
CertflcateHohto- is B^ed asAddffionat Inafled, wi  Www of Sub»Dgatfon, regaiding General Uatflity, when required by written contiact Insured General
Liability fe Primaiy and NonContributtxy when required by written cortiact

CERTIFICATE HOU»ER CANCELLATION

BOCC (Boart of County Commissioners)
500SDenver

SHOULD ANY OF TIC ABOVE DESCRIBED POUOES BE CANC&LED BffORE
THE EXFWATION DATE TOEREOF, NOTICE WU. BE DELIVERED W
ACCORDANCE HHTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORBHl RB^ESBlTO-nVE

fdsa

ACORD26(2016A>3)

OK 74103 a-
01988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rtghf nwwd.

The ACORD name and togo am regtetemd niarte ofACORD





TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

i0-a^s^
TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Amber Chong

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Amber Chong for Bricks 4 Kidz Robotics classes at LaFortune
Park during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





IA^)V+(^L

®

TUliflTOUDTD

nW DEPflKTIDEnT

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the day of , 20_ by and between the Board of
County Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

o , an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
" STRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on (1, 20 / and wilj^eet thereafter
number of times, with the termination date of is agr ent being ~JJ 20 C<^ .

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTy, shall collect fees and charges from the
WSTRUCTOR. The fee(s)_charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or ^j2) % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The FNSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): or

_ ^ CD % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity.

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTS:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTy the sum of $ or 0^-' % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10th of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



sjauoissiiuuoj ,yun"3 Jo pJsog '.((unoy BS[nj. /si(J8j jo JOps^ifl :3Jn»Bu3is

:P3AIBM
. IU9UI99J§V SW °1 ̂ !cllllx9

ws SB psqoene aq isnui aouBmsuijo Kdoo v 'sj9uoissiuiui03 Xiuno^jo pjeog 'X^uno3 vs\n^ :/i3\\od
uo psjnsui-oo SB siuBu iieqs -aoiOn^lSNI 'OO'OOO'OOO' 1$ u^lll ssai ou 01 paiiuii) si somjnsui pres
.

UOpO Unj JO KlIAIpE 'SSBR XUE joj souBjnsui ^HiqBH 3Jinb3B (pqs yoiDnyiSNI 941 :aauBjnsui . oi

.

S3I}IAIp^ JO SSBp 9]np3 q3 S3J JO p3UB3 0^ iq§U 3q^

S3AJ3S9J A1NH03 3W SSOUBlSlUnOJp U33S3JOJUn jo SIU3A3 lepsds oi ana :uope|i33UB3/ainp3q3s .g

. iu9ui93j3v SW -ispun suoiie§i[qo
jo S3i^i[iqisuods9J 's^q3u Awa ugissE 10 p^uooqns ^ou AEm .a013fiyiSKl 3ltl : up3 Bj»uo3qns '8

.

9lBp sjnvE dap S.^OlOfl'aiSNI sql 01 joud s^ep §UI^JOM (og) ̂ piqi ̂ sw] ^ A1W\03 3V

oi psipui aoi^ou USWUM uodn iu9m99J§v SIqi SIEUIUUS^ XBUI 'a013fl'aiSNI 3qi PTO 'a013fl^[lSNI
sql 01 aoiiou USUUM, uodn 3m^ -<m 1B 1U9UI99J§V SIW s^uiuuai KBIU AlNnOD 81I1 :uopB Uiuuai .L

. lU9UJ93jgv SW °1 P3dS3J qilM s}ij9U3q Xiunoss iBpog puB void 33^oidui3 psyiiBnb
jo UAYO jaq/siq jo ysawfivd joj ^itiqisuodssj pue ^tliqei[ HB sauinsse ^OlDnyiSNI sill . SOIAJSS

pres JQJ uopesusdmoo S. ^IOlOn^IlSNI 3W UIO-IJ S9XB1 SaiptoqqiiM jou s»ij9U3q Aiunoss IBpos
SuiXed jsqipu si AlNnOO 3qi VSV Vws SOIAJSS [Buoisssjojd E si ̂ OlOH'aiSNI 31P ̂ q papiAOJd
uiajaq SOIAJSS sql lEqi ̂ Olon^lSNI pu^ AINHOO 9lll /(q pas^Ss PUB psSpaiMOU^oe si u ssaxBj.

.

p3 lJI33dS UI3J3q S331AJ3SJO 33UBUUOJJ3d 3qiJO UOSE3J

^q :six9 J3yB 3J3q neqs jou Kqgjaq p3 iB3J3 sq KBqs JO si iu3§v/IBdpuu<j[ jo 39/(oidiug/J9Xo[diug
jo diqsuopBpj ou yzvft pws tusuiXotdma jo loefluoo B iou si iu9U33J§v SW Vzv^ S93J§B

^OlDn^IlSNI PUB AlNflOO 3qi "AINHOD aqiJ0 aa^oidiug m iou pw jopm^ai }U9pu3d9pui
us si ^OlDn^ilSNI ^qi pooisjspun X{^3ijp9ds si 11 :smeis J0pnj»sui »u3pua apui

-p3J31SI§9J SZUEdpl}JB([J°

jaqmnu mnmmim psgpsds sql 3ABq ^ou saop qoiqA \ ^lApOB ^o SSBR qoea [SOUBO 01 ^§u
sql S9AJ3S9J AlNn03 '^lAipe jo ssvp aqijo luamsougiuuioo 01 joud ̂ OlDn^lSNJ

sq; Aq p3Ai333j sq isnui s»u9iuiioju9 pred o-^- Jo uinuiixBiu v pue ^J0 uinuiiuiui v

:uoiiGooq

.J

.9

.9

.s

o<t. '»1 '^t-v^t} :p9 [np9 q3 S siuii .p

S^Tk-^^ :p9 (np9 qos (s)3^Q/(s)^a -o

^"S'^T'X J-> :AtiAipB jo ssBpjosm^ .q

"'S'7. cto->l '^>^S'^70 :UOIpT UlSUl/90IAJ9SJ03(i<l .B

;s^viaa 3iai3ajs 'F



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perfonn the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

WSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personal/family illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10 day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Count Re resentative: T e County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

.

Phone Number: i&~~ ^

14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnity and save harmless and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the perfonnance of the
FNSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: t^^e^T

INSTRUCTOR'S address: 1 ^1 S' L^~ ?C Brb^^/^rB v^ <^</>o I ^-

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: 4l8 ^^ 4^1/C^

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN W SS WHEREOF, The arties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
un rstan it, and agree to ab' it.

U A UNTY I OR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

RE SIGNATURE

STRUCTOR TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIG A RE SIGNATURE

. ^A^^^j
APPROVED AS TO FORM

ASSISTANT ^STRICT ATTORNEY



^ CERTtFICATE OF LIABIUTY INSURANCE D*TE(»NUBmfVY)

01/10B01B
^^^^. w^m^A-"WTOOFWFO^^^Y^CONFTO "TON THE CERTBTCATE HOtOBt. THB

.
^!^JVOK)W.Am^Jf^vMHEWV^VM^O'EmHD^*^

^^^^;;^%S^^iK^SS^ACO^CTBE^N-m18^
L CSS^T^hc-CSUflStohcw'r. l'w. - .-__ __. INSURED- "'.. PO^OW) "^hmADDmONAL INSURED prov(. to<f>rf»nd«»«ed.
^ s^"^w'^'u^to^tom^. ^^^^^^^

ht» to tt» cwtfflcafe bohtw In B»u or »uch .ndonwmntW.
IUNE: KBrenPrtiay

(818)743. 8688 ^. (918)743«03
karen®mctBmoTBlnBuisr>ce.com

paooucBi

McLenwe InauancaAgaxy tnc
(fflaSSCBfhEsdAw
POBOX701M20
Tutea

MWVB1

BRICKS 4KID2TULSAUJC
11U6IU(EW>otoPI

BrokanAnow

W 74170
AFTORniWCOWBtAOE

wsuRStA: SanUnel Insurance Company
nsuiniB: Twin CBynmlnturance Company
.WURBRC:

IWUItBlD:

WtURCRE;

OK 74012 ^^,,
CL1811014517

IUUC*

11000

2M58

°^?t??.HI.__ CERTIFICATE NUUBER: 0.1811014517 REVISION NUIIBER:
^srB^C^^^.!^^^w."S:RANCE^Tro^w!^^^
!'lnc^^Tmw'^ro^ raEQlwa1^^^
S^^^^. !^CT^^Y^ERT^. ll^^wCT^W^~^KKs"^'"^^EXCLUSIONSAND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUOES. LIMITS SMWM MWHWEBBENRBXJciaBYmcClAiM S''

TWEOFBUURANCE
NB»CIM.OB»BtALLUBUn

wucYNUiaeR La»T8

CUUM»N e

OTHER:
AUTONOBUUWjn

ANV AUTO
WMB1
AVIOBOWLY
WREO
Auroeow.Y

I OCCUR

Y Y 38SBABU3830

SCNBXIIED
Mf06~
NOSWI"!NT
AUT060NLY

N 38SBABU3630

INIBREUJkUW

EXCBtSUW

OS) RETBfflONt
1NOWER8 COIWBI<M,ni»l
AND ENPIOYERS-UUMUW

B ^^^^^^B:mve
SiS^SSS%^*w^b*»

OCCUR

CUUM&MADE

iai2coie

12/120018

12/12C019

12/120019

BWHOCCURRBICg

reR801tU.» VWJURr

GEHBfM.fOBHBWK

PnOOUCTS-CQNWOPA

BOOU.Y INJURY <Pw |»nnt

KWVflMUmiplliaMWf

EACH OCCURRENCE

AOORESCTE

2,000.000

1^00,000
10,000

2, 000, 000

4,000, 000

4,000,000

2.000,000

D N»A 3SWECWZSTS 12/120018 12^20019 6.1-EW1ACCU301T » 'OO.ODO
E.L DISEASE-EAaiPU3YEE IOO.DOO
E. LDBEASE-POLICY UUIT t SOO.OOO

Dac»BPnONOFOPBWTOWB»I. OCA7101 <VB«tt£8 (ACORD 1M. MdBtoul Rmrt. tchiriulMnw r ItotOd » .wn *»»c. to mM»d>

^^^ta.X^a^r.SSX^a^ra< <^lw-^^^^^B~

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCEEUA710N

BOCC (Boad o» County Commissunefs)
GOOSDenw

SHOULD AW OF TW ABOVE OESCWBEO POUCffiS BE CMKSUEO BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION OWE THBtEOF, NOmCE WILL BE DBJVERBO W
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZEB faPBEtENWIIVE

Tutea

ACOHD26(2016»3)

OK 74103 a-
® 1968.2016 ACORD CORPORATION. AU rtghtt nwnwd.

Th» ACORD nama and logo T* wghtewl martit ofACORD





TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Coinmissioners

SUBJECT: Music Performance Agreement-BMI

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Music Performance Agreement
between the Board of County Commissioners and BMI for the notice regarding the Oklahoma
Act in Relation to Establishing Copyright Royalty Collection Practices. This agreement describes
the rate and terms of royalties required to be paid from Tulsa County to BMI for authorization
to perform the music in which BMI licenses.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



1,^
NOTICE REGARDING THE OKLAHOMA ACT IN RELATION TO

ESTABLISHING COPYRIGHT ROYALTY COLLECTION PRACTICES

In compliance with the 1995 Okla. Sess. Laws, Ch. 248, §1 [codified at 15 O.S. Supp.
1995, §790 (B)], you are hereby notified that you are entitled to receive a schedule of the rates
and terms of royalties under the performing rights license agreement that you have been
offered by BMI, and that the license agreement contains such schedule of the rates and terms
of royalties under that contract.

HOW BMI CAN ASSIST Y

As the proprietor of a business in the State of Oklahoma where music is performed, you are required to obtain
authorization from the copyright owners of that music in order for your performances to be legal. BMI represents more
than 800, 000 songwriters, composers and music publishers ("affiliates") and more than 13 Million musical works. For a
single annual fee, a BMI Music Performance Agreement will authorize you to legally perform at your place of business all
of the musical works in the BMI repertoire created and owned by our affiliates, and you will avoid the necessity of having
to contact each one individually to obtain permission.

THEBMIM 81 PERFO MANCE AGREEMENT

. The BMI Music Performance Agreement is the contract that describes the rates and terms of royalties required to
be paid by you to BMI for authorization to perform the music which we license.

. The schedule of rates can be found within the Music Performance Agreement under the heading License Fee
Schedule.

. The Music Performance Agreement, including the schedule of rates and terms of royalties, which BMI has offered
you is the same agreement BMI offers throughout the United States for your class and category of music use.
Please read the Agreement carefully and call us at the toll-free number which appears on the enclosed letter if
you have any questions.

ACCESS TO AFFILIATE AND REPERTOIRE LIST

Using a PC and a modem, you can electronically access a current list of the affiliates we represent and the works in
our repertoire which are licensed under your Music Performance Agreement. You should log onto the Internet and access
the Repertoire section of the bmi. com domain on the World Wide Web. Our URL address is http://www. bmi. com. Access
to the Internet can be obtained through many commercial on-line services, as well as from specialized Internet access
providers, often for the cost of a local telephone call. BMI imposes no additional charge for this service. If you have
questions about any song title or affiliate listing that you locate on our Internet domain, please call (800) 800-9313 for
assistance.

BROADCAST MUSIC, INC.
Attn: Marketing/Fulfillment

10 Music Square East
Nashville, Tennessee 37203

OKLAHOMA
LL-17/03-31



Music License for Local Governmental Entities

1. DEFINITIONS
(a) LICENSEE shall include the named entity and any of its constituent bodies, departments, agencies or leagues.
(b) Premises means buildings, hospitals, airports, zoos, museums, athletic facilities, and recreational facilities, including, but not

limited to, community centers, parks, swimming pools, and skating rinks owned and/or operated by LICENSEE and any site which
has been engaged by LICENSEE for use by LICENSEE.

(c) Recorded Music means music which is performed at the Premises by means other than by live musicians who are performing at
the Premises, including, but not limited to (1) compact disc, audio record or audio tape players (but not including "jukeboxes"); (2)
videotape, videodisc or DVD players; (3) music performed as an accompaniment to karaoke; (4) the reception and communication
at the premises of radio or television transmissions which originate outside the Premises, and which are not exempt under the
Copyright Law; or (5) a music-on-hold telephone system operated by LICENSEE at the Premises.

(d) Live Entertainment means music that is performed at the Premises by musicians, singers and/or other performers.
(e) BMI Repertoire means all copyrighted musical compositions written and/or published by BMI affiliates or members of BMI-

affiliated foreign performing rights societies, including compositions written or published during the Term of this Agreement and of
which BMI has the right to license non-dramatic public performances.

(f) Events and Functions means any activity conducted, sponsored, or presented by or under the auspices of LICENSEE. Except
as set forth in Paragraph 2 (d) below, "Events" and "Functions" shall include, but are not limited to, aerobics and exercise classes,
athletic events, dances and other social events, concerts, festivals, arts and crafts fairs, and parades held under the auspices of,
or sponsored or promoted by, LICENSEE on the Premises.

(g) Special Events means musical events, concerts, shows, pageants, sporting events, festivals, competitions and other events of
limited duration presented by LICENSEE for which the "Gross Revenue" (as defined in Schedule B) of such Special Event
exceeds $25,000.

2. BMIGRANT
(a) BMI grants and LICENSEE accepts a non-exclusive license to perform, present or cause the live and/or recorded public

performance on the "Premises" and at "Events" and "Functions", and not elsewhere or otherwise, non-dramatic renditions of the
separate musical compositions in the "BMI Repertoire". The performances licensed under this Agreement may be by means of
"Live Entertainment or "Recorded Music".

(b) This license does not authorize (1) the broadcasting, telecasting or transmission or retransnissi on by wire, Internet, website or
otherwise, of renditions of musical compositions in BMI's Repertoire to persons outside of the Premises, other than by means of a
music-on-hold telephone system operated by LICENSEE at the Premises; and (2) performances by means of background music
(such as Muzak) or other services delivered to the Premises. Nothing in this Paragraph shall be deemed to limit LICENSEE'S right
to transmit renditions of musical compositions in the BMI Repertoire to those who attend Events or Functions on the Premises by
means of teleconferencing, videoconferencing or similar technology.

(c) This license is limited to non-dramatic performances and does not authorize any dramatic performances. For purposes of this
Agreement, a dramatic performance shall include, but not be limited to, the following: (1) performance of a "dramatico-musical
work" (as hereinafter defined) in its entirety; (2) performance of one or more musical compositions from a "dramatico-musical
wori<° (as hereinafter defined) accompanied by dialogue, pantomime, dance, stage action, or visual representation of the work
from which the music is taken; (3) performance of one or more musical compositions as part of a story or plot, whether
accompanied or unaccompanied by dialogue, pantomime, dance, stage action, or visual representation; and (4) performance of a
concert version of a "dramatico-musical work" (as hereinafter defined). The term "dramatico-musical work" as used in the
Agreement, shall include, but not be limited to, a musical comedy, opera, play with music, revue, or ballet.

(d) This license does not authorize performances: (1) at any convention, exposition, trade show, conference, congress, industrial
show or similar activity presented by LICENSEE or on the Premises unless it is presented or sponsored solely by and under the
auspices of LICENSEE, is presented entirely on LICENSEE'S Premises, and is not open to the general public; (2) by or at colleges
and universities; (3) at any professional sports events or game played on the Premises; (4) at any permanently situated theme or
amusement park owned or operated by LICENSEE; (5) by any symphony or community orchestra; and (6) by means of a coin
operated jukebox.

3. REVIEW OF STATEMENTS AND / OR ACCOUNTINGS
(a) BMI shall have the right to require such reasonable data necessary in order to ascertain the Annual License Fee.
(b) BMI shall have the right, by its authorized representatives, at any time during customary business hours, to examine the books

and records of account of LICENSEE to such extent as may be necessary to verify the statements made hereunder. BMI shall
consider all data and information coming to its attention as a result of any such examination of books and records as completely
confidential.

(c) BMI shall have the right to adjust LICENSEE'S Annual License Fee based upon the most recently available revised population
figures provided by the D. S. Census Department.

Page 1 of 4



4. LATE PAYMENT AND SERVICE CHARGES
BMI may impose a late payment charge of one and one-half
percent (11/4%) per month, or the maximum rate permitted by
law, whichever is less, from the date payment is due on any
payment that is received by BMI more than thirty (30) days after
the due date. BMI may impose a $25. 00 service charge for
each unpaid check, draft or other means of payment LICENSEE
submits to BMI.

5. BMI COMMITMENT TO CUSTOMER / INDEMNITY
So long as LICENSEE is not in default or breach of this
Agreement, BMI agrees to indemnify, save harmless, and
defend LICENSEE and its officers, and employees, from and
against any and all claims, demands, or suits that may be made
or brought against them with respect to the performance of any
musical works which is licensed under this Agreement at the
time of performance. LICENSEE agrees to give BMI immediate
notice of any such claim, demand, or suit, to deliver to BMI any
papers pertaining thereto, and to cooperate with BMI with
respect thereto, and BMI shall have full charge of the defense of
any such claim, demand, or suit.

6. BREACH OR DEFAULT / WAIVER
Upon any breach or default of the terms and conditions
contained herein, BMI shall have the right to cancel this
Agreement if such breach or default continues for thirty (30)
days after LICENSEE'S receipt of written notice thereof. The
right to cancel granted to BMI shall be in addition to any and all
other remedies which BMI may have. No waiver by BMI of full
performance of this Agreement by LICENSEE in any one or
more instances shall be deemed a waiver of the right to require
full and complete performance of this Agreement thereafter or of
the right to cancel this Agreement with the terms of this
Paragraph.

7. CANCELLATION OF ENTIRE CATEGORY
BMI shall have the right to cancel the Agreement along with the
simultaneous cancellation of the Agreements of all other
licensees of the same class and category as LICENSEE, as of
the end of any month during the Term, upon sixty (60) days
advance written notice.

8. ASSIGNMENT
This license is not assignable or transferable by operation of law
or otherwise. This license does not authorize LICENSEE to
grant to others any right to perform publicly in any manner any of
the musical compositions licensed under this Agreement, nor
does it authorize any public performances at any of the
Premises in any manner except as expressly herein provided.

8. ARBITRATION
A4 disputes of any kind, flatwe; OF description arisiflg in
r^ftnno/'+irkn u/i+h tho tormo -anrl r-rtnFli+irtnc nf thio AnroomArtt

except for matters within the jurisdiction of the BMI Rate Court,
c-hall hia e. ihrviiftorl tn tjia AmorK'on Arkitr

r-;t\l fniinh, in<^ Ctoto .-.f Mnrt Vnrl/

then prevailing arbitration rules.
QO frtllniAfo-L

ration Association in the
ff\r arhi+ro+irtn iinrlAi

The arbitrator(s) to be selected
by written notice to the

/a +ha ri*"ih+ tn wifMnt /^na arhitrat/M* If lin ten (10)
days following the giving of such notice by one party, the-etbw

by written notice, appoint another arbitrator, the first

appointed, they shall appoint a third arbitrator. If ton (10) days
clapoo after the appointment of the oooond arbitrotor and the
two arbitratoro arc unablo to agroo upon a third Qrbitrotof-tbeft
oithor party may, in writing, roquoot the Amorioan Arb4FatieR
Aooooiation to appoint the third arbitrator. The award maete-in
the arbitration oholl bo binding and conoluoivo on the partioo and
judgment moy bo, but not nood bo, ontorod in any oourt-hawig
j» shall inoludo the fixing of
QMponooo, and attornoyo' fcoo of arbitration, which ohall bo

.

j ... - -. ---.-^.»-. »-, y/w ..J

10. NOTICES
Any notice under this Agreement will be in writing and deemed
given upon mailing when sent by ordinary first-class U. S. mail to
the party intended, at its mailing address stated, or any other
address which either party may designate. Any such notice sent
to BMI shall be to the attention of the Vice President, Licensing
Department at 10 Music Square East, Nashville, TN 37203. Any
such notice sent to LICENSEE shall be to the attention of the
person signing the Agreement on LICENSEE'S behalf or such
person as LICENSEE may advise BMI in writing.

11. MISCELLANEOUS
The fact that any provisions are found by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be void or unenforceable will not affect the validity
or enforceability of any other provisions. This Agreement
constitutes the entire understanding between the parties and
cannot be waived or added to or modified orally and no waiver,
addition and modification shall be valid unless in writing and
signed by both parties.

12. FEES
(a) In consideration of the license granted herein, LICENSEE

agrees to pay BMI a license fee which includes the total of
the "Base License Fee" and any applicable "Special Events
License Fees", all of which shall be calculated in
accordance with the Rate Schedule on Page 3. For
purposes of this Agreement,
(i) "Base License Fee" means the annual fee due in

accordance with Schedule A of the Rate Schedule and
based on LICENSEE'S population as established in the
most recent published U. S. Census data. It does not
include any fees due for Special Events.

(ii) "Special Events License Fees" means the amount due
in accordance with Schedule B of the Rate Schedule
when Special Events are presented by or on behalf of
LICENSEE. It does not include any Base License Fee
due.

(iii) LICENSEES who are legally organized as state
municipal and/or county leagues or state associations
of municipal and/or county attorneys shall be required
to pay only the fee under the Schedule C of the Rate
Schedule. Such leagues or associations are not
subject to Schedule A or Schedule B of the Rate
Schedule. Fees paid by such leagues or associations
do not cover performances of the municipality, county,
or other local government entity represented by the
league or association. Schedule C fees are not
applicable to municipal, county or other government
entities.

oh-all nnt

arhitra+nr ihsll bo tho solQ arbitrator^ If two arbitratorfi srfi EO

Page 2 of 4



2019 RATE SCHEDULE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

SCHEDULE A

Population

603,400

;r Population here)

LICENSEE'

1

50,001
75,001

100,001
125,001
150, 001
200,001
250,001
300, 001
350,001
400,001
450, 001

500,001

's Population

50,000
75,000

100, 000
125,000
150,000
200,000
250,000
300,000
350, 000
400,000
450,000
500,000

Base License Fee Schedule A Fee

$358.00
$711.00
$856.00

$1. 140.00
$1,427.00
$1,854.00
$2,280.00
$2,711.00
$3, 137.00
$3.568.00
$3,993.00
$4, 422. 00

$5. 919. 00 plus $500 for every 100, 000 population increment or portion
thereof above 500,000 up to a maximum annual fee of $71,294.00

SCHEDULE A FEE $6, 419. 00

SCHEDULE B
Special Events Fee

(to be reported 90 days after each event*, see Par. 13(d))
The rate for Special Events shall be 1% of Gross Revenue.

"Special Events" means musical events, concerts, shows, pageants, sporting events, festivals, competitions, and other events of
limited duration presented by LICENSEE for which the "Gross Revenue" of such Special Events exceeds $25, 000.

"Gross Revenue" means all monies received by LICENSEE or on LICENSEE'S behalf from the sale of tickets for each Special Event. If
there are no monies from the sale of tickets, "Gross Revenue" shall mean contributions from the sponsors or other payments received
by LICENSEE for each Special Event.

BMI will provide a report
form to re ort our events'

SCHEDULE C
State Municipal and/or County Leagues or State Associations of Attorneys

(to be completed if you are a State Municipal and/or County Leagues or State Associations of Attorneys)
The annual license fee for LICENSEES who are legally organized as state municipal and/or county leagues, or state associations of
municipal and/or county attorneys shall be $358. 00. No Special Events fee applies to LICENSEES qualifying under this schedule.

SCHEDULE C FEE $0.00

13. REPORTING
(a) Upon the execution of this Agreement, LICENSEE shall submit:

(i) a report stating LICENSEE'S population based on the most recent published U. S. Census data. The population set forth in
the report shall be used to calculate the Base License Fee under this Agreement; and

(ii) a report containing the information set forth in Paragraph 13 (d) below for all Special Events that were presented between the
effective date of this Agreement and the execution of this Agreement.

(b) The Base License Fee for the first year of this Agreement and any license fees due for Special Events that were presented
between the effective date of this Agreement and the execution of this Agreement shall be payable upon the execution of this
Agreement.

(c) Base License Fees for subsequent years shall be due and payable within 30 days of the renewal date of this Agreement and shall
be accompanied by a statement confirming whether any Special Events were presented during the previous calendar year.

(d) Ninety (90) days after the conclusion of each Special Event, LICENSEE shall submit to BMI payment for such Special Event and a
report in printed or computer readable form stating:
(i) the date presented;
(ii) the name of the attraction(s) appearing;
(iii) the "Gross Revenue" of the event (as defined above);
(iv) the license fee due for each Special Event.

(e) If LICENSEE presents, sponsors or promotes a Special Event that is reportable under Rate Schedule B with another person or
entity licensed under a BMI License Agreement, LICENSEE shall indicate the name, address, phone number and BMI account
number of the other person(s) or entity(ies) and the party responsible for payment for such Special Event. If the other party is not
licensed by BMI, LICENSEE shall pay the license fee due hereunder, notwithstanding any agreement to the contrary between
LICENSEE and the other party.

(f) LICENSEE agrees to furnish to BMI, where available, copies of all programs of musical works performed, which are prepared for
Page 3 of 4



distribution to the audience or for the use or information of LICENSEE or any department thereof. The programs shall include all
encores to the extent possible. LICENSEE shall be under no obligation to furnish programs when they have not been otherwise
prepared.

14. RATE ADJUSTMENTS / LICENSE FEE FOR YEAR 2019 AND THEREAFTER
For each calendar year commencing 2020, all dollar figures set forth in Schedules A, B and C (except the $500 add-on for populations
of 500,001 or more) shall be the license fee for the preceding calendar year, adjusted in accordance with any percentage increase in
the Consumer Price Index- All Urban Consumers (CPI-U)) between the preceding October and the next preceding October, rounded
to the nearest dollar. Any additional license fees due resulting from the CPI adjustment shall be payable upon billing by BMI.
15. TERM OF AGREEMENT
This Agreement shall be for an initial Term of one (1) year, commencing the first day of (month/year) Se tember, 2019, which shall
be considered the effective date of this Agreement and continuing thereafter for additional terms of one (1) yeai-eaGb. Either party
may give notice of termination to the other no later than thirty (30) days prior to the end of the initial or any renewal term. If such notice
is given, the Agreement shall terminate on the last day of the Term in which notice is given. (OtVQ11^

AGREEMENT (^-JS-^i
AGREEMENT, made at New York, N.Y. on (Date will be entered by BMI upon execution) between
BROADCAST MUSIC, [NC^, a State of Delaware corporation with its principal offices at 7 World Trade Center, 250 Greenwich Street,
New York, N.Y. 10007-0030 (hereinafter "BMI") and the legal or trade name described below and referred to thereafter as "LICENSEE"
(the "Agreement"). This Agreement includes all of the terms and conditions set forth herein.

LEGAL NAME

Tulsa County
(Name of Individual, Corporation, LLC, LLP, Partnership, or Government Entity, etc.)

TRADE NAME

Tulsa County
{Doing busfness under the name of)

PLEASE COMPLETE LEGAL INFORMATION BELOW

Legal Structure Government Entity
{Individual, Corporation, LLC, LLP, Partnership, Government Entity or Other)

State of Incorporation OK Federal Tax ID No.

Partners' Names (H partnership)

|J\(V\P>)

£<"15- ^

IF LEGAL STRUCTURE IS A GOVERNMENT ENTITY
PLEASE INDICATE BELOW

LICENSED PREMISES

All locations are licensed by Licensee
(Street Address)

OK
(City) (State) (zip)

(Telephone Number)

(Contact Name)

Local, State, or Federal

Municipality Name
(City/State)

Local

Tulsa County

(Email Address)

2315 Charles
{Street Address)

Tu Isa
(City)

(Telephone Number)

Matne Ellis
(Contact Name)

www.tulsacou
(Web Address)

MAILING ADDRESS
(if different from Licensed Premises)

Page Blvd.

OK
(State)

(Fax Number)

74127
<ZiP)

Purchasin A ent
(Title)

matney. ellis@tulsacounty. org
{Email Address - if different from above)

TO BE COMPLETED BY LICENSEE
By signing this Agreement you represent that you have the authority to
bind LICENSEE and that you have read, understood and agree to all of

the terms and conditions herein.

(SIGN HERE - PLEASE INCLUDE PAYMENT)

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY
TO BE COMPLETED BY BMI

BROADCAST MUSIC INC.

Signature

Print Name/Title

matney.ellis@tulsacounty.org
Signatory Email Address*

(Ifd/flerent from atmve)

*ln order to receive a copy of your executed Agreement,
please provide the email address of the Signatory.

PLEASE RETURN THIS ENTIRE SIGNED
LICENSE AGREEMENT TO:

BMI, 10 MUSIC SQUARE E.. NASHVILLE. TN 37203

FOR BMI USE ONLY LGE

3470496

ACCOUNT NO.

3470496

COID

LI-2019/JAN

EFFECTIVE:
January 2019

Cc2^-^
A_PPROVED AS TO FORM"

Page 4 of 4



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

MEx

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director <i-^%l^t(9^

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Christy Hays

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Christy Hays for Zumba classes at LaFortune Park during the
fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





ivisfl (ounn

W  DEMDTfflEnT

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the ^, " day of , , 20__j. _, by and between the Board of
C unty Commis ioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, herei after referred to as the "COUNTy" and
/S , an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as

"INSTR TOR".
W1TNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a ific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on 20 | "I and will meet thereafter
number of times, with the termination date of is a e ment being , 20 ̂ Q .

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTV, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s^ charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or <s^L(/) % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participant?, ̂ e fee(s)
c rges charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): 5 -^ or

% of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity. QJLA^ ^Qj^J^jO

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or r~Q(^ % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or beiore^he 10th of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



5.

6.

4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction: LSJTCLtQ V-UQrfc'DAU^ .

b. Name of class or activity: C^ UJTC^OO^

c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: k TH

d. Time Scheduled: 6?;0<D M TH tb.

Location: VA1TD

fier^gt &^st c^^

H r^
7:oo-~7-'50

e.

f. A minimum of _ and a maximum of _ paid enrollments must be received by the
INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

anInde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that R^STRUCTOR is
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTY is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the mSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The rNSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee FICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/CancelIation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is limited to no less than $1,000,000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to this Agreement.
Waived:

Signahire: Director of Parks/ Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. mSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perfbnn the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personal/family ilbiesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10th day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. Phone Number: °l { ̂  W^ /
14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless and defend Tulsa

COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the perfonnance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

FNSTRUCTOR'S Name: ATI S H^_

INSTRUCTOR'S address: &S' ^'S . V»T\t ha/U AU^ ,TtJ ̂SL ̂  IA5

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: ̂ 1^-^45'- &1=JDCT .

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITN SS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
unders nd , and agree to abide b it.

NTYP K R BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIGNATURE

IN RUCTOR TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIGNATIWF. SIGNATURE

. (\^ ^.:¥T:Uk<S- ^-^9
APPROVED AS TO FORIVt

^SS^TANT DiSTRICT ATTORNEY



POLICY NO:
PHPK561037-009

POLICY CHANGE DOCUMENT

CHANGE # 1 CHANGE EFFECTIVE: 04/24/2019

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company PRODUCER: Maguire Insurance Agency, Inc. FWI

NAMED INSURED: Christy Hays

MAILING ADDRESS 5536 S Birmingham Ave
Tulsa, OK 74105-7242

POLICY PERIOD: FROM 04/24/2019 TO 04/24/2020 at
12:01 A.M. Standard Time at your mailing address shown above.

DESCRIPTION:
In consideration of the premium reflected, the policy is amended as indicated below:

Added 1 Additional Insured.

Total Annual
Additional/Retum Premium

Total Annual
Additional/Retum
Tax/Surcharge/Fee

Total Prorate
$0.00 Additional/Retum Premium

Total Prorate
Additional/Retum

$0.00 Tax/Surcharge/Fee

$0.00

$0.00

Page 1 of 1



ACORff

PRODUOK
Maautn tnsurance A(ency, Inc- FWI
IBalaPlzStelOO
Bala Cynwyd, P* 19004-U01
610. 617. 7900

BBimED
Christy Hays
S536SBrmln(hlmAve
Tula, OK 74105-7242

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
MTIIMM/DD/WTY)

03/30/2019

THIS CERTIFICATION IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMMEND. EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES BELOW.

INSU«EIIA:PW

INSURER B:

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

ttlndem losunoce

NAIC#
UC68

COVERAGES
THE POUQES OF INSURANCE USTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCV PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDmON OF ANY CONTRAO OR OTHER DOCUMENT Wrffl RESPEO TO WHICH THIS CERIRCATIONMA^BEKSUED OR
MAY PERTAIN, THt 'INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUQES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO MJL THE TERMS, EXaUSIONS AND CONDmONS OF SUCH
POUQES. ASSREGATE LIMrTS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BV PAID CUUMS.

msR
tm

juxn.

msro npeofiNswuuiu

GENERAL UABUny

X COMMERCUU.SENEIUlLLIASILm

CUIM5MADE I X

X PflOFESSIONALUABIUTY

GEN'l AG6REGATE UMITAPPUES PER:

X POUCV PROJECT

AUTOMOBIU UABIUTf

ANY AUTO

ML OWNED AUTOS

SCHEDULED AUTOS

HIRED AUT05

NONOWNED AUTOS

GAIUkGEtUUItnY

AN1 AUTO

oass/ UMBREUA uuiun

OCCUIt II CIAIMSUUDE

POUCT NUMBER

PHPISE1037-009

POUOfEfnCTIW

0*71 M

Ot/24/2019

MXICYEXPNlAnOW
DATE

04/24/2020

UMTIS

EACHOCCURENCE

PREMISES E« occumnct

MED EW (Any one ptrson)

PERSONAL & ADV UUURY

GENERAL ASGflESATC

PROOUCIS - COMP/OP AG6

COMBINED SIN6LE LIMIT
(EA Kcidcnt)

BODILY INJURY
(Per per»n)

80CILYBUURT
(Per accident)

PROPECTY DAMAGE
|Per»cddent)

AUTO ONLY - EA ACQDENT

OTHER THAN EAACC
AUTOOttLV: ^gg

EAUOCCURENa

AG6REGATC

$1.000^)00

SldO.ooo

52,500
si.ooowo
$3, CKX), 000

$3. 000, 000

DEDUCTBLE

KETENnON

^%SS%ffigjKEXEamvi

(MmlrtWYlnNH)

£!ES^tei3ferb. iow

Q
TORY LIM El

E. L EACH ACCIDENT

E.L DISEASE - EA AMPUWEE

E. LOBEASC-PQUOIUMIT

DtSCRimOW OF OPtRATONS / IBCATONS/VCWCUS / EXaUaOtB ADDED BY ENDOIBBWNT / SPEOAL PROVISIONS
it fcuiideretood.ndtmd th«t the foltowlnt entity Is «d<ted u an .(fditionil buum) but only with respntts) to th« optnlkins of the rumed insured c»cept th»t liability resultlnc from the additional InsKvts Mle

neilltencB.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

BOCC
500 DENVER »VE
Tufsa, OK 74103.

CANCELLATION
SHOU10 ANT Of THE MUM DESOUBED POUQES M UNaUID BEFOU .mE EXHRATION MTE
THBIEOF, -WC BSUNS INSUUR WU. EN06AVOR TO MAtl ID Wn WRITTOI NOTKE TO TH£
CEmOHUn MOIDEII IUUKED TO TOE UFT, BUT FAIUIM TO 00 SO SHAU. IMTOSE NO ONIGAIKW OR
UABIUn Of ANY WND UPON TOE INSUIER, ITS AGENTS OR REPKEStNTATWES.

JUJTHOUZED REPRESCNTATIVE

R 0

ACORD 25 (2009/01) © 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks ofACORD



IMPORTANT

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. A statement on this
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require
an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of
such endorsement(s).

DISCLAIMER
This Certificate of Insurance does not constitute a contract between the issuing insurer(s), authorized
representative or producer, and the certificate holder, nor does it affirmatively or negatively amend,
extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies listed thereon.

ACORD 25 (2009/01)





TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

]\ E

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instmctor Agreement- Cliffann Ferguson

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Cliffann Ferguson for arts and crafts classes at LaFortune Park
during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





lUllfCOUNTV

nw wsmw

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the _ day of , 20.__, by and betweenjhe Board of
Co ~C issioners f Tulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

an Independent Instmctor, hereinafter referred to as
"INS CTOR".

0;to.x t-<^^ WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an)

program, and desires to contract with mSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that pro ; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on , 20 7 and will
number of times, with the tennination date of is agr e ent being

et thereafter
20 (^LO.

2. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s)^charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or (~-^Ub % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR sha11 collect_all_fees and charges from the Participants ^e fee(s)
char es .charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): /0 or

0 % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity / ̂  ^

3 PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or oco ^oofthe
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10 ° of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction:

6.

^
b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

Name of class or activity:

Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: / <?-//- /-/^-
^y»- f£)-ll '^^

Time Scheduled:

Location: £f
J

A minimum ofj__ and a maximum of I 0 paid enrollments must be received by the
INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTy reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTy and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and FNSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the DsfSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTY is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee PICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the HSISTRUCTOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/CancelIation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The RUCTOR shall ac uire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is mite to no less than 00, 000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa Co nty, oard of Co ty mi sioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to this A r en .
Waived:

Signatur fi^tw of Parks/ Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

5.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perfonn the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a quaUfied employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personaVfamily illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of'participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10th day of each month following a montb in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to fhe class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. Phone Number: ( G"~~T ^fe? ^<

14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save hamiless and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, ser/ants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed :

<p^

^

INSTRUCTOR'S Name:

INSTRUCTOR'S address: c3

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: ^/ ̂ ~ ?<^^? -/^^^^
16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of

the State of Oklahoma.

IN WI SS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
under a it, and agree to abid it.

A C NTY P

URE

R

7
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIGNATURE

IN R TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIGNATU SIGNATURE

Jtet^^. ^^-3)- ^-^-(1
APPROVED AS TO FOR

ASSISTANT DiSTRICT ATTORNEY



June 6th. 2019

I wish to request to waive the insurance due to the low risk of my
class.

Cliffann Ferguson





TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director ^^p<^L

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Diana Emerson

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Diana Emerson for Sign Language classes at LaFortune Park
during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





mmmw
11 \\

PflliUSDEMJifJiEJlT

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the , , day of , 20 ., by and between the Board of
County Commissioners ofTulsq County, Oklahoma, here" after referred to as the "COUNTY" and

\, oi.t^j£-irtA^j^(^\ ^sifC 
^ 

^HrAr , an Independent Instmctor, hereinafter referred to as

"INSTRUCTOR". '
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a speci ic service for tha rogram; d

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and BSTSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on , 20 (-1 and will meet thereafter
_number of times, with the termination date of isag ment being 3^, 20 r^-^>.

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect ees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s^ charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or c-~^L/!) % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): or

% of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity.

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or c^/7) % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before'the 10lh of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction. N

b. Name of class or activity l<

c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled- ^

d. Time Scheduled: \ - '

e. Location: ̂  ̂  ^rt^nYv5~S^ r-C e^o ̂~

f. A minimum of <^ and a maximum of 20 paid enrollments must be received by the
INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

5. Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instructor and not MI Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not" a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee'or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

6. Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and_that the_COUNTY is "either paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee PICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/Cancellation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or fanction.
Said insuran i limit to no less than $ 000, 000. 00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tuls C unt , oard of nt mm' sioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit tot A r ent.
Waived:

S ure: irectorof arks ulsa County, Board of County Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

4.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perform the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the FNSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility WSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and posQ)one said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personaVfamily illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of'participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10th day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The FNSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative- The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. Phone Number: / ^^^3^- (

14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save hannless and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: c: ̂ terffi?^^

INSTRUCTOR'S address: ̂ 1^ ̂ . tP^ <^~: jTdi^a^^- t^ll ̂-
INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: 2-- 2- / (^(<&J<^3ct ~c?^c?

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
unde nd it, and agree to abide b it.

LS C NTY PARKS R BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

I TU E SIGNATURE

INS RUCTOR TULSA COUNTY CLERK

URE SIGNATURE

lL^affi^-^S=fi
APPROVED AS TO FORS^

^SSI^STANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY



i 'I L
8740 E. 11th Street, Suite A
Tulsa, OK 74112-7957

Serving those affected by hearing loss.

A Tulsa Area United Way Partner Agency

June 18, 2019

To La Fortune Community Center:

Please waive the liability insurance requirement for us to teach Family Sign Language at your

location, as this activity is a low-risk course.

Many thanks for your consideration.

DuTMaa/Etn&rson/

Program Director, TSHA

& Sign Language Instructor Liaison

Phone918. 832. 8742 Fax918.834.4329 www. tsha. cc





TULSA COUNTf

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

Ex

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director^

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: User Agreement-Emily Wright

-?

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached User Agreement between the Board
of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Parks Department and Emily Wright for
Knocking Out Lymphoma fundraising event located at the Haikey Creek Softball Fields, Fields 1,
2 and 3 set dated April 27 2019.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



ruiso (ouniv

nw wmmw

USER AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT js made and entered into by and between TULSA COUNTS PARKS, hereinafter to as "PARKS"and
.'-rv\', ci l^t- hereinafter referred to as'.ORGANIZATION".

The term of this agreement shall be from the ^t day of ftpn l 201A to ̂ 3 day of Prf)p. \ 201^
This agreement includes three weeks of exb-apl^ time in case any games areTanedaIE

ORGANIZATION shall have the right of use of the following facilities during the times and on the dates specified.

FACILITY DAYS TIME

^P 5o^^
^s\(X . I t ^

5^- <9^Qflw . ̂ ^\
^(A. '^ v.^/^ ̂ ^

1. ORGANIZATION may charge admissions for events and entry fees for dasses and tournaments. All income derived
^.!^h. ^?s!10,? fe!s and.. enby fees shall be utiteed solely to defray ORGANIZATION'S" expe'nses"
ORGANIZATION shall render a witten finanaal report to the Parks Division of Tulsa County at Uie end ofthecwKract
period, disclosing all income and disbursements related to ORGANIZATON'S use of COUNTY'S fecilities^

21 kis,""derstood.the ORGANIZATION is using the above<lescribed facilities solely for the purposes herein set forth.
ORGANIZATION assumes absolute responsibility and sole liability for the acte'and acGonsrofoRGAN"t'ZATION':S
program parficipants and spectators during fte use of said faalities at the time scheduled.

3. ORGANIZATION shall pay $ 2.° . per hour per field, for usage of the Park area for ̂ ^ ra-^i r- event.

S^^I^II,?^-!hall-o-l?ta_ina. g?I1eral ,liabilityl"s"rance policy having limits of no less than $1, 000. 000. 00 to any
claimant for_all claims arising out of a single accident or occurrence, $300^000. 00 fcr any number o'f claims ansin
a-slngleal^de"t or, OCCUTCn(;e and $25, 000. 00 property damage to any single claimant arising out of a single a'cadent
?..^nr^;. ^^cl? ,insu.r^ce p?1.1^ s.ha" ca.rly a",e"d()rseme"t showing the COUNryr as co-'insured. Such agrees'to
?wett!ecouNTY.atJeast liftee"(15) days p.riornotl<:e '" the event of cancellation or material alteration of tfie provision
ofoRGANIZATION'sinsura". ce..covera?e' u.ntil such insurance polkaes or certificates thereof'having been'approved
.

b-y-.p^8;^?9-ree-m^lt^hal! be witbout forcs or effect. In the event of cancellation or'termhafion "of anyrof the

insurance policies or certificates herein required, this agreement shall immediately become null and void.

?-^.N1Z^T19N furt!!er agr?e?tt1at each pro9ram PartidPant of ORGANIZATION, along with each of such partidpants,
parents or legal guardians^ shall execute a release of liability, in form acceptable to PARKS, which shall exonerate Tulsa
?l!"^-a"ud^?-^a1?. of cour1ty. commissio(1ere'. theT agents and employees of Tulsa County Irom any and'ail'iiability
^-T-?!"!1^"^ to, iu^P?.'lcJ^ associated with the use of County's facilities. This includes any parfiapants
joining_the pr^ram of ORGANIZATION after the commencement of the program. This release shall'te deiiveredto
Tulsa County Parks no later than one week prior to beginning of trials, training^ workouts, pracBces'and/OTeven'ts.'

?.R.̂ ^T!?^ !ha""°! su^et. an.y Tul.s?cw. ^pwks SPa 'nOT assi9"' hypothecate or mortgage this agreement
or any of the right hereunder. Refer inquiries of usage to the Tulsa County Parks.

5.



ORGANIZATION shall be responsible for all security at the premises during the events.

PARKS reserves the right to cancel, with or wthout cause, this Agreement upon 10 days written notfce, to be effective
upon mailing to ORGANIZATION at the address herein provkled by ORGANIZATION. This right to cancel on behalf of
Tulsa County Parks includes, but is not limited to, ORGANIZATION'S violation of any rules of conduct duly adopted for
use of County facilities, which rules are attached hereto and made a part hereof, as terms and conditions of
ORGANIZATION'S use pursuant to this Agreement.

County assumes no responsibility or UabUity whatsoever for
performer's person, equipinent or clothing (or other persons or
property authorized by perfonner to perform this contract)
before, during or after the perfonnance at this location and
County is hereby released and discharged from any and all
responsibility and liability associated with any such loss, injury or
damage.

Tulsa County

By: Date:
BOCC Chairperson

Organization; . ' IL ' r :c

Print Name: ^\\

Signature: L

£.0

Address: 0 ^^ L^ S^ ̂  ^ ^

^ ^ City. Stateand^pcode: ^A S^ , ̂  7^//^^

Telephone:
^ /&- 77?- <??'/^

E-mail:
.A LOf, -V\^ \ ^ ^c^c. \. co^.

Attest

Tulsa County Clerk

Approved as to form:

OeL^ (v\. ^.^
Asst. District Attorney

_^£-^



Sadler Sports: SODA

CERTIFICATE OF UABILITT INSURANCE
OATEfMM/COfYYYV)

03/05B019
,'^S.̂ F'^SSIi^^^. !im^°F-mroRmTioN9NLY^DE°NTOS-^^
^^l^^^BS5^^^^^^^^w^^^i^^^^^wNS£^'o^^c^^
IMPORTANT: lflt»Mni!lcalehokl«r Is anADDITIQNAI.INSURED.tnei
require an enilonanenl A atatement on itiis cartfflcatt doas nal mihr i

PRODUCER

SADLER& COMPANY, INC.
P.O. BOX 5866
COLUMBIA. SOUTH CAROLINA 2925(^5866

INSURED

DIBIA EPOfiTSPLEX OPERATORS AND DBSjOPERS ASSOCWT10N
EmBy VWght/ Knockin Out Lynsihoma Tournament
10165E32nd st
api g
Tulsa, OK 74146
Club* 52725

itoll»ca[tfficafhiiklBlnlieui)f«ucfimitonun»nt(8).

CONTACT NAME: Sports Depl

PHONE (WC, No-Ext):aOW22. 7370 | FAX(A»C, No):803-286-K117

& MAIL ADDRESS: «oiia®«adtoreporta.com
PRODUCER CUSTOMSl«».

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE
INSURER A: NATIONAL GASUALTf COMPANY

INSURBtB;

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER REVISION NUMBER
S^S^SiR,^^TJS,!S^E,s°^'N. 5"R^E-l£IED- l^2iA '£BEm^^roTO^
'S^^!SS,̂ ^s^^»ww^wmmH^^.mtr^^^wD^w^mT^^WW^WSCB^^
^CTiSi!ffiT2j^l^!S§>^?^^iS!iiS!E '>OUCIES II^CR»ED HERSN is SUBJECTTO AU: THE TBRMS; ExcuisiowANOMNbi'iioNsoiF sucHpol'icii&TiiiSresHSim

INSD
LTR

lYPEOFINBURANCe

GENERAL UABILin
a COMMERCWL GENERAL UABIUTf

DCLAIMSMADE Q OCCUR
D

a

GENL AGGREGATE LIMfr APPUES

PER:

a POUCY D PROJECT D LOG
d OTHER

AUTOMOBILE UABIUTV
Q ANY AUTO
DAU-OWNEOAirTOS

a SCHEDULED AUTOS

DHIREDAUTOS

D HON. OWNEO AUTOS

QSEXUAL ABUSE / MOCESTAT10N

C DUMBREUALIAB DOCCUR
B EXCESS LIAB QCUIMS-IIMDE
D DEDUCTIBLE
DRET-ENTION

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' UABIUTY
AW PROPRIETOR f
PARTNER/EXECUTIVE Y/N
OFFICER (MBtBER
EXCI. UDEDT
|MBnd«to«ylnNH)
ITyes, itoaaltie under DESCRIPTK3N OF
OPERATIONS tekr

B PARTICIPANT ACCIDENT

ADDL
INSR

SUBR
WVD

POLICY NUMBER

KR00000007734200

pQLicyeFF
(MIIUODfYVYV)

12:01AN ET
03/23/2019

POLICY BIP
(NNfEIOfYYYVI

12:01AM ET
04/28/2019

UMITS

EACMOCCURRBU6 »2.U»,OOB

DAMAQETORENT6D
PREMISES (Eaoccunnts) '"."".'

w.ooo

n/a

n/a

n/a

K/A

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

MEDICAL EXPENSES
<ath«rltmpallcti»it3)

PBiSONAl.tADVirUURV »2,(K)0,000
LA6GREGATE NOfC

TS-COMPW ^^^,

t1.000. 000

PROPSnY DAMAGE (Pw
.cddBrt)

EACH OCCURRENCE M.OOftOOi

AGGREGATE t2.000.000

EACHOCCURRBdCE n/a

AGGREGATE

D PER STATUE

D OTHER

E.L EACH ACCIDENT

E. LOISEASE-EA
EOMPLOYEE

E^.. DISEASE-POLICY
UMIT

nfa n/a EXCESS MEDICAL

fOSO

not covered

notccwiBd

^^^^^^^^. '^^^^^^^^^ssy^3'^"-'^1''^^
RE: COVERED ToumaiT>ent(s) - Aduh - Gaierel Liability
Sottball-ff of teams: <25. Data 1;03/23ffl019.Date2:'-Date3: Rain Dale: 04/27/2019

fffll'!t. IC"ma''1e"tG?IB'aLLi_ab"itro. "ly: $z![lcl('-CUO.. Ead1 Occurrence; $500.000 Legal Liability to Parttelpsnts;'.

nie mrtlicala haMer h added as sn .ddBQnal Iniured, buloiilyrilhniieiiuihe latfllty alslng'DutofTh'B'ofiB̂ om'ofliu'lnnnd'ataw'
CERTIFICATE HOLDER

RELATIONSHIP:
Property Owner/ Lessor

TULSA BOARD OF COUNTT COMMISSIONER
500 South Denver Ave W
TULSA. OK74103

CANCELLATION

SHOUl^ANyOFTHEABOYE^ESCWBEDPqUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
EWTE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DCUVEREB IN ACCORnANCE WTHTOErouCY PROVIsiONS.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE (company/D

^Vii^j
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE (umpany B>

^- JT^^
coveraae lamly . xended to UA ewnts and acnvlUBa
~ NOTICE TO TEXAS INSURED& The Insurer fcr the puidiaflfig jnajp may no) tie lutjed to allthe uuurairt taw* and reaulaBonB of UIB Slate <rfT«xas.
ACORD 2S (201OT1) © 1988.2014 ACOM) CORPORATION. All rights resen/ed.

n» ACORD name and logo am reglriefl^ mafk* of ACORD



Sadler Sports: SODA

ISO I Commercial General Liability Forms 107/01/04
POLICY NUMBER: KROOOOOOa7734200
INSURED: Emily WrlghV Knockln Out Lymphoma Tournament

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 20 26 04 13

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDmONAL INSURED . DESIGNATED PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provkled under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

1. Name of Additional Insured Person(s) or Oiganizations(s):

TULSA BOARD OF COUNTT COMMISSIONER
500 South Denver Ave W
TULSA, OK 74103

(Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.)

A. Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to indude as an B. With respect to the insurance afforded to^these addifenal
addiuonai'insured Uiepereon(s) or organization(s) shown In the insureds, the following Is acUed to Section III. Umits Of Insurancs:
Schedule, but only with respect to liability for "bodily injury", "property ^ . ._,. _..... _^ .. ̂ . _^-. »,-,,.
d^ge^o^personaTandTdverUsi'rigiryiiy'raus^in'whoteorln' ttMW'aSe?TO!^to^aM om}wu tste^um^a

contract or agreement, the most we win pay on behalf of the
acting on your behalft""""'" ' " "'" " - " additional insured is the amount of insurance:

1. In the pertomiance of your ongoing operations; or
2. In connection with your prennises owned by or rented to you.

However:

1. The insurance afforded to such add'rttonal msured only applies
to the extent permitted by law; and
2. If coverage provkted to the additional insured is required by a
contract or agreement, the insurance afforded to such additional
insured will not be broader than that which you are required by the
contract or agreement to provide for such additional insured.

1. Required by the contract or agreement; or
2. Available under the applicable Umits of Insurance shovm in the
Dedarattons;

whichever is tess.

TTiis endorsement shall not inaease the applicable Limits of
Insurance shown in the Declarations.

Date Added: 03/01/201902:14:51 PM

CG 2026 0413
Page1o»1

Copyright Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

Eji i

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commission s

SUBJECT: User Agreement-Emily Wright

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached User Agreement between the Board
of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Parks Department and Emily Wright for
Knocking Out Lymphoma fundraising event located at the Haikey Creek Softball Fields, Fields 1,
2 and 3 set for date of July 13, 2019.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



USER AGREEMENT

TH)S,. AGREEMENT (s,iryde and entered WD by and between TULSA COUNTY PARKS, hereinaHer to as -PARKS' and
m l ^ >^T hereinafter neferod to as "ORGANIZATION'.

ThelennofthteaflreemCTtshdlbefnunflifi l^davaf -3'u,\<<> 201 ̂  to <'3 davof-ir^V\A . 301^

FACILITY

KCP P^o^l A<\^'
t <.

DAYS TWE

s-

4.

6.

8'AM-IP/tA
fau^ uftc^ bflsad Or<

e^-^eo^n^
ORGANIZATION may charge admtssfons for events and entry fees for classes and tournaments. AB moome derived
from,. su?. J?dmissi&n fi3es and.,enby fees sha» be uliJBed solely to defray ORGAN'IZAflbN'S'cxpCTSK'

' at Uw end of the contract
period, disctosing afl income aid disfauisements related to NIGANIZATON'S use ofCOUNfrsiacUities^

"s»undef5tood.the °"GANIZATJON is usmg the ahwdescribed feciSlies solely ibr the purposes herein set forth.
assumes absolute respoosibility and sote Babifity for tte ads ad acfionsof ORGANEATION'S

program partfcpants aid spectators during the use of said fedlifes at (he b'me schedtried.

CRRAMZA1.!CM 5>>-?. i &3V $2C?._ PC-r reu; ?(:'. fe'd, for'.F'S^- ". ' ;1'. ; °K-; c's: ';'"?uwl:WSj.n^. _ ev";.

S^ll^T!9?.. s?a11 ??ain a ^fw^ BabBi<y. '"s"rance poBq? havhg Urtts of no tess than $1, 000. 000.00 to any
cymfflltfor. ajl daims arisl"g out of "ingle aoddent or occurrence. $300*;000. 00 for any number of ct^msayng'ouTof

woocu"^Ju^insirancepolj^shallc^anemlor5en^ Suchagreesto
^Jtec<?uhmLalJeast fitee"(15^days P(wrotice in lhe ewntofcancellatfon or material altoraUon irftheprovyon

UntB such frisurance polkws or csrtBcates (hereof having been {pproved
by PARKS, this agreemKit sftaB bs without face or elfect to the event of cancBllalion QT teiminafon \

ORGANfzATION(urth8f'agrees ulate»}) Program partic^antofORGAWZATION, ahmfl w  each of such participants.
Ip;

r»

s,  w agents and emptoyees of Tutsa County from any aid aH UabiRty
as a f%uH of Injuiy to «jch partd^nls assodated uith (he use of Couil/s facfltfies. TOs includes aiy pBriiopante
jolnbigjhe pr^ram of WGAN1ZAT10N aBer fte coniinencmient of the program. This retease'sMbe deKvared to
Tuba County Paris no later than one week prior to beginning of trials, Irantng^wriiouts, pracBcK'andforevenis.'

oranyoflhei th«BU(Kjer. Refw Iniiulri-ofuMfla to (ha Tuba County f^ri».



ORGANIZATION shall be responsible feir sB security at the premises during the events.

8. PARKS reserves the right to cancel, with or wiftout cause, this Agresmml upon 10 days mitten notjoe. to be effecUve
upon mailnifl to ORGANIZATION at the address herein provided by ORGANIZATION. This right to cancel on behriftf
Tuba County Pate Indudes. but Is nol Iknited to. ORGANIZATKWS vtoiaton of any nates of conduct duly adopted for
use of County fadllfes, which rules are attached hereto and made a part he»wf, as terms ami oondntens of
ORGANIZATION'S use pursuant to this AsreemeflL

Tuba County

8y

County assumes no responsibiUty or liability whalsoever for
performer's person, equipment or tdothing (or other persons or
property authorized tiy performer to perform this contract)
before, during or after the performance at this location and
County is hereby released and dis«Aarged from any and aH
responsibility and Uabaity associated with any such loss, injiuy or
damage.

Date:
BCX:C Chafrperson

Organization:'^^S^c-J^So^-, // ^ress: fol^^S^^^+l^ . t-C3

Print Name: ?7yV.^ (A'»r^/A4- Qty, Stale and zip code: "^'L^l ^ °^

Tde^. : 1^-1^-^^

(A^r^

Sigiurture:

&maB.-&.^A ^U4-^8? > ^:^<^^

Attest

TufeaCowtyOerk

Approved as to fomv

M^^. ^AA^^ L-^-[c\
Asst District Attorney



Sadler Sports: SODA

CERTIFICATE OF UABILITTINSURANCE
DATE(MM/DDfn"rO

05/14/2019

THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED RS'RESENTATIVE OR PF10DUCER. AND mE CERTIFICATE HOLDBi.

!"p°RTANT:. !r°"_MIW'catB !lul'rls anAE>"T!°NAL. IMSUREO. the |xilcy<te6) mustbe aiitore. d: If SUBROGATION IS WMVED. . ubjed to Ihe temB and condUtins oflha polfcy, ceaaln policies may
nquln an endanement. A statemmt onUlsosrtWdite does rii^ confer flghls'lolhBceim^BhaWcrhnau of i^endoneme^ ~~~'~ --.-.-- -~ - --'--"
PRODUCER

SADLER & COMPANY, INC.
P.O. BOX 5866
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29250^866

CONTACT NAME: Spdts Dept

PHONe(A/C,No. &tt|:WIX22-737(l | FAX(AfC, No):803-2SM017

E. MAIL ADDRESS: sQda®5a<lleraix)]ts. uim
PRODUCER CUSTOMER ID*:

INSUREB
D/ B/ A SPORTSPLEX OPERATORS ANO CeVELOPCTS ASSOCIATION
EMILY WR18HT/ KNOCKING OUT LYMPHOMA
10185 E 32nd st
aptg
Tulsa, OK 74146
Club* 55144

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER REVISION NUMBER
THIS.I?-TS. CHtT!FYTHATTM-EPOL!c!ES°A"II. SURANCE UBTHI BB. OW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED IIAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATB).

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE
W8UI1ER A: NATIONAL CASUALTY COMPANY

INSURER B:

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

MAY HAVE BEEN RaUCED BYPAIO CLAIMS.

INSD TfPE OF INSURANCE
LTO

A GENERAL UABIUTY
0 COMMERCIAL GBNERAL UABILRY

[3 CLAIMS MADE g OCCUR

a-
a

GEN1-A6GREGATE LIUrT APPLIES

PER:

DPOUCY a PROJECT Q LOG
QOTHEFt

AUTOMOBILE UABIUrr
QANYAUTO

QALL OWNED AUTOS
QSCHEDULEO ALTOS

Q HIRED AUTOS
D NON-OWNED AUTOS

A QsEXUALABUSE/MOLeSTATION

C [] UMBRELLA UAB Q OCCUR
BEXGESSLWB DCWMS. MAOE

DDEOUCTBLE

Q RETENTION

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR;
PARTNER ; EXECUTIVE Y/ N
OFFCERfMEMBER
EXCLUOED?
(lltandaloryhNHt
If yea, desafbc under OESCWFnQN OF
OFBUTlONSbetow

B PARTICIPANT ACCIDENT

ADDL
INSR

EUBR
ww

POLKV NUMBER

KR00000007734200

POUCYEFF
(MWDOYYYY)

12:01AM ET
Q6/01/2018

POUCYEXP
(NWDOIYYYYI

EACH OCCURRBICE $2, 1100, 000

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PRiM iSsp.'ocuiTCnai) ".°°°.°°°

t5,(K10UmiCALEXPENSEB^
(othwthanpartfclP. rt.l
PERSONALtADVINJURY tZ.OOO.OOO

GENBW-AGGRB3ATE

PRODUCTS-COUP; OP
AGG

NONE

32. 000. 000

»1.000.000

n/a

n/a

n/a

N/A

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a n/a

EACH OCCURRENCE

AQSRESATE

EACH OCCURRENCE

ABORESATE

DPER STATUE

DOTHER

ELEACHACCCENT

E.L DISEASE. EA
EOMPLOYEE

6. LOISEASE-POLICY
uurr

EXCESS MEDICAL

ADSD

»1, 000, 000

»2, OBO. OUI

nic

natcovaw)

nd covered

DSCRIPTION OFOPSyT IONS/LOCATIONS; VEHICLES (WachACORD KII. AlMltmnd RemajKsSchailulB, may lie aiachcd If more Bpace Is required)
Th* Guiwal LWiimyponcy, If lmlud«d .bom, ia part ofttie'ERS Risk Punh«ainBCmupAwodalm>,bic;~
RE: COVERED Toumamentfs) - AduK - General Liability
Softball-#of teams: <25-Date 1:06/01/201S-Date 2:0&29/2019-Date 3:07/13/2019-Rain Date: 07/27/2019

(Adytt Tournament General Uability On\y: $2,000,000 Each OccuiTence; $500.000 LjBgal USbiBty to Partidpanls: Waver; Release I
The cenWcde hoUar Is added as an addUoiial Insured, but uily wBi mspea to the Babllty ansing out orihe'operalkins of Ihe haumi BbBue:
CERTIFICATE HOU3ER

RELATIONSHIP:
Property Owner/ Lessor

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIB6D POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVEREO IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

TULSA BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER
500 South Denver AvoW
TULSA. OK74103

AUTHORIZBD REPRESENTATIVE (rompany A)

^^U-J
AUTHORIZED RB'RESENTATIVE (company B)

^4- ^^^
Comrafle ia only erianded to U.S. evarta anil adl«it!es

:ETO TBtAS INSUREDS: The Insurer tor trie punhaslng graupmsynnlbe Eutiject lo sl ths btturance lawa and regultmnB cfths Slate ofTuns.
ACORD 25 (2IM4TO1) © 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. AN rights resBrved.

The ACORD nime and logo »IE reohtnrad nurta nf ACORO



Sadler Sports: SODA

ENDORSEMENT NO. 0000

ATTACHEO TO AND FORMING A PART OF POLICY
NUMBER

KR00000007734200

ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE
DATE NAMED INSURED
(12:01 A.M. STANDARD TIME)

EMILYWRIGHT/ KNOCMNC OUT
LYMPHOMA

AGENT
NO.

05/14/2019

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES TME POLICY. PLEASE READ FT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSUREDS OWNERS AND/ OR LESSORS OF PREMISES, SPONSORS OR CO. PROMOTERS

This Endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABILITV COVERAGE PART

The policy is antended to include as an add'rtional Insured any
person or organization of the types indicated by an "X" in any boxes
shown below, but only w'th respect to liability arising out of your
operations:

[X] Owners and/ or lessois of the premises leased, rented, or
loaned to you, subject to the following additional exdusions:

a. This Insurance applies only to an "occurrence" wliicti takes
place while you are a tenant In the premises;
b. TOs insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property
damage" resulting from structural alterations, new construction
or demoUtlon operations performed by or on behalf of the
owner and/ or lessor of the premises;
c. This insurance does not apply to liability of the owners and/
or lessors for "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of
any design defect or structural maintenance of the premises or
loss caused by a premises defect.

With respect to any additional insured included under this policy, this
insurance does not apply to any negligence of such addlttonal
insured.

P<] Sponsors
P<] Co- Promoters
p<] Any individual person(s) or organization(s) listed below

COACHES, OFFICIALS AND VOLUNTEERS
WHILE ACTING WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THEIR DUTIES
FOR THE INSURED,

KR-GL-S6(4-07)

Page 1 of 1



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: User Agreement-Emily Wright

-^^

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached User Agreement between the Board
of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Parks Department and Emily Wright for
Knocking Out Lymphoma fundraising event located at the Haikey Creek Softball Fields, Fields 1,
2 and 3 set for date of July 27, 2019.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



A.
5fafcM .'

MW wsmw

USER AGREEMENT

THJS.AGREEMENT fe m^e aid entered into by and behwem TULSA COUNT/ PARKS, hera'nafter to as 'PARKS' and
w l * KT hefeinanarrefei mt to as'ORGANIZATION*.

TlietemioflhJsagreenientshaBbefromlhBslZ'dayof '-3'UwV^ 20lA to-day of ̂ ^'^ , 201^.
Ths ggreeoient indudes three weaks ofextrap^ time 01 case any games aerafried'art"

FACILITY DAYS

t^ep -tio-z i Fi<^' 5-

1.

2.

TIME

8f^M-~1pAA
COLLIE uAt-t^ bctfaA or»

<?^ ^ec<tn^>
ORGAN[ZATION_may charge Bdmlssuns iw events and fin&y fees for dasses aid fciumameflts. AH incomB (terived
fr°<n. su.dl-ad"?ssto" few M<l, sn<7 tees shdl be ub-Gzed solely to defriy ORGANeATfbN'Sexfiens^

perftid, dlsdoshig ati Inooroe and disbursements related to ORGWEATON'S use of COUNTrs facing

!tjLund8ffitood.<hB ORGANKATION is using the aboufrdescribed facaiies solely for the piKposses herein set (brth.
ORGANIZATION assumes absolute responribBity and sote liability for Bie acts'and artlorer of OR6AN1ZATKWS
program pafidpants and spectators during Bre use of said tao'lifes al (he time scheduted.

ORGAN'ZATi'ON s.hsii pay !;20_ pg.r hour p&,- fieid, TW ussye of ;?is PaA efea ^<y^<?. »SinCs, _ even;.

OR®ANIZATION sbaH obtain a genefd llabfflly insuiance policy hamg fimite of no (ess than $1,000.000.00 to any
da^tte, ^^^ ar B°utor. a-S^Je^CTtwoc(!ufTCTOe- <306;000. 00 ibr any number of cfMrearteing'outof

woi'cunwics. jucb f'lsitfm" P°U^ shaB <a"y an wdoreefnmt shouAig uie COUNTY as KHnsured. Such asfewto

Until such insurance policies or certificates (hereof having been approved
Siftifeagreemmtshaflbe withotrtfocBoreflBcL In UieBventofcancsltefenortefflmtafcntrfai'^oflhe

insurance polities or certifcates herein required, this agreement sh^ bmnediately berome nuirmd wid^

?i^'^IIC?N-<itf5er ̂r?e!<hs{ e?ch Pff?gfffln f^?9"1.0[ ORGAN12ATON, along ujtheadiofsuch participants,
parents or l^al guanfiafw^ shaB execute a release of liabffity, in (bnn acceptable toPAWS, whidishan exonerate Tuisa
cow'tya1d 880ffl'd or coun^Cw"n^sfo"w6. fteir agmts and wftofees ofTidsa Crajnly frnmany mddl'ilabllity
,̂
_r^ltt ri ifllu(y to. ^tL P? ?f5 "Stated wih Uie use of County's fecititles. This 'fndudte any ^re^mb

^Iningjhe fimym of ORGANIZATION ater the commencatnent of the program. Thb reteMe'sh'd'be ddwrS to
Tuba County Parks no later than one week prior to beginning ofbials, (raiiiing"wori<outs. pracifces'and/or'evenis."

OTanyof1h8righ(liai8under. ReferlnqulriBsefu»aBeto the Tuha County l^ka.



7. ORGANfZATtONshaB be fBspondbte for all security at the premises during the events,

8. PARKS reserves ttw right to cancel, with or without causs, Bite Agreement upon 10 days written notice, to be effective
upon maBing to ORGANIZATION at the address hww provided by ORGANIZATION. TOE righl to cancel on tehalf of
Tuisa County Parks tndudes, but is not Bmited to, ORGANIZATION'S vtotelfan of any nites of conduct duly adopted lor
use of County facSdies, which rules ana atteiied hereto and made a part hereof, as terms and conditions of
ORSANEZATION'S use pureuant to this AgreemenL

Tulsa County

By:

County assumes no responsibility or liability whatsoever for
performer's person, equipment or dotiung (or other persons or
property aufliorized by performer to perfonn this contract)
before, during or after the performance at tfus location and
County is hereby released and discharged fi-om any and all
responsibility and liability associated with any such ICMSS, iqjiuy or
damage.

Date;
BOCC Ctiaitperson

Organization: T>5fo/S^c ̂  ̂ f So^. // Address: 1"1^^ ̂  3?Ac^+ ̂  -l. C-3

Print Name: FA\l . +- City. Slate and zip code: ̂ l '- olc 7^/1/^

Signal: L^=^==> Telephone: ,^-77^-?^^
E-m^. ^^'\ c^l,4-I^S^ ^:l-Cun^

Attest

Tutea County Cteik

Approved as to form:

OdL^^. -^JUlA io-^-fi
AssL District Attorney



Sadler Sports: SODA

CERTIFICATE OF UABILITY INSURANCE
DATEfMM/DD/YYYY)

05/14/2019

WE ISSUING INSURERfS), AUmORIZBS RB'RESOITATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOUIBi.

IMPORTiWT:fflhec»tnhdehok!ertian IDniONALINSURED,th«polk^e5)imribemdoraBd. ifSUBROGATK)NISV I\ED, 8i^cttothaferm8andcondBm]5itf«iepdtey.uia^
reqdn an emfcrsammL A statement un this ceiimcate does na mrtm- iinhts to ttB c«lUflcat» hoUw in lieu of tuch mdimffnmtfB ) .

PRODUCER

SADLER& COMPANY. INC.
P. O. BOX 5866
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29250-SS66

INSURED
U B/ASPORTSPLEX OPERATORS AND DevELOPERS ASSOCIATION
EMILY WRIGHT/ KNOCKING OUT LYMPHOMA
10165 E 32nd st

a, OK 74146
Club ft 55144

CONTACT NAME: Spoib Dept

PHONE(WC.No. Ext):eOM22-7370 I FAX (A; C. No); S03-25M017

E-NAI. ADDRESS: Eada®saillHspoit8. n>m

PRODUCERCUSTOMER ID*:

>NSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE
INSURER*: NA710NM. CASUALTT COMRANY

INSURER B:

INSURER C:

INSURER D;

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER REVISION NUMBER

MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PWD CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANCEINSD
LTR

AODL
INBR

SUBR
wvo

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF
(MMfDDfWn)

POUCTEXP
INMfDOfYYYY)

A GENERAL LIABILITY
BCOMMERCWL GENERAL LIABIUT/

QCLAIMSMADE BOCCUR
a _
a

GENL AGGREGATE LIMrTAPPUES

PER:

DPOUCT DPROJKT QLOC
QOTHER

AUTOMOBILE LIABIUTY
QAW AUTO

QALL OWNED AWOS
QSCHEDULEDAin-OS
QHIREDAUTOS
Q NON- OWNED AUTOS

A D SEXUrt. ABUSE (MOLESTATION

C Q UMBRELLA LIAB Q OCCUR
B EXCESS DAB QCLAIMS-MADE
DDEDUCTIBI£
DRETBMTION

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND ENPLOYERS- LIABIUTY
ANY PROPRIETOR/
PARTNER/ EXECUTIVE Y/ N
OFFICER/MBIBER
EXCLUDED?
|Mtnd«tBiylnNH)
r yea. desnBa under DESCRICTlON OF

OPERATIONS bckw

B PARTICIPANT ACCIDENT

KR00000007734200

n/a

n/a

n/a

N/A

n/a

12:01AM ET
06/01B019

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

12:01AMET
07/28/2019

nla

n/a

n/a

n/a

EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAGE TO RENTCD
PREMISES (Ea octurrenw)

MEDICAL EXPENSES
(o<herttan parifciparta)

PERSONAL t ACW INJURY

GENBtAL Aa3RE6ATE

PRODUCTS. COMF/OP
ACG

CBMI.NE* E INGLE UMR-
(EaAci

BOULY INJURY (Per
pemn)

SMILY INJURY (Per
accMant)

PROPERT/DAMACE (Per
acddenl)

EACHOCCURRBfCE

AGGREGATE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGCRESAT6

D FBI STATUE

DOTHER

EX. BU:H ACCIDENT

EJLDISBtSE. EA
60MPLOYEE

EJL DISEASE-POLICY
LIMIT

EXCESS MB11CAL

AD»D

t2.000. 000

tl. ooo. oco

M. ooo

t2, DDO. OOO

(z. oao. oco

S^fXO. WS

tl. OOO. OOO

uwo. ooo

nfa

notcovBral

notcomnd

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS; LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ANadi ACORD 101. AddUond Remarks Schedute. may be attached S more space Is lequinOj
Th» Gtnanl UablBty pallcy, »Included UIWM, IB pan of lh« ERE RISK Purehaunt Group ABiadaann. inc.
RE: COVERED Toumamentfs) - Adult- General LiaMBy
SaKball-# Of teams: <25 - Date 1:06/01/2019-Date 2:06/29/2019-Oae 3:07/13/2018 - Rein Dde: 07/27/2019

(Adult Toumansnt General Liability Only: $2,000,000 Each Occurrence; $500,000 Legal Uabillty to Patkslpants; Wanrer/ Reteass Required)
The certificate hoklBT is addsd as an adtSGonal irwured, but QrSy with respect to the WW9y ariBing out of the aerations ofthe Inaured above.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

RELATIONSHIP:
Property Owner/ Lessor

TULSA BOARD OF COUNTf COMMISSIONER
SCO South Denver Ave W
TULSA, OK 74103

CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE OESCR1BED FOUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN ACCORDANCE Wini THE POUCT PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESBITATlVEfcooiplinyA}

4rff^</
AUTHORIZED REPRESBffATIVE (umipany B]

^^ JT»^^\
AUTHORIZED REPRESBffATIVE (umipany B)

CovBraga is only exlended ta U.S. evsnts and actfvaies
~ NOTICE TO TEXAS NSUREOS; The InsuiBr TBithe pudualng (roup may not b» aubjBctlo il the iniwance laws and mnutatliinis o(lh« StXe ofTexas.
ACORD 25 (2B14fl)1) © 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. AH rights msarved.

Tin ACORD naim and logo an BBgtetorBd martB ofACORD



Sadter Sports: SODA

ENDORSEMENT NO. 0000

ATTACHED TO AND FORMINS A PART OF POLICY
NUMBER

KR000000077342QO

ENDORSEMENT EFFECTWE
DATE NAMED INSURED
(12:01 A.M. STANDARD TIME)

EMILY WRIGHT/ KNOCKING OUT
LYMPHOMA

ASENT
NO.

05/14/2019

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSUREDS OWNERS AND/ OR LESSORS OF PRENIISES. SPONSORS OR CO- PROMOTERS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the fbltowing:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

The policy is amended to include as an additional Insured any
person or organizatton of the types indicated by an "X" in any boxes
shown below, but only with respect to liability arising out of your
operations:

[X] Owners and/ or lessors of the premises leased, rented, or
loaned to you, subject lo the following additional exdusions:

a. This insurance applies only to an "occurrence" which takes
place while you are a tenant in the premises;
b. This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property
damage" resulting from structural alterations, new construction
or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of the
owner and/ or lessor of the premises;
c. This insurance does not apply to liability of the owners and/
or lessors for "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of
any design defect or structural maintenance of the premises or
loss caused by a premises defect.

With respect to any additional insured induded under ftis policy, this
insurance does not apply to any negligence of such additional
insured.

p(] Sponsors
[X] Co- Promoters
[X] Any individual pereon(s) or orgarization(s) listed below

COACHES, OFFICIALS AND VOLUNTEERS
WHILE ACTING WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THEIR DUTIES
FOR THE INSURED.

KR. GL-56(4-07)

Page 1 of 1



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

*- r^i

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Directo

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: User Agreement-Emily Wright

-z

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached User Agreement between the Board
of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Parks Department and Emily Wright for
Knocking Out Lymphoma fundraising event located at the Haikey Creek Softball Fields, Fields 1,
2 and 3 set dated June 1, 2019.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



USERAGREEMENT

TtilS. AGREEMENT temyte and entered into by aid between TUL8A COUNTY PARKS, hereinafter to as "PARKS" and
w I < ^+ herdnafter referred to as .ORGANIZATIW.

The (mn or this agreement shall be liwn the J_ day of T^rt^ ai_3. ta_Ldeyof T*^ 201^..

OR6ANIZATION shall haw the i^htofuse oftha Wtowhsg facilittes during ttie Vims and on (he dates spewed.

FACILITY DAYS TIME

t+ep V»fA\ Fx^'
1 < .

STAM-IP^
fou\t. ^ ua.<>^ bc\5ttlon

S~^Se^fa^
1. ORGANIZATION may chage admissions fw events and enby fees to classes and tournaments. Afl Inconw derived

frOT sudi gdinlsston fess and enby fees shaD be uh-SzBd sotely to defray ORGANIZATION'S expenses.

2.

period, cfisdosing aB tnco»ne and dlsbuiseroeflls nelated to ORGANIZATON'S use <rf COUNtrs fadlities.

ftfe^lhtostood file ORGANIZATION te usmg the abowtescribed fadlifes solBly fcr (he puqioses befein set forth.
ORGANIZATION assianes abialute nBsponabaity and sote liablfty litf <he acts'and actions of ORGANIZATION'S
program parfcipants and spectators durine IheuseofsadfadBtiesatthetiine scheduted.

ORGANIZA. TiON stia!l pay S 2C/^_ pgr tisur per fieid, for ussge c-f She Ps;k. area to: .-^'. 'T^lQ., telf<'s.,
_ 

EVEF

6.

ORGANIZATION shall attain a generd iadity insurance poficy having Hntits of no tess than t1,000.0(».00 to any

or occurrence. Such insurance polfcy shall carry an endoreement showing the COUNTy as co-nisured.

of ORGANtzATION>s "'s"""" corasge. Unfit such Insurance po^ss or certificates (hsreof haAig been approved
by PARKS, ttiis agreement shdlb6wUhoutfon» or elfect Jn Ih&evBntofcancdtolionoTtetminafonofanyofUie
insufamsB pcddes or CBrt'ficates herrti required, this agreement shafl hnmecfiatety becoms nuB aid wad.

ORGANIZATION (urther agrees that each program paflc^iant of ORGANIZATION, atong wift each ofsudi partic^anls.
parwte ortegal guanfians, shaa execute a retease ofBaUlity, in ft»nn accepteibte to PAfWS, which shall exmefato Tulsa
County and the Board ofCtouriy Commlsdonefs, theh-agents and employees of Tulsa County from aiy and aB JiaWity
as a resuU of bijuy to such partic^ants associated vrith Uw use of Count/s fadUies. This Includes any pafldpanb
jotolng the program of ORGANIZATION after de commencanent of the (rogram. TWs release shall be delivered to
Tulsa County Parks no later Bun one viieek priDr to besimring of Mate, teMng, workouls, practfees andtor events.

WGANiaTTON shd nol fflibtel any Tuba County Parks space, no- assign, hypothecate or mo(<gage this agrBement
or any of BB right herBunder. Rtfer biqutrhs of uaage to the Tuba County nrtu.



ORGANIZATION shall be responsible for all security at (he pneinfses during the events

8. PARKS menes the right to caned, with or riffioul cause, Uiis Agreemait upon 10 days w»aten notice, to be effective
upon msKnfl to ORGANIZATION d the address herein prowded by ORGANIZATION This ri^t to caned on behatfof
Tulsa County Parks indudes, but (s not tirritod to, ORGANIZATION'S vtolaVon of any rules of conduct duty atopled for
use of County faditfes, which rutos am attached hereto and made a part bsmA, as terms and conditions of
ORGANIZATION'S use pursuant to this AywmenL

County assumes uo responsibility or liability whatsoever for
performer's person, equipment or clothing (or other persons or
property authorized by performer to perform (his contract)
before, during or after Ac performance at this location and
County is hereby released and discharged fi'om any and all
responsibility and liability assodated widi any such loss, iagmy or
damage.

Tutea County

By: Date:
80CC Chairperson

Organization: t>S&/S^ ̂  U^ So^x. // f^^s., |olbS- E: 3^Ac^+ iq. -}-(j3

PrfntName: FA'.l > ^- Qty. Slate and rip code: ̂ l ^ °^ 7^/t/l!'

Mature; Tetephone: /^-^-^-?^G?
E-mal;^<A'\ F.-Vt+BgS^ ^:^<^m

Attest

Tulsa County Qerit

Approved as to form:

f^^ ̂ .TLU^ &-ol^(1
AssLDislricl Attorney



Sadler Sports: SODA

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATEflM/OUYYTO

OSri4«019

THE ISSUING INSURER(S», AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, WD THE (»[WICATE HOLD®.
IMPORTAMr^lftlie cmtfficala hoUar Is an ADDmoNAL INSURED, Wa pdtayllas) must be cndoiMd. tfSUBROeATmN IS WAIUED, subjectto lh» lamu and cwidBons oflha poltey. cer
i^u^anemtoisenieiAA3t^mVntonthiicartfctfe^oBsni^nf»rtrj1it5'to^^^..-. ".-ij-
PRODUCER CONTACT IUUE: Sports Dept

PHONE (WC, No. Ext):BOIK22-7370 | FAXfAfC, No): 803-256^017

E-NAIL ADDRESS: tnja®sadl«repoitsmm
PRODUCER CUSTOMER 10*:

SADLER& COMPANY, INC.
P.O. BOX 5886
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29250-5866

INSURED
01 W A SPORTSPLEX OPERATORS AND DEVELOPERS ASSOCIATION
EMILY WRIQHT/ KNOCKING OUT LYMPHOMA
1016SE32ndst

TuIsa, OK74148
Club ft 55144
COVERAGES

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE
INSURER*. - NATIONAL CASWLTf COMPANY

INSURERS:

INSURER C:

INSURER 0:

NAICC

CERTIRCATE NUMBER REVISION NUMBER

NO!MT^W?. !!"-AW?^Lre^ENT^1E?MJ . c°J'Dln?NJ?AWCCT"^
i'.ERT"'!l_m!^?isuRANCEAFroFIDED BYTHE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 18 SUBJECT TO AU. TOE TCRH5, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDmONS OF SUCHPOUCiEsri.lNifs'SttOWN
MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PMO CUUWS.

INSD
L7R

nPEOFmSURANCE ADDL SU8R
INSR WVB

POLICY NUUBCR POLICY EFF
(MIUODfYYYY)

FOUCYEXF
(MUfDDfYYYY)

A GENERAL LIABILIT/
B COMMBTOW. GENHWL UABIUTr

DCLMMSNWDE BOCCUR
D

a

CENT. AGGREGATE UMITAPPUES

PER:

QPOLICY QPROJECT QLOC
QOTHER

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY
QANYAUTO

DAU. CWNEDAUTOS

QSCHEDULBOAUTOS
QHIRBSAUTOS

Q NON- OWNED AUTOE

A QSEXUALABUSE/MOIESTATION

C D UMBRELLA LIAS Q OCCUR
HEXCESSUAB DCLAIMS-MADE
DDB3UCTIBt£

D RETENTION

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/
PWTNER/EXECUTIVE Y/N
OFFICER/MSIBER [-]

EACH OCCURRENCE t2. ooo. omi

KR00000007734200

^^
12;01A!CET 12;01AMET M^-C^^^) '5'°°°
08/01/2019 07/28/2019 pg^wu^vww K.OOOW

GENERAL ASGREOATE NONE

CONPfOP ^^^

M.OOO.BOO

EXCLUDE)?
(M«n<Utorylnl
Ifyes, describe under
OPERATIONS balw

DESCRimoNOF

B PARTICIPANT ACCIDENT

n;a

n/a

n/a

WA

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a n/a

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGQRESATE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AS6REGAT6

QPER STATUE

DOTH ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

EJ.. DISEASE-EA
EOMPLOYEE

E.L DISEASE-POUCY
UMFT

EXCESS MEDICAL

ADU1

»1,DIM.I)U)

t2, (llB. <XB

nfe

(WtCCVBfBd

notcovBmd

DESCRIPTION OFOPEMT10NS; LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Wach ACORD 101. Acklilional Renwta Schedule, may tw atachBd ff racn i
n» Sananl LltMlty |»llcy, B Indudad alum, 1« |i»rt orttr ERS Risk Funhaaln» emu|i Auodiacn, Int.
HE: COVERED Toumamenlfs) - Adult - Qeneral LiaMity
SoRball - <f of teams: <25 - Date 1:06/01,2019 - Date 2:06/29/2019 - Date 3:07/13/2019 - Rain Date: 07/27/2019

1:82,000.000 Each Qccuirence; $500,000 Legal Liability to Partfcipants; (Atehier/ Retease Required)
1 certtlteate hnMi>ri6add8daaai additional Insured, but unly wiU) raspettla lh« Uability arising out oftheoperaltona of Uis haured'ahns.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

RELATIONSHIP:
Property Owner/ Lessor

TULSA BOARD OF COUNPf COMMISSIONER
500 South Denver Ave W
TULSA. OK74103

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OFTHE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE TOEREOF, NOTICE VWU. BE DEUVEREDIN ACCORDANCE Wm TOE POUCY PROVISIONS.
AUTHORIZB3 REPRESBOTA-nVE (company A)

A^r^uy
AUTHORIZED REPRESBiTATIVE (company B)

^^ ^^^*\
Covemae la uil» uitoiKled to U.S. aienls and adivUBS
- NOTICE TO TEXAS INSUREDS: Tlie Inaurn-tDrUio puretiasbig group may not be aub)ect to ah the hsumnce laws aid icgulallans of Bin Sfale of Tens.
ACORD 26 (2014W1) IB 1B8a.2Q14ACORD CORPORATION. All rtghtE reaBrved.

D»ACORDn«m««mlloa<i*nr«tht«ndmaik«ofACORD



Sadler Sports: SODA

SODA Amateur Sports Membership Insurance Program
Verification of Coverage

AppllcaSon Receipt Dale I Tims: oaHWOW (M.08:2< PM- entered by Cuslomw

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

Appilcatlon Sta&sl Sold
Specific Legal Name of Sports OrganlzaUon: EMILY WRIGHT/ KNOCKING OUT LYMPHOMA
TAM Code:
SODA Club ID: 55144
Contact'* Name: EMILY A WRIGHT
Primaiy Mailing Address: 10165 E 32nd st
Address 2: apt g
City: Tulsa
State: OK
Postal/Zip Code: 74146
Primary Phone: (918) 778-9886
Secondary Phone: (918) 779-9898
Fax:
Email Address: EMILYWRIGHT1388®GMAIL.COM
Alternate Contact Name: JOSHUA WRIGHT
Alternate Phone: (918) 779-8896
Alternate Email: EMILYWRIGHT1388@GMAIL.COM
How did you flnd out about SODA: Already doing business with SODA
V y Renew: email
Do your Facility Owners Require a CertlFicate Of Insurance? Yes
Organization Affiliation; no_atfillation

TOTAL: $283.62

HI. GENERAL LIABILITT INSURANCE

Policy Number KR00000007734200
Excess Policy Number n/ a
Effective Date 12:01AM ET 06/01/2019
Expiration Date 12;01AM ET 07/28/2019

COVERAGE EFFECTIVE DATE: Coverage starts Januaiy 1, 2019 or the date on which this electronic Fomi and premium payment are
received by Sadler & Company, Inc., whichever is later, and contains as outlined under the Acddent Plan Description but in no event later than
December 31, 2019.

Coverage
Type

Umits

General Liability

(AduB Tournament General Liability Only: $2, 000,000 Each Occurrence, $500, 000 Legal Liability to
Participants: Waiver/Release Required)

Coverage Information
Sports Or^anhatton: Toumament(s) - Adult

LIST OF PREVIOUSLY ADDED TOURNAMBilTS
Softball-# of teams: <25
Date 1:06/01/2019 - Date 2: 06/29C019- Date 3:07/13/2019 - Rain Date: 07/27/2019

Action

IV. CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE

The certificate holder is added as an additional insured, but only with respect to the liaKllty arising out of the operations af the insured above.

UST OF PREVIOUSLY ADDED FACIUTY OWNERS AND SPONSORS AcUon

TULSA BOARD OF COUNPf COMMISSIONER - Property Owner/ Lessor (endorsements: KRGL56)
SOOSouth Denver AveW-. TULSA, OK74103
approval status: Approved

V. POLICY PERIOD CHANGES

This enrollment provided the option for the organization to select General Uability, Excess Acddent, Directors & Officers, Crime and
Equipment. However. Sadler offers other types of insurance policies that are not available onttiis online enrollmentjsuch as Worisers'
Compensation, Excess Uability, Property (building and contents), Event Canoellation^Cyber Risk, Business Auto, Professional Liability, etc. If
you are interested in a quote for these other types of policies, you wilt need to inform Sadjer tn_witing. SDort3®sadtersDorts.com.
' " " SadlwftConipaw, he, «Pfl. Box 6866-Columbia, SC292WI-S8W

Phone; 1^00-622. 7370 . F*x: (803>25fr<017 . Em«H: *oda®MdlBrapnrt». com



Sadler Sports: SODA

ENDORSEMENT NO. 0000

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF POUCY
NUMBER

KR00000007734200

ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE
DATE
(12:01 AM, STANDARD TIME)

05/14/2019

NAMED INSURED AGENT
NO.

EMILY WRIGHT/ KNOCKING OUT
LYMPHOMA

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ FT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSUREDS OWNERS AND/ OR LESSORS OF PREMISES, SPONSORS OR CO- PROMOTERS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

The policy is amended to include as an additional Insured any
person or organization of the types Indicated by an "X" in any boxes
shown below, but only with respect to liability arising out of your
operations:

p(] Owners and/ or lessors of (he preirises leased, rented, or
loaned to you, subject to the following additional exdusions:

a. This insurance applies only to an "occurrence" which takes
place white you are a tenant in the premises;
b. This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property
damage' resulting from structural alterations, new construction
or demolition operations pefformed by or on behalf of the
owner arO/ or lessor of the premises;
c. This insurance does not apply to liablfity of the owners and/
or lessors for "bodily injury" or "property damage' arising out of
any design defect or sbudural maintenance of the premises or
loss caused by a premises defect.

KR- GL-56 (4-07)

With respect to any additional insured induded under this policy, this
insurance does not apply to any negligence of such additional
Insured.

p(] Sponsors
P(] Co- Promoters
p(] Any individual person(s) or organi2aUon(s) listed below

COACHES, OFFICIALS AND VOLUNTEERS
WHILE ACTING WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THEIR DUTIES
FOR THE INSURED.

Page 1 of 1



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Cominissioners

SUBJECT: User Agreement-Emily Wright

^

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached User Agreement between the Board
of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Parks Department and Emily Wright for
Knocking Out Lymphoma fundraising event located at the Haikey Creek Softball Fields, Fields 1,
2 and 3 set dated June 29 2019.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda,



MW PEPflKTfltEOT

USER AGREEMENT

WIS.AGREEMENT Is.npde and entefed into by and bBtween 7ULSA COUNTlr PARKS, hereinaRer to as "PARKS' and
*ft l » ^T hBreinaflBTrefaredbas'ORGANlZATiON'.

The (am of this agreement shafl be from Bw ̂ 1 day of T<tftC- 201 ̂  fa>2^ day of TiAne . 2011 .
TOs agreenient uidudes three weeks d extra ̂  flme hi case any games are rained ouT

ORGANIZATION shall have fte right of use of the foknring fecaifes during the times and on the dates specified.

FACILITY DAYS TIME

KCP (Vce.{\ Fl<U(J-' '. - S'AM-IP/^

1.

2.

4.

iith UAff^ \>o£eA. Ot\
(^T^rr>> CO ^

ORGANiZATION ffiay chaiga adnrrfssions hr events and entry fees for classes and fe)umameflts. All incomB deriwd
fron1 .sudl-jErimisston fees wd e»by fee5 shai1 be utiii2Bd soteiy to dsfray ORGANIZATION'S B(pCTses.

period, disdosine aU Income and (fisbureemenls related to WGANIZATON'S use of COUNTY'S facilities.

UB_unde»stood the ORGANIZATION is usmg the aboi^described fecliltes sotely for the purposes herein set fortti.
ORGANIZATION assunes absolute responsibility and sole Babfflty hr the acts'and act'ons'of ORGANIZATKWS
proyam pafidpants and spectators during fire use of sad (acSfes at the fime scheduled,

CRGANiZATiON &?!B!; pay &AC/^. P-:-' ww 3S: r'e'd, ;cr of;ii2 PSi'K 3ie31'u-^<1cllwS. ifti^. _, evur.,

ORGANIZATION diall obtatn a general Rdwlity insurance poCq? havhg tBrfts <rf no teas than S1.000.000.00 to any
datoiant for d c^nte adsfrig out ofasmgteaocidsnt or ocamence, $300, 000. 00 for any nuinberofcfa-ms arising out of

or °<»"wi». Juch insuraice pofcy shall cany ai endoreeinent shw^g the COUNT/ s co-tftsured. Sudi agiees to
^^^^^^^^{^i^f^inQ^'m^eimtoica^a^wi^^^^m/^</^pivv^on
of °(?GANtzA. n3N's hsurance ooverage. Unffl such insurance poBcies or certificates (befsof having been epproved
by PARKS, ftis igpeemCTt shdl be uilhout forw or elfed In the evmt of cancellation or temAistoo of any of fte

ORGANIZATION (urther agrees that each prog^ partidpartf of ORGANIZATION, along with each of such partidpante,
parents or togal giwcflans, shatt execute a netease of Bahiiity, In form acceptatote to PARKS, which shaB exonsrata'Tirisa
County and the Board of County Cominlsstonara, ftefr agwte and eroptoyees of Tutsa County from any and dl liaUGty
as a result of hjuiy to swh pwfdpmts associated witti Uie use (rf Ctounys teBiees. This indudfls any parfdpante
filling the ptoyam of ORGANIZATION after Ihe commeflcanent of the prugrBn). This release shall be defivBted to
Tutea County Pafcs no later than one week prior to beginning of biate, training^ wwtoute, practk»s andfor events.

ORGAM2ATION diaH not suMet my Tutsa County Parks space, nor assign. hypolhecate or mortgage Ms agreemenl
or ffliy of the right hereunder. Refer InquWw cf uoige to the Tuba County (^la.



7> ORGANIZATION shafl be responsible for aff security at BiepTBfrfses during the events

PARKS res&rves (he right to cancel. wHh or wittioul caise, this Agreement upon 10 days wriUen notice. to be effective
lyon iranuig to ORGANIZATION at the address heiein (»ovided by ORGANIZATION. TOs right to cancel on behalf of
Tuba County Pafks bicfudes, but is nol fiirited to. ORGANIZATION'S vjotatton of any rules of conduct duty adopted for
use of County fecitfes, which rutes are attachsd hereto and made a part hereof as <enns and condffions of
ORGANIZATION'S use pursuant to this Agreement

Tirisa County

By:

County assumes no responsibility or UabiUtynAatsoever for
performer's person, equipment or clothing (or other persons or
property authorized by performer to perform this conb-act)
before, during or after the performance at this location and
Countty is hereby released and discharged from any and all
respoiisibUity and liability assodated with any such loss, inuuiy or
damage.

Date:
BOCC Ctiairperson

OiS8nizaticin:'^^^t^tA(i?So^, // Address: ol^S-&3^nc^+^ -|-(j3

Print Name: ^YY.^ (A V^lA.4- Cfty, State and zip code:'^1^ I ^0^-7^0?

Sgnat^s: . Teteph^: 1^1'7°i-^^(£>
E^ai;^^<\ f^^l^S^ ^:\'ctjr<^

Attest

Tutea County Cterk

Afyrovedastofonn:

(/^^.TaU^^ fo-.Z6-^
, District Attorney



Sadler Sports: SODA

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE(MM/DD;ryYY)

OS/14/2019

_, subject to the terms and condaions of the pohy, certain policies may

PRODUCER

SADLER & COMPANY, INC.
P.O. BOXS866
COLUMBIA. SOUTW CAROUNA 29250. 5866

'ONEIA/C,N6. E)n):6Q(K22-7370 | F*X(AfC, No^80».2S6-IQ17

INSURED

Of BA SPORTSPLEX OPERATORS AND DEVELOPERS ASSOCIATION
EMILY WRISHT/ KNOCKING OUT LYMPHOMA
1016SE32ndst
apt g
Tulsa, OK 74146
Club ff: 55144
COVERAGES

INSURERS) AFFORDING COVERAGE
INSURER A: NATIONAL CASUALTf COMPANY

INSURER B:
INSURER C:
INSURER 0:

CERTIFICATE NUMBER REVISION NUMBER

NOTJTOOTWDMa_^REm^"CTT.TCR"TOTONnTO^WAWc6NTOACTORO^^
MAY HAVE BEEN RB1UCEO BY PAID CUUMS.

INSD
LTR

TWE OF INSURANCE

GENERAL LIABILITY
0COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABUTY

D CLAIMS MADE B OCCUR
a

a

SEN-L AGGREGATE UMITAPPUES

PW.

DPOUCY QPROJECT QLOC
QOTHER

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY
QANVAUTO

DALLOWNEOAUTOS

QSCHECULBIAUTOS

QHIRB3AUTOS
Q NON- OWNED AUTOS

QSBtUAL ABUSE / MOLESTATION

C Q UMBRELLA U*B QOCCUR
B EXCESS LIAB QCLAIMS-MADE
Q DEDUCTIBLE
a RETENTION

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABIUTY
ANY PROPRIETOR/
PARTNER / EXECUTIVE Y/ N
OFFICER (MEMBER
EXCLUDED?
(ManitatoiyhNH)
If yes. dnKribe under DESCRIFrlON OF
OPERATIONS Wow

B PARTICIPANT ACCIDENT

ADOL SUBR
INSR WVD

POLICY NUMBER

KR00000007734200

POLICY EFF
INH/DDfYYYY)

12-.01AM ET
06/01/2019

POUCYEXP
(MIWDDIYYYV)

EACH OCCURRENCE t2. 1MO. OOO

DANUIWTORENTEO
PREMISES (Eaouwenc.)
MEdML EXPENSES
(oBlarBiaipartet»i*s) (5.000

07/28/2019 PffiSONAL a ADV INJURY t2.000.000

GENERALAGGRB3A1E NON6

PRODUCTS. COMF1 OP
ABG $2.000.000

n/a

nfa

n/a

N/A

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

iVa

n/a

n/a

CBMBINED SINGLE UMIT
(BiAccWert)

LY INJURY (Par
parun)

. INJURY (Pw
.tulenl)

WPERTr DAMAGE (Per
. .. nl)

EACH OCCURRENCE

timo. ooo

n/a n/a

EACH OCCURRENCE

AQQREGATE

D PER STATUE

C] OTHER

El-EACH ACCIDENT

61.. DISEASE-EA
EOMPLOYEE

E±. DISEASE. POUCT
UMIT

EXCESS MEDICAL

ADtO

S1.000.000

(2,000,000

nts

nol covered

nolcurerea

 

SCmpnON C^OPBWTIONS/LOTOT10NS/VEHICI^(AU«ch ACORD 101. Additional Remata ̂ «*ln mw to athidwd If rnor. apacs » requlmifl
TOt Cenual UaliBlly pallcy, If Included tola, i. p.rt of ttie'Efia Rl»k Punhuint Gmiv AsMciatton, liic.
RE: COVERED Toumamsnt(s). Adult - General Liability
SnRball - # of teams: <2S - Date 1:06/01/2019 - Date 2: QBZ9Q019 - Date 3:07/13Q019 - Rain Date: 07/27/2019

(Adult Toumainert General Liability Only: $2,000,000 Each Occurrence; $500,000 Legal Liability to Partfcipants; Wsnari Release Required)
TIIB wnillcat? hoMw It added a» an additional insuret, but only uah respect to the liability arising oul oflhe'opeialans iflhe msurBd'alme.
CERTIFICATE HOLDER

RELATIONSHIP:
Property Owner/ Lessor

TULSA BOARD OF COUNTy COMMISSIONER
500 South Denver AveW
TULSA, OK74103

CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN ACCORDANCE VWTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE (company A)

.^(-^A/
AUTHOR12EC REPRESENTATIVE (cwilpanyB)

^^^T^^
AUTHOR12EC REPRESENTATIVE (cwilpanyB)

Cinengc is only e»tendal to UA evenls and adivtles
-NOTICE TO TEXAS KSUREOS: Tll» lnnimrft>rth» puidiasfng group may not be Eua)Ba to alllhe insurnnca laws aid ragulaUons iiflhe StatB of Tains.
ACORD 25 (2014 1) ® 1988-2014ACOR D CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

Th6 ACORD name and togo an mfllstBnd nBarits of ACORD



Sadter Sports: SODA

ENDORSEMENT NO. 0000

ATTACHED TO AND FORMINC A PART OF POLICY
NUMBER

KR00000007734200

ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE
DATE NAMED INSURED
(12:01 A.N. STANDARD TIME)

EMILY WRIGHT/ KNOCKING OUT
LYMPHOMA

AGENT
NO.

05/14/2019

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDmONAL INSUREDS OWNERS AND/ OR LESSORS OF PREMISES, SPONSORS OR CO. PROMOTERS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

The policy is amended to indude as an additional Insured any
person or organization of the types indicated by an "X" in any boxes
shown below, but only with respect to liability arising out of your
operations:

P<] Owners and/ or lessors of the premises leased, rented, or
loaned to you, subject to the following additonal exdusions:

a. This insurance applies only to an "occurrence" wtiich takes
place while you are a tenant in the premises;
b. This insurance does not apply to "bodily injuiy" or "property
damage" resulting from structural alterations, new construction
or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of the
owner and/ or lessor of the premises;
c. This insurance does not apply to liability of the owners and/
or lessors for "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of
any design defect or structural maintenance of the premises or
loss caused by a premises defect.

KR. GL-56(4-07)

With respect to any additional insured included under this policy, this
insurance does not apply to any negligence of such ackltttonal
insured.

p(] Sponsors
[X] Co- Promoters
[X] Any individual person(s) ororganization(s) listed below

COACHES, OFFICIALS AND VOLUNTEERS
WHILE ACTING WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THEIR DUTIES
FOR THE INSURED.

Page l or l



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

\M^t\^^
TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Eudomar Rivera

Submitted for your approval and execution is fhe attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Eudomar Rivera for karate classes at LaFortune Park during the
fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execudon.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





m

luiifliunn

wm wQmm

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the day of 20_^_, by and between the Board of
County Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, her nafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

£ \j A.OVJ<« " '=. , an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTy and nSISTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on ( , 20 and will meet thereafter
number of times, with the termination date of s agre ent being  0 Cs/0.

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(sL charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or (^ ^) % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges, charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): or

Q^) (^) % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or ^M % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or be?o^thel0 of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Fomi 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

6.

a.

b.

Typeofservice/instruction: l^G'r<»

Name of class or activity: f^cyJ'<^: <^ C^-^Q. ^ S5>

c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: T .^0 UJQ ̂ s^ -. S&t'U^^

d. Time Scheduled: £^0o^<b ̂ -^^/. f;&£> rO^:0®^K/A'oo^3^P ̂ '

Location: FoV^XiJpuLe.

f. A minimum of and a maximum of_ paid enrollments must be received by the

5.

INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the perfonnance of services herein specified.

Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the FNSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTY is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee PICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/CancelIation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is limited to no less than $1,000,000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to this Agreement.
Waived:

Signature: Director of Parks/ Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perfonn the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the FNSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the nl4STRUCTOR is

responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personal/family illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
wiA this Agreement, due on or before the 10 day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required TNSTRUCTOR and COUNTy may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. Phone Number: I t Q ' ^ - ^^-

14. Indemnification: The TNSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from. any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
FNSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: -^^l/ AS tA(t\< c?t\U ^;« /^

INSTRUCTOR'S address: .2 lo I tS -6 ̂ {^^ s-rt j^OQ> ^^0 \ 't-

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: ( - '0<?-2'(-^0 .

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WI ESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
unde ta it, and agree to abide by it.

CO NTYP OR OARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SI URE SIGNATURE

IN RU 0 TULSA COUNTY CLERK

--^ SIGNATURE

l^. ^cQA^S- ^^^)
APPROVED AS TO FOR^»

^5Sl«TANT GXSTRiCT ATTORNEY



ACORtf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
M1E(MM/t»/YyYY)

(W15/2019

^sss. ^'^sT^^^s. -ss^ys^xssssssssss^s'sss.
*UrHOiaZEOREPRES£NnmEOnPnODUCBI, <U<OTHECEmifC»TEHOU)Hl.

"^--^^"^^.=^-S2^S5S^-=ZS^.^=£^=!^-".
condWo-of UnioBca artrin poBdu nay nquin in .ndnnmnnt * ftuiNnt

PRODUCER

Kaooxlnc.
520Ma<feonAwiue
32nd Poor
New Ydk. NY 10022

WSUREO

Eudumar Rhwa
2101EOmahaSt
Apt»1013
BmtonAnw, Ok 74012

aimer
WME. Ra(aelEs^UaJa»w
PHONE

We, NO, Exn: B1fr627-3855
HU(
(A/C. WO):

E-*UUL
ADDRESS: rafad1. t»oteto®bnnw»aaemy. oom

tNSURER(S) WtMNGa)VER*GE

WSURSI*! Hiww Insurance Company Im.
INSURER Bi

ueuRBit
BISUREIIO:

IWSWERfc

WSWIERF:

NAIC*

10200

cE»mnc*re NUMBER:^^ CBmr^^NUMBE. BEVBONNU^

^ ^ PO^VNUMBB. (M^/^) (I^S^INSR
m

TfPeOflNSUIUNCE

WMMERCUU. GENBUU.UABIUn

CLAIMS+WBE |X | OCCUR

GEN-L WGRE6ATE UMITAPIWS PEII:

FOIICY || PROWCT || UX:
OTHER:

AUTOUOBIUlMBIUn

WSD
POUOfEff

(MM/DO/YYW) (MM/DO/YYYY)
tiuns

131653<»L-19 OV1S2019 owaaoai

EACH OCCURRENCE

IAMAGETOIIENTCD
PHEMISES (Ea Ouunaice)

(Anycnepenm)

PtBSONALiiADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

S-COMP/OPAGG »

t

t

t 1,000,

* 100.
t 5

IflOO,
» 2,000

2,000

AWAUTD

OWNED AUIOS
ONLY

HWEOAUTOS
ONIY

U-BRB1AIMB

BOCESSLWB

COWBINED SHGIE LIMIT

(Eaaoddent)

BO(ayir<uRy(p«rpB*on) t

SCHEDtAED
AUTOS

NON-OWNED
AUTOSONLV

OCCUR

CLAIMS4< E

BOM.V INJUW (Pu Kddent)

propEOTYUuweE

<Pwacdden8

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

DED liETENTIONt

WOIIKERSCOMPENMTWN
WDSWVIfBS'WWJn

WIYP80PR1ETQR/NUITNER/
EXECUTIVE OmCEVMEMBER
DCOUDED? WI»lWt»w In W<)
IfyK.dualbeundtfOESCHPTONOf
OPERATIONS betow

;PunonalUnbBity

PER
SBUWE OTHER t

V/N
H/A

13165»£0-18 (W1&2019 04fl5C020

lA. EACHACOOENT $

E.L MS&UE . EA EMM.OVEE

E.L DISEASE. PQUOrUMlT t

EKhCtaini
[ABgmgate

»1,000,
$1,000,

DSailimmOFOPERATIOflSnOCATlOnS/VBflCtESWCOTOIOI.AlkWiomlRtm.^SctWtult. mwbe.mcM
K^lnrtructor/Utounderatood and aomed UiatBwtbltowlna e^

iBcqii'Bwt'toWty nwulting (ronTttie adiBUond insumdt wte negBgeince.

csmnwitHOtDBt

SOOU3MERME
TULSA OK 74103

awcaumoN
SHOUU3 ANV OFTOE ABOVE DESCRBB) POUOES BE CANCEUEO BER3M THE EMWXnON
DWiniBtEOF.NOnCEWIUBEDaiVEItEDINACCOIIOIUKE POUCT NS.

WTHORffEDROTIESENTATIVE Rgfed ESpWB Ja880

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
31-1769 11-15

©1988-2015ACORDCORPORATIO .AIIRIflhts

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks ofACORD





TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

Ei i

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

^Vi^^
TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Ginny Sain

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Ginny Sain for homeschool theater classes at LaFortune Park
during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





luiifl (ouniu

ww nmmw

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the ___ day of _ , 20 , by and between the Board of
Countv'Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

$ipi?)^ C<A;1/\ ~ U«^4<^p^ekL, an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTRUC+OR"

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin o 1, 20 and will meet thereafter
number of times, witfa the tennination date of isagr ment being 20,^) d/.

2. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect ees and charges from the
n^STRUCTOR. The fee(s)jcharges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or ^ Q^ % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
chafes, charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): or

^0 % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity.

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or ^U % ofthe
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10l " of each

month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



^e^t- Ll<^S

,0; ^ - /;
his. )

4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction:

b. Name of class or activity: Ch(U c^-l-/.

c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: J r\J^ e<*

d. Time Scheduled:
^

e. Location: M ''^v^-^

f. A minimum of _ i_ and a maximum of ̂ > paid enrollments must be received by the
INSTRUCTOR'priorto commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

5. Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR ^_an
independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

6. Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
by the INSTR"UCTOR Is a professional service and^hattfie COUNTY is neither paying

Social'Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee FICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may tenninate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the'COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/CanceUation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is limited to ss than $f,000,0 . . INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
poiicyTfulsa County, Bo unty Corn 

' 

i er copy of insurance must be attached as an

exhibit to this Agree
Waived:

Signature: Dire o ar Tulsa County, Bo d of County Commissioners



11. Performance:

a.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

Perfomi the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tuka'County Parks mles and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe,;
reusp^nsib1e"manner'wYth fall regard for the safety of the participants as well as

facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee^onhe WSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsibie. "(WntteD activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)
Provide and maintain, m proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

: the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
o7Snsafe~condition-to facility, equipment prior to its use^. Should m unsafe co^ditio^n
exist at ~a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
a'ccoSance wkhthe'purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with _ day(s) notice of all schedule
conflicts/changes.

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personaVfamily illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
f, copies~o7participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance

wiSi'th'is'Igreement, due on or before the 10th day of each month following a month in

which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required FNSTRUCTOR and COUNTy may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. Phone Number: %-^9^
14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save hannless and defend Tulsa

COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTy shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: L- i d\

INSTRUCTOR'S address:'^><l6» -^- ^S fo^/^C

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: °/li~SM^ ^7

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above wriUen,
under nd it, and agree to ide by it.

UNT P RECTO BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ATURE SIGNATURE

I STRUCTOR TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SI ATURE SIGNATURE

Yl-t^. Ti:)^- lo-K-f
APPROVED AS TO FOR

^SSMITANT 018TR1CT ATTORNEY



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

Ex

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director CJIA^

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Guy R. Lozier

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Guy R. Lazier for painting classes at the Bixby Community
Center during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





$t. O\qlioa.O

TU Ltfl (0 U DTV Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

Mi^DEMBTniEnT

This Agreement is made as of the day of 20 by and between the Board of
County Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

(?\\ 9\. \^o-i. \^f an Independent Instmctor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTR CTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an) CL ^ ̂  v^
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTy and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on -5 y-v , 20_l_^__ and will meet thereafter
number of times, with the termination date of this agreement being"3^ ̂  - ^°, 20^0

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees^The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): f VS t\h&^ or

% of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity. . +- S4Cp^<5

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or -LO % of the

paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10th of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Type of service/instruction: ft. < "^

b. Name of class or activity: C>1\ a\^\\0~

Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: \\^^. & S

Time Scheduled: ^'. 30-\1. 30 ^, -S ^ 6;30-8;3pp^

Location: ^\Y Cor^ip^v^''' Cer^r

5.

6.

c.

d.

e.

f. A minimum of 2^ and a maximum of__\_2^ paid enrollments must be received by the
INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

anInde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTS. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or PrincipaVAgent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

Taxes; It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and FNSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTY is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee PICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may tenninate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. ScheduIe/CanceIlation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is ' "ted to no less than $1,0 , 00.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa C , Boa of County C " si rs. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to this eemen
Waived:

Slgna r irector of Parks/Tuls* Co ty, Board of County Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1. Perform the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

2. No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

3. Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

4. Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

5. Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

6. Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left m the condition in which it was found.

7. Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

8. Provide the County Representative with 7x) day(s) notice of all schedule
conflicts/changes.

9. INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personal/family illnesses.

10. Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10 day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

b. COUNTY agrees to:

1. Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

2. Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

3. Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, asProvided fOT herem^
INSTRUCTOR'and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
suc"has''specialty"certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicabkto the, d^s^actiy^arc

"INSTRUCTOR and COUNTS may attach applicable Exhibit(s). ^ The INSTB
p^plos^al should7l7o7eincTuded'asan Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated

into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

C e.\\ <v \^i\\i( ^ \ . Phone Number: I ^ - '5(o fc - ^^^
14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless and defend, Tulsa

COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and ag^mst'any and'aU claims, liability, losses, or causes_of action which may_arisefrom a^
alnTairn e6gUgenrl artro r"omissions'of'the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the

INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918) 596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: GIA L^> ^^~

mSTRUCTOR' S address: V -^

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: ^ ^ '7

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
unders it, and agree to abi y it.

BO OUNTY COMMISSIONERS

'^ /f^/fS 7^/^
^

TU CO TYP OR

SIG

INS RUCTOR

fc-I^T^

SIONAT R

SIGNATURE

TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIGNATURE

^^[U^ ^-^-i£\
APPROVED AS TO FORM

^SSItTANT D3STRICT ATTORNEY



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

Ex

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Directo Led^J^

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Jeni Teagarden

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Jeni Teagarden for Team USA self-defense classes at LaFortune
Park during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





IVllfl (OUflTV

PflftKi MMIiTfllEnT

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the day of , 20_ by and between the Board of
County Commissioners ofTuIsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTy" and

, an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
' STRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTy desires to make available (a) (an) I ̂ QJ^L^W
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program. .

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTS and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin o , 20 "( and will meet thereafter
number of times, with the termination date of isagr ment being 20r.^3> .

2. a. Fees; Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or rQ (3 % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The DESTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): or

<^L&» % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity.

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or c\̂  (3 % of the
k th

paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10"' of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171(7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Type of service/instruction: S^L f- ~[)@P6^<^^

b. Name of class or activity: | {^j^VtfA (^(<SF~\ _

c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: _^2^fi3AK£>>A^JS .

d. Time Scheduled: V. 0- ' Q

e. Location: r

6.

A minimum of and a maximum of_ paid enrollments must be received by the

5.

INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTf. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or PrincipaVAgent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTS is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee PICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7 Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/Cancellation; Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is limited to no less than $1,000,000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to this Agreement.
Waived:

Signature: Director of Parks/ Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perfonn the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

FNSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personaVfamily illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10 day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the FNSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR'and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the^ class_OT^actlvit y^are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhjbrt(s). . The INSTRUCTOR:'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. Phone Number:

14 Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and" all" negligent acts or omissions of'the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name:r^6UMB%^. \BG^^^^^

INSTRUCTOR'S address: |t^l ̂  . I m-rA /W* |^< (TULSA -, ^IQ^
INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: -ll0^7^>l--t<-U cN

16. Terms: The tenns of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WI SS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
under nd it, and agree to abide by it.

TU TYP R TOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SI U E

S R 0

SIGNATURE

TULSA COUNTV CLERK

SIC TURK SIGNATURE

QdL^ ̂  .^/JX^ ^-js-fl
APPROVED AS TO FORM

^SSI®TAMT DiSTRICT ATTORNEY



WTEWtHcmm)

01/230019
^Rtf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

^^9
^^^^^^^^msww w^^ W^^Dm^^^^^WD^^^
^^^.^S^?^S^^^^^^^^CJ~B^WW^WHG^ ^^^^^
K^^^^teh^L^"^D^O^'NSURED-_u  po«^<te8) murt bB endon>MI- "SUBROGATION IS WMVED. .ubj.ct to

SSS^£worf.£a^^\^ltete ^ ^ulre ^one^A~^^^
PRODUCER

Neefy Inswance Agency, Inc.
P.O. Box 428

Claremore
WSUHED

Jennifer Teegarden TeamUSAAthtetfcs
1611 South Utica Awnue, * 128

Tufsa
COVERAGES

NANE:

*00»»ESS:

IWSU S *FFORDWO COVERAGE
OK 74018 BwureRA: Nautilus Insurarwe

INSURER B:

INSURER C:

WSIHIERD:

WBURBRE:

OK 74104 WSURERF:

No-

IMUC*

17370

;OVERAOES-_. -... -_ CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

ITS TYPE OF INSURANCE
X CO*»IIERCUU. CEreitALU»BltnY

CLWMS-MADE |_^| OCCW

GEWLAGGRB3ATE UMrT APPLIES PEft:

^ roucvD^- C]ioc

UNITS

NNB42139-01

OTHER:

AUTOMOBILE UUMUTY

ANY AUTO

^^KD
WREDWTOS

UNBItEUAUXB

EXCESS U*B

LOG

%?lula
NON-OVWED
AUTQ8

OCCUR

CtAIMS-MADE

KW4/2018 10/04/2019 PERSONAL <, AW .NJURT
GENERALABORBSATE

PRODUCTS - COWIOPWB

s 1,000,000
100, 000

1,000,000
2,000,000
Included

EDSI uwrr

BCXXLY INJURY (Papenan)
BODILY IMIUW (Pw .oddul)
PROPER E

DED RETEOTIOW
WORKERS CONPEWSA'nON
ANO ENPLOYBa- UIUBUTY
ANY. P"OPR!E!ORffiWr WB<EGUTIVE

!EXCt.uioeD?~~"" I N I N'A

fe*^^.iRIFTION OF OPERATIONS betaw

EACHOCCURRBIC6

AGGREGATE

PER OTH-

E.I. EAW DENT

E.L. DISEASE . EA EMPIOYE

-PQUCVUNff

I>^f^woreM?^l^^LW1^8^cww'A*wmlnTte8<:h^
Cheerteading, Self Defense & Soccer InsttuctiOT

CERT1RCATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Tutea County Board of Commissioners
500 S. Denver

SHOUUD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCEU-ED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DEUVBlEoiN'
ACCWOANCE WTM THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

*UTHO»tlZa» REPRESEUTATWE

OK

ACORD25<2014»1»

741 Tutsa y
© 1988-2014 AGO \^)RPORAT10N. AS righte rBWrved.

The ACORD naim and logo are regiatered marka of ACORD





TULSA COUNTS

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

1 Elx

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Directoi

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Joe Spring

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Departanent and Joe Spring for martial arts and boxing at the Bixby Community
Center during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





^c?\q(3. oao

luiu mm

MifUt mmmm

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the day of , 20_, by and between the Board of
County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

oe, ^ \ , an Independent Instructor, hereinafiler referred to as
"INSTRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an) OtA\A aA-5 & QO ^HQ)

program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on a \ I , 20_^^ and will meet thereafter
number of times, with the termination date of this agreement being ~3<A^£ 30 , 20 o(0 ,

2. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are):
activity.

or % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): ̂ 35/ift>o^ or

% of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $_ or P. O % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10 of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction: Tf\(\r~^c\

b. Name of class or activity: 6ox\rh^,, ^ft<~<^^j, V^vc^-fioO'nQ

c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: VJ T^

d.

e.

f.

Time Scheduled:

Location: <A

A minimum of 2-

'.30- f^

W>L^A^>

and a maximum of

^r^-C

»4 p,paid enrollments must be received by the
INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

5. Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instmctor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or PrincipaVAgent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

6. Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the FNSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTY is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the FNSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee FICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may temiinate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/Cancellation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is limited to no less than $1,000,000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to this Agreement.
Waived:

Signature: Director of Parks/ Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners



Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

Perform the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personal/family illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10 day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12, Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. A11 Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. &-\\(\ *(!,VW^\\ . Phone Number: l^ i<-41e>1^

14. In emnifi ation: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director of Tulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: ^Ose ^ S SP^\^

INSTRUCTOR'S address:/^- 2<o ^' -S ̂ -cn<Lx^&/)

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: c? I ^-J> 7 0-^-^_$ .

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
unde it, and agree to abi by it.

UNTYP D CTOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

NA RE SIGNATURE

INSTRUCTOR

SIO ATURE

TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIGNATURE

0^5^
APPROVED AS TO FORM

«^S8«1^NT DISTRICT ATTORNEY



ACORCf CERTIFICATFUFl I BILITYI SURA CE DATEIMNlOOnftYY)

6/19/2019
THIS CERHFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIHCATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

.. ' .. . - . pollcy(to») must b»endomed. It SUBROGATION IS WUVED, subject to
the tenns and condntons ot the policy, certain policies may mqulre an endoraBment A atatement on thla certfficatB does not confer righto to the
certfficata holder In lieu of such endon«mBnt(8).

.WOUCER ^^ E Sports
Foy Specialty Insurance Agency Inc or PMOIIIE ,. <603) 772-4781
Foy Inauranca Group Inc ^oongss; Sportsi foyinaurance. con
PO Box 1030 INSURER s AFR3RUNG COVERAGE NOIC .
Exater NH 03833 INSURERA:NBW Banoshire Insurance Co
INSURE° INSURER B: National Onion Insurance Co
The Bixby Wild Bunch fi Joe Spring INSURERC:
211 N Cabaniss INSURER D:

JAiCNo: <«">.'"-'»«

INSURER E:

INSURH1 F:Bixby OK 74088

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:Master GL REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TOCERTIFYTHATTHE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABCWE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED^ NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
C.ERTIF!CATE MAY BE .ISSUED OR MAY PER'rAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. ' ---- . -.. -... - . -..... -,

wan
L TWE OF INSURANCE

GENERAL LIABILHV

X COMMERQALGENERALLlABIUTy

I CtAIMS-MADE [ X 1 OCCUR

GENT. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPUES PER:

X POUCY mo- LOC
AUTOMOBILE UABIUTIf

POUCY NUMBER
POUCYEff

lUOTvyn
EXP

07S-3068-00 ,16/2019 , 16/2020

EACH OCCURRENCE

MED EXP ana puion)

PERSONAL » ADV INJURY

GENERALAGGREGATE

PRODUCTS. COMPCPAGG

1, 000, 000
300, 000

Excluded

1, 000, 000

3, 000, 000
1, 000, 000

BINED EUMI

ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED
AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS

UNBRELLAUAB

EXCESS UAB

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NOI^OWNED
AUTOS

OCCUR

CLAIMS. MADE

OED RETENTION S

WORKERS CONPENStllOW
AND EMPI.OVERS' UABUTV
ANY PROPRIETORflWTTNEWEXECUTIVE
OFHCEWMEMBER EXCLUDED?
(N«nd«lo>y In NH)
lfy», d««aibB under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS betow

B Sporta Accidant

BOUtY INJURY (P« |»non> $

BODILY INJURY (P» aonfanl) t
PROPERTY DAMAGE
Pf .CODNll)

*

EACH OCCURRENCE $

AGGREGATE »

$

Y»N

STATU--
IUITS

OTH.

NM E.L EACH ACCIDENT $

EL OISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE S

E.L DISEASE. POUCY LIMIT t

RB446714-00 /K/2019 /K/2020 $25, 000

OESCRjPIIOW OF OPSU110NS t LOCATIONS f VBIICUS (AUKl ACOftD 101, Addiaxul Rm.rtU Sdadul^ n mom «(ac* 1. mqulmd)
Any parson or Organization including Certificate Holder xa additional inBured if writtBn signad contract,
agraement, or permit to auch exists prior to losa aubject to fom indicated above in Ganeral Liability
section.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

cwetherilie tulsacounty. org

Tulsa Board of County Commissioners
500 S Denver Awe

Tulsa, OK 74103

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHOWZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD25(2010<05)
INS025 (2oioc6). oi

chaal Foy/EKATRI

® 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. Ati rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD





TULSA COUNTS

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

4E1 0

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director (^^^. A.

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Joyce Gossom

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Joyce Gossom for Tai Chi classes at LaFortune Park during the
fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





Tuiifl(oijnru

wm mwmw

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the ___ day of i , 20__, by and between the Board of
County Commissio ers ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

>0 S0^\ , an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTR CTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an) (^t-<_/ ^
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on , 20
number of times, with the tennination date of th' agr ent being

nd will meet thereafter

20^0-.

2. a. Fees; Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect ees and charges from the
FNSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) ̂ charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(arc): , or <r^ CL) °/o of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall coUect all fees and charges from the Participants.^ie fee(s)
charges^ charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): -1-

<0 Q) % of the paid eiirollment fee(s) for the class or activity.
or

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or c^^?) % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10 of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS..

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS;

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

Typeofservice/instruction: . < 1^1 V^ '^

Name of class or activity:

Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: ^T^)^ ^

Time Scheduled: U&-

Location: <'-A-T'O (ZTT U (JiS/

A minimum of t and a maximum of 1C? paid enrollments must be received by the
INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

5. Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that ENSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTS and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified,

6. Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTY is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee PICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the DESTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/Cancellation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNThT reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INS CTOR shall acqu" e liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is li
policy: Tulsa Cou
exhibit to this Ag
Waived:

Signature:

te o no less than $1
, oard of County C
en

,000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
iss" ners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an

a ks/Tulsa County, oardofCoun ommlssioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1. Perform the ser/ice set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the FNSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personaVfamily illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10 day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class OT actlYlty_are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibits). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. Phone Number:

14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnity and save harmless and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the WSTRUCTOR during the perfonnance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: ^3b <L-£- G-OS50

INSTRUCTOR'S address: S^^^ A^^ 'ro C-SA 0 ̂  -^^ ^
INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: <\lB - @5'0 - '$46 ̂  .

16. Terms: The tenns of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
understand it, and agree to abide by it.

/

T S OUNTY A I CTOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

AT SIGNATURE

INSTRUCTOR TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIGNA E SIGNATURE

,. '^A1^- ^-^
APPROVED AS TO FOR



TULSA COUNTS

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Direct r

h^(

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Insta-uctor Agreement- Laura Heaver

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Laura Heaver for clogging classes at LaFortune Park during the
fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





TULlKOiTV
ft

MW wmmw

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the day of . 20 . . , by and between the Board of
Coun)y Commissionprs ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTy" and

VCtMA^ji 7/lAiZ-^^A/ _, an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:
\ I

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific se " or t t program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and mSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on , 20 I 7 and will meet thereafter
^number of times, with the termination date of s a ement being 20 61(3 .

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect ees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or c^l(^5 % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
changes charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): or

<-^)(~) % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTy the sum of $ or/" % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or Before the 10 of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Type of service/instruction:

b. Name of class or activity: ^^fj^^ ^ P^/Ui-U

c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: ̂ YLit^^cU^^ ^yi/. /^^cJ^, .

5.

6.

d. Time Scheduled: (p /-v->

e. Location: y. os(

f. A minimum of and a maximum of_paid enrollments must be received by the
INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTY is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee PICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7 Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may temiinate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/CancelIation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: Th STRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insuranc is li ited to no less than , 0 ,000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tuls o ty, rd of un o is' ers. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to t gree t.
Waived:

c; or of Parks nt}', B of ounty Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perform the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personaVfamily illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10th day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Count Re resentative: he County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

.

Phone Number: ( - <7^?-

14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

^INSTRUCTOR'S Name: L^U. Rfi ^e^)^ ^T

INSTRUCTOR'S address: ^jr] D ^ 5 , ^^? ^. ^ V.&. -

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No:- ^JS- L I ci - <<0 ̂  0 .

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
unde nd it, and agree to abide by it.

AC NTY R R TOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIGNATURE

I STRUCTOR

j£ JIJA/VLJ
SIGNATURE

TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIGNATURE

2J<\ b-^'^
APPROVED AS TO FORM

ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY



-ETTrr^r^^

J-9^-0^. ̂ ^^^
(v?vrrff^

'6/0& ^
ry^^

<-<^TI<^ ^gz. -y^7* ;

/'^fTTTV^^W^T^ 'n^,
-Sprr^' ̂ 2-Y^ T^-^^

w^nyyz: ̂ "'^nypf ^) ^i ev^zf^

rv^^? <vww^ ;-

<^y^1nQ \





TULSA COUNTf

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

^Uri^c*^
TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Laura Teal

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Laura Teal for Tippi Toes dance classes at the Bbtby Community
Center during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





iBLSfllunn

MW DEPflCTIDEnT

Z^clfZoiO

&'txb

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the day of , 20_ by and between the Board of
C unty Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

/. (^ -T ̂  , an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an) T>^^ C^
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on \\ I , 20_^__ and will meet thereafter
number of times, with the tennination date of this agreement being ^U n C. 50 20.20

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): -S; 5 o or

% of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity.

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The FNSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or 0 % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10 of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction: ^)(\\\ 6.

b. Name of class or activity: < i Tt?6$

c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: VNI&AV\^<^ 5

d. Time Scheduled: (-^-b ^

e. Location: B\)^b Comv^^^iV Ccn^^

f. A minimum of 3 and a maximum of_Z^_ paid enrollments must be received by the
FNSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTY reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

5. Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the perfonnance of services herein specified.

6. Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTy and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTY is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee PICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7 Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/Cancellation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The FNSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is limited to no less than $1,000,000. 00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to this Agreement.
Waived:

Signature: Director of Parks/ Tulsa County, Board of Count}' Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. mSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

2.

3.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perfonn the ser/ice set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with fiill regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity xmtil condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personal/family illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10 day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTy agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the FNSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR'and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the classOTactlyl^are
required mSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

C^ICL^W^ . PhoneNumber: W-^^^Q^^ .
14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless and defend Tulsa

COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918) 596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: Lo^)v\ ^ YU^A
\\10 &. '^(\S^^ ^0

INSTRUCTOR'S address: '^A<. iv <^-^2\\'?.^

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: (\\(^. ^C\-L A^\-L

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
unders d it, and agree to abide it.

T S CO TY K CTOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIGNATURE

INSTRUCTOR

\!^
SI i 'A E

TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIGNATURE

jDcLjna. .
^r3S-fl

^APPROVED AS TO FORIW
^SSSOTANT DtSTRSCT ATTORNEY



OftTEfNNfDWYYYY)
06/11/2019X^pif CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY

GATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERT1RCATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AWIEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTmjTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURERS), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIRCATE HOU3ER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADNTIONAl. INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject
to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an ondoreement A statement on this cortificate does not confer rights
to the cflrtifictrte holder in tleu of such endorsenro s .

PROOUCER CO?SACT
RICH &CARTTINIU. INC. ^
2738 E S1ST ST 8TE 400 *» N» ̂ :
TULSA. OK 74105^228
918-743-8811

FAX
MC No:

E-MAft.
ADDRESS:

918.743-8811

jharpCT@reins.com; richcartmil@rcins.com;

. corn- 'ns-com

91S-744-8429

INSURED SPORTS AND RECREATION PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION (PURCHASINS CROUP) AND
ITS PARTiaPATINQ MEMBERS:

Teal E)an<» Company LA.C dba Tippi Toes
11120 S. Kingston Ave
Tulsa, OK 74137

INSURERA:

INSURER 8;

WSUKERC:

WSURERD:

mSURERE:

INSURER F:

INSURERfSl AFFORDINO COVERAGE

United States Rre Insurance

»uuc»

21113

REVISION NUMBER:COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: USP298646
THIS IS TO CERTIFC THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE USTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INNCATED. " "NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OROTHER DOCUMENT VWmRESPECT_TO WHICH
:mis"CERTiRCATE'MAY BE ISSUED" OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE
TERMS EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. UMTTS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POUCT NUMBER UNITSTYPE OF INSURANCE

GENERAL UABUJTY

)( cauueHcw. ewBw. tvatin

CUUMSNADE | X I OCCUR

SRPGAPML-101-0718
06/01/2019
12:01 AM

06rt)1/2020
12:01 AM

OSm. A60REOATE IflflT APPUES PER;

X POUCY ^ LOC
AUTOIOaLEUABIUTY

«NV AUTO

(U. OWNED
AUTOS

HREDAUTO

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP ASG

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

EACH OCCURRENCE

FIRE DAMAGE (Any am Bre)

MED EXP (Any one ixnon)

COMBtNEDSlNOLEUMIT

8CHH)UtEO
*uros
NONOWNEO
AUTOS

$2, 000, 000. 00

$2,000,000,00
$1,000,000.00
$1,000,000.00

$300,000.00
$0.00

$

BODILY INJURY (Per pawn) $

BODILY INJURY (Per acddenQ $
OPSCTVDAMAOE

UNBRB1AUAB OCCUR

EXCESS UAB CLNMSWBE
DH1 RETEWDON t

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATC

EACH OCCURRENCE
GENERAL AGGREGATE

EACH OCCURRENCE
GENERAL AGGREGATE

$

$

$0.00
$0.00

$

$

DESCTWTON OF OPERftllONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES <AU«h ACOR0101. AddWond R«mwK» Schwlute, V mon . pa* I* nqulnd)

BaBet, Tap, Jazz and Hip Hop

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Teal Dance Company LLC dba Tlppi Toes
11120 S. Kingston Ave
Tulsa, OK74137

CANCELLATION

SHOUtO ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CAWiEULED
BEFfflffi THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WBJ. BE OaiVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE VWTH THE POUCY PROV1SIOKS.

AUTWORIZEO REPRESENTATIVE

Rich & Cartmill Inc.

ACORD 25(2010TOS)v141120.001 ® 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reswved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks ofACORD



ADDITIO AL TEREST SCHEDULE

n

POUCY NUMBER
SRPGAPML-101-0718AJSP298646

EFFECTIVE DATE
06/01/2018
12:01 AM

CARRIER
United States Fire Insurance
NAMED INSURED(S)
Teal Dance Company LLC dba Tippi Toes

OATEIIINICUYYYY)
06/11/2019

NMCCOOE
21113

ADDITIONAL INTEREST Not all fields a to all scenarios - ovldeon thenecessa data
NMIEANOAODREta RANK: EVIDENCE: CERDHCATE POUCT

Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners
WTEREtT

x ADBmonu.
»)*UIIBD

UACHOf
INMUtAKTY

ENfLOYEE
MLEMdl
LBUGUCK

LO*»F*YEE

NORTBOOEE

0-NER

uannuun-

TiuimiE

UENHOUER

IIWONFOKIKTEIIECT:

WTERECT

jioomowu.
WtURED

.EACH OF
INMUUUITIf

ENH.OYEE
»*LEt*01l

LO-PAYEE

NIOKTOAaEE

itEannuurr

TIWIBS

lUASONFOIIMTEREn-:

MTERUT

»BOmOtUL

.EACH OF
luuauutnr

OWKBI

UENHOLBBI

nuaowFoiiNTEitEm-:

*DOmONAt
NUURB)

NOimUBEE

OWNOt

mamuuiT

TUnTEE

WMBUNTY

COOMNBI

Bin.o»a
MLE10B
LBUEIACK
OWNS!

UENHOtDER

ita>»owFoii*m'RB»T:

MTERE8T

WUmONAL
.ttinim

.EACH OF
VIUWMtTV

COONWEIl

ENfLOYEE
MLEtSOfl
tEMEBOCK
OtWER

UENHOLDER

KEA»ON FOR INTEREOT;

MOIITOAOEE

OWNER

tOMMYEE

NORTO*aSE

2315 Charles Page Bh/d
Tulsa, OK 74127

RB'BIENCeiLOANK

UENANOUffT:

NANEANOADOREM RANK: EVIDBfCE:

Jenks Community Education

205 East B Street
Jenks, OK 74037

l>»EItENCt<tO*N«:

UENANOUNT:

NAKEANDADDREU RANK: EVBENCE:

Union Community Education

8506 E 61 st Street
Tulsa, OK74133

ItWCKSHCCIUIMIf:

UEN AMOUNT:

WTEREtT END DATE:

PtfOIIE(AIC, N(>, Bl»:

MUULODOREM:

CStWICATE

1TER£»T IN TEN NUN86R

LOCATONI:

VtWCLE:

AKFORT:

ITEN
cuu:

ireNOEnsnniON

r«a(Juc,Nci:

.UUXNB:

»OKT:

(UltOWFT:

ITEN:

initEarBnniiTE:

niONt(A»C, N», Ea):

MUUL*DBRE»t;

CERTIFICATE

POUCY .ENDBU. tKIEREaT IN IIEN NUIIBER

LOCAI10N: BUtUHe:

VEHCLE: .0»T:

WKfORT: NltCttAFT:

IIT:

ITEN DEKiFB^TIOW

F*XtWC, N«;

POUCY aENOBU. INTERE»TINtTENIWN8ER

LOCATION: . UUNNG:

NANEANDAOOfaaa RANK: EvneNCE:

IKTEIIEtTENOMkTE:

PHONE (AIC, No, E»:
&iu)i. iunnE»*:

CBniFICATE POUCY

VBKUC:

UWOIfT:

mN
ClAtt:

TEN DEU;IDPTION

Fnyuc. wo):

.OAT:

jumauFT:

IIT:

tCWBU. »ntRESTINnENNUNBS»

I.OCAIUN:

VBtCtfc

AKPORT:

ITEM

UlltBNB:

BOAT:

lUIICIUFT:

tlf:

KceeiieHccitOAHt:

UENANOUW1:

NAME AND ADOREtS RANK: EVIDENCE:

INTEREm-ENCBATE;

PHONE (AX!, tto, Ex):
E«MIL ADORE-:

CERTDCATC

iTENOE»cnnnN

FAX(WC, No|:

itliaunuHT

TRIUTEE

IIEFEIIENCEfLOAN*:

UENONOUIfT:

WTUICTT END DATE

PtKINE(A»C, No, Bl|:

E^UULXOOKEM;

SBUBILL INTEREST IN riENNUNBBt

LOCATION:

VEWCUE;

MKKHJ:

cun:

nENBucnpnow

FAX (A»C, No):

.UIUWO:

BOAT:

AKtCRAFT:

ITEN:

ACORD 25 (2010/05) v141120.001 ® 1988.2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All right* rosorvBd.
The ACORD name and k»go are regiatered marks of ACORD



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

I E c

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Direct r le^i<^L.

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Laura Teal

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Laura Teal for Tippi Toes Dance classes at LaFortune Park
during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





tA%^U^

'L,
lUKflTUUIlTV

// \\
PflKUi DEPfltTIIlEnT

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the day of , 20_ by and between the Board of
County Comayssioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

\ <A- , an Independent Instmctor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTf desires to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with FNSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on ^ , 20-1 and will meet thereafter
number of times, with the termination date of is agr ement being 0, 20 c^.0 .

2. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect ees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or Q % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
ch^rge^ charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are): or

^J_^J % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity.

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

dOThe INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or C^-<->' % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10 of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Fomn5171 (7-09)



SJ3UOISSIUIUI03 . <iuno3jo pj eog '.Ciuno, ) Bsinj, /s)i48, |jo joiaa^ifl :»jDtBu3jS

:p9MBM
. ^u9iu39jSv SIqi °l ^IqIIIX9

uv SB psqoBiiB sq isnui 33UBjnsuijo /Cdoo v "sj9uoissiuiiuo3 Xiuno^jo pjeog 'X^uno^ Bspi :-<3Hod
uo pajnsui-oo SB amT \\vvys HQlon^lSNI "00'000'000'I$ WW ssai ou 01 p3liuii{ si souBjnsm preg
.

UOIpU ty JO XlIAIpB 'SSGI3 XUB joj aouBJinsui ^i[;q^i[ ajinb^B i(Bqs yoi3n^!SNI 3ltl :93U8jnsui . oi

.

SSIlIApO B JO SSBp 9[np3 q3 S9J JO \33WS3 01 ^§U Sql
S3AJ9S8J A1NT103 3vft S33UBlSUin3JI3 U93S9JOJun JO S^U3A3 [BI09ds 01 anQ :uopen3 3U83/ainpaq3 S '6

. }U9m33j§v SW -ispun suoiiB§i[qo
jo S9i-(i(iqi suods3j 'siq§u ^UB uSisse 10 pB^uooqns iou XBUI HOlDn'HlSN. I 3lll : upaBj^uoaqng .g

.3iep 3jnved3p S^OlDnHlSNI 9W 01 .roud s^Bp gui^OM. (Q£) Xyiq^ isB9( IB AlNflOO 9tll
oi paiiBiu 3oi-»ou USUUM uodn lusmssjSv siqi s^uiuusi /CEUI 'aoiDft^lSNI 3lll Pm 'aOlOfl^IlSNI
sql 0} aoi^ou usnuM uodn aiuii ^ue ^ iU3U. i99J§v siq^ a-tBuiuusi ^ui AINHOD 81I1 suopB Uiiujaj, ^

. lU9tU93J§V Siq^ 01 p3dS9J qijM siysusq ̂ unoss [BOOS PUB V3IJ aa^oidiua paijiienb
jo UAO jaq/siq jo ^usuiXBd JQJ ^iiiqisuodsgj pua X;i[iqB ii ne ssuinssB 'aoiDfl'HlSNI 3vil 'soiAjas

pies joj uopBSusduioo S^OlDn'aiSKI 9lll luo-9 S9xel guipioqqiiM. jou siysusq Xiun39g [epos

SuiXed jsq^pu si AlNnOO 3lll vsvft PUB SOIAJSS (Guoisssjojd e si M013nyiSNI 3V^ i<q pspiAOjd
upjgq 90IAJ9S sip ̂ q; yOlOH^lSNI PUB AlNnOO 9lll ^q psa^SB PUB pagpaiMou^oB si 11 "T55Si

.

p3IJl33ds UI3J3q S30IAJ3SJO 30UEUUOp3d 3^ JO UOSE9J

^q ;six9 j3yB3J3q (pqs JGU /(qsjsq p3iB3J3 sq ipqs JO si iu3§v/lEdpuI-Id . Io 33^oiduig/J3^0{diug
jo diqsuoiiBpj ou }v\y pue lusui^oiduig jo pmiuoo B iou si iu3iu93j§v SIV lBltl sggjSe

^OIOH^ISNI PUB AINHOD 9tll "AlNn03 3VS° ssAoidmg ue ̂ 00 pm jopiuisui luapugdapui
"^ si ^OlOH^lSNl »Bq: pooisjapun AnB 3ijp9 ds si 11 :sn»B»s J0»anj»sui »u3pua apui

.

p9J3lSI§9J S}UBdpI-)JBJJO

jgquinu uinuiiuiui psypsds 3q} 3ABq }ou ssop qoiqM ^^IAIPB jo ssep qoea poueo 01 iq§u
aqi S3AJ9S3J AlNnOD '^lApOE JQ SSVp 3qy0 IU9UI33U3UIUI03 01 JOUd ^Olon^llSNI

sql Xq p3Ap33j sq ^snm siusmiiojus pied (\-7 jo cuniuixeiu e pue ^-jo uiniuroiui v

jn^jc^ \\\( ^ -0 :UOI}E30q

.J

.3

.p

.9

.~L\-\\ '- -W-^ :p3 inp9 qos 9T1

0 ., _<^^ .. '^-^^
t\^\)'^^o^i'^-\- v<y<<p^\\\^_:p3 inp3 qos(s)3iBa/(s)XBa '3

^Q>\ v \\ :AiiAipB JOSsepj09UiB^ -q

:UOIplUlSUI/93IAJ9SJ:09dXjL 'B

:STIIViaa 3UI33JS .t'



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

2.

3.

4.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perform the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. CWritten activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personaVfamiIy illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of'participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10th day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhlbits:Ifany additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
WSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentativ . The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. Phone Number: Wh- JZ) 3A /
14 Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless and defend Tulsa

COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants. and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the FNSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: V< \
\\\^ &. ^o<

INSTRUCTOR'S address: T^o. ^ ^

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: ^ ^. <S(\T. ^

kv^

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
under n it, and agree t ide by it.

OUN Y ECTOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ATURE SIGNATURE

INSTRUCTOR TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SI RE SIGNATURE

AJI^Lvx ̂ . ^M^-
APPROVED AS TO FOR^

^SSi^TAMT DISTRICT ATTORNEY



ACORCf
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILIFf INSURANCE DATE(NIUDWYYYY)

OW11/2019

THlscER'nfJCA?EJS ISSUED As A MAHER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S». AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(tes) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAWED, subject
to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on this certificate does not confer rights
to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsemen s

PRODUCER CONTACT
RICH &CARTMILL INC. NAMEL
2738 E 51ST ST STE 400 P^N£ exi:
TULSA, OK 74105-6228 E^IAIL
918.743-8811 ADDRESS:

918-743-8811 FAX
WC No: 918-744-8429

jharper@rdns.com; richcartmill@rdns.com;
krist rdns.com- orrell rdns.com

INSURED SPORTS AND RECREATION PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION (PURCHASING GROUP) AND
ITS PARTICIPATING MEMBERS:

Teal Dance Company LLC dba Tippi Toes
11120 S. Kingston Ave
Tulsa, OK 74137

INSURER A;

INSURERB:

INSU»IERC;

INSURER D

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

INSURERfSf AFFORDING COVERAGE

United States Fire Insurance

NAIC»

21113

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: USP298646 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDmON OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH
THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE
TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

m>E OF INSURANCE POUCYNUMBER p

GENERAL UABIUTT

X COimERClAt GENERAL UABIUrr

CUUMSWWE | X I OCCUR

GENl AGBREGATE UMrT WPUES PER:

POUCY NUMBER

SRPGAPML-101-0718

UIUTS

PRO-
JECTX Poucy

AUTOMOBILE UABILmr
ANY AUTO

AUOWNB)
AUT03

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NOtMWWEO
AUTOS

UMBRELLA UAB OCCUR

EXCESS UAB CUUMS^WDE

DEC RETENTION »

06/01/2019
12:01 AM

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

PERSONAL &ADV INJURY
06/01/2020
12:01-AM" EACH OCCURRENCE

FIRE DAMAGE (Any one fire)

MEDEXPfAnyoneperaon)

COMBINED SINGtEUUit
Ea

BODILY INJURY (Per parson)

BODILY INJURY (Per acddent)
PROPERTI'DAMAGE
Pw

EACH OCCURRENCE
AGGREGATE

EACH OCCURRENCE
GENERAL AGGREGATE

EACH OCCURRENCE
GENERAL AGGREGATE

$2, 000,000. 00

$2, 000,000. 00

$1,000.000.00

$1,000,000.00
$300,000.00
$0. 00

$

$

$

$

$0.00
$0. 00

t

$

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, AdiBUoiwl ReiMrifSchetlule, tt raon tpace t« required)
Ballet, Tap, Jazz and Hip Hop

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Teal Dance Company LLC dba Tippi Toes
11120 S, Kingston Ave
Tulsa, OK74137

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WTTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHOWaD REPRESENTATIVE

Rich & Cartmill Inc.

ACORD 25 (2010/05) V141120. 001 © 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



CORtf ADDITIONAL INTEREST SCHEDULE
AGENCY

POUCY NUMBER
SRPGAPML-101 -0718/USP298646

CARRIER
United States Fire Insurance Corn an

NAMED INSURED(S)
Teal Dance Company LLC dba Tippi Toes

DATE(M»UDWYYYY)
06/11/2019

NAICCODE
21113

EFFECTIVE DATE

06/01/2018
12:01 AM

ADDITIONAL INTEREST Not all fields a I to all scenarios - rovideonl thenecessa data
NAME AND ADDRESS RANK: EVIDENCE: CERTIFICATE POLICY

Tulsa County Board of County CommissionersADOmOtUL
INSURED

BEACH OF
WORRANTT

CO-OWER

ENPtOTEE
jWLEaSOR
LSISEBACK
OWNB1

UEKHOtDER

REASON FOR INTERECT-

INTEREST

ADDITIONAL
NUURED

BEACH Of
.wRiwNn

COfWHER

EKPtOYEE
AtlEUOR
LEASEBACK
OWNEK

UENHOLDEB

REAtON FOH WTEREtT!

INTEREST

«nomoiuL
rnauRED

BEACH OF
WIWRANTf

ENPLOYEE
A» LESSOR

LE**EBACK
OWNER

REAtON FOR INTCRECT:

INTEREST

ADOmONAL
INSUBED

BEACH OF
BURRANTT

CO-OWHER

EKPLOVEE
AtLEttOR
LU8EBACK
OVWEII

UENHOLDER

REAtON FOR INTEREST:

INTEREST

ADDIDOIUl
MEURED

BEACH OF
VWRRANTT

CO-OWNER

EMPLOYEE
AStUSOR
LEA8EBACK
OVIHEK

UENHOLDER

REASON FOR INTERE8T;

L08S PAYEE

NOfiTOAOEE

OWNER

REOBTRANT

TRUSTCE

LOSS PAYEE

NORTOABEE

OWNER

REOWTRANT

TOUSTEE

LOSS PAYEE

NORTGAOEE

OWNER

REOBTRANT

TRUSTEE

2315 Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, OK 74127

REFERENCE I LOAN*:

UEN AHOUNT-.

NAME AND ADDRESS RANK: EVID6NCE:

Jenks Community Education

205 East B Street
Jenks, OK 74037

REFERENCE I LOAN »;

UBIONOUNT:

NANEANOADOBEBS RANK: EVIDENCE

Union Community Education

INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER

LOCATBN:

VEHICLE:

AKtPORT:

rrEN

BUIUXNO:

BOAT:

AIRCRAFT

nvu:

INTERECT END DATE:

PHONE (Are, No, Ex):

E4U11. AOOREIS;

CERTIFICATE

FTEN DE8CRIPDON

FAX (MC. Ho):

INTEREST IN tTEK NUMBER

tOUTUN:

VEHICLE:

MRPORT:

Buajmo:

BOAT;

MKCIIAFT:

ITEN;

NtTEREBT END DATE;

PHONE (»fC, No, Ex|!

E^UUt. ADMIEM:

CERWICATE

rm OEBCIIIPDON

FAX |«JC, No):

POUCT INTCREST IN rTEM NUMBER

NORT8AOEE

OWNER

RESISTIWNT

TRUSTEE

LOU PAYEE

KORTUtOEE

KEOISTRANT

TRUSTEE

8506 E 61 st Street
Tulsa, OK74133

REFERENCE I LOAN*:

UENA10UNT:

NANE At® ADDRESS RANK:

REFERENCE (LOAN*:

UEN AMOUNT;

EVIDENCE;

INTEREST END DATE;

FHONEffUC. Ho. Ex):

E-NAIl. ADDREU;

CEHWICATE

INTERECT END DATE

PHONE (AfC, No, Ex):

NAME AND ADDRESS

EAUIL ADDRESS:

CERTIRCATE

REFERENCE (LOAN*;

UEN ANOUNT:

INTEREST END U»TE:

PHONE |*<C, No, Ex):

E-KUklLOOOflEBS:

LOCATION:

VEHICLE:

AIRPORT:

rrEK
CLAM:

ITEM DEacnpnoN

FAX (WC, No):

BUIUXNO:

BO»T:

AIRCRAFT:

[TEN:

SEND BILL mTERESTINrreMNWBER

LOCATION:

VEHICLE:

A1RPOBT:

ITEa

ITCN DESCRIPTION

FAX (A»C, No);

BUILDWO:

BOAT:

AmCRAFT;

nw:

SEND BILL tOTERESTW ITEM NUMBER

LOCTTKIW;

VEHIC1. E:

*«<PORT:

[TEN
CLASS:

ITEN CESUIIPTIOH

FAX (WC, No):

BUUXNO:

BOAT:

AIRCIUFT:

ITEN:

ACORD 25 (2010/05) V141120. 001 ©1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



The above are added as additional insured but only wtth respect to liability arising out of operations of the named Insured during the policy period.
ACORD 45 (2009/04) © 1993-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ACORD 25 (2010/05) v141120. 001 ©1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD





TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

^E

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

Okj^

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Nathan Sanders

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Nathan Sanders for guitar music classes at the Busby
Community Center during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





,lO\c^lD20
%1

}W WW

 

W WWW\

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

TO. Agreement is m^leas of the __^of__ , _..^M^^,^a;db^^;,c ^ard of
C^yC o^sro ners'ofTuisaCountyToklahoma, hereinafter refOTed toa^the;,COWTY;

^^f\^AT-$ ' > an Independent Instructor, hereinafter refenred to as'. 0.
"INSTRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an) ^ _ ^^ ̂ _ ̂ ^ ___.,
progi'a^a^dSircs to'contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; i

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin o°,g/4__20j^_ ^d^ill mee^^eafter
l^number of times, with the termination date of thFs agreement being _ 1^ (^0 ., Wt^ -.

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, sha^coUect fees_and_charges^ ̂ e^"'a' f^R^CTORUUlTl?el
tl1^ "" 

""""charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)

^^u^l"iv- lu' %~o°f~the'paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees^The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from thepartlclPalSS ; T^fee^)
SSes"charged"by~ the" INSTRUCTOR for this class o^actlvity (is) (arc): ̂ WC^^OT

% of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity.

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum^$ 
__^ ^ 

°J^0^ in<%n?Lthhe
paTdlemollmuent'fee(s)'cto^^^^^ the class or activity payable on or before the 10-

month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction: (jiij'^ft[ (/l^<71^

b. Name of class or activity: f\l^^ ^fa^ (sJ^r C\ d ) S
c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: 0 ' ^

Time Scheduled:d.

e. Location: ̂ ^y (^^^IA'^ (.JA^f
f. A minimum of ") and a maximum of^Q paid enrollments must be received by the

INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTV reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

5. Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or PrincipaVAgent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

6. Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTY is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the DESTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee PICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may tenninate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The DESTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/CanceIlation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTy reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is li " d to no less tha $1,000,000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa Co ty rd of Cou Co missioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to this t.
Waived:

Slgoa rector of arks ul»a County, Board of County Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perform the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

day(s) notice of all scheduleProvide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

DESTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personal/family illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10th day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibits). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

C^C<-\^^^\ . Phone Number: W-^^^^l.
14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless and defend Tulsa

COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the perfonnance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: A.^L <\(tJ//'^

INSTRUCTOR'S address: s ^
INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: ̂  |^ &7 (-

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
unde d it, and agree to bide by it.

UNT P ECTOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIGNATURE

I STRUCTOR TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

_n°L^ft\. ^i;i-j^ i,-s^
APPROVED AS TO FORM

^SSI^TANT OiSTRICT ATTORNEY



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

Ex

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

J

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Nathan Sanders

Submitted for your approval and execudon is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Nathan Sanders for guitar classes at LaFortune Park during the
fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





U-^bJ^

TUlSJKUUflTV

MKUt PEPfllfTKIEOT

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the day of , 20_ by and between tbe Board of
C un Co "ssioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

, an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
" STRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desircs to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific service for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on Ju^J2<-, i, 20j^1__ and willjneet thereafter
dumber of times, with the termination date oftiusagreSSent being ^^Uru? _3>D, 1Q^^__.

2.. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or Q^ % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) fare): "^n/^ Ift^ or

C) % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity.

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or ^-k^) % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before The 10th of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction: ^OU\^ff<f C t<lS->

b. Name of class or activity: J]fa^iL/\^ (? f o^ ^'1^

Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: / '3l 01c.

d.

e.

f.

Time Scheduled: -'

Location: Bi^jd/ ^^(^VrJi Co^n^/f\^ U/\Uf.

A minimum of i") and a maximum of ̂ -J^ paid enrollments must be received by the
INSTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTS reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

5. Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent Instructor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTy and INSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

6. Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTY is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the FNSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee FICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
FNSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may tenninate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the FNSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. ScheduIe/CancelIation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTy reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability
Said insurance is limited to no less than $1,000,000. 0 .

policy: Tulsa County, Boar Cou Commis ' n
exhibit to this Agreement.
Waived:

ranee for any class, activity or function.
STRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on

Ac of insurance must be attached as an

Signature: Director of ar sa CouDty, Board o ounty Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

2.

3.

4.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perform the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with fiill regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than tfae INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be m
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personal/family illnesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the 10 day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required HSTSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibits). The DSTSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

.
Phone Number: W,^-^^^.l

14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save harmless -and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise ftom any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: 4- A cC

INSTRUCTOR'S address: cj^'\ {^ ^>U+- ̂  ^
INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: 0\\^- (, -J[-t

16. Terms: The terms of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WITN WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
unders d it and agree to abide b ' .

T S Y PA S D TO ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

I RE SIGNATURE

STRUCTOR TUI.SA COUNTY CLERK

Sl ATURE SIGNATURE

. tfW^Fn^J.iQ- fc-J^
APPROVED AS TO FOR^E

ASS^TANT DtSTRlCT ATTORNEY



Hello,

My name is Nathan Sanders. I have just submitted a proposal to teach a guitar class at the

Buddy LaFortune Community Center, and would like to have the liability insurance requirement

waived. Students taking part in my group guitar class are at a very low risk of injury; they will

spend each class period sitting down and playing guitar, and therefore do not run much risk of

hurting themselves. Thank you for your consideration.

-Nathan Sanders





TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

Jti.

DATE:

FROM:

TO:

SUBJECT:

June 25, 2019

Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Directo

Board of County Commissio rs

Preventive Maintenance Agreement-Push Pedal Pull

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Preventive Maintenance Agreement
between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Parks Department
and Push Pedal Pull for maintenance on several exercise machines located at the various Tulsa
County Park locations.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



.

i-

.-. ' . ..K
E

CUSTOMER NAME:
ADDRESS
CITY:
PHONE: 918.746-3780
FAX:

9934 S RIVERSIDE PARKWAY
TULSA OK 74137

918-409-0605

Tulsa County Parks By The Board Of County Commissioners
Includes - South County Corn Center. Chandler Park & O'Brien Park
STATE: Ok ZIP:

CONTACT: Eddie

EQUIPMENT

TREADMILLS 7
BIKES/UBE'S 3
ELIPTICALS 6
WEIGHT MACHINES All

MODEL

Precor 956i, 9321, Spirit
Precor 8461, Precor 615
Precor 5761 and 546i

TuffStuff Selectorized, Precor ParamQunt,

TREADMILLS

x General Operation
x Running Belt & Deck
x Drive Belt
x Motor Brushes
x Heatrate
x Electronics
x Lubricate As Needed

x Vacuum Motor Compartment

STEPPERS & NUSTEPS

General Operation
Check Drive Belts & Chains

Bearings, Bushings
Shocks, Springs
Heartrate
Electronics
Lubricate As Needed
Skate Wheels

ELIFHCALS

x General Operation
^T Check Drive Belts

x Bearings, Bushings
~k~ Pedals, Cranks
x Heartrate

~x~ Electronics
~x- Lubricate As Needed
T" Skate Wheels

BIKES

x General Operation
~iT Check Chains
-x- Generator/Alternator

~)T Pedals, Cranks, Straps
x Heartrate

^("Electronics
-x-Seats

~x- Lubricate As Needed

CARDIO THEATER

General Operation
Check Channels
Check Volume

Program If Necessary
Headphone Jacks
Televisions
Controllers

WEIGHT MACHINES

x General Operation
^(^ Check Cables, Belts
^T Check Upholstery
^"Selector Pins, Tethers
^<~ Bushings, Bearings
^<^ Tighten bolts
)T Silicone Guiderods
^("Lubricate As Needed

Weekly
Monthly

x Quarter y
Every Other Month

^i-..nnua. y
Annually

to 6/30/20 Per Time
Annual Total

$
$

400.00
1, 600. 00

Repairs requiring less than 5 minutes to perform are Included under this agreement. All other repairs will be billed at
70.00/Hr.

Customer Signatur

Servicer Signature

,
^^^^

'ru ft-WSLfc- -i n^^^

Date

Date_£/<^~/f



TULSA COUNTS

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Sunny Ray

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Sunny Ray for yoga classes at LaFortune Park during the fiscal
year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





TULUJUIITV Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

nw wwmw

This Agreement is made as of the _ ^ day of ., 20__, by and between the Board of
C nty Commissi ers of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

, an Independent Instmctor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTRUCT ".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a sp ific s ice for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, m consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on 2 ' and will meet thereafter
>'^- number of times, with the termination date of is agr ment being (^ 20 CS^-

2. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are):_, or '^.^Q % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants; , -^he fee(s)
chafes charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are)^

t'-^JD % of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity.
or

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $ or Sl^L) % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10 of each
month to the TULSA COUNTS PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction:

b. Name of class or activity:

6.

c. Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: JA

d. Time Scheduled: ^b

e. Location: <-c<^

O^jr^-

f. A minimum of and a maximum of_ paid enrollments must^be received by the
INSTRUCTOR'pnor'to commencement ofthe class or activity. COUNTY reserves
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that JNSTRUCTOR^^an
Ltp^nntlnS^rd ^Mn'En,p^ ̂ ^OW"^C"^

"that" fcis Agreement is not" a contract of employment and that ,no rel^lonsml
S^yelr/UEmpToyeeG or~Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by

reason of the performance of services herein specified.

Taxes:_ It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service hercin
'the'INSTFTuCTOR Ts a professional service and that the_COUNTY is neither^paying

SlocmrSe^nty/benefits''nor withholding taxes from the INSTRUCTOR'S compens^n^for said

^ervTce."The"rNSTRUCTOR assumes aU liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified'employee FICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to Ae
iNSTRUCTOR'and the INSTRUCTOR may tenninate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to

the"COUNTY'at~least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The FNSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/Cancellation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or fiinction.
"' S'aS'ins'urance'is limited to'no'less than $LOOO,000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name^as co-insured on

pSrcyl :L'TulsaCoun1y, "Board-of County Commissioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an

exhibit to this Agreement.
Waived:

Signature: Director of Parks/ Tulsa County, Board of County Commissinners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1.

7.

8.

9.

10.

b.

1.

2.

3.

Perform the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks rules and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for in this Agreement.

Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility INSTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTY in providing such
recreational class or activity.

Provide the County Representative with
conflicts/changes.

day(s) notice of all schedule

INSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personaVfamily ilhiesses.

Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
with this Agreement, due on or before the lb'b day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

COUNTY agrees to:

Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

Provide class/activity roster and activity financial fonns to the INSTRUCTOR.

Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13 Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

. Phone Number: ^ ~~~ ^<^-~<o aZ/

14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save hannless -and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, ser/ants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the INSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
INSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:

INSTRUCTOR'S Name: <Sl^t^tA

INSTRUCTOR'S address: (^^ 'S' (s\^^ o 'V .

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: <\C<^ ^ / '2- QU^

16. Terms: The tenns of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN WIT SS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
under n it, and agree to abid it.

NTY R I TOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TU E SIGNATURE

I STRUCTOR TULSA COUNTY CLERK

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

APPROVED AS TO FOR
L-^-ei



POLICY NO:
PHPK1516885-003

POLICY CHANGE DOCUMENT

CHANGE # 1 CHANGE EFFECTIVE: 06/28/2019

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company PRODUCER: Maguire Insurance Agency, Inc. RVI

NAMED INSURED: Sunny Ray

MAILING ADDRESS

POLICY PERIOD:

1521 S Newport Ave
Tulsa, OK 74120-6226

FROM 06/28/2019 TO 06/28/2020 at
12:01 A.M. Standard Time at your mailing address shown above.

DESCRIPTION:
In consideration of the premium reflected. the policy is amended as indicated below:

Insured Requested Additional Insured & Name Correction Board of County Commissioners 500 S.
Denver Tulsa, OK 74103

Total Annual
Additional/Retum Premium

Total Prorate
$0.00 Additional/Retum Premium $0.00

Total Annual
Additional/Retum
Tax/Surcharge/Fee $0.00

Total Prorate
Additionat/Retum
Tax/Surcharge/Fee $0.00

Page 1 of 1



POLICY NUMBER: PHPK1516885-003 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 20 26 04 13

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - DESIGN TED
PERSON OR ORGA 1IZATIO .

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person s Or Or anization s :
Board of County Commissioners
500 S. Denver
TulsaOK74103-
Information re uired to corn lete this Schedule if not shown above will be shown in the Dedarations.

A. Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to
indude as an additional insured the pereon(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only
with respect to liability for "bodily injury", "property
damage" or "personal and advertising injury"
caused, in whole or in part, by your acts or
omissions or the acts or omissions of those acting
on your behalf:
1. In the performance of your ongoing operations;

or

2. In connection with your premises owned by or
rented to you.

However:

1. The insurance afforded to such additional
insured only applies to the extent permitted by
law; and

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the
insurance afforded to such addittonal insured
will not be broader than that which you are
required by the contract or agreement to
provide for such additional insured.

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following is added to
Section III - Limits Of Insurance:

If coverage provided to the addrtional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the most we
will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the
amount of insurance:

1. Required by the contract or agreement; or
2. Available under the applicable Limits of

Insurance shown in the Dedarations;

whichever is less.

This endorsement shall not increase the
applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the
Declarations.

CG 20 26 04 13 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 Page 1 of 1



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
UITE(MM/DO/YnY)

04/2S/201S

PRODUCER
hfeguire tnsurance Agency. Inc FWI
IBalafhSlelOO
Bala Cyniyd, PA 19004-1401
610. 617. 7900

mswuo

Sunny Ray
1521 S Newport Am
TulM, OK74120«a6

THIS CERTIFICATION IS ISSUED AS A MAHER OF INFORMATION
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMMEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES BELOW.

INSURER fc FWIadd . alndemn Insurance Com

INSURER B:

INSURED C:

INSURER B:

IN5UREBE:

COVERAGES
THE POUCIES OF INSURANCE UOTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR^POUCT PERIOD INDJCATED. NOTWrTHSTANDING
A^R"EWIMMYl^uTTRM'OT'CONDmONCTANVU)Nm^m;amERDMUME^^^^^
MAY'P'ERT;AIN":mE''INSURANa7FFO'liDED BY THE POUaESDESailBED HEREIN B SUWEa TO AU THE TERMS, EXO.USIONS AND CONDmONS OF SUCH

POUaES. AGGREGATE LIMrTS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID OAIMS.
INSR

LTR

ADDl

INSM) TlfPE Of INSURANCE

GENEIUU. UMIUTV

X COMMERQALGENERALUABIUTV

CLAIMS HWU>E I X

X PROFESSIONAL lUBIUTT

6ENZAGSRE6ATE UMffAPPUES PER:

X POUCV PROJECT

AUTOMOBIUU*8IUTIf

ANY AUTO

AU OWNED AUTOS

SCHEDUtEOAUTOS

MIRED AUT05

NON-OWNEOAUTOS

POUOf NUMBER

PHPKU16885-

003

POUCYtfFECTIVI
UCTI

06/2S/2019

POUOfBIPtWmON

DAK

C6/28/2020

UIMUTS

EACH OCCURENCE

PREMISES Eaoccurrenu

MEOEXP(An» OIK person)

PERSONAL & AOV ItUURT

6ENERAI AGGREGATE

PKODUCB - COMP/OP A66

COM81NEDSINGII UMFT
(EAacddenl)

BODILY IWURY
(Per person)

BONIV INJURY
(Per accident)

PROPEKTV DAMAGE
(Per accident)

$2,000^00

SlWflOO

$2,500
$2JUO/WO

$4^00,000

}4^xu, oao

GJUUCTUABIinV

ANY AUTO

tXOSS / UM811£UA tUUUTV

OCCUR | | CLAIMS MADE

AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIDENT

OTHER THAN
AUTO ONLY:

EACH OCCURENCE

AG6REGA7E

EA*CC

Mas

DEDUCTIBLE

RETENTION

EMPLOYERS'UABIUn . JU

§?^S^^ioTE CUTn'E

(MandatoiylnNH)

^&3epsgg%sa!srb.i».
OIHER

TORY LIMITS El

E. LEACHACODENT

E.L DISEASE - EA AMPtOVEE

E. L DISEASE-POLICY UMFT

OESCRIPnOW OF OPBWTIONS/IOCATIONS/VDIIClfS/tXCUISIONSAODtOBT ENDORSEMENT/SPEOAI PROVISIONS ^ ......
^^r^, d^'>t^tte^7onowin(7ntit y^>dded-B an addtttona^ Insurd but only with respMlsl to th. operations of the nam«l h»r»d -xc.pt ttat liability rtsultine h°.n the additional teuretfs sol.

wgflgence.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Board of County Commissioners
500 5. Denver
Tulsa, OK 74103-

CANCELLATION
SHOUIO ANY Of THt ABOVE OESCWBID POUQES BE UNCELUD BCTORE THE EXPIRATIDN DATE
THEREOF, THE ISSUIN6 INSURER WIU. ENDUVOB TO MAIL U BAYS WRmiN HtmCt TO WE
CERDBCATE HOICER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAIUIM TO DO SO SHAU IMPOSE NO OWJGADON OR
UABIU1V Ot ANY UND UPON THE BSUREK, ITS A6ENTS OR BEPRE5CNTA7IVB.
AUTHCHUZED RtPMSCN1*TIVE

^ 0

ACORD 25 (2009/01) © 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks ofACORD



IMPORTANT

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. A statement on this
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require
an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of
such endorsement(s).

DISCLAIMER

This Certificate of Insurance does not constitute a contract between the issuing insurer(s), authorized
representative or producer, and the certificate holder, nor does it affirmatively or negatively amend,
extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies listed thereon.

ACORD 25 (2009/01)



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

1 £L

DATE: June 26, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

^j?M^d^A
TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Independent Instructor Agreement- Tinkergarten

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County
Parks Department and Tinkergarten for nature play at Haikey Creek Park during the
fiscal year 2019-2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.





^o^/202^

Tuiiii (ounn

WW MMtTDEflT

Independent Instructor Agreement
For Recreational Classes/Activities

This Agreement is made as of the _ day of __ , 20_ _, by and between the Board of
County Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY" and

\^V. er ar ̂ n , an Independent Instructor, hereinafter referred to as
"INSTRUCTOR".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to make available (a) (an)
program, and desires to contract with INSTRUCTOR to provide a specific servi for that program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR desire to clarify and define their responsibilities
with regards to providing said program.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, the
COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: The class, activity or service will begin on 3^\ , 20 \°\ and will meet thereafter
number of times, with the termination date of this agreement being ^5u»ne3 o , 20 ̂o

2. a. Fees: Tulsa County Parks, on behalf of COUNTY, shall collect fees and charges from the
INSTRUCTOR. The fee(s) charges charged by the COUNTY for this class or activity (is)
(are): , or _ % of the paid enrollment fee(s) charges for the class or
activity.

b. Fees: The INSTRUCTOR shall collect all fees and charges from the Participants. The fee(s)
charges charged by the INSTRUCTOR for this class or activity (is) (are)^//ri /^,,y^ or

% of the paid enrollment fee(s) for the class or activity. /.^SOO

3. PAYMENT TO COUNTY:

The INSTRUCTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the sum of $_ or o20 % of the
paid enrollment fee(s) charges charged for the class or activity payable on or before the 10th of each
month to the TULSA COUNTY PARKS.

Form 5171 (7-09)



4. SPECIFIC DETAILS:

a. Typeofservice/instruction:

6.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

Name of class or activity: ' | \n^ei^ ^&C^

Day(s)/Date(s) Scheduled: -^l\ .

Time Scheduled: 1'^Am- ) ; 5f?m

G?PTO£ S^>cns

Location: ^

A minimum of /-1 and a maximum of_0_ paid enrollments must be received by the
nSISTRUCTOR prior to commencement of the class or activity. COUNTy reserves the
right to cancel each class or activity which does not have the specified minimum number
of Participants registered.

Inde endent Instructor Status: It is specifically understood that INSTRUCTOR is an
Independent InsftTictor and not an Employee of the COUNTY. The COUNTY and BSTSTRUCTOR
agrees that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall hereafter exist by
reason of the performance of services herein specified.

Taxes: It is acknowledged and agreed by the COUNTY and INSTRUCTOR that the service herein
provided by the INSTRUCTOR is a professional service and that the COUNTy is neither paying
Social Security benefits nor withholding taxes from the FNSTRUCTOR'S compensation for said
service. The INSTRUCTOR assumes all liability and responsibility for payment of his/her own or
qualified employee FICA and Social Security benefits with respect to this Agreement.

7. Termination: The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the
INSTRUCTOR and the INSTRUCTOR may terminate this Agreement upon written notice mailed to
the COUNTY at least thirty (30) working days prior to the INSTRUCTOR'S departure date.

8. Subcontractin : The INSTRUCTOR may not subcontract or assign any rights, responsibilities or
obligations under this Agreement.

9. Schedule/Cancellation: Due to special events or unforeseen circumstances the COUNTY reserves
the right to cancel or reschedule class or activities.

10. Insurance: The INSTRUCTOR shall acquire liability insurance for any class, activity or function.
Said insurance is limited to no less than $1,000,000.00. INSTRUCTOR shall name as co-insured on
policy: Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners. A copy of insurance must be attached as an
exhibit to this Agreement.
Waived;

Signature: Director of Parks/ Tulsa County, Board of County Commissioners



11. Performance:

a. INSTRUCTOR agrees to:

1. Perform the service set forth herein in accordance with all applicable Tulsa County and
Tulsa County Parks mles and regulations, and in a competent, professional, and safe, and
responsible manner with full regard for the safety of the participants as well as the
facility.

2. No person other than the INSTRUCTOR or a qualified employee of the INSTRUCTOR
shall be engaged to provide the services provided for m this Agreement.

3. Provide written activity plans for each class or activity for which the INSTRUCTOR is
responsible. (Written activity plans must be submitted prior to execution of contract.)

4. Provide and maintain, in proper working order, all necessary equipment specified to
conduct the services provided for in this agreement.

5. Inspect the activity site prior to beginning each class or activity, and noting any damage
or unsafe condition to facility, equipment prior to its use. Should an unsafe condition
exist at a facility DESTRUCTOR should report said condition immediately to the County
Representative and postpone said class or activity until condition is addressed.

6. Inspect the activity site after the class or activity is concluded to assure that the facility is
left in the condition in which it was found.

7. Utilize his or her own methods and procedures toward a result which shall be in
accordance with the purposes, intent and objectives of the COUNTV in providing such
recreational class or activity.

8. Provide the County Representative with ~^ 0 day(s) notice of all schedule
conflicts/changes.

9. WSTRUCTOR shall immediately notify the County Representative of any unanticipated
absences due to circumstances such as personaVfamily illnesses.

10. Provide the County Representative with a complete and accurate Class/Activity Financial
Report, copies of participant payment receipts, and acceptable payment in accordance
wiA Ais Agreement, due on or before the 10th day of each month following a month in
which classes were conducted or monies were collected.

b. COUNTY agrees to:

1. Maintain the facilities in proper working order.

2. Provide class/activity roster and activity financial forms to the INSTRUCTOR.

3. Publicize the class or activity through the Park Program Guide and public service
announcements.



12. Exhibits: If any additional provisions are applicable to the class or activity, as provided for herein,
INSTRUCTOR and the COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). If any additional requirements
such as specialty certifications, licenses and/or memberships applicable to the class or activity are
required INSTRUCTOR and COUNTY may attach applicable Exhibit(s). The INSTRUCTOR'S
proposal should also be included as an Exhibit to this Agreement. All Exhibits shall be incorporated
into and made part hereof.

13. Coun Re resentative: The County Representative for this CONTRACT is:

v \^ JjA . Phone Number. ^1 -"^^^W .

14. Indemnification: The INSTRUCTOR shall indemnify and save hannless -and defend Tulsa
COUNTY, Board of County Commissioners, and their respective agents, servants, and employees
from and against any and all claims, liability, losses, or causes of action which may arise from any
and all negligent acts or omissions of the ESTSTRUCTOR during the performance of the
FNSTRUCTOR'S services under this Agreement.

15. Notices: All notices required in this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, if sent to the COUNTY shall be mailed to:

Director ofTulsa County Parks
2315 West Charles Page Blvd
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
(918)596-5990

and if sent to the INSTRUCTOR shall be mailed to:
\AC'^rINSTRUCTOR'S Name: ft ^,^2. c<^ ^ft-T^^3^<-T^-

INSTRUCTOR'S address: ISn*^-S /Y\^ St

INSTRUCTOR'S Phone No: c'll<T (9U30 3<^<-1

16. Terms: The tenns of this CONTRACT and the enforcement thereof shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Oklahoma.

IN W SS WHEREOF, The parties have read the foregoing and in the date first above written,
und rstan it, and agree to a ' e by it.

NTY S D CTOR BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TU E SIGNATURE

INS RUCTOR TULSA COUNTY CLERK

ATURE SIGNATURI7

^^L ^-Kr^ ^-^-ffL^:
APPROVED AS TO FOR



:OJI?1COR CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITT I..SURA..CE DATCINNfDDfYYYV)

3/12/2019

TK!LCTRW!^T!JS.^UED-AS-ANArrcR_OFiwoRI*ATION ON1-Y *NO CONFERS NO WGHTS UPON TOE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 7WS
CERm^JrE-DOK_NOT-AmJUIA'"VEl-Y OR NEGATWH.Y ANEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFroRDED BY THi~PCTJaES
re!^-n^aCT^TE. PF-W^WE_D^-^ COWTrruTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSi^iqS), Aimi^ZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

la ORTAI!!TL !f.ulecetufilalto_llrt<tor te a" ADDmoNA>- INSURED, the poltey(tot) muat be andoned. If »UBR»GA-n»N IS WAIVEB, :
tlwtMmOTd.oondiuBm^ttB poucy' cert«bl POl'ctea may roquire m .ndofMment A rtatoment on thte CMmcrtidoe»notc<mfwrigitototh«

»

PROOUCCT
Th* Cody Groiy, Inc.
ISO W 28th Sta-t, Sulf 301

Nm York OT 10001

msifftEo
TinkTgartui

9 1/2 Mark»t St

Northagtton WL 01060

< 5) 751- 4

ttoliaaa Rivw

(212 641-0429

-li»»« , cc«

AFFORDINOCOVBWeE

INSURER *:Travd. «r» Ca»ual and Sura

BISURERB:C*n»ral Star

WSURERC:

BttUKERO:

BWURHIE:

F:

MX

CO

NAIC*

19038

COVERAGES CERTIRCATE NUMBER: Cut m 20SO REVISION
TOis. lsJ° CCTIlFLTmLTHEPOUC^PF. l^J?M^USTEDBEI-ow HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURH) NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
^m^D^ 11^CT^^N®^.REOU!t^EOT--TC^^^^ OR'bmER'obcifliiiNf wrH RESPECT TO'wHiCH'mls
^^^^YJCJ^m °?^YPEOT^ THE^SUW^/WFO^-^_^^^^
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LMfTS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CUUMS7 ------- .--- ..- ."-.

TWEOFINURANCE POUCYNUNBER
X CMMIERCIALQENCTAtUWIunB

ciAiMSwuae
EACH OCCURRENCE

OCCUR ir842308(Uk. 3/11/201S 3/11/2020

GEN1. AGGREGATE UMIT APPUES PER:

PoucvD^ DLOC

OTHER:
unnun-BiupufTY

ANY AUTO

sy^ED
* HIREDAUTOS X

%^ULED
!£!^WED

X UNBRBJUUM

EXCE»8U»B
OCCUR

CLAIMS-NADE

DED X RETENTION* 10 00
WORKERS CONPENSAWN
ANDENPtJOYSU'UABUn'

^^^^^ECUWE^,
.. d%sas?SpB<A

X18423080&

IiBe<2307Sa

3/11/2019 3/11/2020

PERSONAL & ADV INJUW

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMfWP AGO

BOOU. Y UUURY <P» pmam)

BOULV INJURY (Pn-tcddmg

H1A

^.. dMufcouriw balow

ErotMBiond. Liability 106259730

3/11/2019 3/11/2020 EACH OCCURRENCE

WGREGATE

E.L EACH ACCIDENT

E.L DISEASE - EA BIP1.0Y

E.L. DISEASE - PUJCY UtUT

3/12/2019 3/12/2020 Bmr». 6 Guiaaioiu

1, 000, 000

300 000
5 000

1 000 000
2 000 000

2 000 000

1 000 000

1 000 000
1, 000 000

1. 000. 000

aawTtMWWW'Mltt'law"ualvafc<Jes (W9"m. *«l<M»nd"«i^»c»i«au^inwb«Nl«^»in<>i.. pK.I>n«|ulr«t)
Cu-tificaf HoldM and any «ntiti«« liatml beloif «n indued a'»»ddltlonal'iiuuwd~with w»»cf to

a» pw aigiud writtm contract and/or .gz««Nnt. Comwg» i« writtui on .*
and non-contributozy ba»i». Waiver of Subrogation i« ineludBd in tavor of"additi.onal-ui»urttd'C)~~M"1

pw »igi»d writtui contract and/or agr-uitT

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCEUATKMK

SHOIUK ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCeS BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE TtCREOF, NOTICE WJL BE DEUVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUnWWZEO RB'RESENTATWE

Tulaa Board of County ConaiBsionara

jM S. Denver

Tulaa OK 74103

® 1988.2014 ACORD CORPORATION. AB rights resened.
The ACORD name and togo aro reglstared mart® of ACORD

Page 1 of 1

ACORD25(2014TO1)





TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis ^^^ ^^
Purchasing Directoi

TO: Board of County Commission rs

SUBJECT: Agreement-Tulsa Crop Hunger Walk

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached User Agreement between the Board
of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Parks Department and the Tulsa Crop
Hunger Walk for a walking event located at the Tulsa County LaFortune Park on October 6,
2019 from 1:00 pm until 4:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



(ULfTt VUUIIIT

I. ALLOWED USE

This Agreement is entered into this day of between the Tulsa

County Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) and Tulsa Crop HungeiJ/^aUs

covering and event to be held at^baadterPark on the date and time specified in

SecUonVIM. <. L-W^
Tulsa County does not discriminate in the use of its Facilities on the basis of race,

creed, sex, or national origins and requires a commitment in writing to the effect

from any Patron.

II. RESERVATIONS AND DEPOSITS

A. A reserved date is not guaranteed until a deposit is received for shelter and or

park use and this Agreement is signed and returned by the EVENT

COORDINATOR to Tulsa County Parks. All bookings must be cleared for date

availability with the respective Park Maintenance Supervisor and Recreational

Superintendent prior to signing this Agreement Rental restrictions maybe in

effect during Tulsa County-sponsored events.

B; Tulsa County Parks reserves the right to refuse the use of its Facility/Park to any

Patron ifTulsa County Parks, in its sole discretion, believes that such use would

jeopardize the FaciIity/Park. Tulsa County Parks further reserves the right to alter

any arrangements in the planning phase or during the Event if the safety or

security of the Facility/park or Tulsa County Parks operations is threatened.

Reservations may not be approved should the intended use be considered

incompatible with the image ofTuIsa County Parks in the sole and absolute

discretion ofTulsa County Parks.

III. There is a $125 payment for trail usage, due 3 weeks prior to event date.

i^n5^
^15^



INSURANCE

A. During the term of this agreement, Tulsa CropJIun^r W?1H shall at its sole
expense, maintain in full force and effect, an insurance policy written by an
insurance company authorized to do business in the State of Oklahoma, in such
form and with such endorsements as shall protect the County against any and all

damages, loss claim or expense resulting from the operations of this event.

For said Event, Tulsa County requires the Tl'T^ rr"P HuneerWalkto provide a
Comprehensive General Liability insurance certiHcate, which provides evidence of
personal liability insurance with limits of the following:

1. Bodily injury, $100, 000. 00 per individual any single accidents
2. Bodily injury, $1,000, 000. 00 multiple claimants any single accident
3. Property damage, $50, 000.00 each accident

B. Thp Tulsa Croio Hu f,er Walk will also provide certificate of insurance for

product liability from each food concession vendor if applicable in the following
amounts:

1. Bodily injury, $100, 000. 00 per individual any single accidents
2. Bodily injury, $1,000, 000. 00 multiple claimants any single accident

Said Insurance Certificates must specifically name the P^ard Of CQVBtV

rninmissioners ofTulsa County. Oklahoma as additional insured there under and
until such policies of insurance reHerting such coverage have been submitted to and
approved by the Tulsa County, this agreement shall be without force or effect

iv. sEcuRiry . ..
A.-T"1" C^P Huneer Walk agree to provide at its sole expense, adequate security

for the Event utilizing trained "GLEET", certified officers in coordination through
Sheriff's office representative

B. Barricades, signage, in addition to will also be directing vehicles and pedestrians in
order to prevent damage to park turf areas or any other park amenity.



V. HEALTH ISSUES/PUBLIC SANITATION

Tulsa Crop Hunger^alk. will furnish two portable toilets and one (1)

Handicapped Accessible, if there are over 500 people.

VI. EVENT LOGISTICS

A. To ensure proper follow-through and communications, Tulsa Crop Huneer Walk

must assign one contact person to coordinate the Event with the Tulsa County

Parks Special Event Coordinator.

B. At the time event is scheduled with the Special Events Coordinator, ^VENI

COORDINATOR must:

1. Supply exact time, estimated number of participants and type ofTulsa Crop
Huneer Walk vent.

2. Make an appointment for a walk-through within three (3) weeks of the event

with Patricia Motte-Ward, Representative and Tulsa County Park Special

Events Coordinator. At the walk-through, details of the event such as erection

of tents, tables, vendors, decorations, displays, music groups, security

procedures, set-up and break-down times, etc. will be discussed in as much

detail as possible.

C. In the event that weather causes Tulsa Crop HungejJ^aULevent, preferred locale

to be unusable on the day of the event, an alternative location for the event will be

decided upon at the discretion ofDanny Hesterlee. If event set up requires

previous day preparation and weather causes problem/delay with preparation,

BajmyJi£5t£E!££ has until ̂ pm, 918-496-6235 to make a decision on whether

or not event should be moved to a more feasible location.

Day of: Tulsa Crop Hunger Walk

DATE: October 6. 2019

Tulsa Crop Hunger Walk: to begin at: 1pm

LOCATlONiJrails

Out of Park time; 4:3 Opm



County assumes no responsibility or liability whatsoever for performer's person,
equipment or dofhing (or other persons or property authorized by performer to
perform this contract) before, during or after the performance at this location and
County is hereby released and discharged from any and all responsibility and

liability associated with any such loss, injury or damage.

I have read and agree to comply with the Tulsa County Park and Js. ̂ a Crop Hm

Walk or the 2019 at LaFortune Park.

By: er Walk

Name: MBre d

Date

30 May. 2019

(Please print)

Title: Arrangements Manager

Me ber Tulsa CROP un er Wal Corn i ec

Address: P. . Bx 7 97 Tulsa OK 74157-09 6

Telephone: (918? 808-4142 E-mail: davidswtulsa^vahoo. com

Tulsa Board of County Commissioners

By:

County Clerk to Attest:

Date

^J»L5^©-Ic£:4-
APPROVED AS TO FORMS

ENSTRICT ATTORNEY



:ORiA^ORD- CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE D^^T)
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

!MPORTANT:_-lf tt1e.celfificato holder te an ADomONAL INSURED, the pollcy(tos) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endoreed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of (he policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
thfo ccrtiflcate does not confer ri hts to the certificate holder In Itou ofauch endoreemen s.

^rfRRisk Solutions, LLC ^CT Lauren B:ss_
PO'BOX 590'""'""""" "^ P"ONE .631^23-9500 1^ No: 631-424-3610
HuntingtonNY11743 E-IIIA11- . lauren rs1928.com

INSURED
Church World Service Inc.
Business Manager
28606 Phillips S't, PO Box 968
Eikhart'IN"46515"

CHUWRL

INSURE S AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER A : Certain Underwriters at Llo ds, London - AA1122000
INSURER B.

INSURER C:

INSURER D;

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

NAIC»

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 781278599 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS-IS_TO CER'"Fy_TAT THE POLICIES OF JNSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD
INP2CATED--NOTW'JHSTA.ND!.NGANY..REQUIREMENT-TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO^VHIChTfHIS
C.ERT.IFICATEMAYAE. islsuEDOR-MAY. PERTAINj THEJNSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE'TERMS^
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUCIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. -----.. --..-. -.......

msR TYWOFWSURANCE BR POUCYNUMBERW OFWSURANCE

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABILHY 19W1777

CIAIMS.MAOE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE UMIT APPLIES PER:

X poucvD!^ D LOG
OTHER:

AUTOMOBILE UABUn

ANY AUTO
0."WEP.
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOSONLY

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

^juLED
NON-OWNED
AUTOSONLY

OCCUR
CtAIMS-MADE

OED RETE^n. ION$

WORKERSCOMPENSATWN
AllffiENPUynERS'UABILnV Y,^
ANYPROPRIETORff'ARTNER^XECUTIVE
OFnCERmaiBEREXCUJDEO?
(ItaniiirtoiylnNH)

POUCYEFF
M

4/7/2019
POUCYEXP
W/2020 EACH OCCURRENCE

WE
,,. ;; IEa 'n 1

MED EXP (Any one person)

PERSONAL <. AOV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS-COMPfOPAGG

TOMBINEO SINGLE LI MIT
BODILY INJURY (Per pawn)

BODILY INJURY (Peracddeffl)
PROPERTf DAMAGE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

% E OTH-

(1,000,000

$

s

t

12,000,000

»

$

$

s

$

$

s

t

$

s

E.L EACH ACCIDENT $

E. L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE $

E.L. DISEASE-POUCY LIMIT t

DESCRIPTION OF CfERATTONS (LOCATIONS ( VEHICLES (ACORD 101. AddiUon. 1 RmKrtt* Sclmdur, may b« «tt«ch«l If mom «p*c« I* nqulmd)

S?Y^.r?.?? %3!S^I.?-??ve extends to include the Certificate Holder as Additional Insured but only wfth respect toliability arising oul of the CROP Walk.
Date of Event: 10/6/19

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Board of County Commissioners ofTulsa County,
Oklahoma' " --""--- ----"
500 S. Denver Ave.
TulsaOK74103

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELA£D BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

^-. iWf
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE:

FROM:

TO:

SUBJECT:

June 25, 2019

Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

-^

Board of County Commissio ers

User Agreement-Tulsa Sports and Events-Flag Football

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached User Agreement between the Board
of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Parks Department and Tulsa Sports and
Events for Flag Football Events located at the Haikey Creek Soccer Fields, Fields 2, 3 and 4
beginning July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



H

ruiifl (ouniv

MW\ OEPAKTHtERT

USER AGREEMENT

TWS ̂GREEMENT j5 ma^e aiylCTte»8d into ̂  and between TULSA COUNTC PARKS, hereinafter to as 'PARKS' and
"T^f'i^ ^jPif^S-fyf\f{_!j^^_ hereinafter referred to as "ORGANIZATION*.

tr - ^..7^
^Bte""cflhfeagreementsh^befromthel_daycrf ' 20l4_to3^'dayof M.
This agnsement includes three weks of extra^ time in case an games are ramed'ouT

FACILITY

\^y ; ^^ , c:LD<>
DAYS

Si/^^A-
TIME

, 2. '6' ^
M.^/ S

ORGANIZATION may chaigeatousstons for avails aid entry fees (or classes and tournaments. AB mcome derived
.
sudl-admis8ioft fe8s and. ®nty fees shall be uliyzBd sotely to defray ORGANIZATIWS

ORGANtzATION shafi widCT a.1N?<*8" ftwmial i^ort to Uw Parks DMsion of Tulsa'County at the aid oftheanbad
I,

nBJ'nd.efstood.d1e ORGANIZATION is ushg the abomtescribed facBfies solely for the puiposes herein set forth.
assunies absolute respoostbJBty and sote SabBity fer the acts'aid actions'of ORGANIZATIONS

3. ORGANIZATION shaU pay }^_ per hour per field, forusags ofthe Pak area for ̂_&cAAvent.
^^l^I?^, ?!llij?^1 a. 9?ne?ri , tobBity. ins<^»<» PoBqf hawig Kmte of no Iws than $1, 000. 000.00 to any

or occurrence, juch insu^rance pofcy shall carry an endcxsement showuig uie COUNTy as co4reured.-
^reu1ecouhrfYdJ8a!it fifieen (15» day5 Prior "otfoe in (he event ofcanceltetton ormateriafdtoafion tftheirovyon

tfw^tzATION'si"surance»wwra9e-u. "lil such hswa^.P<^ <yoBrti»i^ih^1ia~vhig been'approwd
, ttis agreement shall be without Ibroe or eflect In the event of cancellation or tenrinafcn^

d, ttris affieementdudl hiunediatsly become null and vrid.

5, ORGANIZATION further agrees that each program partkapant of ORGANIZATION, i
parents or l^al guanfei^shaU execute a refease of yabflity, m form acceptAte to PARKS, whidishallemnOTterfuisa

as a resuK of b^uiy to swA particyants associated with'the use of &)unty's fe^Bte. "Thtel
^inbig^ie yoyam of ORGANIZATION aBer Ihe connmencement of (he prDgram. This releaM^'all'be deiivaBdto

1 one week priw to beginning of trials, trahing, workoute, pracfces andfor events,

6. ORGANIZATION^ shall not sublet any Tulsa County Parks space, nor assign, I
or any of the right hereunder. Refer toquirfw of wage to the Tutoa County Pwta.



7. ORGANIZATION shaU be re^onsibte far all secufdyatttiepiwnisesdurtig (he events.

8. PARKS resenes Ifte right to cancel, with or wiftout cause, this Agreement upon 10 days wrttennotKe, to be effectroe
upon maing to ORGANIZATION at tie address herein provided by ORGANIZATION. Thisrighttocaicelonbehdfof
Tutea Coui^ Paks iradudes, but is not fimtod to, ORGANIZATION'S vtolrtnn (rf any rutes of owdtrct ddy adopted for
use of County tealities, whksh nfes ae attached hCTeto and made a part hereof, as tBmis and condtkxis <rf
ORGANIZATION'S use pursuant to this Aflreement

County assumes no responsibility or liability lAatsoevw for
performer's person, equipment or dothing (or other persons or
property aufhorized by performer to perform this contract)
before, during or after Ac pCTformaace at this location and

County is hereby released and -I*-*~-ged fi*om any and aB
responsibility and liability associated wfth any such loss, uijuny or
daniage.

Tutea County

By: Date:
BOCC Chanperson

OipEnizatton: T^IS A ^.yi/t J f^u^l Address: 9^%^ ^ f^O. ll/so^

Print Name; A/i Qty, State and rip code: ^^*> ^^ O/^ 7^?/2'

Signature: Te<q>hone: ^ff~9- )-^^^~

E-maa: ̂ ^A^oi/^ U^^tf, ^/^
Attest

Tula County Cterk

Approved as to farm:

M^ ̂ .^c l^^- ^^^
Asst District Attorney



.

'MWW'^wmu.w^^»»w^^^S'ltwpu
'."Jtl»*»fa|o«ll»I|lBupal««i

l<m*u-^| »u an, fltlOOV «u

ww^--^"w^S£
."WLT" ̂^ (aArtu<»t3u»uetBiwa»<BatiOHUw

rr^^
h?<w*-}»u<uflnnwntanaiOKUw

'9!s5^^^^sss^ts^s^s^SSs
NOUV7B3N10

.
^^^^^WTOSS^^CT^^^^

[u-('^rj£un^?^^^Xlj
-~-~as=ss!-==sssS;SS^^^i

(puirti^l

eOI.WKO<"l"A
*MfwMmaaa<s':

WWKt»(uT<*3^UR03»(>noai^iUi

KXSffl/WUMO <l»dOU(j)
=<flHSNOiun3y

.asa-iOMaivatdiitfaa

suimm

.JU

aan-aaou

WwVtS

aairtuo'u

aavwns

iwcinifan

iWw-yfmS'S
^.^s?%

uaaawiBwa-ra

uwaQ
aniwiauO

uvenwm

33Nan»agoH!>w

w-mmtw

aaiaairoaoiwa

.
^fWHnuMa

»d»A>mnii

.dtjtumaA

./u.pl

./ir

./u

B/U

./u

./u

9pl

./u

vm

8^1

./u

8/U

"n3Ttmi»<ain

owncu-uanaSS
.ON awaaim

"»Wa A»WMHnHW»M SWVZW99
ua^t(wam.diiu^j A3nvi0:z|. .siBicaTSfaan

9WVSWM
lamevti

BB-tOSU
OlBfTB

wwtl '"s^sssss
°">w* areunwoinw

tin

JUGKioaviNvoauino 8,

;"-~£^ Nrt mawKuaohuoniSiuBa
iwiuSwuoBSiiSSSSS
AJUTMWt >»UUCndBa

wnHowfwaMMSsvSSa
NoutiaiauQ

nuaniaa
amm-twuo awnaaxa

»ma»D mnvrmmeiO 3

NOUViinoNfnnmmxaa

.umcaww-fiaw
aouMosimO

.ouwrentBKaO
tauwiBNuo

ouw

unnmg-BBONOi

taiuoQ
omQ uaoiMQ AantMQ

aai«an*wuinat»e.a«wuBB

"a
'-a

woaoH aamtmoa
.
umwwiaNWKBtawoH

AJtOBVn W(13N39 V

siimimmwuu
"BB'.a;w<*?»i'

onw

^wainim
'9WHMH
=«»aim>«

AWdnaa ulynwa-Nwoum » UNM-

30W13A03 ONI<at(hyV(6)tt3tmsWt

!i»2iur/my!35^Sj TdNOS)aWM80M>|
.
<ou<»o^w^«,o»^2^a^^^'

aiuiui

>^> w*W*i» i:M»aB» WB ^
<uwuwo«<°«-»w)xw i Wf.imas-lttiv.wiwMi

'*a^'^mt3Mwa9 -"'Anvdnos^^
^^^.^^w^w^v^^s^^^^^^^^^^^^^

«wsiawtvw3Hims-wamvx>,
.

ONrANVdH§SS>x^^'
aanooiM

9UKSWt9
t^UtadHWfiim33WWSN1 AITWWI do aiv^iiiffio"

vaas'-wwisMiHs

^o3fr



TULSA COUNTS

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E JL

DATE: June 25, 2019

FROM: Matney M. EUis
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissione s

SUBJECT: User Agreement-Tulsa Sports and Events-Softball/Kickball

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached User Agreement between the Board
of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Parks Department and Tutsa Sports and
Events for Softball/Kickball Events located at the Haikey Creek Softball Complex, Fields 1, 2, and
3 beginning July 1, 2019 through December 15, 2019.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



\\ll
luisfl (ounn

//
mw wwmw

USERAGREEMEWT

US/AGREEM^ENX is. made yd entered into by and between TULSA COUNTY PARKS, hereinafter to as -PARKS" and
luft^ifnf^ 3^+?^$- _ hefBinafer referod to as "ORGANIZATION".

The term of this agreement shafl be ftom the / day of *77/iy -201^ to/S''davof ter
- -201_1..

TWs agreement bwfeidesBiree weeks of extra plgy time mcasBErilygamK are miedouT

3.

ORGANIZATION shd have tte ri^it of use of the foBowtog iadBUes during <he times and on the dates specified.

FACILITY DAYS TINE

7 " G-36-^'^^
f(^{ 3 ^T-y/9/^

ORGAN12ATION_ may charge admissions (or events and enby fees for classes and tournaments. All income derived
from si^i admisston lees aKl entry fees shaU be uliNzed sddy to defray ORG/WIZATION'S expOTSK.

FACiLmr

^\C^ SaUirM c^Mp/s^
^-^

period, dfectosbig all income and dtebursemwte related to ORGANIZATON'S use ofCOUNTTS fadrifies.

!tB-und8r5tood the ORGANIZATION to usmg the above^tescribed facffities solely for he purposes herein set forth.
ORGANIZATION assumes absolute respon^Mfty and sote fiabifity for he acts "and actions'of ORGANZATldN-S
progran parfdpaits and spectators during the use of said facSties d ttie (me scheduled.

ORGANIZATION shall pay $_^_ per how per fekl, for usage of the Park area fwS^ evwt

5.

6.

ORGANIZATION shdl obtain a general iabffity insumce pofcy havaig ftnits of no tess than 31, 000.000.00 to,

a smgte acck^ or occurrence aid $25,000.(K) property damage to my ̂ngte ct^mm't aiis^ out of a ̂ ngte accktent
or ocwrrenoe. ^uch frisurance polky shd c^ an endorsemCTtsho^ the COU^r^Y as (XHt^red.

^WGANIZATION'S insurance coverEQe. UnBI such msurance poBdes w cerfflwtes thereof hav&)g been iwnwed
by PARKS, Ulis agreement shaM be without force or effect In Ihe ewrt of cancelatton or temmafcn of any of the
insurance polkaes w certificates heran required, thte agreementshanbnmedjately become null aid uoid.

ORGANIZATION further agrees that each prograni partk^ant of ORGANIZATION, atong witti each of si^ pafc^ants,
parents or legal fluatiiais. sftaB execute a retease of Babaity, ftt ftinn acceptable to PARKS, whreh shaU exonerate Tulsa
County ami the Boand of County Commfesfoners, ttwa- agenb and empkvees of Tulsa Cuinty Irom any ami all iiaMity
asarreuH(rfinjwytogjchparB(^aib associated with the use of County's fadifies. TOsndudes imy parft^ants
jomtog he proyam of ORGANIZATICW after the commencement <rf the (TOgram. T1iis release shaH be delivered to
Tutea County Parks no later than one week prior to beginning ofbials, trains workouts. pracfces aid/or events.

ORGANIZATION dial! not sublet any Tutea County Parks space, nor assiyi, hypothecate or mortgage this agreanent
w aiy of the ri^it hOBimder. Refer Inqulriea of inage to the Tutea County Pariu.



7. ORGANIZATION shd be responsibte for afl securtty at the pfemises durir^i the events.

8. PARKS reserves 8» rtfit to cancel, with or wUhout cause, this Agreement upon 10 days written notfce, to be etfecSve
upon maBng to ORGANIZATION at fire address haan provided by ORGANIZATION, msnght to cancel mbahalf of
Tutea County Pf^ Inchxte^ but is not limited to, ORGANIZATION'S vtoldkm of any rules of comftjct duty adopted for
use of County fadBies, whteh rutes are attached hereto aid made a part hereof, as terms and condffions of
ORGANIZATION'S use pureuant to this Acreement.

County aiBSumes no responsibility or liability ̂ hateoever for
performers person, equipment or clothing (or other persons or
property aulfaorized tyr performer to perform this confcract)
before, during or after the performance at this location and
County is herdy released and cKschafged fi?om any and aH
responsibility and UaMUty associated with any such loss, n^ury or
damage.

Tuba County

By:
BOCCChaapason

Organization:'?.. ^ ^^<> i ^u^A^ Address: ^^?/; ^/ Me^/Son Pi

Print Name: ?\) , / i^)^ {&- . City. State and zip code: S^^^ /)>r^SLJj (5fe 7^?/2.

Telephone. ^/ -^It-^C^

^

Signature:

E-mail- ^

Attest

Tuba County Oak

Approved as to form:

(H^^^'
Asst District Attorney

^^{c\



1SW&

Sadter Sports: SODA

CERTIFICATE OF UABIUTy INSURANCE
D*TIE(*ltUOBIVWT)

owoaaor
;2"!-CEBIFIC?.TE.5IUUB>" *"*"» w WOIW.IWH owtvwu cONnw MO Riema waHwelaemrcicit HouietWcWimeATC Does NOT lRt*>7ius.von
^rM^s^^.s^^^"^^^^^^"^^^^"'^"""^1^^^^^^^^^!CEK»ne»TCM6U)Bi1 n'muafmTNi ofi mooucin. AIIB .

lUFOI>!»1«^tl(l-tUl/^»»1. «l« -Tt.'.i-rr. Ctijl^ ».;. >.«; l<>. (u:»Kjt-i. u;l»«--»n. l!(U»»^<^1K<, SA*I^tD .. dWBt;*!c<r*l>^o, l-Ieni;I->ir«»<w:, u-Dt/
..a*., n. -n <-w a »...-»,. ".»" g.Ota. dixNwi-i-o io .«<*i»i<a«iwa»ir.w'u<i.»m<t*-«>i -. -. ---. -. - -. --.. ^T, »^.^^,,

niOOUCtX Ca»T*CTNJUtl^n»Ih»t

^^ASM PANV'INC' n'omiiKC. i&lKi^xu. o.-ii i r*X(*<c.NB»e«*.M»<ui»

'COlUdWA. SOUTH CAROUNA 292SMaB6

.nima
a u * aponnpux OPBUTOBS on OEtiELOfCTs MIOCIATIOH

ijultt Spfltte Kxt E»e* Inc
|440eWMADISOWPL
1 BROKEN ARROW. OK 7401Z
|aubi»:4ao«5

C.nwSMfft CEimflCATEHUNBER REviiioWNuiiBER
!tmirrocKTwnuTTNE»cuctE*ofN«un»Ncil»noMLOwit»WMaiMUEoton(tNuiiuii*iuB*«wn««nt»OtiCT>*iiioo«N^
lw^^tt"iB!^AtS^nimAmLTCT^caw^^»mJM!"*^*(^

.«nNlt*UUeCTTO»U:TMtTB«-;E)iCLUUCM*«BI

(. a** *oo*ft: . «.<<»»»(«. « r.-1

nioounm CU»TOII*)I ni

INSURERfS) AFFORWNO COVERAGE
1»*UIU» »! WHWMM. CUUIIt.TV C01»««tr

MfBf:

.nuua c;

IB:

' luv HAW aa» REOUCEB ar nun CLNU.

i*no rrpeotiiauiUuiu
UK

A GENERAL UABIWV
Bcou*i8»cui. eeicui IWBUIY

I QCtUtl* UMIE QOCCUR

D-_ . .^
0.-

.un> KUCTWUMSI

6LKRO
71901-00

<)6in. *ooRtEanEiNT*wuu »Bt

O'OKY QPIUUfCT DLOC
DoTOEfl

..UTONOeiLE UAUUTV
Qnxvimi
D«U. O»IWBO*UIO*

QacwEOULEDAuna
DN-oounw

QiimKWMBxinm

A QaEXUU. MinEfXOt. BMTIOtl
I

C DUUBMUAUAB DOOCUII
Btxccsswe QcuiMs-uwt

CBIUCTLE

QiarewBK

WORKERB CONPEIUATJON AND
eNPLOVERS't.WBtUTY
«N»'PROnilETOR<l>AR7lCR/
EXBcumEOffictnfuaueR V/N
Bcewosm _^ Q

~»OUCT»»_
nmiKKWW)

11:1 BAN £T
owoswrtf

mucvBir
viwiwvm)

BWHBCCUnBNCe

lNN*fl»TORBITEO
VS.oaoMi

timuoo

U.tOI
tdiutEnCBCi

12.-01AMET loll»""<
OUB2/2018 iwvaMM.tlcvMMKi tifloofln

eENBUtOOBK&UTE NO

ntooucis-coufvop
a

.B

>TK»«t

PARTICWANT ACCIOENT

n/a

n/«

n/a

WA

irfa

n/a

n/«

n/a

n»«

nfa

Id*

BUHOCOUmENCE

tMWOHC

BtCHOCCUWENCE

QWKtnWE
Ocmro
Si. WCHMXSBa

u. DiNUue-a
wwuna

El. DOBUE. FOUCy
t-T

viff»im

MACCttOO

. l.tOBtOU

»uoaou>

nf«

n>« n/«

llfnnwi . -. nw-1),B »au»riwOFWEmw»B»i.oc*iic>w»»VB«euE» (»n«n *cofiOiin.(i*<»n<R«mn«aMu., (»,<.<jT»ihi«riUrt^,^:»wui^u^i. '»«i«^'mriiSnn»»«, »^«
j BE: COVERED T«un(a). Adu» - Gamrf UaliUy
jR»a Fcotball . 2T«»ri«)-|»faunm2iBtt»mp«1mm)
ITawn N«m»: TSE. Off Vo Couch

!m.«rtM«l>BU«i.«UUn.n.dai»lNIBUW,lrfa<^^i^rtto«»MI# ".^MB^tomnfc-.da.MSa..."
CEftTIFICATE HOLDER
RELATIONSHIP:

I Piuf/wly Owiwf LBSSOT

iTuha Boud OfCoun^ Commjasionw
iSOOSDemwAv
iTuha, OK 74103

CANCEU.A1WN
WOUtDANT^QF THB ABOn DE«C«BEB_POUC«S BE &Uia81UD Berom ni* BONIIATION
DAnn«ftEfl». NOncti»uuBUAwn>w<moiw^ENTO-THimucvn»wii>aNi.

mmc(-<nwv*)

^UJ
AUWiOStD ngnEMNTATME |nwM» .|

^^ ^T^A,
^'ss&'fs^sss^^'assssss:
ACORoasptiwii)

r --^DflT-r-Tf-'"--i[r| ̂ nrfirtr'ni-Tiiumfi^NinUfiof»»nu»iT-.

0 ItBB-aBU ACORD CORPORA-nON. At rtBhf
BMtoNACOKO



 

Nolan M. Fields IV 
Assistant District Attorney | Civil Division 

Tulsa County District Attorney's Office 

500 South Denver Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 

(918) 596 - 4900 | nfields@tulsacounty.org 

 

 

 

 

TO:     Board of County Commissioners 

Karen Keith, Chairman 

Stan Sallee 

Ron Peters 

 

DATE:    June 26, 2019  

 

REFERENCE:   Extension to the Maintenance and Support Agreement # 005603-000 with 

Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC for the TCSO for FY19-20 

 

Please place this item on the agenda for the next meeting of the Board of County 

Commissioners.  It will not be necessary to review this matter in executive session.  Vendor has 

already signed the item and it is presented for this Board’s review and potential action.  Please let 

me know if you have any questions. 

 

 

Respectfully,     

 

Nolan M. Fields IV    

 Assistant District Attorney 

 

CC: 

Karen Fasano, TCSO Purchasing Clerk 











CONTRACT/AGREEMENTRENEWAL 

Department: County Clerk 

vendor: Tyler Technologies, Inc. 

Describe Product I Service provided by this contract: 
~~~~~~~~~~~-

Findancial Software Applications 

Original CMF # _2_2_6_5_3_7 _____ _ 

Current CMF # 245466 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Dated: 12/17/2012 

Dated: 07/23/2018 

The Board of County Commissioners, on behalf of the department above, by this renewal 

adopts and ratifies all the provisions and terms in the original or the most recent renewal of 

the contract/agreement, without amendments or addendums, as if the terms and provisions 

were set out in full herein. 

The terms of this contract/agreement shall be in full force and effect for the fiscal year 

* 2019 - 2020 and shall be effective upon full execution of this contract/agreement 

renewal. *Note: Fiscal Year is July 1-June 30 

Vendor: ~ f A-~ v. rc.cb" ~· 
LtJ,) a1, Ii 

PrintedName: Andrea Fravert Date:6/25/19 
~~~~~~~~ 

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners this day of , 20 __ . 

ATTEST: 

Michael Willis Chairman, Board of County Commissioners 
Tulsa County Clerk Tulsa County 

NOTE: Original to County Clerk for placement on Board of County Commissioners' Meeting Agenda 

Form 2962 (4·19) 





















































TUKfl (OUOTU

Purchasing Department

A Department of the
Tulsa County Budget Board
Tulsa County Administration Bldg.
500 South Denver

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103-3832
P: 918. 596. 5022
F: 918. 596. 4647

Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

Board of Comity Commissioners
Tulsa County Administration Building
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

June 26, 2019

h-
LU
LU
s

w

The Tulsa County Purchasing Department respectfully request the Board of County Commissioners
advertise for bids for All Using Tulsa County Department and related agencies for the following:

Corn ressed Gases and Medical Gases

Specifications will be prepared by this office and All Using Tulsa County Departments. Bids must be
received no later than 4:00 p. m. on the 19th day of July, 2019. Bids will be opened and the names of the
submittals will be read out loud at the Board of County Commission meeting on the 22nd day of July,
2019. This bid shall be advertised one time.

Respectfully yours,

Megan V. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

MLB/skb

Original: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 1, 2019 agenda.



 
 

 

 

July 1, 2019  

 

         

         

   X          

Juvenile Bureau 

      

Computer Equipment 

      

            

 
      

 
 

 



ASSET  DESCRIPTION SERIAL/PARCEL DATE ACQUIRED ACQ. COST

11067 Dell Computer GM9DBM1 4/9/2010 1,564.92

0011196 Dell Computer 25PR5B1 6/22/2006 2,158.84

12654 Dell Computer 5ZHXKS1 3/2/2012 1,294.28

16477 Dell Computer 57XHK02 4/7/2014 1,530.58

16482 Dell Computer 596FK02 4/7/2014 1,530.58

17790 H.P. Computer MXL5171DHY 3/31/2015 1,117.00





TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

VENDOR#: 22333
CC#: 41210370000

DATE: JUNE 25, 2019

TO: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: MATNEY M. ELLIS
PURCHASING DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: SOLE SOURCE DESIGNATION- OTICON, INC.

THE TULSA COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT AND THE TULSA CITY-COUNTY HEALTH
DEPARTMENT RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS APPROVE THE
ATTACHED "REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF SOLICITING BIDS OR QUOTES" AND SOLE SOURCE
DESIGNATION TO OTICON, INC.

OTICON, INC.
580 HOWARD AVENUE
SOMERSET, NJ 08873
ATTN: BRIAN 0. STANLEY

(888) 684-7331 EXT. 2560 PHONE
(732) 560-0029 FAX

OTICON, INC. IS THE SOLE DESIGNER, MANUFACTURER AND DISTRIBUTOR OF ALL OTICON-LABELED
HEARING AIDS. OTICON IS ALSO THE SOLE SOURCE FOR ALL SERVICE DONE ON OTICON-LABELED
EQUIPMENT.

THIS REQUEST IS RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR YOUR APPROVAL.

MME/jdf
ATTACHMENT

ORIGINAL: MICHAEL WILLIS, COUNTY CLERK FOR THE JULY 1, 2019 AGENDA.

Form 4363 (Rev. 4-98)



REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF SOLICITING BIDS OR QUOTES

DATE: JUNE 25 2019

TO THE BOARD OF COUNT/ COMMISSIONERS

It is recommended that soliciting bids/quotes be waived on the following request of
TULSA CITY-COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT for the reason(s) stated

below.
REQUESTING DEPARTMENT

PURCHA NG DIRECTOR

MATNEY M. ELLIS
t Emergency

Sole manufacturer (must be documented).

l Sole supplier (must be documented).

' Other products of similar nature are incompatible with existing products.

I Purchase of similar products will adversely affect warranty, guarantee or
service agreement on existing products.

'\

Description:

OTICON, INC. IS THE SOLE DESIGNER, MANUFACTURER AND DISTRIBUTOR OF ALL OTICON-
LABELED HEARING AIDS. OTICON IS ALSO THE SOLE SOURCE FOR ALL SERVICE DONE ON
OTICON-LABELED EQUIPMENT.

OTICON, INC.
580 HOWARD AVENUE
SOMERSET, NEW JERSEY 08873
ATTN: LAURA SHIPLETT
www. oticonusa. com

(888) 684-7331 x 2560
(800) 526-3921 PHONE
(732)748-2011 FAX

1 Waiver of bidding or quoting process is approved.

I Waiver of bidding or quoting is nof justified.
Standard bidding or quoting will be followed.

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DATE

Form 1830 (Rev. 12. 84)



TVLiflTOUflTV Tulsa County Purchasing
Sole Source or Sole Brand Acquisition Certification

Date: 06/18/2019

County Department: HEALTH

Supplier Name: OTICON INC

Supplier Address: 580 HOWARD AVE, SOMERSET NJ 08873

Supplier Phone: 888-684-7331 X 2560

I hereby affirm that pursuant to the provisions of the attached requisition or contract that

OTICON INC
(Name of Supplier)

is the only person or business entity singularly qualified to provide the acquisition, and if a product is the only brand or
product which is unique, for the following reasons:

OTICON INC. IS THE SOLE DESIGNER, MANUFACTURER & DISTRIBUTOR OF ALL
OTICON-LABELED HEARING AIDS. OTICON ALSO RETAINS ALL OTICON-LABELED HEARING
AID SERVICE & REPAIR RIGHTS ON THEIR PRODUCTS.

The following is a brief description of all efforts which were made to verify that the services or products to be purchased
pursuant to the provisions of the attached requisition or contract qualify as a sole source or sole brand acquisition:

PROPRIETARY PRODUCTS, NO OTHER DISTRIBUTOR. SERVICE OR REPAIR OPTIONS FOR
THIS EQUIPMENT.

I understand that the signing of this certification knowing such information to be false may subject me to punishment for
perjury

^Gf
(Signature of Certifying Officer)

Bruce Dart
2019. 06. 1810:39:05-05'00'



March 11, 2019

Account #20157
Tulsa County Purchasing Department
Attn: Jessica Freeman
500 South Denver
Tulsa.. OK 74103

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is toJnfonnyou that, as of April 1, 2006, Oticon Inc. is the sole distributor of
Oticon Amigo-labeled Personal FM products to Eastport South Manor CSD. The Oticon
FM-labeled product line is Amigo which includes Amigo Star, R2BA receiver, R2 FM
receiver, R12 FM receiver, Am igo Arc, Amiga T5, R5 system and theAmigo T30/31
transmitter/programmer. TheAmigo FM equipment comes with a sfandahithree year
repair warranty and three year loss and damage. Oticon Inc. sells to both educational
facilities and other hearing care professionals.

Oticon Inc. is the sole designer manufacturer and distributor of all Oticon-labeled hearing
aids, including Sensei, Sensei Pro, Sense! SP, Sensei Pro SP, Safari SP, Nera Pro, Ria'
Pro, Agil Pro, Acto Pro, Get, Alta Pro. OPN, Siya and Sumo DM with Bone Conduction
modification. Oticon is also sole manufacturer that provides the required accessories
such as AA &AAANHMH rechargeable batteries, Connectline microphone, Conhectclip,
Streamer Pro, FM9, FM8. AP900 and AP800 boots for the Amigo FM equipment.

Oticon Inc. is also the sole source for all service of the above mentioned equipment. If the
equipment is serviced by a facility other than Oticon, or any facility designated by Oticon,
all existing warranty on the product becomes void. "

If you: have any questions, or if we can be of further assistance to you, please do not
hesitate to call us at 888-OTI-PED1 (684-7331).

Sincer ,

L£. Shiplett
Manager of Pediatrics

Otlran, lnc.
580 Howard Avenue

Somerset, NJ 08873
Phane: 800,526,3921
Fax; 73Z. 560. 0029

peoplefirst@otlconusa.com
www. oticon. com



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

VENDORS:
cc#:

23543
43001000000

DATE: JUNE 26, 2019

TO: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: MATNEY M. ELLIS
PURCHASING DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: SOLE SOURCE DESIGNATION-P & K EQUIPMENT, TIGER MOWER PARTS

THE TULSA COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT AND THE TULSA COUNTY HIGHWAY
DEPARTMENT RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
APPROVE THE ATTACHED "REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF SOLICITING BIDS OR QUOTES"
AND SOLE SOURCE DESIGNATION TO P & K EQUIPMENT.

P & K EQUIPMENT
11518 E. 66th STREET NORTH
OWASSO, OKLAHOMA 74055
ATTN: SLOAN SMALLWOOD

P & K EQUIPMENT IS THE ONLY AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTOR IN THE TULSA AREA ABLE
TO SUPPLY TIGER MOWER PARTS.

THIS REQUEST IS RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR YOUR APPROVAL.

MME/jdf
ATTACHMENT

ORIGINAL: MICHAEL WILLIS, COUNTY CLERK FOR THE JULY 1, 2019 AGENDA

Form 4363 (Rev. 4-98)



REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF SOLICITING BIDS OR QUOTES

DATE: JUNE 26 2019

TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

It is recommended that soliciting bids/quotes be waived on the following request of
TULSA COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT for the reason(s) stated below:

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT

P RCH G DIRECTOR

MA EY M. ELLIS
I Emergency

1 Sole manufacturer (must be documented).

Sole supplier {must be documented).

I Other products of similar nature are incompatible with existing products.

l Purchase of similar products will adversely affect warranty, guarantee or
service agreement on existing products.

I

Description:

P & K EQUIPMENT IS THE ONLY AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTOR IN THE TULSA AREA ABLE
TO SUPPLY TIGER MOWER PARTS.

P & K EQUIPMENT
11518 E. 66th STREET NORTH
OWSSO, OKLAHOMA 74055
ATTN: SLOAN SMALLWOOD

(918) 437-3193 PHONE
(918) 437-0667 FAX
SSmallwood@pkequipment. com

Waiver of bidding or quoting process is approved.

Waiver of bidding or quoting is nof justified.
Standard bidding or quoting will be followed.

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DATE

Forai 1830 (Rev. 12-84)



Tulsa County Purchasing
Sole Source or Sole Brand Acquisition Certification

Date: 06/25/2019

County Department: Highways and Engineering

Supplier Name: P&K Equipment (Tiger Mower Svs & Pts)

Supplier Address: 11518 E 66th St N, Owasso, OK 74055

Supplier Phone: 918-437-3193

I hereby affirm that pursuant to the provisions of the attached requisition or contract that

P&K Equipment (Tiger Mower Svs & Pts)
(Name of Supplier)

is the only person or business entity singularly qualified to provide the acquisition, and if a product is the only brand or
product which is unique, for the following reasons:

Only authorized distributor in the Tulsa area that can supply Tiger Mower parts.

The following is a brief description of all efforts which were made to verify that the services or products to be purchased
pursuant to the provisions of the attached requisition or contract qualify as a sole source or sole brand acquisition:

Checked website

I understand that the signing of this certification knowing such information to be false may subject me to punishment for
perjury.

(Signature of Certifying Officer)



EQUIPMENT JOHN DEERE

11518 East 66th Street North, Owasso OK 74055
918-437-3193 f0j??cej | 918-437-0667 f/oxj

pkequipment. com

Wednesday, June 26, 2019

Tulsa County Purchasing Department
500 S. Denver Ave, Room 332-A
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103-3832:

To whom it may concern:

Please be advised that P&K Equipment is the only authorized distributor in the Tulsa area that is
able to supply you with Tiger Mower pari;s.

Should you have additional questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact me at
(918) 437-3193. You may also contact Tiger Corporation at 1-800-843-6949.

Sincerely,
'^T\
^

Parts Manager
P&K Equipment

AROUND HEREJOHN DEERE STARTS WITH P&K. [d]. _- v















































OKt-AI-iesiWA

^ST7^!T£~j
unit veivsi TV s

r^r-y-e-Afs-^ csi^

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO;

Cc:

FROM:

RE:

6-25-19

Tulsa County Clerk

BOCC

Tracy Lane, CED, Tulsa County

Out of County Travel Request

\OL

am requesting out-of-county travel reimbursement for the following:

.
Brian Jervis

Name

.
Lawton, OK_
Destination

_Ag Agents State Meeting
Reason

.
7-9-19107-11-19

Time Frame

_$400.00
Estimated Cost

.
Personal Vehicle

Mode of Transportation

Funds for this request are available in our County budget. Thank you for your attention to this request.















Page 1 of 1 

APPOINTMENTS 
Regular 

Probationary 

Part-Time 

Temporary 

On-Call 

NAME and 

ORG. and ACCOUNT 

Overton , Amy 

26003900-505010 

Gaines, LaShauna 

26003900-505030 

Hobson, Jericho 

26003900-505030 

Moore, Larzeeta 

26003900-505030 

Chronister, Rosemary 
26003900-505010 

TULSA COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR PERSONNEL ACTION 

: 1/lJ t Uf- (J,,u,, 
IUI SA CC\.,,T 

J UVE~IL~f~lj'R~AU 

Please write in one of following actions under "nature of action' . 2= 33 
SEPARATIONS PAY CHANGES 

Resignation Retirement 

*Discharge Death 

*Reduction in Force 

End of Temp. Employment 

PRESENT TITLE 

EMPLOYEE I and JOB 
NO. TITLE CODE NO. 

16643 I Detention Counselor 

Loe# 7005 E181 

17567 I Detention Counselor PT 

Loe# 7005 E288 

11027 Detention Counselor PT 

Loe# 7005 E288 

17461 Detention Counselor PT 

Loe# 7005 E288 

17302 Main Control Operator 
Loe# 7005 E400 

PRESENT 

NATURE 

OF 

SALARY I ACTION 

2173.21 !Resignation 

13.18 Resignation 

14.20 Resignation 

13.04 Resignation 

2194.52 FMLA with Pay 

Performance Increase i l','JL/ /S 
Promotion-Demotion • h 1 ,._ 

Re-classification ('u:JNTY ClFR' 
Salary Adjustment • 

I 

I 

I 

I 

NEW TITLE and 

JOB TITLE 

CODE NO. 

report required when this action applies to a Board of County Commissioner's employee. 
~ 

# June 14, 201_9 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Department 

OTHER 
Leave of Absence 

Rehire 

Transfer 

Lateral Transfer 

NEW I EFFECTIVE 

GRADEi SALARY DATE 

05/31/2019 

I I 06/19/2019 

I I 06/19/2019 

I I 06/19/2019 

I I 06/20/2019 



Tulsa City-County Health Department 
Agreements  

For BOCC Approval on July 1, 2019 
 
  

Contract 

No. 

Contractor Description Contract Period Amount CMF # 

      

7-66 Storage Plus/5R, 

Inc. 

Renewal of contract for 

offsite storage of THD 

records and files 

7/01/19-6/30/20 $10,000.00/yr. 

Max. 

 

      

29-06 Woodland Hills 

Mall, LLC 

Rental of advertising 

space for Immunizations 

program 

7/26/19-8/31/19 $2,000.00  

      

29-10 Getty Images, Inc. Premium Access 

subscription to download 

images and videos 

9/28/19-9/27/20 $4,100.00/yr.  

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      
 

                 

 



































TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 1 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

10001000 

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FEM19 10001000 1922819 506186 REIMBURSABLES AMERICAN ENVIRONM 9941 48,690.37 

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 10001000 1922958 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 730182-2019 183.92 

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 10001000 1923658 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES BEN E KEITH FOODS 64383148 19.27 

Department Total 10001000 48,893.56 

10001400 

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER 10001400 1920054 505879 PRINTING, DUPLICATING & I MAGEN ET CONSUL TING CNIN092435 430.50 
FILM BMIT 

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER 10001400 1920825 506303 STATE PAYROLL OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE 121185 20,568.00 

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER 10001400 1922407 607071 DATA PROCESSING CDWLLC SPT8555 82.77 
EQUIPMENT 

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER 10001400 1922407 607071 DATA PROCESSING CDWLLC SNQ3334 1,894.04 
EQUIPMENT 

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER 10001400 1923418 505538 OTHER BLDG MAINT SERVICES OFFICE DEPOT INC 32910685100 60.00 
1 

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER 10001400 1923418 505538 OTHER BLDG MAINT SERVICES OFFICE DEPOT INC 32910685200 776 .77 
1 

Department Total 10001400 23,812.08 

10001550 

HUMAN RESOURCES 10001550 1922443 505920 SUBSCRIPTIONS & SHI INTERNATIONAL CO B10101462 23,602.80 
MEMBERSHIPS 

HUMAN RESOURCES 10001550 1922509 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE SHI INTERNATIONAL CO B10076955 368.00 

HUMAN RESOURCES 10001550 1923409 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY BURBANK. CLARK 061219 16.24 

HUMAN RESOURCES 10001550 1923471 505890 PUBLICATION & ADVERTISING CRAIGSLIST 154594727 350.00 

Department Total 10001550 24,337.04 

10001670 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 10001670 1902173 505580 EQUIP LEASE-PURCHASE IMAGENET CONSUL TING CNIN092594 269.50 
COST BMIT 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 2 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51:54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 10001670 1902173 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS IMAGENET CONSUL TING CNIN092594 143.63 
BMIT 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 10001670 1902430 505580 EQUIP LEASE-PURCHASE XEROX CORPORATION 097190427 53 .36 
COST 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 10001670 1902430 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS XEROX CORPORATION 097190427 28.02 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 10001670 1916840 505551 POSTAGE UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 00007E668E 120.72 
249-2019 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 10001670 1923047 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE DEPOT INC 32586289901 57.84 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 10001670 1923139 607060 OFFICE EQUIPMENT ADMIRAL EXPRESS 2039482-0 4,302.50 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 10001670 1923252 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES W M CORPORATION 264134 1,364.64 

Department Total 10001670 6,340.21 

10001750 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1915538 505650 LAUNDRY,LINEN & DRY CINTAS CORPORATION 063278219 40.24 
CLEANING 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1920671 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES MIDLAND PAPER COMPAN IN01116483 2,284.42 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1920673 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES MIDLAND PAPER COMPAN IN01119890 714.73 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1920673 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES MIDLAND PAPER COMPAN IN01118237 1,681 .32 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1920676 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES VERITIV OPERATING 012- 775.38 
60249342 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1920676 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES VERITIV OPERATING 012- 1,777.80 
60249340 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1920679 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES VER IT IV OPERA TING 012- 2,530.32 
60256035 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1920680 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES VERITIV OPERATING 012- 2,556.00 
60256900 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1923422 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP CONDE SYSTEMS INC 1342032-A 186.00 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1923422 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES CONDE SYSTEMS INC 1342032-A 828.81 

PRINTING SERVICE 10001750 1923515 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES CONDE SYSTEMS INC 1342032-B 700.86 

Department Total 10001750 14,075.88 

10001775 

FLEET MAINTENANCE 10001775 1913993 607080 AUTOS & TRUCKS CARTER CHEVROLET AGE 22745 27,976.00 

FLEET MAINTENANCE 10001775 1915201 607080 AUTOS & TRUCKS VANCE COUNTRY FORD 71214 26,185.00 

FLEET MAINTENANCE 10001775 1917761 607080 AUTOS & TRUCKS VANCE COUNTRY FORD 71361 35,323.25 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 3 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

FLEET MAINTENANCE 10001775 1923350 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES- OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L1509360848 42.50 
MAINTENANCE 

FLEET MAINTENANCE 10001775 1923350 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES- OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L1509360848 42.50 
MAINTENANCE -A 

Department Total 10001775 89,569.25 

10001875 

CARPENTRY SHOP 10001875 1920100 505741 BUILDING MATERIALS SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO, 71279128780 152.00 
619 

CARPENTRY SHOP 10001875 1920100 505741 BUILDING MATERIALS SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO, 73010128780 241 .37 
619 

Department Total 10001875 393.37 

10001930 

BLDG MAINT TC HQ BUILDING 10001930 1920231 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1067-5484-9 1,466.62 

BLDG MAINT TC HQ BUILDING 10001930 1920235 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 213419976- 118.72 
1779599-73 

Department Total 10001930 1,585.34 

10001975 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1914872 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210047329- 93 .86 
1048510-91 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1914872 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211048279- 95.46 
1740584-64 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1914872 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210181461- 115.21 
1169902-18 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1914872 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211124812- 142.51 
1809370-09 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1914872 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210125852- 146.71 
1119433-09 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1914872 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210099354- 232.75 
1094839-36 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1922157 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1047-7884-0 375.18 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1922157 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1036-7692-0 1,210.00 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1922157 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1036-7691-2 2,670.45 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1922171 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 102379823 6.38 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1922171 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 105054571 10.16 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1922171 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 102379732 535.64 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 4 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1922590 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1036-7752-2 691 .55 

RENTALS & UTILITIES 10001975 1922590 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1036-7915-5 1,523.91 

Department Total 10001975 7,849.77 

10002000 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1918084 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES J DYOUNG 843751 46.95 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1922005 505969 UTILITY SERVICES AT&T CORP 918-488-0900 2,978.54 
-988-1 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1922445 607071 DATA PROCESSING CDW LLC SMV5097 11 ,800.00 
EQUIPMENT 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1922445 505562 DP-SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CDW LLC SPT0448 1,560.00 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1922447 607071 DATA PROCESSING CDWLLC SPK5456 26,775.00 
EQUIPMENT 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1922447 505566 NON-CAPITAL HARDWARE CDW LLC SMC3303 3,150.00 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1922447 505566 NON-CAPITAL HARDWARE CDW LLC SMV5103 4,510.00 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1923053 505566 NON-CAPITAL HARDWARE CDW LLC SPK0769 885.24 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1923053 505566 NON-CAPITAL HARDWARE CDW LLC SPT0083 1,652.70 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1923091 505562 DP-SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE SHI INTERNATIONAL CO B10093621 4,697.00 

IT GENERAL 10002000 1923426 505940 TRAINING MILESTONE SYSTEMS 507028 3,190.00 

Department Total 10002000 61,245.43 

10002525 

COUNTY ENGINEERS-GEN 10002525 1900245 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211089923- 95.66 
1777118-91 

COUNTY ENGINEERS-GEN 10002525 1900245 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210014419- 97.73 
1021512-09 

COUNTY ENGINEERS-GEN 10002525 1900245 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210014420- 102.39 
1021513-64 

Department Total 10002525 295.78 

10002550 

LEVEE MAINTENANCE 10002550 1921694 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES TULSA ELECTRIC LLC TE0837 1,186.00 

LEVEE MAINTENANCE 10002550 1923397 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES CUSTOM CUTS TREE CAR 2144 783.75 

Department Total 10002550 1,969.75 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 5 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

10002575 

PARK OPERATIONS-GENERAL 10002575 1916857 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210081334- 122.91 
1078368-09 

PARK OPERATIONS-GENERAL 10002575 1916857 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211052754- 157.21 
1743647-82 

PARK OPERATIONS-GENERAL 10002575 1918590 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 953-760-203- 92.14 
0-1 

PARK OPERATIONS-GENERAL 10002575 1918590 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 951-260-203- 191 .35 
0-4 

PARK OPERATIONS-GENERAL 10002575 1920852 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 952-170-203- 4,210.11 
0-4 

PARK OPERATIONS-GENERAL 10002575 1920870 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1053-1453-8 28.40 

PARK OPERATIONS-GENERAL 10002575 1921515 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1060-9397 -4 909.62 

PARK OPERATIONS-GENERAL 10002575 1923776 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF GLENPOOL 03-080900-01 58.35 

PARK OPERATIONS-GENERAL 10002575 1923776 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF GLENPOOL 03-080800-01 1,857.30 

Department Total 10002575 7,627.39 

10002750 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923329 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR STUMPFF CORPORATION BRADFIELD, 190.00 
WENDELL 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923423 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR PARSONS, CANOE, BEGG JOHNSON- 190.00 
PAUL 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923424 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR SERENITY FUNERALS & WHYGLE- 190.00 
ETHEL 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923425 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR KENNEDY SERVICE GROU CUMMINGS- 190.00 
GENA-G 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923425 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR KENNEDY SERVICE GROU MACON- 190.00 
JEREMY-
DALE 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923457 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR NICK REYNOLDS FUNER RUSCO- 190.00 
GARY-LEE 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923459 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR STUMPFF CORPORATION HANCOCK- 190.00 
KLEMENTYN 
A 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923460 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR ROSE HILL PARTNERS BENTSON- 190.00 
NELS 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923460 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR ROSE HILL PARTNERS WEVER- 190.00 
RALPH 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 6 of 36 

• 
Purchase Orders 

6/27/2019 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923519 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR MOORE FUNERAL HOME I LONG- 190.00 
TAWNY-J 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923611 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR JOHNSON FUNERAL HOME GRIFFITH, 190.00 
GEORGE 

REMEDIAL AID 10002750 1923726 506030 BURIAL FOR THE POOR JACKS MEMORY CHAPEL MASON- 190.00 
BOBBY-RAY 

Department Total 10002750 2,280.00 

10002775 

SOCIAL SERV OPERATIONS 10002775 1922414 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES CDW LLC SNL9044 81.18 

SOCIAL SERV OPERATIONS 10002775 1923247 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES ADMIRAL EXPRESS 2039486-0 156.40 

Department Total 10002775 237.58 

10002800 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1901139 505746 EMERGENCY GROCERIES TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 751062-2019 175.92 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1901 139 505746 EMERGENCY GROCERIES TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 751056-2019 219.90 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1905156 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES BROOKS GREASE SERVIC 153075 175.00 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1907572 505746 EMERGENCY GROCERIES WAREHOUSE MARKET INC 00503966- 43.24 
2019 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1907572 505746 EMERGENCY GROCERIES WAREHOUSE MARKET INC 00503469- 140.68 
2019 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1913791 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES CINTAS CORPORATION 0632264133 7.98 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1913791 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES CINTAS CORPORATION 063260965 7.98 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1913791 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES CINTAS CORPORATION 063267226 7.98 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1913791 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES CINTAS CORPORATION 063270359 7.98 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1913791 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES CINTAS CORPORATION 063273432 7.98 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1921655 506100 EMER SHELTER RESIDENT HOME DEPOT USA INC 3904-11- 348.94 
CARE 51885 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1923567 505746 EMERGENCY GROCERIES TULSA BEEF & PROVISI 01919 980.69 

EMERGENCY SHELTER 10002800 1923569 506100 EMER SHELTER RESIDENT METROPOLITAN TULSA T IVC032425 1,050.00 
CARE 

Department Total 10002800 3,174.27 

10002875 

PHARMACY 10002875 1913561 506170 PHARMACY SUPPLIES WARKENTINE INC 1846405 108.57 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 7 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

PHARMACY 10002875 1917919 506170 PHARMACY SUPPLIES AME~SOURCEBERGEN 954969378 1,765.43 

PHARMACY 10002875 1919354 506170 PHARMACY SUPPLIES AMERISOURCEBERGEN 954969379 2,392.72 

PHARMACY 10002875 1922112 506170 PHARMACY SUPPLIES AMERISOURCEBERGEN 955414372 6.01 

PHARMACY 10002875 1922112 506170 PHARMACY SUPPLIES AMERISOURCEBERGEN 955414371 1,167.46 

Department Total 10002875 5,440.19 

10002925 

ELECT STAFF 10002925 1916240 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 014052-2019 136.94 

ELECT STAFF 10002925 1922487 607060 OFFICE EQUIPMENT CDW LLC SQC9113 26,893.00 

ELECT STAFF 10002925 1922487 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES CDW LLC SMV4704 2,665.00 

Department Total 10002925 29,694.94 

10003150 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1911944 505940 TRAINING OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE V0015318 250.00 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1917084 505940 TRAINING OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE V0015317 250.00 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1919698 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY MILTON, PATRICK 061319 133.70 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1920657 607071 DATA PROCESSING INTERWORKS INC 207562 13,126.50 
EQUIPMENT 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1922177 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY MILTON, PATRICK 060919 718.47 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1922182 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY ISABELLE, AUDREY 061019 293.43 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1922184 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY REDBURN, SEAN 061019 174.42 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1922188 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY CARLILE, DEIDRA ANN 061019 60.00 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1922190 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY CONLEY, TRACI W 061019 60.00 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1923191 505819 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES BG SPECIAL TIES INC B076070 20.50 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 10003150 1923317 505738 NON-CAPITAL OFFICE ADMIRAL EXPRESS 2039841-0 713.98 
EQUIPMENT 

Department Total 10003150 15,801.00 

10003599 

SHERIFF WARRANT DIVISION 10003599 1923153 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES WALKER COMPANIES HAMILTON- 92.50 
NOTARY-
2019 

Department Total 10003599 92.50 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 8 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

10003600 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1914183 505775 MEDICAL.SURGICAL & OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE 0519TCSO 90.00 
CLINICAL 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1914616 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 014046 68.97 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1916726 505909 RENTALS & LEASES IMAGENET CONSUL TING CNIN092480 124.48 
BMIT 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1918070 505969 UTILITY SERVICES COXCOM INC 001-6311- 119.95 
064512001 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1921849 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BAYSINGER POLICE 1020553 317.94 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1921850 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BAYSINGER POLICE 1025800 317.94 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1922580 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES GT DISTRIBUTORS INC INV0713266 56.19 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1923144 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE DEPOT INC 32835351500 14.46 
1 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1923303 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252170 52.17 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1923304 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES MERRIFIELD OFFICE SO 1072337-001 105.27 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1923353 505892 LEGAL SERVICES WOOD PUHL & WOOD PL 1-0001618 700.00 

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND 10003600 1923356 505909 RENTALS & LEASES IMAGENET CONSUL TING CNIN091919 459.63 
BMIT 

Department Total 10003600 2,427.00 

10003675 

PUBLIC DEFENDER-GEN 10003675 1912796 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES J DYOUNG 832464 140.85 

PUBLIC DEFENDER-GEN 10003675 1912797 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES J DYOUNG 837930 140.85 

PUBLIC DEFENDER-GEN 10003675 1917821 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES GREEN COUNTRY SHREDD 13449 50.00 

PUBLIC DEFENDER-GEN 10003675 1921948 505859 OTHER SERVICES INOUTBOARD.COM 29052 575.40 

Department Total 10003675 907.10 

10003750 

JUVENILE PROBATION 10003750 1916297 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY THOMAS, ERMELINDA 042419- 35.38 
042619 

JUVENILE PROBATION 10003750 1919770 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY FRAKES, JADE 050119- 155.44 
053119 

JUVENILE PROBATION 10003750 1920104 505854 SPECIAL SERVICES DRUGS OF ABUSE TEST! 19677 951 .96 

JUVENILE PROBATION 10003750 1922746 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039360-IN 1,000.00 

Department Total 10003750 2,142.78 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 9 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

20101650 

SELF INSURANCE 20101650 1922755 506085 EXPENSES FOR COMMUNITYCARE HMO MAY-2019- 1,959.44 
ADMINISTRATION CLAIMS-

FEES 

SELF INSURANCE 20101650 1922755 505140 GROUP HOSPITALIZATION COMMUNITYCARE HMO MAY-2019- 97,971 .32 
CLAIMS-
FEES 

Department Total 20101650 99,930.76 

20101655 

FLEX SPENDING ACCOUNT 20101655 1923430 506085 EXPENSES FOR HEAL THSMART BENEFIT 1218RUN26- 971 .75 
ADMINISTRATION A 

FLEX SPENDING ACCOUNT 20101655 1923431 506085 EXPENSES FOR HEAL THSMART BENEFIT 1218RUN26- 641 .35 
ADMINISTRATION B 

FLEX SPENDING ACCOUNT 20101655 1923432 506085 EXPENSES FOR HEAL THSMART BENEFIT 1218RUN26- 320.68 
ADMINISTRATION C 

FLEX SPENDING ACCOUNT 20101655 1923433 506085 EXPENSES FOR HEAL THSMART BENEFIT 1218RUN26- 320.68 
ADMINISTRATION D 

Department Total 20101655 2,254.46 

20101660 

HEAL TH DEPT FLEX SPENDING ACCT 20101660 1923430 506085 EXPENSES FOR HEAL THSMART BENEFIT 1218RUN26- 367.25 
ADMINISTRATION A 

HEAL TH DEPT FLEX SPENDING ACCT 20101660 1923431 506085 EXPENSES FOR HEAL THSMART BENEFIT 1218RUN26- 242.39 
ADMINISTRATION B 

HEAL TH DEPT FLEX SPENDING ACCT 20101660 1923432 506085 EXPENSES FOR HEAL THSMART BENEFIT 1218RUN26- 121 .19 
ADMINISTRATION C 

HEAL TH DEPT FLEX SPENDING ACCT 20101660 1923433 506085 EXPENSES FOR HEAL THSMART BENEFIT 1218RUN26- 121 .19 
ADMINISTRATION D 

Department Total 20101660 852.02 

20202585 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1909270 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS 80042715 200 .51 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1917060 505853 SECURITY SERVICE PRAETORIA GROUP LLC TCP-027 680.00 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1917527 505803 RECREATIONAL & BRADLEYS LOCK AND S 11959 180.00 
EDUCATIONAL 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1918649 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211101262- 43.07 
2185900-18 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 10 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1918649 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210036581- 93 .33 
2526825-18 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1919880 505544 DAY CAMP- PARKS DOVE SPORTS OBA INV00027 138.00 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1920873 505969 UTILITY SERVICES JENKS PUBLIC WORKS A 06-0595-00 15.45 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1920873 505969 UTILITY SERVICES JENKS PUBLIC WORKS A 06-0590-01 198.61 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1920873 505969 UTILITY SERVICES JENKS PUBLIC WORKS A 06-0740-00 224.65 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921103 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS TULSA BASEBALL INC 66839-19 270.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921115 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS SHEARER SUPPLY INC T052541 1,900.37 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921304 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS SPOK INC C0321074R 9.82 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921525 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 107 4-6593-2 375.22 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921525 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1056-7787-6 1,031 .34 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921525 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1036-8326-4 2,321 .74 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921537 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 955-270-203- 47.45 
0-9 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921537 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 958-060-203- 85.40 
0-1 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921537 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 957-150-203- 198.28 
0-1 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921537 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 952-540-203- 268.98 
0-8 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921538 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 953-122-904- 1,287.67 
2-2 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921545 505969 UTILITY SERVICES OG&E 131187274-9 24.94 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921545 505969 UTILITY SERVICES OG&E 126934-9 53.57 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921545 505969 UTILITY SERVICES OG&E 127644014-4 4,136.41 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921546 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF BIXBY 01-0211-00 41.03 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921546 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF BIXBY 01 -6240-01 139.60 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921546 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF BIXBY 06-0240-00 6,462.96 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921680 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS MCINTOSH CORPORATION 6200641-1 2,439.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921698 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF BIXBY 01-0211-00 41 .03 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921698 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF BIXBY 01-6240-01 139.60 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921698 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF BIXBY 06-0240-00 11 ,772.19 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 11 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51:54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921703 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210036581 - 114.70 
1039777-73 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921754 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CINTAS CORPORATION CM- -62.12 
MAINTENANCE 063049601 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921754 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CINTAS CORPORATION 063267764 25.17 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921754 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CINTAS CORPORATION 063274533 40.34 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921754 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CINTAS CORPORATION 063269599 52.71 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921754 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CINTAS CORPORATION 063267429 62.12 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921754 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CINTAS CORPORATION 063270562 62.12 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921754 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CINTAS CORPORATION 063273640 70.59 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921754 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CINTAS CORPORATION 063270563 87 .64 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921754 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CINTAS CORPORATION 063267430 95.39 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921763 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005304039 70.74 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921763 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005306829 97.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921763 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005306586 120.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921763 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005306557 251 .00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921763 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005306556 278.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921763 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005306555 308 .00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921763 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005306553 361 .00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921763 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005306554 365.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1921763 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005306552 493.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922465 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 000530785-H 255.00 
MAINTENANCE 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 12 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51:54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922466 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005307085- 255.00 
MAINTENANCE G 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922467 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 5307085-F 255.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922469 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 5307085-E 255.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922470 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 5307085-D 255.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922472 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 5307085-C 255.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922473 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 5307085-B 255.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922474 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 5307085-A 255.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922925 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS BEN E KEITH FOODS 64375433 1,180.24 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922996 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 952-4 70-939- 24.39 
0-9 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922996 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 959-650-203- 170.70 
0-8 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922996 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 956-535-103- 201 .12 
0-5 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922996 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 959-960-203- 215.39 
0-1 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922996 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 958-350-002- 358.81 
0-9 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922996 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 955-558-665- 583.81 
0-8 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922997 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 958-355-103- 70.28 
0-6 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922997 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 954-360-203- 171 .21 
0-9 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922997 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 959-280-203- 434.66 
0-4 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922997 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 954-035-103- 467.46 
0-8 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922997 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 953-944-690- 557 .45 
0-1 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1922997 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 954-433-226- 982.46 
0-7 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 13 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51:54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1923241 506185 OTHER REFUNDS BIXBY METRO CHAMBER 201204 256.00 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1923242 505540 SWIMMING POOL SUPPLIES DELEON, TONI 110346 75.00 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1923382 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS DICKERSON, SHERRY 88351 160.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1923383 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS JD YOUNG 109230 405.00 
MAINTENANCE 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1923502 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- BARTHOLOMEW, STEPH 110394 125.00 
PARKS 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1923503 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- SMITH, ALL YSSIA 110366 75.00 
PARKS 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1923504 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- CLARK, ESTHER EC030519 100.00 
PARKS 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1923720 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS SOUTHVEST INC 126836- 355.20 
MAINTENANCE PARKS 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1923725 505742 CONCESSIONS SUPPLIES JINKS, JENNIFER JJ052119 125.00 

PARK OPERATIONS 20202585 1923756 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- SMITH, PATRICK 110402 75.00 
PARKS 

Department Total 20202585 46,921.80 

20202600 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1918402 505536 PLUMBING SERVICE LEKTRON LIGHTING & S 75252 599.62 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1919320 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ARIENS COMPANY 401320 987.26 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1919352 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ARIENS COMPANY 412624 985.02 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1920431 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP MARTIN SALES & RENTA 94333 277.71 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1920431 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP MARTIN SALES & RENTA 93951 508.15 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1921751 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP SOUTHERN TIRE MART 3500015946 1,200.00 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1922092 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP PROFESSIONAL TURF 1456688-00 236.55 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1922092 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP PROFESSIONAL TURF 1456169-00 526.98 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1922196 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS APAC-CENTRAL INC 7001243365 278.40 
MAINTENANCE 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 14 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1922578 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP A & N TRAILER PARTS 00316883 133.95 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1923278 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP MARTIN SALES & RENTA 96722 799.89 

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE 20202600 1923293 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS TULSA GAS & GEAR LLC 00595- 197.50 
MAINTENANCE 50124206 

Department Total 20202600 6,731.03 

20202650 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1914057 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005262029 255.00 
MAINTENANCE 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1914057 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005284462 255.00 
MAINTENANCE 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1914057 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005307028 255.00 
MAINTENANCE 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1914057 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005239788 510.00 
MAINTENANCE 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1914623 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- ITW FOOD EQUIPMENT 34075361 345.50 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1914623 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- ITW FOOD EQUIPMENT 34093687 637.01 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1915039 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- MCINTOSH CORPORATION 95005486 873.32 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1919741 505800 AGRICULTURAL SUPPLIES J R SIMPLOT COMPANY 218033898 464.00 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1921766 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- BOTTLING GROUP LLC 30441053 1,187.37 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1922490 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES SITEONE LANDSCAPE SU 91799997- 2,252.78 
001 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1922583 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 725391 123.92 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1922588 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- CINTAS CORPORATION 063274981 88.78 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1922588 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- CINTAS CORPORATION 063278040 88.78 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1922588 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- CINTAS CORPORATION 063273637 97.20 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1922588 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- CINTAS CORPORATION 063276767 97.20 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1923275 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- TULSA BEEF & PROVISI 00108-2019 88.70 
PARKS 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 15 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1923275 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- TULSA BEEF & PROVISI 99559-2019 175.40 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1923280 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- BEN E KEITH FOODS 64374232 198.81 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1923280 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- BEN E KEITH FOODS 64371495 238.55 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1923280 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- BEN E KEITH FOODS 64366380 632.42 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1923543 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE~ BEN E KEITH FOODS 64379474 380.85 
PARKS 

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE 20202650 1923543 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE- BEN E KEITH FOODS 64375590 610.28 
PARKS 

Department Total 20202650 9,855.87 

20202675 

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE 20202675 1908108 505800 AGRICULTURAL SUPPLIES REGAL CHEMICAL CO 0468870 1,520.00 

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE 20202675 1917898 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ARIENS COMPANY 494964 567.61 

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE 20202675 1920691 505790 PLUMBING PARTS & SUPPLIES PROFESSIONAL TURF CM-1455622- -1,491.77 
00 

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE 20202675 1920691 505790 PLUMBING PARTS & SUPPLIES PROFESSIONAL TURF 1455625-00 1,140.44 

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE 20202675 1920691 505790 PLUMBING PARTS & SUPPLIES PROFESSIONAL TURF 1453423-00 1,491.77 

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE 20202675 1922114 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP PROFESSIONAL TURF 1455626-00 351 .33 

Department Total 20202675 3,579.38 

21003050 

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP 21003050 1909065 505940 TRAINING OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE V0015317-E 375.00 

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP 21003050 1913578 505940 TRAINING OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE V0015317-C 125.00 

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP 21003050 1913742 505940 TRAINING OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE V0015317-A 125.00 

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP 21003050 1915766 505940 TRAINING OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE V0015317-B 125.00 

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP 21003050 1918164 505940 TRAINING OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE V0015317-D 375.00 

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP 21003050 1922188 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY CARLILE, DEIDRA ANN 061019 152.50 

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP 21003050 1922190 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY CONLEY, TRACI W 061019 152.50 

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP 21003050 1922203 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY COOK, LOGAN 061019 152.50 

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP 21003050 1922208 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY LAY. ZACH 061819 152.50 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 16 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51:54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP 21003050 1922209 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY KELLEY, DONALD G 061819 213.50 

Department Total 21003050 1,948.50 

23003600 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1901982 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS EMERGENCY POWER SYST 19-1116243- 1,000.00 
02 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1903755 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES EMERGENCY POWER SYST 19-116243-01 2,470.00 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1909965 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES EMERGENCY POWER SYST 19-116243 2,470.00 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1912662 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP EMERGENCY POWER SYST 19-116243-03 2,850.00 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1915213 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY TESSON, JUSTIN 060919- 308.00 
061419 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1915220 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY LINFOOT, RYAN 060919- 308.00 
061419 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND SA13P 23003600 1918072 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1087-7048-8 51.41 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1918570 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039370-IN 40.00 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1918802 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES CINTAS CORPORATION 063272995 51 .09 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1918803 505849 OPERA TING SUPPLIES CINTAS CORPORATION 063251210 39.78 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1918803 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES CINTAS CORPORATION 063276130 41 .79 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1918933 505909 RENTALS & LEASES IMAGENET CONSUL TING CNIN092411 367.78 
BMIT 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1918937 505909 RENTALS & LEASES IMAGENET CONSUL TING CNIN092429 337.95 
BMIT 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1920576 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS EMERGENCY POWER SYST 19-116243-04 1,045.00 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1922920 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES ECONOMY LUMBER CO IN 28215 1,000.00 

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND 23003600 1922921 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ECONOMY LUMBER CO IN 28264 1,000.00 

Department Total 23003600 13,380.80 

23203644 

USER REVENUES - JAIL 23203644 1916698 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES ELIOR INC INV20000491 32,931.66 
71 

USER REVENUES - JAIL 23203644 1916969 506080 CONTRACTED MEDICAL TURN KEY HEALTH TUL-033 223,285.57 
SERVICES 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 17 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

USER REVENUES - JAIL 23203644 1923596 505845 EXTRADITION EXPENSE SPEARS WORLD TRAVEL 1533452 360.00 

USER REVENUES - JAIL 23203644 1923596 505845 EXTRADITION EXPENSE SPEARS WORLD TRAVEL 1533450 690.00 

USER REVENUES - JAIL 23203644 1923596 505845 EXTRADITION EXPENSE SPEARS WORLD TRAVEL 1533451 690.00 

Department Total 23203644 257,957.23 

23203646 

OTHER COUNTY REVENUE - JAIL 23203646 1916969 506080 CONTRACTED MEDICAL TURN KEY HEAL TH TUL-033 142,293.78 
SERVICES 

OTHER COUNTY REVENUE - JAIL 23203646 1923603 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252128 191 .70 

OTHER COUNTY REVENUE - JAIL 23203646 1923603 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252128BO 747.63 

Department Total 23203646 143,233.11 

23203647 

USE TAX - JAIL 23203647 1916969 506080 CONTRACTED MEDICAL TURN KEY HEAL TH TUL-033 143,477.65 
SERVICES 

Department Total 23203647 143,477.65 

23953595 

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY 23953595 1918152 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES IMAGENET CONSUL TING CNIN092628 207.80 
BMIT 

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY 23953595 1918428 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES KEEFE GROUP LLC 1158567 500.40 

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY 23953595 1918428 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES KEEFE GROUP LLC 1159463 2,598.80 

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY 23953595 1920101 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BOB BARKER COMPANY I WEB0006076 456.85 
29 

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY 23953595 1920102 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BOB BARKER COMPANY I WEB0006090 351 .60 
06 

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY 23953595 1922676 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES CUSTOM TECHNOLOGIES 3989 2,800.00 

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY 23953595 1922677 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES CUSTOM TECHNOLOGIES 3990 8.400.00 

Department Total 23953595 15,315.45 

24003325 

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT 24003325 1915115 505940 TRAINING OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE 061819- 65.00 
TURLEY 

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT 24003325 1915117 505940 TRAINING OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE 061819- 65.00 
STINNETT 

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT 24003325 1922708 505564 SOFTWARE NON-CAPITAL CDW LLC SNC9825 2,201 .88 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 18 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT 24003325 1923079 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES VERITIV OPERATING 012- 639.00 
60253865 

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT 24003325 1923164 505567 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-NON- CDW LLC SQL5782 453.90 
CAPITAL 

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT 24003325 1923212 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES AMAZON.COM LLC 45548947548 119.97 
9 

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT 24003325 1923421 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES JD YOUNG 844919 240.00 

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT 24003325 1923634 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY TURLEY, LOIS 06182019- 140.20 
LTURLEY 

Department Total 24003325 3,924.95 

24103350 

COUNTY CLERK LIEN FEES 24103350 1920169 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY OKLAHOMA TURNPIKE 20190595461 22.80 

Department Total 24103350 22.80 

26003900 

JUVENILE DETENTION 26003900 1918770 505859 OTHER SERVICES BROOKS GREASE SERVIC 153074 428.00 

JUVENILE DETENTION 26003900 1919343 505909 RENTALS & LEASES MOBILE MINI INC 9006491151 132.83 

JUVENILE DETENTION 26003900 1919343 505909 RENTALS & LEASES MOBILE MINI INC 9006491152 132.83 

JUVENILE DETENTION 26003900 1920328 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH DEATHERAGE COMPANIES 061819 135.00 
SERVICES 

JUVENILE DETENTION 26003900 1921963 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES VERITIV OPERATING 012- 195.00 
60255110 

Department Total 26003900 1,023.66 

26003925 

JUVENILE GRANT G0025 26003925 1920105 505854 SPECIAL SERVICES DRUGS OF ABUSE TESTI 19642 1,478.24 

Department Total 26003925 1,478.24 

27002825 

GRANT FUNDS GU17N 27002825 1923413 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES INDIAN NATIONS COUNC 222817 17,540.55 

Department Total 27002825 17,540.55 

27004750 

EMERGENCY 911 27004750 1918147 505858 E-911 WIRELESS SERVICE INDIAN NATIONS COUNC E-001438 9,402.35 

Department Total 27004750 9,402.35 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 19 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

27004850 

HOME CONSORTIUM GH18E 27004850 1923414 506130 OPERATIONAL FUNDS INDIAN NATIONS COUNC 222816 6,712.45 

HOME CONSORTIUM GH18C 27004850 1923740 506130 OPERATIONAL FUNDS COMMUNITY ACTION RES 1310 2,926.75 

HOME CONSORTIUM GH18C 27004850 1923740 506130 OPERATIONAL FUNDS COMMUNITY ACTION RES 1312 3,938.75 

HOME CONSORTIUM GH18C 27004850 1923740 506130 OPERATIONAL FUNDS COMMUNITY ACTION RES 1311 4,594.25 

Department Total 27004850 18,172.20 

29103000 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1919535 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CITY OF TULSA 420284 240.00 
MAINTENANCE 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1920254 505890 PUBLICATION & ADVERTISING BH MEDIA GROUP HOLD 563899 51 ,386.1 8 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1920605 505551 POSTAGE SASHAY CORPORATE SER 148440 29.73 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1920605 505854 SPECIAL SERVICES SASHAY CORPORATE SER 148440 128.19 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1921244 505551 POSTAGE SASHAY CORPORATE SER 148632 6.61 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1921244 505854 SPECIAL SERVICES SASHAY CORPORA TE SER 148632 47.72 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1921630 505551 POSTAGE SASHAY CORPORA TE SER 148866 5.14 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1921630 505854 SPECIAL SERVICES SASHAY CORPORA TE SER 148866 73.47 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1921987 505551 POSTAGE SASHAY CORPORA TE SER 148946 6.84 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1921987 505854 SPECIAL SERVICES SASHAY CORPORATE SER 148946 104.80 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1922591 505551 POSTAGE SASHAY CORPORA TE SER 117 .52 11 .89 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1922591 505854 SPECIAL SERVICES SASHAY CORPORATE SER 117.52 105.63 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1922615 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CITY OF TULSA 1021-5004-2 7.66 
MAINTENANCE 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1922615 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS CITY OF TULSA 1065-7179-7 7.66 
MAINTENANCE 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1923087 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252093 29.50 

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY 29103000 1923478 505883 ABSTRACT SERVICE AMERICAN EAGLE TITLE 1906-0205-55 900.00 
-1 

Department Total 29103000 53,091.02 

30002325 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1913864 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES UNITED STATES CELL 0312789598 200.72 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1915024 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES SIGNAL TEK INC 15943 445.00 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1921492 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP QUALITY PETROLEUM 08059634- 1,947.00 
001 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 20 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1921493 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP TIMMONS OIL COMPANY WI09751B 734.80 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1921511 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OK FILTER CO INC 110394 219.72 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1921967 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP NCH CORPORATION 3548321 339.70 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1922091 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP AMERIFLEX HOSE & 336571 22.00 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1922091 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP AMERIFLEX HOSE & 335468 201 .60 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1922155 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP WW GRAINGER INC 9190735333 389.83 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923048 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP SOUTHERN TIRE MART 3500015779 5,280.00 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923050 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP TURF LAND OUTDOOR 74461 249.71 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923051 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP WARREN POWER & MACHI PS10072162 110.00 
1 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923060 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP WELDON PARTS INC 2298562-00 457.62 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923065 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP WARREN POWER & MACHI PS10072249 281 .53 
8 

HIGHWAY .CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923068 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 437033 178.32 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923069 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP MYERS TIRE SUPPLY DI 95011001 65.82 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923069 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP MYERS TIRE SUPPLY DI 95010314 223.13 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923082 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP IEH AUTO PARTS LLC 002825339 130.00 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923110 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OWASSO LAWN CARE LLC 1030 300.00 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923165 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP WARREN POWER & MACHI PS10072289 240.11 
9 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923170 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0830-403381 49.98 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923171 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES XEROX CORPORATION 097207585 51 .21 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923223 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP MCINTOSH CORPORATION 950005509 1,343.45 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 21 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923231 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE cm-0830- -46.00 
403191 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923231 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0830-402477 153.14 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923330 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP WARREN POWER & MACHI PS10072265 204.64 
1 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923389 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES OZARK MOUNTAIN 71558 9,201 .17 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923393 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE CM-0830- -35.00 
403407 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV 30002325 1923393 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0830-403400 124.81 

Department Total 30002325 23,064.01 

30002330 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1921111 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES NETWORKFLEET INC OSV0000017 184.95 
83432 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1922001 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES CELLCO PARTNERSHIP 642174233- 349.99 
00001 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1922192 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER 411183979 547.72 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1922773 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES I MAGEN ET CONSUL TING CNIN092273 189.12 
BMIT 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1922779 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES CELLCO PARTNERSHIP 642174233- 113.60 
00001 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1922781 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES AYS LLC 177753 55.00 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1922987 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES CLASSIC TULSA BG LLC 168233 450.00 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1923021 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER 41 1184703 313.61 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1923026 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OZARK MOUNTAIN 70635 9,724.87 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1923049 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES AMAZON.COM LLC 43543549595 751 .29 
4 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1923175 505849 OPERA TING SUPPLIES AMAZON.COM LLC 74935589953 270.76 
9 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1923263 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES OKLAHOMA DEPARTM 7033 50.00 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1 30002330 1923264 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L0058276048 43.50 

Department Total 30002330 13,044.41 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 22 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

30002335 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1917182 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES I MAGEN ET CONSUL TING CNIN092563 199.55 
BMIT 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1919559 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES AMERICAN WASTE CONTR 0005307026 255.00 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1920493 607079 OTHER M&E AND MATERIALS CLARK EQUIPMENT 1305186 8,842.60 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1921429 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES TULSA GAS & GEAR LLC 80009167 39.00 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1921658 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ECONOMY LUMBER CO IN 28172 108.72 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1921950 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP BURDGE, TERRY 44904 650.00 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1921980 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0172-469974 40.35 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1922201 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP W JOE SHAWL TD T049075 59.13 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1922412 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP STOREY WRECKER INC 480907 220.00 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1922444 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ECONOMY LUMBER CO IN 28171 302.40 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1922504 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUALITY PETROLEUM 08059449- 273.22 
001 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1922612 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP BERRY COMPANIES INC CM- -107.13 
07201887 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1922612 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP BERRY COMPANIES INC 07201431 365.91 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1922873 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE CM-0353- -50.00 
351306 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1922873 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0353-351286 291 .39 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2 30002335 1923399 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES LUBRICATION SPECIAL! 003562 1,656.00 

Department Total 30002335 13,146.14 

30002340 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1919492 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP IMAGENET CONSUL TING CNIN092418 177.36 
BMIT 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1919794 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP AYS LLC 177754 90.00 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1922789 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ADVANCED WORKZONE 16958 1,430.00 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 23 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1922821 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS 11390684368 66.00 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1922882 607079 OTHER M&E AND MATERIALS BERRY COMPANIES INC 07202820 7,060.00 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1923334 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 4601 -258502 223.48 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1923335 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252209 150.16 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1923337 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L0681040080 43.50 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1923337 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L1216141520 43.50 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1923340 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 4601-258507 437.16 

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 30002340 1923461 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP ETZKORN, CHARLES 21507 216.50 

Department Total 30002340 9,937.66 

30002475 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511076 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511077 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511078 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511079 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511080 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511081 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511082 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511083 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511084 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511085 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 24 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511086 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511087 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511088 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
511089 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
512004 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS H101P 30002475 1909681 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 21810- 100.00 
512006 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1920507 505786 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL SHERWOOD CONST 80581 603.17 
D3 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1920507 505786 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL SHERWOOD CONST 80602 607.29 
D3 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1920507 505786 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL SHERWOOD CONST 80624 1,156.90 
D3 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1920507 505786 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL SHERWOOD CONST 80620 1,716.80 
D3 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1920507 505786 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL SHERWOOD CONST 80630 11 ,783.61 
D3 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1920507 505786 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL SHERWOOD CONST 80627 21 ,600.34 
D3 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1920507 505786 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL SHERWOOD CONST 80628 31,430.23 
D3 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1921964 505785 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL ANCHOR STONE COMPANY 191231609 1,620.84 
D2 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1922194 505785 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL FENSCO INC 54631 4,900.80 
D2 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1922449 505785 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL ANCHOR STONE COMPANY 191285009 4,774.44 
D2 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1923177 505784 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL SHERWOOD CONST 80632 22,643.47 
D1 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 19231 78 505789 OTHER PAVING MATERIAL ANCHOR STONE COMPANY 191420509 1,148.22 

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS 30002475 1923180 505789 OTHER PAVING MATERIAL ANCHOR STONE COMPANY 191420609 407.52 

Department Total 30002475 105,993.63 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 25 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

41506650 

OFFICE OF DIRECTOR 41506650 1909332 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH COMMUNITY CARE HMO I CCEAP- 248.20 
SERVICES 060119 

OFFICE OF DIRECTOR 41506650 1909529 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH AMERICAN CHECKED 8994- 550.30 
SERVICES 20190531 

OFFICE OF DIRECTOR 41506650 1920396 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH INDEED INC 23739761 1,000.00 
SERVICES 

OFFICE OF DIRECTOR 41506650 1923692 505569 DATA PROCESSING SRVS CALLIDUS SOFTWARE 6450000478 6,291 .00 

Department Total 41506650 8,089.50 

41506700 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 41506700 1913516 505859 OTHER SERVICES LOOMIS ARMORED US IN 12431223 217.19 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 41506700 1914221 505191 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT ANTWINE, DEANDRA SPRING- 2,500.00 
2019 

Department Total 41506700 2,717.19 

41506725 

CREATIVE SERVICES & MARKETING 41506725 1920939 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY ENGLEHART. HEATHER 051019- 3.27 
051019 

CREATIVE SERVICES & MARKETING 41506725 1920940 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY JUST, LORI 050119- 141 .72 
053119 

CREATIVE SERVICES & MARKETING 41506725 1922450 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES INTERNATIONAL E-Z UP inv0161668 128.26 

Department Total 41506725 273.25 

41506740 

HEALTH DATA & EVALUATION 41506740 1923029 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES AMAZON.COM LLC 45458886585 29.96 
6 

HEALTH DATA & EVALUATION 41506740 1923029 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES AMAZON.COM LLC 47355778766 86.37 
7 

HEAL TH DA TA & EVALUATION 41506740 1923716 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH YWCA TULSA 1190 335.70 
SERVICES 

Department Total 41506740 452.03 

41506775 

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPO 41506775 1922286 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS SOUTHWESTERN BELL 918-437-2985 200.93 
-137-1 

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPO 41506775 1923084 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES MIDWEST CARD & ID SO 26127 668.24 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1 /2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 26 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

EMERGENCYPREPAREDNESS&RESPO 41506775 1923693 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS DISH DBS CORPORATION 8255-7070- 22.55 
8082-2203 

Department Total 41506775 891 .72 

41506850 

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI 41506850 1922279 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS SOUTHWESTERN BELL 918-437-0647 43.25 
-525-1 

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI 41506850 1922283 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS SOUTHWESTERN BELL 918425-6485- 43.25 
525-7 

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI 41506850 1922291 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS SOUTHWESTERN BELL 918-245-5311 345.81 
-164-5 

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI 41506850 1922295 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS SOUTHWESTERN BELL 113103383 150.38 

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI 41506850 1922296 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS SBC LONG DISTANCE LL 803366570-0 22.03 

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI 41506850 1922296 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS SBC LONG DISTANCE LL 859043819 37.16 

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI 41506850 1922977 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS COXCOM INC 001-6311- 1,972.04 
064530201 

Department Total 41506850 2,613.92 

41506900 

FACILITIES MGMT-SATELLITE CENT 41506900 1921215 607041 REMODELING GRISHAM ACOUSTICS 4018 9,823.00 

FACILITIES MGMT-SATELLITE CENT 41506900 1921903 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI 8811-416092 1,100.00 

Department Total 41506900 10,923.00 

41506925 

FACILITIES MGMT-CENTRAL(CRHC) 41506925 1921007 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211005754- 116.84 
1704998-64 

Department Total 41506925 116.84 

41506950 

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC) 41506950 1901830 505859 OTHER SERVICES AIRE-MASTER 12118897 64.00 

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC) 41506950 1907919 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039411 -IN 67.00 
MAINTENANCE 

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC) 41506950 1916578 505709 MOTOR VEHICLES-OPER COMDATAINC 20315255 1,078.13 
SUPPLIES 

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC) 41506950 1921009 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210054451- 259.43 
1054062-00 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 27 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC) 41506950 1922966 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1036-8264-7 2,422.41 

Department Total 41506950 3,890.97 

41506975 

SECURITY 41506975 1923780 505940 TRAINING G4S SECURE SOLUTIONS 10494157 350.00 

Department Total 41506975 350.00 

41507000 

FACILITIES MGMT-N REGINAL(NRHC 41507000 1907928 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039410-IN 67.00 
MAINTENANCE 

FACILITIES MGMT-N REGINAL(NRHC 41507000 1922968 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF TULSA 1063-2546-7 303 .62 

Department Total 41507000 370.62 

41507025 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1920263 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I 025-250259 29,1 72.00 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1920943 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY BOYCE, JHARAI 050219- 121.80 
033119 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1920944 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY BURKHART, MIRIAM 050119- 306.82 
053119 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1920946 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY GREENQUIST, AARON 050119- 120.64 
051419 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1920964 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY WALKER, RACHEL 050119- 232.58 
053119 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1921006 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210125554- 12.18 
1119183-91 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1921008 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211074897- 1.90 
1763442-45 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1921013 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211167752- 11 .93 
1848930-64 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1921020 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 959-011-522- 6.77 
4-9 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1922962 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF COLLINSVILLE 12-0780-00 93 .81 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1923579 505940 TRAINING NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT 32680 830.00 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1923579 505940 TRAINING NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT 32681 830.00 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 28 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51:54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P 41507025 1923580 505940 TRAINING NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 215190 645.00 

Department Total 41507025 32,385.43 

41507050 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL TH SERVICES 41507050 1902802 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION 90143559 76.00 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL TH SERVICES 41507050 1920611 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRES 1000555537 257 .70 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL TH SERVICES 41507050 1920969 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY DINDY, BERNARD 050319- 58.58 
051419 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL TH SERVICES 41507050 1920977 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY WISE, KENDRA 050119- 452.40 
053119 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL TH SERVICES 41507050 1921044 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY WOLFE, BEN 042319- 240.12 
053119 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL TH SERVICES 41507050 1922798 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE THERMO ELECTRON NORT 9020905137 1,785.62 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL TH SERVICES 41507050 1922957 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRES 1000558245 697.84 

Department Total 41507050 3,568.26 

41507075 

COMMUNITY HEAL TH ADMIN 41507075 1920714 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY KUPIEC, HEAVEN 040119- 76.56 
053119 

COMMUNITY HEAL TH ADMIN 41507075 1920714 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY KUPIEC, HEAVEN 040119- 237.38 
053119 

Department Total 41507075 313.94 

41507100 

FAMILY PLANNING 41507100 1916005 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH REGIONAL MEDICAL LAB 33930363 20.00 
SERVICES 

FAMILY PLANNING 41507100 1916005 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH REGIONAL MEDICAL LAB 33930364 208.00 
SERVICES 

FAMILY PLANNING 41507100 1916005 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH REGIONAL MEDICAL LAB 33930370 728.00 
SERVICES 

FAMILY PLANNING 41507100 1916005 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH REGIONAL MEDICAL LAB 33930361 1,898.50 
SERVICES 

FAMILY PLANNING 41507100 1916005 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH REGIONAL MEDICAL LAB 33930360 2,463 .00 
SERVICES 

FAMILY PLANNING 41507100 1921006 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210125554- 7.36 
1119183-91 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 29 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

FAMILY PLANNING 41507100 1921013 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211167752- 11 .93 
1848930-64 

FAMILY PLANNING 41507100 1922962 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF COLLINSVILLE 12-0780-00 93.81 

FAMILY PLANNING 41507100 1923517 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY GARCIA, MICAL 042319- 4.64 
042619 

Department Total 41507100 5,435.24 

41507125 

VITAL RECORDS 41507125 1913516 505859 OTHER SERVICES LOOMIS ARMORED US IN 12431223 217 .19 

Department Total 41507125 217.19 

41507160 

TEEN PREGNANCY PREVENT - PREP 41507160 1922799 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES EDUCATION TRAINING A 254354 1,004.64 

Department Total 41507160 1,004.64 

41507161 

PREGNANCY ASSISTANCE FUND 41507161 1923761 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH BUDDY FX LLC 19062001 13,100.00 
SERVICES 

PREGNANCY ASSISTANCE FUND 41507161 1923762 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH BUDDY FX LLC 19062002 13,100.00 
SERVICES 

Department Total 41507161 26,200.00 

41507225 

ADULT HEAL TH 41507225 1916005 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH REGIONAL MEDICAL LAB 33930363 58.00 
SERVICES 

ADULT HEAL TH 41507225 1916005 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH REGIONAL MEDICAL LAB 33930364 60.25 
SERVICES 

ADULT HEAL TH 41507225 1916005 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH REGIONAL MEDICAL LAB 33930370 61 .00 
SERVICES 

ADULT HEAL TH 41507225 1916005 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH REGIONAL MEDICAL LAB 33930361 357.00 
SERVICES 

ADULT HEAL TH 41507225 1916005 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH REGIONAL MEDICAL LAB 33930360 985.00 
SERVICES 

ADULT HEAL TH 41507225 1921006 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210125554- 7.36 
1119183-91 

ADULT HEALTH 41507225 1921013 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211167752- 11.93 
1848930-64 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 30 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

ADULT HEAL TH 41507225 1922962 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF COLLINSVILLE 12-0780-00 93.81 

Department Total 41507225 1,634.35 

41507255 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159417385 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159418701 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159418718 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159418735 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159418768 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159418778 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159418790 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159427407 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159427455 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159427501 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159427511 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC CM- -78.00 
5159606825 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159482630 29.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159427472 54.60 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159325364 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159327301 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159333085 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159333793 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159342770 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159357895 58.00 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 31 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51:54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159410566 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159411098 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159417661 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159418709 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159418726 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159418747 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159418774 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159418780 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159418797 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159425349 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159427392 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159427418 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159427507 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159427522 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159428444 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159430717 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159434152 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159435702 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159436980 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159441653 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159443378 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159450826 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159467738 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159475129 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159484532 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159606916 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159344433 78.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159348304 78.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159353160 78.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159356913 78.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159371645 78.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159398784 78.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159435191 139.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159451674 525.00 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 32 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913056 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159326662 854.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159520867 29.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159551279 29.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159644771 29.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159644772 29.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159497932 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159507101 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159520870 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159535672 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159535910 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159587286 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159590417 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159602765 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159604592 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159610636 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159614509 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159624000 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159627978 58.00 

AUDIOLOGY CLINIC 41507255 1913057 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SONOVA USA INC 5159650206 58.00 

Department Total 41507255 3,917.60 

41507275 

IMMUNIZATIONS 41507275 1919104 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY FORD, STEPHANIE 040119- 113.68 
043019 

IMMUNIZATIONS 41507275 1920765 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY FORD, STEPHANIE 050119- 34.80 
053119 

IMMUNIZATIONS 41507275 1921006 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210125554- 4.74 
1119183-91 

IMMUNIZATIONS 41507275 1921013 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211167752- 2.98 
1848930-64 

IMMUNIZATIONS 41507275 1921466 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE SANOFIPASTEURINC 912426737 11 ,952.00 

IMMUNIZATIONS 41507275 1922962 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF COLLINSVILLE 12-0780-00 23.44 

IMMUNIZATIONS 41507275 1923516 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY SHAW, LELA Y 012519- 47.56 
041819 

IMMUNIZATIONS 41507275 1923516 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY SHAW, LELA Y 072018- 152.06 
122618 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 33 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

IMMUNIZATIONS 41507275 1923517 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY GARCIA, MICAL 042319- 20.88 
042619 

Department Total 41507275 12,352.14 

41507300 

HEAL TH PROMOTION&OUTREACH ADMN 41507300 1922046 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4IMPRINT INC 7361894 914.06 

Department Total 41507300 914.06 

41507325 

HEALTHY START INITIATIVE 41507325 1913553 505859 OTHER SERVICES YELLOW IS US LLC 001902-132 648.40 

HEALTHY START INITIATIVE 41507325 1914476 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH PHIPPS, SU ANN 040119- 1,175.00 
SERVICES 053119 

HEAL THY START INITIATIVE 41507325 1918891 505859 OTHER SERVICES YELLOW IS US LLC 001904-132 922.18 

HEALTHY START INITIATIVE 41507325 1918892 505859 OTHER SERVICES YELLOW IS US LLC 001905-132 796.17 

HEAL THY START INITIATIVE 41507325 1922599 505859 OTHER SERVICES PANERA BREAD COMP 20281298488 1,617.94 
40 

HEALTHY START INITIATIVE 41507325 1922688 505859 OTHER SERVICES REASORS HOLDING 3494-061719 58.39 

HEALTHY START INITIATIVE 41507325 1923347 506003 OUTGOING TRANSFERS INDIAN HEAL TH CARE APRIL-2019 2,612.06 

Department Total 41507325 7,830.14 

41507342 

SPF STATE INCNTIVE GRNT(SPFSIG 41507342 1922605 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES PSA WORLDWIDE 23788 6,631 .14 

SPF STATE INCNTIVE GRNT(SPFSIG 41507342 1923346 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES LITTLEFIELD INC 082813-0000- 10,888.00 
PART2 

Department Total 41507342 17,519.14 

41507375 

CHILD GUIDANCE CENTER 41507375 1920998 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY CULLER, SHANNON 050319- 35.38 
052819 

CHILD GUIDANCE CENTER 41507375 1921001 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY OKEYO, TANIA 050319 13.34 

Department Total 41507375 48.72 

41507400 

WIC 41507400 1907890 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039364-in 35.00 
MAINTENANCE 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 34 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51:54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

WIC 41507400 1907899 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039363-IN 35.00 
MAINTENANCE 

WIC 41507400 1921006 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 210125554- 12.18 
1119183-91 

WIC 41501,ioo 1921008 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211074897- 36 .06 
1763442-45 

WIC 41507400 1921010 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 21005447682 38.42 
52377800 

WIC 41507400 1921013 505969 UTILITY SERVICES ONEOK INC 211167752- 3.83 
1848930-64 

WIC 41507400 1921020 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 959-011-522- 128.58 
4-9 

WIC 41507400 1921021 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 955-379-142- 248.00 
4-4 

WIC 41507400 1921022 505969 UTILITY SERVICES PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 959-693-578- 134.74 
7-0 

WIC 41507400 1921127 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY CALDERON, MARIA 050719- 12.18 
050719 

WIC 41507400 1921152 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY SAVAGE, JUDY 050319- 99.18 
052819 

WIC 41507400 1921159 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY VUNG, MAN LUN 051519 8.12 

WIC 41507400 1922824 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY CALDERON, MARIA 060419- 26.10 
061019 

WIC 41507400 1922828 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY DAVILA, IMELDA 060919- 302.02 
062519 

WIC 41507400 1922962 505969 UTILITY SERVICES CITY OF COLLINSVILLE 12-0780-00 30.15 

Department Total 41507400 1,149.56 

41507404 

WIC PEER 41507404 1922866 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY VALERA. BESSY 060919- 279.40 
061119 

Department Total 41507404 279.40 

41507450 

SCHOOL HEAL TH(ITS ALL ABOUT Kl 41507450 1920387 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES PROPHET CORPORATION 9598181 2,498.64 

Department Total 41507450 2,498.64 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 7/1/2019 Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : Page 35 of 36 

Purchase Orders 
6/27/2019 

• 
5:51 :54 PM 

Department Project Org PO# Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount 

42507975 

TULSA AREA EMER MGMT AGENCY 42507975 1922572 505961 ELECTRIC PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 952-355-460- 111 .94 
2-5 

TULSA AREA EMER MGMT AGENCY 42507975 1923489 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE WAREHOUSE MARKET INC 01070485- 39.84 
2019 

TULSA AREA EMER MGMT AGENCY 42507975 1923489 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE WAREHOUSE MARKET INC 01070047- 69.96 
2019 

Department Total 42507975 221 .74 

43007950 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923313 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES ADMIRAL EXPRESS 2039446-0 414.29 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923411 505849 OPERA TING SUPPLIES INDUSTRIAL MAINTENAN 0212331-IN 161 .30 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923484 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES INDUSTRIAL MAINTENAN 0212368-IN 25.50 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923677 506161 EMER LEVEE ELECTRICAL CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL 7208 529.77 
REPAIRS 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923677 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL 7208 21 .24 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923677 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL 7208 5.96 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923679 506161 EMER LEVEE ELECTRICAL JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 5210 17.97 
REPAIRS 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923679 506161 EMER LEVEE ELECTRICAL JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 9446 19.99 
REPAIRS 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923679 506161 EMER LEVEE ELECTRICAL JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 8617 59.98 
REPAIRS 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923679 506161 EMER LEVEE ELECTRICAL JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 3765 119.96 
REPAIRS 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923679 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 6818 155.12 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923680 506161 EMER LEVEE ELECTRICAL HOME DEPOT USA INC 70716 31 .95 
REPAIRS 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923680 506161 EMER LEVEE ELECTRICAL HOME DEPOT USA INC 70559 41.62 
REPAIRS 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923680 506161 EMER LEVEE ELECTRICAL HOME DEPOT USA INC 39556 111.8e 
REPAIRS 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923680 506161 EMER LEVEE ELECTRICAL HOME DEPOT USA INC 17779 989.60 
REPAIRS 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 43007950 1923764 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH PROGRAM MANAGEMENT G 2019-0532 4,468.24 
SERVICES 



TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date 

• 
Department 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12 

Department Total 

Grand Total 

7/1/2019 

Project Org PO# 

43007950 1923765 

43007950 1923781 

43007950 1923796 

43007950 

Object 

505969 

505538 

505909 

Tulsa County Clerk 

Purchase Orders 

Acct Desc 

UTILITY SERVICES 

Vendor Name 

ONEOK INC 

OTHER BLDG MAINT SERVICES AIR SOLUTIONS 

Run Date Printed : 
6/27/2019 
5:51:54 PM 

Inv Nbr 

211127557-
1811895-73 

18611042 

RENTALS & LEASES UNITED RENTALS INC 170587721-
002 

These claims are approved for payment for the individual amounts indicated above (19 O.S. 1981, Section 326 and 19 O.S. supplement 1983, Section 215.37G). 
The district attorney is approving officer for expenditures for his/her office (19 O.S. 1981, Section 328). 

Board of County Commissioners 

Date Member 

Attest: 
County Clerk Member 

************•****End of Report***************** 

Page 36 of 36 

Amount 

48.14 

253.00 

1,714.07 

9,189.55 

1,522,840.67 



TCAP005 

• 
Tulsa County Clerk 

Vendor Check/Warrant Register 

Fund Totals for All Warrants/EFTs 

Check Date 7/1/2019 Fiscal Year 2020 

Fund Treasurer's Fund Fund Total 

1000 10 350,192.21 

2010 14 103,037.24 

2020 26 67,088.08 

2100 12 1,948.50 

2300 19 13,380.80 

2320 35 544,667.99 

2395 39 15,315.45 

2400 24 3,924.95 

2410 18 22.80 

2600 15 2,501 .90 

2700 27 45,115.10 

2910 29 53,091 .02 

3000 20 165,185.85 

4050 58 89,955.57 

4150 62 147,957.49 

4250 64 221 .74 

4300 60 9,189.55 

Grand total 1,612,796.24 

Run Date Printed : 
6/27/2019 
6:03:08 PM 

Batch ID 190701 

Page 1 of 1 



 

Nolan M. Fields IV 

Assistant District Attorney | Civil Division 

Tulsa County District Attorney's Office 

500 S. Denver Ave. Ste. 800, Tulsa, OK 74103 

(918) 596 - 4900 | nfields@tulsacounty.org 

 

 

TO:     Board of County Commissioners 

   Karen Keith, Chairman 

Stan Sallee 

Ron Peters 

 

DATE:    Jun. 27, 2019  

 

REFERENCE:   Executive Session Request Regarding Case no. 19-cv-00318-JED-JFJ 

Lee v. Turn Key Health Clinics, LLC, et al. 

 

Please place the above, pending action on the July 1, 2019 regularly scheduled agenda. 

Please place this item under Executive Session pursuant to Title 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4) for 

the purpose of confidential communications between the BOCC and its attorney concerning 

possible official action regarding a pending suit, to-wit: case no. 19-cv-00318-JED-JFJ, Lee v. 

Turn Key Health Clinics, LLC, et al., pending in the North District of Okla., disclosure of the 

details of which its attorney advises would seriously impair the ability of the Board to proceed in 

the public interest. 

Please place an item on the agenda out of Executive Session for Discussion and/or 

possible action regarding the Executive Session item.  Thank you for your time and attention. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,     

 

Nolan M. Fields IV 
 

CC: 

Tim Harris, TCSO General Counsel 


	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	III. ANNOUNCEMENTS
	IV. MINUTES
	A. Board of County Commissioner's Meeting of June 24,
	062419BOCC Minutes


	V. REPORTS
	A. Annual Inventory Certification - District Attorney
	Memo TCDA 2019- Inventory Cert_


	VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	A. Bid Openings:
	1. Board of County Commissioners - "HQ" Building Cent
	2. Engineers - County Property Located at 6010 N
	3. TC Departments - Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze

	B. Amendments - Sheriff:
	1. #2 to the Lease Agreement with JBC Properties Inve
	2019-07-01 BOCC Memo - JBC Investments 5 - 2nd Amend to Lease AG
	Sheriff - JBC Props Investments 5 - 2nd Amend to Lease AG, FY19-20

	2. #6 to the Agreement with Turn Key Health Clinics,
	Amendment 6- Sheriff- Turn Key Health Clinics LLC


	C. Change Orders - Board of County Commissioners:
	1. #1 to the Award for Hollow Metal Doors and Frames
	Change Order 1 - BOCC - Builders Supply Inc

	2. #1 to the Award for Wood Doors to PDI Door & Hardw
	Change Order 1 - BOCC - PDI Door & Hardware

	3. #9 to the Agreement with Crossland Construction Co
	Change Order 9 - BOCC - Crossland Construction Company


	D. Agreement Renewal - (Parks) - Tulsa Little League
	Agreement Renewal - Parks - Tulsa Little League


	VII. ACTION ITEMS
	A. Gasoline &amp; Diesel Fuel Quotes
	B. Documents for Sale of County Property - Treasurer:
	1. Parcel #40875-02-13-11090, LOT 18 BLK 3, SUBURBAN
	Commissioner's Sale-Treasurer-Parcel 40875-02-13-11090

	2. Parcel #53775-02-02-00130,  LT 13 BLK 1, NORTHGATE
	Commissioner's Sale-Treasurer-Parcel 53775-02-02-00130

	3. Parcel #53825-02-02-01890,  LT 13 BLK 6, NORT
	Commissioner's Sale-Treasurer-Parcel 53825-02-02-01890


	C. Requests for Approval:
	1. Board of County Commissioners:
	a. Notice to Proceed to Southeast Tulsa Construc
	Request for Approval - Notice to Proceed - Southeast Tulsa Construction

	b. Carlisle Roofing Systems - for Owner Authorization
	Request for Approval - BOCC - Carlisle Roofing Systems


	2. Building Operations - to Renew Shawn Davies Mechan
	Travel Training - Building Operations - Shawn Davies - Mechanical Journeyman Licesnse -June 24, 2019


	D. Resolutions:
	1. Assessor - to Remove Patrick Milton as Requesting
	Resolultion - Assessor - To Remove Patrick Milton

	2. Drainage District #12 - to Strike Assessment from
	Resolution - DD 12 - Strike Assessment - CITY OF TULSA ACQ PROPERTY 2018 II
	Resolution - DD 12 - Strike Assessment - CITY OF TULSA ACQ PROPERTY 2018

	3. Engineers - Authorizing the Filing of Northern Ter
	Resolution-Engineering-Northern Territory Amended Subdivision-07-01-2019

	4. IT - to Remove Thora Cohea as Requisitioning and R
	Resolution - IT - Remove Thora Cohea

	5. TC Industrial Authority - Projects Agreements - (7
	Resolutions - TCIA

	6. TC Public Facilities Authority - Projects Agreemen
	Resolution - TCPFA


	E. Agreements:
	1. Administrative Services - ImageNet Consulting, LLC
	a. for One Year Extended Warranty for Equipment Lease
	Agreement- Admin Services- ImageNet Consulting

	b. for Equipment Lease and Service Agreement for Equi
	2019-07-01 BOCC Memo - ImageNet - Equip Lease and Serv AG
	Admin Servs - ImageNet - Equip Lease and Serv AG 310197 (Faulkner)


	2. Assessor - Cox Media Group - for Booth Rental at H
	Agreement- Assessor- Cox Media Group

	3. Board of County Commissioners:
	a. Alternative Dispute Resolution System of the State
	Agreement- BOCC- Alternative Dispute Resolution System

	b. Program Management Group, LLC - for Program Manage
	Agreement - BOCC - Program Management Group LLC (Vision Tulsa)

	c. Program Management Group, LLC - for Program Manage
	Agreement - BOCC - Program Management Group LLC (Vision 2025)


	4. Inspections - Dude Solutions - for Subscription fo
	Agreement- Inspection Division- Dude Solutions

	5. Juvenile Bureau - Sheriff - for the Tulsa Area Com
	2019-07-01 BOCC Memo - Juvenile - Interagency AG
	Juvenile - Sheriff - Interagency AG (CIC, FY19-20)

	6. Parks:
	a. Aileen Powers - for Belly Dance Classes at LaFortu
	Agreement- Parks- Aileen Powers- LaFortune

	b. Amber Chong - for Bricks 4 Kidz Robotics Classes a
	Agreement- Parks- Amber Chong- Bixby
	Agreement- Parks- Amber Chong- LaFortune

	c. Broadcast Music, Inc. - for Music Performance Lice
	Agreement- Parks- BMI

	d. Christy Hays - for Zumba Classes at LaFortune Park
	Agreement- Parks- Christy Hays- LaFortune

	e. Cliffann Ferguson - for Arts & Crafts Classes at L
	Agreement - Parks - Cliffann Ferguson- LaFortune

	f. Diana Emerson - for Sign Language Classes at LaFor
	Agreement- Parks- Diana Emerson- LaFortune

	g. Emily Wright - for Knock Out Lymphoma Fundraising
	Agreement- Parks- Emily Wright April 27
	Agreement- Parks- Emily Wright July 13
	Agreement- Parks- Emily Wright July 27
	Agreement- Parks- Emily Wright June 1
	Agreement- Parks- Emily Wright June 29

	h. Eudomar Rivera - for Karate Classes at LaFortune P
	Agreement- Parks- Eudomar Rivera- LaFortune

	i. Ginny Sain - for Home School Theatre Classes at La
	Agreement- Parks- Ginny Sain- LaFortune

	j. Guy R. Lozier - for Painting Classes at Bixby Comm
	Agreement- Parks- Guy R Lozier- Bixby

	k. Jeni Teagarden - for Team USA Self-Defense Classes
	Agreement- Parks- Jeni Teagarden- LaFortune

	l. Joe Spring - for Martial Arts and Boxing at Bixby
	Agreement- Parks- Joe Spring

	m. Joyce Gossom - for Tai Chi Classes at LaFortune Pa
	Agreement- Parks- Joyce Gossom- LaFortune

	n. Laura Heaver - for Clogging Classes at LaFortune P
	Agreement- Parks- Laura Heaver- LaFortune

	o. Laura Teal - for Tippi Toes Dance Classes at Bixby
	Agreement- Parks- Laura Teal- Bixby
	Agreement- Parks- Laura Teal- LaFortune

	p. Nathan Sanders - for Guitar Music Classes at Bixby
	Agreement- Parks- Nathan Sanders- Bixby
	Agreement- Parks- Nathan Sanders- LaFortune

	q. Push Pedal Pull - for Maintenance on Exercise Equi
	Agreement- Parks- Push Pedal Pull

	r. Sunny Ray - for Yoga Classes at LaFortune Park
	Agreement- Parks- Sunny Ray- LaFortune

	s. Tinkergarten - for Nature Play at Haikey Creek Par
	Agreement- Parks- Tinkergarten

	t. Tulsa Crop Hunger Walk - for Walking Event at LaFo
	Agreement- Parks- Tulsa Crop Hunger Walk

	u. Tulsa Sports and Events - for Softball/Kickball &
	Agreement- Parks- Tulsa Sports Events-Football
	Agreement- Parks- Tulsa Sports Events-Softball


	7. Sheriff - Idemia Identity & Security USA, LLC - fo
	2019-07-01 BOCC Memo - Idemia - Maint and Support AG
	Sheriff - Idemia - Maint and Support AG (Extension, FY19-20)


	F. Agreement Renewals:
	1. County Clerk - Tyler Technologies, Inc.
	Agreement - County Clerk - Tyler Technologies, Inc.

	2. Sheriff:
	a. Advance Alarms - (11)
	Agreement Renewals - Advance Alarms - 11

	b. Brewster &amp; De Angelis P.L.L.C. - (6)
	Agreement Renewals - Sheriff - Brewster & De Angelis

	c. Ergometrics &amp; Applied Personnel Research, Inc.
	Agreement Renewal - Sheriff - Ergometrics

	d. FOP Credit Union
	Agreement Renewal - Sheriff - FOP Credit Union

	e. Hall, Estill, Hardwick, Gable, Golden &amp; Nelson
	Agreement Renewal - Sheriff - Hall, Estill, Gable, Golden & Nelson

	f. ImageNet Consulting, LLC - (15)
	Agreement Renewal - Sheriff - ImageNet


	3. Social Services - CC Health 
	Agreement Renewal - Social Services - CCH MCH Outreach


	G. Request to Advertise for Bids
	1. TC Departments - Compressed Gases and Medical Gase
	Advertise- TC Depts- Compressed & Medical Gases


	H. Inventory Resolutions:
	1. Juvenile Bureau
	Inventory Resolution - Juvenile Bureau

	2. Sheriff
	Inventory Resolution - Sheriff - DANIEL RUSKOSKI RETIREMENT


	I. Sole Sources:
	1. CC Health - Oticon, Inc.
	Sole Source - Health Dept - Oticon, Inc

	2. Highways - P&amp;K Equipment
	Sole Source - Highways - P & K Equipment Tiger Mowers


	J. Utility Permits - Engineers:
	1. Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a division of ONEOK,
	Utility Permit- ONG W33-Engineering
	Utility Permit-ONG E 96-Engineering
	Utility Permit-ONG W10-Engineering

	2. Washington County RWD #3
	Utility Permit-Washington Co RWD 3-Engineering


	K. Travel/Training - OSU Extension - (8)
	Travel Training - OSU Ext - 8

	L. Personnel Actions:
	Personnel Actions 070119
	1. Administrative Services
	2. Board of County Commissioners
	3. Election Board
	4. Parks

	M. Juvenile Bureau Personnel Actions to Accept & File
	JB Personnel Actions 7-1-19

	N. CC Health Department Documents to Accept & File:
	1. Agreements:
	Contracts 070119
	a. Storage Plus/5R, Inc.
	Agreement - CCH - Storage Plus Renewal

	b. Getty Images, Inc.
	Agreement - CCH - Getty Images, Inc.

	c. Woodland Hills Mall, LLC
	Agreement - CCH - Woodland Hills Mall, LLC


	2. Personnel Actions
	THD - Action 6-28-19

	3. Travel/Training
	THD - Travel Training 7-1-19


	O. Claims to be Disallowed (payments cancelled as of
	P. Claims (payments for bills to be paid by 6/17-21/1
	Claims

	Q. Blanket Purchase Orders and Emergency Purchase Ord
	R. Executive Session - (District Attorney) - Requeste
	2019-07-01 BOCC Memo Exec Session (Lee v. Turn Key, et al)

	S. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Executive

	VIII. NEW BUSINESS
	IX. ADJOURN



